### PRINT ISSN : 2395-6011 ONLINE ISSN : 2395-602X









3rd National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Dr. M. G. R.Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India In association with Biomedical Engineering Society of India

## **VOLUME 5, ISSUE 5, MARCH-APRIL-2020**

# INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH IN SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

Email : editor@ijsrst.com Website : http://ijsrst.com



### 3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

# International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

Print ISSN: 2395-6011 Online ISSN : 2395-602X

# Volume 5, Issue 5, March-2020

International Peer Reviewed, Open Access Journal

Organised by

Department of Biomedical Engineering Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Dr. M. G. R.Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India



Biomedical Engineering Society of India

Published By



[ www.technoscienceacademy.com ]

#### ABOUT THE INSTITUTION

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (ACE) is one of the Educational Institutions developed by Adhiyamaan Educational and Research Institution a trust, which was started in the year 1987 - 1988. The college is situated on National Highway of Bangalore Road at a distance of 6 Km from Hosur Bus Stand and Railway Station. The college is approved by the University Grants Commission as an Autonomous Institution and is accredited by the (NAAC). It is also accredited by AICTE, NBA, New Delhi. ACE is affiliated to Anna University, Chennai. ACE is offering 12 Under Graduate and 10 Post Graduate Engineering Courses and Management courses.

#### ABOUT THE DEPARTMENT

The Department of Biomedical Engineering was started in the year 2003-2004. Our faculty, staff and students are all important part of the team that provide distinctive opportunities for creative solutions to Biomedical Engineering research and design problems. Our students will be leading force in the new era of medicine where skills of engineering play a vital role to improve healthcare, diagnosis & monitoring, calibrate the medical equipments and are employed in healthcare domain, hospitals and defence etc. The department has well equipped lab including Life science lab,Biomedical Instrumentation Lab, Diagnostic and Therapeutic Equipment Lab, Digital Image Processing Lab, Sensors and Measurements Lab.

The main vision of our department is to produce competent and creative Biomedical Engineers who anticipate change, communicate and work with others effectively in a globally connected society.

#### **ABOUT CONFERENCE**

The Department of Biomedical Engineering, ACE is organizing Third National Conference on Recent Trends in Biomedical Engineering in association with BMES1 on deliberating with renowned experts in the field. This forum provides expression of innovative research experienced as paper presentation where there is freedom to discuss debate and defend their findings to benefit all concerned.

This National Conference has teamed up with International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST) ISSN: 2395-6011. All selected papers will be published in the next issue with the authors concern.

#### CALL FOR PAPERS

The National Conference is a premium forum for Academicians, Researchers to their Research ideas and Results in the field of Biomedical, Medical Electronics, Electronics and Communication, Electrical and Electronics, Electronics and Instrumentation and other related disciplines.

#### TOPICS

- 1. Biomaterials
- 2. Nanotechnology
- 3. Telemetry
- 4. Digital Signal & Image Processing
- 5. Biomechanics
- 6. Tissue Engineering
- 7. Assistive Devices
- 8. Stem Cells Engineering
- 9. Embedded Systems
- **10.Bio Informatics**
- 11.Biosensors and Systems
- 12.Rehabilitation Engineering
- 13.Neuroscience
- 14.Artificial Intelligence on Humanoids
- 15.Computational Engineering

### About the College



The institution is spread over a sprawling campus with calm surroundings, creating a fitting atmosphere for study. The Institute provides a clean and invigorating environment conducive for higher education.

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering is one of the educational institutions developed by Adhiyamaan Educational & Research Institution - a trust, which was started in the year 1987-1988 to cater the needs of the nation in the development of technocrats and to provide facilities for educating and training men and women to meet the entrepreneurial and management needs. The management has created adequate infrastructural facilities and sufficient funds and is keen on developing the institution for higher education.

It is the first Engineering College to be started in the most backward erstwhile Dharmapuri District of the State of Tamilnadu to develop the people academically, socially and economically. It was originally affiliated to University of Madras. When the Periyar University was carved out from the University of Madras; it was affiliated to it. Since the government of Tamilnadu decided to bring all the Engineering and Technical Institutions in the State under one Technological University in the year 2001, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering was affiliated to the Anna University, Chennai. The college is housed in Adhiyamaan Educational & Research Institutions Campus, Dr.M.G.R Nagar, Hosur. The Campus is spread over an area of 250 acres abutting National Highway NH-7.

The Institution is situated 6 kms from Hosur bus stand and railway station. The Institution is well connected to three major Railway Junctions viz., Hosur, Jolarpet and Bangalore.

# Advisory/Editorial Board

- ✓ Dr. Syed Umar, Dept. of Computer Science and Engineering, KL University, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh, India
- ✓ Dr. S. Ahmed John, Jamal Mohamed College, Tiruchirappalli, India
- ✓ Prof. S. Jagadeesan, Nandha Engineering College Erode, Tamil Nadu, India
- ✓ Dr. Faisal Talib, IIT Roorkee(PhD), Aligarh, Uttar Pradesh, India
- Prof. Joshi Rahul Prakashchandra, Parul Institute of Engineering & Technology, Vadodara, Gujarat, India
- ✓ Dr. Aftab Alam Tyagi, Department of Mathematics, SRM University NCR Campus, Uttar Pradesh, India
- ✓ Dr. Sudhir Kumar, Department of Mathematics, S.D. (P.G.) College, Uttar Pradesh, India
- ✓ Dr. Rimple Pundir, Nagar, Uttar Pradesh, India
- ✓ Prof (Dr.) Umesh Kumar, Dept of Science & Technology, Govt. Women's Polytechnic, Ranchi,Jharkhand,India
- ✓ Abhishek Shukla, R. D. Engineering College Technical Campus, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh, India
- ✓ Dr. Balram Panigrahi, Soil & Water Conservation Engineering, College of Agricultural Engg. & Techn. Orissa University Of Agriculture & Technology, Bhubanmeswar, Odisha, India
- ✓ Dr. Anant Lalchand Chaudhari, Department of Electronics, Arts, Science & Commerce College, Chopda, Jalgaon, Maharashtra India
- ✓ Dr. N. Pughazendi, Computer Science and Engineering, Panimalar Engineering College Chennai, Tamilnadu, India
- ✓ Dr. V. Ananthaswamy, Department of Mathematics, The Madura College, Madurai, Tamil Nadu, India
- ✓ Rakesh K. Bumataria, Mechanical Engineering, Marwadi Education Foundation's Group of Institutions Rajkot, Gujarat, India
- ✓ Dr. Arvind Bijalwan, Indian Institute of Forest Management (IIFM) (Ministry of Environment & Forests, Govt. of India) Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh, India
- ✓ Sharvil D. Shah, Mechanical Engineering Dept. Parul Institute Of Engg. & Tech, Vadodara, Gujarat, India
- ✓ Dr. Aditya Kishore Dash, Department of Environmental Engineering, Institute of Technical Education and Research (ITER), S'O'A University, Bhubaneswar, Odisha, India
- ✓ Dr. Subha Ganguly, Department of Veterinary Microbiology Arawali Veterinary College, Bajor, Rajasthan, India
- ✓ Dr. Shivakumar Singh, MVS Govt UG & PG College, Palamuru University, Mahabubnagr, Telangana, India
- ✓ Md Irfan Ahmed, Power System, Sityog Institute Of Technology Aurangabad, Bihar , India
- ✓ A. Dinesh Kumar, Mathematics, Dhanalakshmi Srinivasan Engineering College, Perambalur, Tamilnadu, India

- ✓ Shyam Lal Sharma, Mechanical Engineering, Department, AFSET, Al Falah University, Dhauj, Faridabad, India
- ✓ Prof (Dr.) Hardeep Singh, Electronics & Communication Engineering Department, Indo Global College of Engineering, Abhipur, District Mohali, Punjab, India
- ✓ S. R. Boselin Prabhu, Anna University Chennai, Tamilnadu, India
- ✓ N.R.Shingala, Department of Mechanical Engineering, VVP Engineering College, Rajkot, Gujarat, India
- R. G. Vaghela, Mechanical Engineering, Atmiya Institute of Technology & Science, Rajkot, Gujarat, India
- ✓ S. Mayakannan, Vidyaa Vikas College of Engineering & Technology, Tiruchengode, Tamil Nadu, India
- ✓ R. Girimurugan, Nandha College of Technology, Erode, Tamil Nadu, India
- ✓ Achal Garg, Structural Section, Keppel Offshore and Marine Engineering, Mumbai, India
- Velladurai Chinnappillai, Department of Animal Repoduction, Gynaecology and Obstetrics, Veterinary College And Research Institute, Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University, Namakkal, Tamil Nadu, India
- ✓ Sachin Narendra Pardeshi, Department of Computer Engineering, R.C.Patel Institute of Technology, Shirpur, Maharashtra, India
- ✓ Hari Krishna, Department of Chemistry, Jagans College of Engineering & Technology, Choutapalem, Vikrama Simhapuri University, Nellore, Andhra Pradesh, India
- ✓ Rajnish Kumar, Amity Institute of Biotechnology, Amity University, Uttar Pradesh, Lucknow Campus, Uttar Pradesh, India
- ✓ Dr. Meenakshi Sharma, Medical Biotechnology, Dr B.R. Ambedkar Centre for Biomedical Research, University of Delhi, Delhi, India
- Dr. P. Vijayarengan, Department of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar, Tamil Nadu, India
- ✓ Dr. Vishnu Narayan Mishra, Applied Mathematics and Humanities Department, Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology, Ichchhanath Mahadev Dumas Road, Surat, Gujarat, India
- ✓ Dr. Bangole Narendra Kumar, Department of Computer Science and Systems Engineering, Sree Vidyanikethan Engineering College, Tirupati, Andhra Pradesh, India

# International Advisory/Editorial Board

- ✓ Dr. M. Chithirai Pon Selvan, Mechanical Engineering, Amity University, Dubai
- ✓ Dr. Md. Abdullah Al Humayun, School of Electrical Systems Engineering, University Malaysia, Perlis, Malaysia
- ✓ Dr. V. Balaji, Bahir Dar University, Bahir Dar, Ethiopia
- Lusekelo Kibona, Department of Computer Science, Ruaha Catholic University (RUCU), Iringa, Tanzania

- ✓ Dr. Amer Taqa, Department of Dental Basic Science College of Dentistry, Mosul University, Iraq
- Prof. Dr. H. M. Srivastava, Department of Mathematics and Statistics, University of Victoria, Victoria, British Columbia, Canada
- ✓ AJENIKOKO Ganiyu Adedayo, Electronic and Electrical Engineering, Ladoke Akintola University of Technology, Ogbomosho, Nigeria
- ✓ Dr. A. Heidari, Ph.D., D.Sc., Faculty of Chemistry, California South University (CSU), Irvine, California, USA
- ✓ Dr. Entessar Al Jbawi, General Commission for Scientific Agricultural Research,Crops Research Administration, Sugar Beet Department, Baramqa, Damascus, Syria
- Md. Kamrul Hasan, English Language Institute, United International University Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia
- ✓ Dr. Eng. Ramzi R .Barwari, Department of Mechanical Engineering, College of Engineering,
   Salahaddin University Hawler (SUH), Erbil Kurdistan, Iraq
- ✓ Kerorsa, Lubo Teferi [Environmental Law and Governance], Seoul National University; Family Dormitory. Seoul, South Korea
- ✓ Dr. C. Viswanatha, Department of Chemistry, Arba Minch University, Arba Minch, Ethiopia
- ✓ Tsunatu Danlami Yavini, Chemistry Department, Faculty Of Science, Taraba State University, Jalingo, Taraba State, Nigeria
- ✓ Bello Alhaji Buhari , Usmanu Danfodiyo University, Department of Mathematics, Computer Science Unit, Sokoto, Nigeria
- ✓ Ramzi Raphael Ibraheem AL Barwari, ANKAWA ERBIL, Department of Mechanical Engineering, College of Engineering, Salahaddin University - Hawler (SUH), Erbil -Kurdistan
- ✓ Innocent E. Bello, National Space Research And Development Agency, Abuja, Nigeria
- ✓ Ang Kean Hua,Department of Environmental Sciences, Faculty of Environment Studies, Universiti Putra Malaysia, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia
- ✓ Dr. Abdulghani Mohamed Ali Alsamarai, Professor of Infectious Diseases and Dermatology and Medical Education, Iraq
- ✓ Agbor Reagan Bessong, Department of Genetics & Biotechnology, P.M.B 1115, University of Calabar, Calabar, Nigeria
- ✓ Dr. Abbas Bubakar El-ta'alu , Department of Human Physiology, Faculty of Basic Medical Sciences, College of Health Sciences, Bayero University, Kano, P.M.B 3011, Kano-Nigeria
- ✓ Dr. Salah H.R. Ali, Engineering & Surface Metrology Department, National Institute for Standards (NIS), Giza, Egypt
- ✓ Jiban Shrestha, Plant Breeding & Genetics, Nepal Agricultural Research Council, National Maize Research Program, Rampur, Chitwan, Nepal
- ✓ Dr. M. L. A. M Najimudeen, Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Melaka Manipal Medical College, Malaysia
- ✓ Rolando P. Javellonar, Romblon State University, Odiongan, Romblon, Philippines

# CONTENTS

Sr. No	Article/Paper	Page No
1	<b>COGNOFIT - A Game for Cognitive Impaired Patients: A Prelim Study</b> Anu Priya. K	01-04
2	<b>Detection of Follicles In Polycystic Ovaries - A Review</b> P Raja Rajeswari Chandni	05-11
3	An Unobtrusive Device For Visually Challenged Persons - Using Python Language K. Saadhikapriyadarishini	12-16
4	<b>Methods of Blood Pressure Estimation Using Deep Learning : A Review</b> Praneeta Grace. M	17-27
5	A Review on Breast Cancer Detection Using Ultrasound Images S. Pavithra	18-22
6	A Comparative Study on Mechanical Heart Valve and Bio-Prosthetic Valve Dr. Anitha S, Hemanth Kumar G, Anarghya. K. S, Chandana. B. G	23-30
7	Efficacy of An Aural Rehabliltation Intervention with Adult Cochlear Implant Users Dr. Anitha S, Sanjana Chavan, Noorena A Khazi, Hemanth Kumar G	31-37
8	<b>A Study in Sleep Disorders Classification and Comprehensive Analysis</b> Dr. Anitha S, Hemanth Kumar G, Annapurna C M, Ananya M Rao	38-45
9	<b>Evolution of Virtual Training System for Endoscopic Surgery</b> Aishwarya CY, Kavya SN, Gayatri Joshi, Surekha Nigudgi	46-51
10	Annual Fuel Demand Forecasting for International Aircraft by Fuzzy Logic T Anand, R Selva Kumaran, R Vijayan, M Shalini	52-58
11	Optimization of The Ground Roll Distance of Boeing 747 Aircraft Using Fuzzy Logic Approach T. Anand, R Selva Kumaran, M Shalini, R Vijayan	59-63
12	<b>Flow Prediction in Scramjet Engine Inlet</b> T Anand, R Selva Kumaran, R Vijayan, M shalini	64-72
13	Computational Analysis of Neuro Muscular Rehabilitation Using Labview K. Uma, V. Sangeetha, A. Mahalakshmi	73-77
14	Amputation Prevention in Diabetic Patients Using Electronic Orthotics Shoe C. Sathish Kumar, Aarthi M, Daisy Priya A, Lakshmi Priya S	78-81
15	<b>Central Unit for Multi-Patient Medication Register</b> S. Archana, B. Abishek, M. Chandru, K. Hanishkumar	82-85
16	Automatic Tube Feeding System Dr. T. S. Udhaya Suriya, J. K. Ajisha, C. Mounika	86-88

	Wireless Wound Care System				
17	S Archana, S Ajithkumar, P Denial Raj, P Kamatchinathan, CT				
	Mohammed Faisal				
10	Detection of Dry Eye In Human Using Humidity	02.06			
18	C. Sathish Kumar, T. Anbarasan, Eldho Alias, G. Gokulakannan	93-90			
	Wireless Monitoring of Heart-Rate And Temperature Using Bluetooth				
19	Technology	97-99			
	P. Ganesh Babu, E. Anusuya, J. Kavitha Vaishnav				
	Alcohol Consumption and Drowsiness Detection				
20	Dr. T. S. Udhaya Suriya, M. Arunkumar, S. Manikandan, M.	100-102			
	Praveenkumar				
01	Hearing Aid with Voice Recognition Alarm System	100 105			
21	C. Sathish Kumar, Asha A K, Hemalatha V	103-105			
	Implementing A Smart Bed System for Patients With Impaired				
22	Mobility				
	S. Archana, D. Devapriya, P. Pradeepa, G. R. Yogeshwari				
	Implementing an Emerging Technologies Based E-Saline Bottle				
23	Monitoring and Control System	109-112			
	V. P. Krishnammal, K. Kalaiselvan, W. Joshua, V. Dharneshwaran				
	Detection of Sound and Direction of Arrival (DOA) To Assist Deaf And				
24	Dumb People By Converting Voice Data Into Text	113-116			
	C. Sathish Kumar, V. Kaviya, R. Gayathri, G. Vinitha				
	Smart Incubator System for Baby Growth Monitoring				
25	Dr. T. S. UdhayaSuriya, M. Rathna Devi, V. Indira Priyadarshini, R.	117-119			
	Umamaheshwari				
26	Child Diaper Wet Detector Using Wireless System	100 100			
26	V. P. Krishnammal, J. Shalini, G. Kowshika, S. Vigneshwari	120-123			
	Asthma Assessment by Using Sternocleidomastoid Muscle Contraction				
27	V. P. Krishnammal, C. Midhun, V. E. G. Ponmurugan, K. Poovarasan,	124-126			
	M. Ragul				
	Design and Implementation of Prototype Helmet Model to Detect and				
28	Monitor Concussion	127-129			
	S. Archana, A. Nagamonickaa, S. Vetrichelvi, V. Vinithasri				
20	Smart Glove	100 104			
29	P. Ganesh Babu, S. Nivedha Ramalakshmi, D. Nisha	130-134			
20	Smart Inhaler System Based on GSM Communication System	105 100			
30	P. Ganesh Babu, M. Ragadharshni, K. Sreelakshmi, G. Sri Vidhya	133-138			
21	Wireless Brain Implant	120 140			
51	Ganesh Babu P, Kirubakaran T	139-140			
	Fuzzy Based Irrigation Control using Wireless Sensor Network in				
32	Tomato Farming				
	Vivekanandhan V, Vishnu Prasad V, Shree Ram Abayankar B, Jaya	141-144			
	Vignesh K				

	Forthe Steps Drudiction of Concernan Va Normal Varian Delivered Using				
22	Early Stage Prediction of Caesarean Vs Normal Vaginal Delivery Using				
- 33	Artificial Intelligence				
	Naveena B, Pavitnra U, Shaiini K, Sivaranjini S, Nishanthini K				
34	J. David William Pai S. Drive S. obvive V. Monisha C. Davankalvan				
	L. David William Raj, S. Priya, S. ohviya, K. Monisha, G. Pavankalyan				
35	A Modular Infant Screening Isolate with Anti-Intrusion Buzzer System	158-165			
	Kishore Kumar M, Kalaimathi P, Mohammed Adhil S, Mahalakshmi S				
36	Artificial Intelligence on Humanoid Robots	166-171			
	P. Gurusamy, S. Hari Prasanth, Yash Garg				
37	GSM Aided Women Safety Device	172-176			
	Bagyalakshmi. N, Lavanya. P, Sreeja. T. S, Vigneshwari. M				
38	Upgradation of Milling Machine Using Servo Drive	177-180			
	M. Gowri Shankar, S. Prasanth, R. Venkatesh				
39	IoT Tracking Device	181-183			
	C. Stalin Jose, K. Ajin, A. Ashokkumar				
40	Detection and Classification of Kidney Stone in CT Images	184-188			
	Porkodi. J, Thenmozhi. M, Priyadharshini. R				
	Contactless Biometric Fingerprint and Signature Identification and				
41	Verification	189-197			
	Dr. D. Thilagavathy, N. Deepasri, P. Gahana, S. Nivethasree, M.				
	Varshini				
42	A Novel Approach On Medication Dispency	198-207			
	Vijitha. V, Raadhugaa. S. V, Naveen. S P	170 207			
43	Personal Lung Function Monitoring Devices for Asthma Patients	208-211			
10	Ravi Kumar S	200 211			
	Li-Fi Communication for Transmitting Data, Audio and Image				
44	Information	212-216			
	Sindhu R				
	Head Display Stethoscope with Temperature Sensor				
45	P. M. Murali, S. Vaishnodevi, C. Arunkumar Madhuvappan, A.	217-219			
	Malarvizhi, S. Kannan, G. Ramachandran				
46	On the (Real Time) Accident Information & Insurance Dispute				
	Resolution	220-222			
	Pinninti Venkatesh, Vemula Jaya Rohith, Alapati Sai Kalyan, Dr. D.				
	Praveena				
	Development of Nano Biosensor for Cholesterol Detection				
47	Abinayashree Nagaraj, Harshini Murugesan, Lakshmi Subash, Libin	223-226			
	Johnson, Baalakumar				



 $\mathbf{3}^{\mathrm{rd}}$  National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

### **COGNOFIT - A Game for Cognitive Impaired Patients: A Prelim Study**

#### Anu Priya. K

PG Student, Department of Biomedical Instrumentation Engineering School of Engineering, Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science and Higher Education for Women Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India

#### ABSTRACT

People with permanent cognitive impairment need to be frequently assessed and monitored. There exists a various number of clinically validated cognitive assessment tools, but they need to be administered by the therapists in clinical settings often. This serves as a major barrier for frequent monitoring of cognitive function. In this proposed work, we introduce COGNOFIT a collection of innovative mobile games that allows one to self-administer the assessment of their cognitive function. The game performance is analyzed and thus converted into a clinical-accepted measure of cognitive function, specifically the Mini Mental State Examination (MMSE) score, improving the impact of the system in real-world clinical settings. To validate the feasibility of the approach, we will collect game-specific performance data from patients, which will be used to train a supervised machine learning model to estimate the corresponding MMSE score.

Keywords : Cognitive Impairment, MMSE, MMSE Score, Mobile Games.

#### I. INTRODUCTION

Number of people with permanent cognitive disabilities is increasing due to the trend of aging society . For these individuals, it is important to evaluate and track their cognitive functional/impairment level, which is often done using clinically validated assessment tools, such as the Mini Mental State Examination (MMSE) and the Montreal Cognitive Assessment (MoCA) test. Unfortunately, these tests need to be performed under the supervision of trained staff in clinical settings.

The constraint of requiring the presence of a trained clinical physician during the assessment sessions, various approaches have been studied, including administering the conventional assessment tools, and self-administered computer-based or mobile-device assessments [8], [9]. The cognitive assessment tools have great potential to enable patient-centered care by monitoring individual-level out comes over time inpatients own environments [9]. Brandt et al. devised a new technique that can be administered by trained physician over the phone, so the assessments can be made easily [6]. Similarly, recent work by Absolahi et al. demonstrated the feasibility of administrating the MoCA through video conferencing [7]. Although these approaches enable frequent, remote assessment of the patients, they still require the presence of trained physicians and have minimal impact on the optimal utilization of the resources. There have been a lot attempts to enable selfadministered cognitive assessments using computers or smart mobile devices [9], but they stop short, at reporting software-specified assessment scores rather than widely accepted assessment scores, such as MMSE or MoCA. This poses a significant limitation, and it is necessary for physicians to undergo

1

additional training to interpret their results along with the scores.

In this, we introduce COGNOFIT, that will be specifically to challenge and measure confound cognitive function in patients. We further propose a supervised machine learning approach that can translate the gaming-specific performance features that were extracted from the patients' engagement with COGNOFIT, to the MMSE score directly. The performance of the proposed system will be evaluated based on the data collected from the patients with cognitive impairment who will visit the clinic the results and the proposed approach can be selfadministered by patients and accurately estimate MMSE scores, opening up new possibilities to assess cognitive function and their impairment.

#### II. LITERATURE SURVEY

Hwee-Xian (2018) proposed a technique for IoT based cognitive impairment administering results in the gradual decline in a person's cognitive abilities, and subsequently an increased risk of developing dementia.Timely medical and clinical interventions can be administered to elderly people who have been diagnosed with the MCI, to decelerate the process of further cognitive declines. Multi-modal sensors are placed in the residences of elderly, to monitor their Activities of Daily Living (ADL), as well as to detect signs of forgetfulness, Early results are potentially pick up signs of early cognitive decline in the elderly.[1].

Kyle Leduc-McNiven- identifies the mild cognitive impairment (MCI) and subtle changes to cognitive abilities that need therapeutic treatment programs. Two games are been developed. War CAT is based on the familiar card game, War, and "Lock Picking" is a optimal score search, akin to finding the combination that opens up a lock. Both games provide players with the immediate feedback but engage in different algorithms and heuristics to solve the respective problems at hand. They employ machine learning methods to detect subtle changes in an individual's cognitive processes over time [2].

Bing wang (2016), presented software toolkit is presented to identify mild cognitive impairment conversion, an early stage of Alzheimer's disease, from medical images. This toolkit extracts effective features from medical images, i.e., magnetic Resonance Imaging and position emissiontomography, to infer whether the patients in the stage of mild cognitive impairment convert to Alzheimer's disease or not. [3].

P. Garda Baez et al, (2015) proposed a assist in a CPN based system using a combination of neuropsychological scales and some modifying factors. They presented the preliminary results exploiting the public ADNI dataset. This system is embodied in a clinical virtual environment, EDEVITALZH, provide an e-health solution for diagnosis of MCI, AD and other dementias. EDEVITALZH guides through their workflow and aids in diagnosis, prognosis and followup tasks. [4].

Shohei Katoet al,(2013)provided computer aided diagnosis for dementia, they developed a non-invasive screening system of the elderly with cognitive impairment. The system was constructed by SPCIR (Speech Prosody-Based Cognitive Impairment Rating) based cutoff as the 1st screening, and, as the 2nd Bayesian classifier screening, two-phase for discriminating among elderly individuals with these three clinical groups: elderly individuals with a normal cognitive abilities (NC), patients with a mild cognitive impairment (MCI), and an Alzheimer's disease (AD). Paper also reports the screening examination and discrimination performance of the system for early detection of cognitive impairment in elderly subjects. [5].

Dmytro Domashenko(2017), proposed experiment for analyzing MRI images of the brain of patients with Alzheimer's disease (AD), mild cognitive impairment (MCI) and normal control (NC). new methods of extracting features from MRI images and selecting the most relevant features. The values of cortical thickness in regions of interest are used as features for MRI images. The results of this paper are used for building a classifier in space of selected features. [6].

Tanaka Osamu et al,(2014), proposed Caregiving for a person suffering from dementia or loss of brain cognitive ability due to aging. A system for assisting caregivers at home. The system monitor the patient; assess possible risks ; and alert the caregiver on emergency by delivering video, audio and text to his mobile phone or PC. The technologies applied for sensing, communication, assessment and user-interface, and presented a prototype system implementation. [7].

#### **III. CONCLUSION**

In the proposed system a novel means to accurately estimate and analyze the clinically validated cognitive assessment scores that can be self-administered with or without the supervision of trained physicians. A collection of mobile games will be developed, COGNOFIT, and that can translate game performance into the MMSE score using different machine learning algorithm. The results will be obtained from individuals with mild cognitive impairments shows that the approach can accurately estimate the MMSE score .The proposed system has the potential to allow the patients to self evaluate themselves without any supervision of any trained physicians. Which will be more convenient and user engaging activity through a series of mobile games.

#### **IV. IV. FUTURE SCOPE**

As far as now we try to developed only two mobile games for self-evaluation of cognitive impairment. Games for selective attention, sequential memory, vigilance memory, visual investigation are yet to be developed. And the scores will be further sent to the doctor's desk as the assessment is complete.

#### V. REFERENCES

- [1]. Kato, S., Endo, H., Homma, A., Sakuma, T., & Watanabe, K. (2013). Early detection of cognitive impairment in the elderly based on Bayesian mining using speech prosody and cerebral blood flow activation. 2013 35th Annual International Conference of the IEEE Engineering in Medicine and Biology Society (EMBC).
- [2]. Baez, P. G., Viadero, C. F., Espinosa, N. R., Perez del Pino, M. A., & Suarez-Araujo, C. P. (2015). Detection of mild cognitive impairment using a counterpropagation network based system. An e-health solution. 2015 International Workshop on Computational Intelligence for Multimedia Understanding (IWCIM).
- [3]. Wang, B., Hong, R., Xu, Y., Zhou, F., & Wang, P. (2016). Identifying mild cognitive impairment conversion to Alzheimer's disease from medical image information. 2016 IEEE International Conference on Consumer Electronics- Taiwan (ICCE-TW).
- [4]. Osamu, T., Ryu, T., Hayashida, A., Moshnyaga, V., Sakamoto, D., Imai, Y., & Shibata, T. (2014). A smart system for home monitoring of people with cognitive impairment. 2014 IEEE Canada

International Humanitarian Technology Conference - (IHTC).

- [5]. Leduc-McNiven K, White B, Zheng H, D McLeod R, R Friesen M Serious games to assess mild cognitive impairment: 'The game is the assessment' Res Rev Insights.
- [6]. Tan, H.-X., & Tan, H.-P. (2018). Early detection of mild cognitive impairment in elderly through IoT: Preliminary findings. 2018 IEEE 4th World Forum on Internet of Things (WF-IoT).Domashenko, D., Manko, M., Popov, A., Krashenyi, I., Ramirez, J., & Gorriz, J. M. (2017). Feature ranking for mild
- [7]. Kato, S., Endo, H., Homma, A., Sakuma, T., & Watanabe, K. (2013). Early detection of cognitive impairment in the elderly based on Bayesian mining using speech prosody and cerebral blood flow activation. 2013 35th Annual International Conference of the IEEE Engineering in Medicine and Biology Society (EMBC).
- [8]. Baez, P. G., Viadero, C. F., Espinosa, N. R., Perez del Pino, M. A., & Suarez-Araujo, C. P. (2015). Detection of mild cognitive impairment using a counterpropagation network based system. An e-health solution. 2015 International Workshop on Computational Intelligence for Multimedia Understanding (IWCIM).
- [9]. Wang, B., Hong, R., Xu, Y., Zhou, F., & Wang, P. (2016). Identifying mild cognitive impairment conversion to Alzheimer's disease from medical image information. 2016 IEEE International Conference on Consumer Electronics- Taiwan (ICCE-TW).
- [10]. Osamu, T., Ryu, T., Hayashida, A., Moshnyaga, V., Sakamoto, D., Imai, Y., & Shibata, T. (2014). A smart system for home monitoring of people with cognitive impairment. 2014 IEEE Canada

International Humanitarian Technology Conference - (IHTC).

- [11]. Leduc-McNiven K, White B, Zheng H, D McLeod R, R Friesen M Serious games to assess mild cognitive impairment: 'The game is the assessment' Res Rev Insights.
- [12]. Tan, H.-X., & Tan, H.-P. (2018). Early detection of mild cognitive impairment in elderly through IoT: Preliminary findings. 2018 IEEE 4th World Forum on Internet of Things (WF-IoT).

#### Cite this article as :

Anu Priya. K, "COGNOFIT - A Game for Cognitive Impaired Patients: A Prelim Study ", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 01-04, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHAC001



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

### **Detection of Follicles In Polycystic Ovaries-A Review**

#### P Raja Rajeswari Chandni

PG Scholar, Department of Biomedical Instrumentation Engineering, School of Engineering, Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science and Higher Education for Women, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India.

#### ABSTRACT

Polycystic Ovaries in females has become a very common disease in this 21st century. This obstructs the natural fertility of the female and causes many issues like hyperinsulinemia, abdominal obesity, hypertension dyslipidemia, breast cancer and cardiovascular diseases. The effective method to diagnose this disorder is the pelvic ultrasound scan, which gives a picture of the number of small cysts in the periphery of the ovaries. In the conventional method, manual assessment of the follicles is made by the sonologist, later verified by the second person. There are many possibilities for overlapping of the follicles during sonography, which can lead to the inappropriate diagnosis. Due to this inconvenience automatic detection and follicle counting methods using image processing applications are on the role of deciding on the disorder. This paper surveys various applications and their comparative study to diagnose the ultrasound images of the ovary. Performances of some of the previous works are identified and compared for future research directions to improve on some of the observed limitations.

**Keywords :** Hyperinsulinemia, Abdominal Obesity, Hypertension Dyslipidemia, Breast Cancer, Cardiovascular Diseases.

#### I. INTRODUCTION

Computer assisted methods of detection of follicles and PCOS diagnosis ease the laborious work faced by Ultrasound imaging systems are one of the common and easy methods for the viewing of internal parts of the body using high-frequency sound waves. The ultrasound scanning machine is used widely because it is inexpensive, not harmful unlike, the X-rays which causes ionizing effects with the tissues. This sonographic method is used to scan various body parts especially, the Ovaries and uterus to detect pathological changes such as tumour, cancer and polycystic ovary. Polycystic Ovarian Syndrome (PCOS/PCOD) is one of the most prominent disorder of women under the age of 35. The PCOS diagnosis re ly largely on the number and various sizes of the immature follicles. PCOS is the major cause of infertility in women of child bearing age. Early diagnosis and treatment are required to prevent ovarian failure, cancer, type- 2-diabetes and high blood pressure five percent to ten percent of women worldwide physicians [3]. Various forms of image processing techniques ranging from image de-noising, segmentation, morphological operations, feature extraction etc. [4] have been applied to detect follicles and diagnose PCOS.



Figure 1a: Ultrasound Image of a Normal Ovary



Figure 1b: Ultrasound Image of a Polycystic Ovary

### II. ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE BASED APPROACHES

Artificial Intelligence based approaches using various computerized techniques such as fuzzy logic, Artificial Neural Network (ANN) and Support Vector Machine (SVM) has been implemented for the classification of follicles in Polycystic Ovarian Syndrome (PCOS) diagnosis. Works of different researchers Lawrence [5], Tegnoor [6] and Hiremath [7] are sources for this research.

Lawrence et al., [5] proposed one of the recent approaches to distinguish between the polycystic ovary and the normal ovary. Segmentation was done using region growing algorithm and the extraction features like Surface Density (SD), Volume Density (VD), number of follicle regions per image (Profile), Mean follicle Diameter (meanD), and Maximum follicle Diameter (maxD) were found from the segmented regions. Then, the obtained features were used to build a feature vector for classifying the follicles present in the images of the ovaries. Linear discriminant, K-Nearest Neighbor (KNN) and SVM were used to classify the image based on the extracted features. Their accuracies were 92.86%, 91.43% and 91.43%, respectively. However, misidentification rate of 31.1% was high.

Tegnoor et al., [6] implemented an automated method for the classification of ovarian images as normal, cystic or polycystic. The classification was based on the numbers of follicles and sizes of follicles in an ovarian image. The algorithm employed contourlet transform for de-speckling, active contours without edge for segmentation and Support Vector Machine (SVM) for classification. The follicle recognition rate was 98.89%. The segmentation technique used could not handle intensity inhomogeneity present on the boundary of the follicles which was a drawback of this method. This led to over-segmentation of the follicular boundaries, simultaneously causing increase in FAR (False Acceptance Rate).

Hiremath and Tegnoor et al., [7] proposed the contourlet transform for de-noising the ovarian images and to enhance the contrast of the images Histogram equalization techniquewas applied. Then, an active contour without edge method was applied to segment the enhanced images followed by morphological erosion to eliminate any spurious regions caused by noise. Fuzzy logic was finally applied to classify the ultrasound images with seven geometric features of the ovary. Though, the follicle detection rates for two different datasets were 97.61% and 98.18%, but FAR of 9.05% and 4.52% were high. This could lead to wrong diagnosis of PCOS.

Bedy Purnama et al., [8] focuses on the follicle detection technique for easy diagnosis. The preprocessing techniques used is the low pass filter, balance histogram, binarization, and morphological processes to acquire paired follicle images. The next step is the segmentation process done using edge detection, marking, and cropping the follicle in the images. The following step is to highlight extraction using Gabor wavelet. The cropped follicle images are categorized into two surface highlights: (1) Mean, (2) Mean, Entropy, Kurtosis, Skewness, and Variance. This outcome in 2 datasets arranged for the classification process, i.e. (1) informational collection A which has 40 images that consist of 26 ordinary images, and 14 PCOS indicated images. (2) Dataset B has 40 images consist of 34 typical images and 6 PCOS indicated images. The last step is the classification which recognizes the highlights of PCOS and non-PCOS follicles, for these three classification processes are compared:

Neural Network-Learning Vector Quantization (LVQ) strategy, (2) K-Nearest Neighbor (KNN) - Euclidean distance, and (3) Support Vector Machine (SVM). The best accuracy picked up from SVM on C=40. It demonstrates that dataset A reaches 82.55% while dataset B that got from KNN-Euclidean distance classification on K=5 reach 78.81%.

Ramamoorthy et al., [9] This paper focus to monitor the change/growth in PCOD cysts for pre- and posttreatment. Initially pre-processing is done to remove the speckle noise which is usually found in ultrasound images, then Sub-filters with decomposition layers are used to remove speckles and retain the subtle feature. Various quality metrics were used to analyze the preprocessed images using PSNR, SNR, and SSIM and is concluded that DWT db2 filter is opted for ultrasound images to remove speckles and diagnose pathological part of PCOS scanned images. For the feature extraction, the correlation coefficient is used and finally, optimization is done by applying an affine transformation to find the follicles overlapping. The advantages of this system are that it detects PCOS at the earlier stage with an accuracy of 93%. Hence this would help expert's diagnosis PCOS and decide the necessary treatment regarding the patient's condition in its early stages avoiding infertility crisis.

B. Cahyono et al., [10] approached deep learning methods for the classification of ultrasound images. CNN (Convolutional Neural Network) was used for the extraction of features. Optimization of CNN was quite difficult, thus later the author proposed more dropout rate and better weight initializations. Ultrasound images were classified using Convolutional Neural Network to PCOS and non PCOS class had a good and a robust result since the system extract the feature of each image spontaneously. This system attained a performance range of 100% micro-average f1-score with an average of 76.36% in the testing phase [8].

Potocnik et al., [12] proposed an algorithm based on Cellular Neural Network (CNN). Firstly, the dominant follicle was detected by assumptions of the two inputs that are successively connected to CNN; the first CNN estimated the position of the follicle, the second CNN detected follicles at the border. Followed by which the follicular positions were approximated. Further, the positions of the recessive follicles were determined. Finally, the previous results were merged to distinguish between the real and phantom follicles. The follicle recognition rates were low as 73%. Also, a misidentification rate of 15% was high.

#### III. II.EDGE AND REGION GROWIN BASED SEGMENTATION

Various researches where possessed using different techniques that could be easy in the detection of follicles in ovaries some of them are by Potocnik [10] and Hiremath [13, 14].

Mehrotra et al., [15] developed an automated method for the detection of follicles in the ultrasound image of the ovary using a multiscale morphological approach for contrast enhancement and segmentation using vertical and horizontal scanline thresholding. By setting the standard deviation as threshold the horizontal and vertical thresholded image was obtained by estimating the mean and the standard deviation of the row sub-image for horizontal and, the mean and the standard deviation of the column sub-image for vertical. The sub-images were fused to form a segmented image. But the major drawback was that the false regions were detected as follicles and in turn, it increased the false acceptance rate (FAR).

Potocnik and Zazula et al., [10] produced an automated ovarian follicle detection algorithm. Homogenous regions were determined and grown, their growth depended on average grey level and weighted gradient of the image. Using the threshold and area of the bounding box the extraction of potential follicles was done. The follicle recognition rate was low as 88%.

Hiremath and Tegnoor et al., [13] used contourlet transform to suppress the speckle noise in the image and contrast of the image was enhanced by applying histogram equalization. Then, segmentation was done using an active contour without edge method. Finally, five geometric characteristics of the follicles were extracted to classify the segmented regions into follicles or non-follicles. The Follicle recognition rate was 92.3% and False Acceptance Rate (FAR) of 12.6% showed high results so it can lead to the wrong diagnosis of PCOS.

Hiremath and Tegnooret al., [14] considered two speckle-noise reduction methods namely Gaussian low pass filter and contourlet transforms to remove speckle noise in the ultrasound images of the ovary. Then, the edge-based method (canny operator) was used to segment the image. Two geometric features (major axis length and minor axis length) were extracted and these features were used to generate a set of rules for the classification of the identified regions as either follicles or non-follicles. The contourlet transforms method with a follicle detection rate of 75.2%, FAR of 22.5% and False Rejection Rate (FRR) of 24.1% performed better compared to Gaussian low pass filter method with a follicle detection rate of 62.3%, FAR of 22.5% and FRR of 37.6%.

Chen et al., [16] developed a framework for quantifying follicles in the 3D ultrasound image of the ovary. The object recognition approaches were used to estimate thesizes and locations of the follicles. In order to avoid problems relating to multiple object detection, a clustered marginal space learning approach was introduced. Follicles are then detected using a database guided graph-cut segmentation approach. Therefore, Missed Detection (MD) and False Detection (FD) rates were approximated to be 19.7% and 22.5% respectively and the values were too high.

Deng et al., [17] proposed an automated system to diagnose PCOS using adaptive morphological filtering process to suppress speckle noise from the ultrasound images and an enhanced labelled watershed algorithm was used to extract contours of the objects. A cost map was figured using object growing algorithm for the detection of follicles using their assigned cost functions, the follicles were automatically selected. The follicle recognition rate was 89.4% but the Misidentification Rate (MR) of 7.45% was shown high. Also, the sizes of the recognized follicles were small which could have negative effect on automated monitoring of the follicular growth.

Kumar and Srinivasan et al., [18] employed a series of steps for improving the Total Variation (TV) filter with an aim of suppressing the speckle noise in polycystic ovarian images. A quadratic penalty was employed to bring about the similarity between the input and the output images. To achieve the Improved Total Variation (ITV) filter, speckle noise models were constructed and local statistics such as mean and variance were also estimated. All these estimations were done with the help of Mean Square Error (MSE), Peak Signal-to-Noise Ratio (PSNR), Similar Structure Index Mean (SSIM) and Feature Structure Index Mean (FSIM) metrics. However, ITV method had high computational complexity.

#### IV. III.TEXTURE-BASED APPROACH

Features found in the textures can discriminate pathological changes in an image.

Bian et al., [19] worked on eight different texture features to discriminate between dominant follicles in women during their natural cycles and women using oral contraceptives. Follicular wall regions were selected manually texture features were extracted from the manually selected follicles. It was shown that four of the texture features including Gray Level Co-occurrence Matrix (GLCM) energy, GLCM homogeneity, edge density and edge contrast could differentiate between the dominant follicles with higher accuracy. MATLAB classifier was used based on the texture features to differentiate between the follicles. The drawback is that only dominant follicles were considered.

#### V. IV.DATA CLUSTERING TECHNIQUES

In this approach, work of the author: Ashika [20] implemented an algorithm to distinguish between PCOS patient and normal patient using ultrasound images of the ovary. The images were de-noised by applying a thresholding function, then morphological approaches for contrast enhancement was applied to enhance and improve the quality of the image. And finally, fuzzy c means algorithm was used to segment the ultrasound images. The limitation of this work is that it lacked automation at the level of classification. Also,poor quality edges were detected. Thus it had the probability to increase FAR.

Kiruthika and Ramya et al., [21] evolved an automated method of follicle detection in ultrasound images of the ovary. The image was transformed into L\*a\*b\* colour space to measure visual differences first. The images were despeckled using discrete wavelet transform. Using k-means clustering algorithm the ultrasound images were segmented. Further, Laplacian of Gaussian edge operator was applied to detect the edges of the potential follicles. Texture parameters were suggested to reduce the classification error. The limitations of this work were that the segmented follicles overlapped and the segmented images were characterized with irregular edges that could lead to an increase in FAR.

#### **VI. V.CONCLUSION**

This paper discusses the various works of researchers who relied on producing an effective method for the detection of follicles, their sizes and the follicles overlapping in the detection of PCOD using ultrasound images. The methods reviewed, offers a wide range of analysis using statistical, clinical and computer-assisted technologies in predicting the severity of the disease. Therefore, an efficient noise reduction and follicle detection techniques are surveyed briefly to reduce the usage of time for diagnosis by doctors.

#### **VII.REFERENCES**

- Fauser, B. C., Tarlatzis, B. C., Rebar, R. W., Legro, R. S., Balen, A. H., Lobo, R., ... and Barnhart, K, "Consensus on Women's Health Aspects of Polycystic Ovary Syndrome (PCOS)". Human Reproduction, 27(1), 14-24, 2012.
- [2]. Catteau-Jonard, S. C., Bancquart, J., Poncelet,E., LefebvreMaunoury, C., Robin, G. andDewailly, D, "Polycystic Ovaries at Ultrasound: Normal Variant or Silent Polycystic Ovary

Syndrome". Ultrasound Obstet Gynecol, 40(2), 223–229, 2012.

- [3]. Vause, T. D. R., Ottawa O. N., Cheung, A. P. and Vancouver, B. C, "Ovulation Induction in Polycystic Ovary Syndrome". Journal of Obstet Gynaecol Can, 32(5), 495–502, 2010.
- [4]. Mehrotra, P., Chakraborty, C., Ghoshdastidar, B., Ghoshdastidar, S., and Ghoshdastidar, K, "Automated Ovarian Follicle Recognition for Polycystic Ovary Syndrome". International Conference on Image Information Processing (ICIIP), 1-4, 2011.
- [5]. Lawrence, M. J., Eramian, M. G., Pierson, R. A. and Neufeld, E, "Computer Assisted Detection of Polycystic Ovary Morphology in Ultrasound Images". Fourth IEEE Canadian Conference on Computer and Robot Vision (CRV), 7, 105112, 2007.
- [6]. Tegnoor, J. R, "Automated Ovarian Classification in Digital Ultrasound Images Using SVM". International Journal of Engineering Research & Technology, 1(6), 1-17, 2012.
- [7]. Hiremath, P.S. and Tegnoor, J. R, "Automated Ovarian Classification in Digital Ultrasound Images". International Journal of Biomedical Engineering and Technology, 11(1), 46- 65, 2013
- Bedy Purnama, Untari Novia Wiseti, Adiwijaya, [8]. Fhira Nhita, Andini Gayatri and Titik Mutiah, "A Classification of Polycystic ovarian Syndrome Based on Follicle Detection of Ultrasound Images," 3rd International Conference Information on and Communication Technology, pp.399-403, 2015.
- [9]. Ramamoorthy, S., R., V., & Sivasubramaniam, R. (2019). Monitoring the growth of Polycystic Ovary Syndrome using Mono-modal Image Registration Technique. Proceedings of the ACM India Joint International Conference on

Data Science and Management of Data - CoDS-COMAD '19.

- [10]. B. Cahyono, Adiwijaya, M. S. Mubarok, and U.
  N. Wisesty, "An implementation of convolutional neural network on PCO classification based on ultrasound image," 2017
  5th Int. Conf. Inf. Commun. Technol. ICoIC7 2017, vol. 0, no. c, pp. 3–6, 2017
- [11]. Potocnik, B. and Zazula, D, "Automated Ovarian Follicle Segmentation Using Region Growing". First Int'l Workshop on Image and Signal Processing and Analysis, 157-162, 2000.
- [12]. Potocnik, B., Cigale, B. and Zazula, D, "The XUltra Project – Automated Analysis Ovarian Ultrasound Images". In Computer- Based Medical Systems, (CBMS), Proceedings of the 15th IEEE Symposium, 262-267, 2002
- [13]. Hiremath, P. S. and Tegnoor, J. R, "Automatic Detection of Follicles in Ultrasound Images of Ovaries Using Active Contours Method". In proceedings of IEEE International Conference on Computational Intelligence and Computing Research (ICCIC), 28-29, 2010.
- [14]. Hiremath, P.S. and Tegnoor, J. R, "Automatic Detection of Follicles in Ultrasound Images of Ovaries Using Edge Based Method". International Journal of Computer Application: Special Issue on Recent Trends in Image Processing and Pattern Recognition, 8(3), 120-125, 2010b.
- [15]. Mehrotra, P., Chakraborty, C., Ghoshdastidar, B., Ghoshdastidar, S., and Ghoshdastidar, K, "Automated Ovarian Follicle Recognition for Polycystic Ovary Syndrome". International Conference on Image Information Processing (ICIIP), 1-4, 2011.
- [16]. Chen, T., Zhang, W., Good, S., Zhou, K. S., and Comaniciu, D, "Automatic Follicle Quantification from 3D Ultrasound Data Using Global/Local Context with Database Guided

Segmentation". In Computer Vision, IEEE 12th International Conference, 795-802, 2009.

- [17]. Deng, Y., Wanga, Y., and Shenb, Y, "An Automated Diagnostic System of Polycystic Ovary Syndrome Based on Object Growing". Artificial Intelligence in Medicine, 51, 199– 209, 2011.
- [18]. Kumar, H. P. and Srinivasan, S, "Despeckling of Polycystic Ovary Ultrasound Images by Improved Total Variation Method".
  International Journal of Engineering and Technology (IJET), 6(4), 1877-1884, 2014a.
- [19]. Bian, N., Eramian, M. G., and Pierson, R. A, "Evaluation of Texture Features for Analysis of Ovarian Follicular development". Med Image Comput Comput Assist Interv, 111, 2011.
- [20]. Ashika, R, "Ovarian Follicle Detection for Polycystic Ovary Syndrome using Fuzzy C-Means Clustering". International Journal of Computer Trends and Technology, 4(7), 21462149, 2013
- [21]. Kiruthika, V. and Ramya, M. M, "Automatic Segmentation of Ovarian Follicle Using K-Means Clustering". Fifth International Conference on Signals and Image Processing, 137-141, 2014.
- [22]. Kumar, H. P. and Srinivasan, S, "Segmentation of Polycystic Ovary in Ultrasound Images". 2nd International Conference on Current Trends in Engineering and Technology, ICCTET, 237-240, 2014b
- [23]. P.S.Hiremath and Jyothi R Tegnoor. Automatic Detection of Follicles in Ultrasound Images of Ovaries using Edge Based Method. IJCA,Special Issue on RTIPPR (2):120–125, 2010. Published By Foundation of Computer Science. [3]
- [24]. Rabiu, I., Usman, A. and Tekanyi, A. (2015). AReview on Computer Assisted FollicleDetection Techniques and Polycystic OvarianSyndrome (PCOS) Diagnostic Systems.

International Journal of Computer Trends and Technology, 28(1), pp.41-45

#### Cite this article as :

P Raja Rajeswari Chandni, "Detection of Follicles In Polycystic Ovaries - A Review", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 05-11, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHAC002



 $\mathbf{3}^{\mathrm{rd}}$  National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

### An Unobtrusive Device For Visually Challenged Persons - Using Python

#### Language

#### K. Saadhikapriyadarishini

PG Scholar, Department of Biomedical Instrumentation Engineering, School of Engineering, Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science and Higher Education for Women, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India

#### ABSTRACT

This paper is presented to help visually disabled people in their navigation. Finding things with multi- mixed contents with "an unobtrusive assistive system for blind people". A camera-based assistive text reading framework to help blind persons read text labels and product packaging from hand-held objects in their daily lives. To isolate the object from cluttered backgrounds or other surrounding objects in the camera view and the image is processed and the output is given in the form of voice output. The whole setup will be fixed in a cap. Keywords : Blind navigation, Python CV, Raspberry-pi, Ultrasound sensor.

#### I. INTRODUCTION

Blindness is inability to see anything, even light if you are partially blind then you have limited vision. For example you may have blur vision or the inability to distinguish the shapes of objects. Complete blindness means that you cannot see at all and are in total darkness. Legal blindness refers to vision that is highly compromised. If a person can see from 200 feet away, but legal person can see only from 20feet away. Globally, it is estimated that approximately 1.3 billion person live with some form of vision impairment. With regards to distinct vision, 188.5 million people have mild vision impairment, 270 million people have moderate to severe vision impairment and 36 million people are blind. With regards to near vision, 826 million people live with a near vision impairment. Globally the leading cause of vision impairment is uncorrected refractive and error cataracts. Approximately 80% of all vision impairment globally is considered avoidable. The majority of people vision impairment is over the age of 50 years.

Extensive researches have been made towards visuallyimpaired persons for their navigation. Here, it has been discussed about the different assistive device that is being used by the blind persons for navigation. The following discussed methods are some of them.

II. RELATED WORKS

RFID used in blind navigation[1] An RFID-based system for navigation in a building for blind people is visually impairment. The system relies on the location information on the tag, a user psilas destination, and a routing severe psilas current location to the destination. The navigation devices communicate with the routing severe using GPRS network. The tags stores location, information and gives it to any reader that is within a proximity range which can be up to 10 to 15meters for UHF RFID system. It is found that there are delay problem in the device which are the communication delay due to the file transfer delay due to the file transfer delay from a MMC module.

#### A. Ultrasound Navigation Systems for Blind[2]

It is based on a microcontroller with synthetic speech out. This aid is portable and gives information to the user about urban walking routes to point out what decision to make. On the other hand, in order to reduce navigation difficulties of the blind, an obstacle deduction using ultrasounds and vibrators is added to this device. In this system it detects the nearest obstacle via stereoscopic sonar system and sense back vibro-tactile feedback to inform the visually impaired persona about its location.

#### B. Mobile blind navigation system [3]

The technologies that are used in this system are: the blind mobile device, RFID and readers, GPS, text to speech, voice recognition and wi-fi.the systems detects the bind location using GPS ,if the internet connection is available and uses RFID tags fixed outdoors and indoors on the building in the path, Wi-Fi routes are used indoors to detect the location. This system uses voice recognition and text to communicate with the bind to lead him to his destination and to give him a direction. The result shows performance in obstacles avoidance and in blind guidance. This navigation system was first introduced in King Saud University campus area for their student's employee and guests to navigate within the campus.

#### C. Smart cane with range notification for blind[4]

It is designed to develop a smart cane with distance measurement system .The system comprises of an ultrasonic sensor as input and earphone as an output. Ultrasonic sensor is used to measure the distance from the obstacle. Data is then send national instrument myRIO-1900 controller for processing which later produce beep sound as an output. The process was graphically performing using lab view with FPGA as the intended target. Performance of the system has been ascertained to several verification test. In general the, device will alert blind people of the obstacle through the audio output.

#### **III. PROPOSED SYSTEM**

In the section it is discussed about the method by which our proposed system is explained its working and block diagram.

#### A. Programming in Raspberry-pi

The raspberry-pi 3B+ is used for programming the whole system. For the programming we have used python software. The python Open Cv software is easily accessible, and is user friendly. The raspberrypi used here as the processor speed ranges from 700MHZ to 1.2GHZ, on-board memory ranges from 256 MB to 1GB RAM. Secured digital cards (SD card) are used to store the Operating System (OS) and programming memory either SDHD or Micro SDHD sizes. The board has one to four USB ports. For video output, HDMI, and composite videos are supported, with a standard 3.5mm phono jack for audio output. Low-level output by a number of GPIO pins which supports common protocols like I2C. The B+- model has an 8P8C Ethernet port and the pi-3 and pies zero W have onboard Wi-Fi 802.11n and Bluetooth.

#### B. Voice processing

The input given in the form of voice module. The voice output is converted into text form by using speech recognition method (Fig 1). The converted speech text is store in the data file which is then processed and saved for the later use. Here for the data conversion, processing and storage is done using raspberry-pi, where the program is loaded.



#### C. Program processing

Here the program is coded according to the requirement of the paper which is been presented. Here the command code "imports RPi.GPIO as GPIO" (general processing input output) indicates the general processing to be imported to the raspberry pi. The code such as "import osimport thread import time" these commands are given for importing the operating system time and the program processing the raspberry pi. The programming code indicates that the process that been done in the operating system for the voice output. There the import and osthread runs parallel. For the whole program we have a separate add, delete and start and stop command and that is programmed separately. Here the add program and start stop program runs parallel while the delete program is stopped.

#### D. Stepwise explanation

STEP 1: Voice input- the input to the raspberry pi given as a voice input through the add command.

STEP 2: Voice input is converted into as text files and stored in data file.

STEP 3: Image is captured by giving input through the start/stop command.

STEP 4: Processing of the captured image. STEP 5: The processed image is compared with the text file.

STEP 6: If the text and images are matched, the output is given to the headphones with approximate distance.

#### E. Schematic representation

In the schematic representation (Fig 2) raspberry pi plays a major role which is connected to IR sensor to detect the obstacle, camera module to capture the images and mic to give the voice in put which severs as a input to raspberry pi. The speaker which is connected to the raspberry pi that serves as an output.





#### IV. RESULT

The database in the section III is evaluated to perform the proposed method. A primary experimental setup is to guide the blind people for the navigation. From this input method the program and the data that is being given to the raspberry-pi is processed (Fig 3) and the output is given in the form of voice (Fig 4). Here the primary method is to capture the image (Fig 5). The image is processed and converted to the text format (Fig 6).

The image which is converted as text after being processed again converted to the voice input (Fig 7) using a pulse code modulation. These voice modules will help the blind people in navigation.

#### IJSRST | Volume 5 | Issue 5 | Print ISSN: 2395-6011 | Online ISSN: 2395-602X



Fig 3 voice recognition process



Fig 4 voice converted into text and stored



Fig 5 Image captured



Fig 6 Image processing



Fig 7 Processing for voice output

#### V. CONCLUSION

In this paper, an obstructive device for visually challenged person, it allows the blind person to independently navigate without the guidance of others. It helps the blind to fulfill their needs using this device. The whole device as a product is fixed in the form of a cap so that it will be more comfortable and convenient for the users to wear. The extension of this project can be done using an IOT device with more information added to it. The information such as tracking their location, sending text message to their relative can also be added to this.

#### **VI. REFERENCES**

- [1]. M. Bousbia-Salah, A. Redjati, M. Fezari and M. Bettayeb, "An Ultrasonic Navigation System for Blind People," 2007 IEEE International Conference on Signal Processing and Communications, Dubai, 2007, pp. 1003-1006. doi: 10.1109/ICSPC.2007.4728491
- [2]. S. Chumkamon, P. Tuvaphanthaphiphat and Ρ. Keeratiwintakorn, "A blind navigation system using RFID for indoor environments," 2008 5th International Conference Electrical on Engineering/Electronics, Computer, Telecommunications and Information Technology, Krabi, 2008, pp. 765-768. doi: 10.1109/ECTICON.2008.4600543

- [3]. M. F. Saaid, A. M. Mohammad and M. S. A. M. Ali, "Smart cane with range notification for blind people," 2016 IEEE International Conference on Automatic Control and Intelligent Systems (I2CACIS), Selangor, 2016, pp. 225-229. doi: 10.1109/I2CACIS.2016.7885319
- [4]. B. Kaiser, E. B. Kaiser and M. Lawo, "Wearable Navigation System for the Visually Impaired and Blind People," 2012 IEEE/ACIS 11th International Conference on Computer and Information Science, Shanghai, 2012, pp. 230-233. doi: 10.1109/ICIS.2012.118
- [5]. L. Tian, Y. Tian and C. Yi, "Detecting good quality frames in videos captured by a wearable camera for blind navigation," 2013 IEEE International Conference on Bioinformatics and Biomedicine, Shanghai, 2013, pp. 334-337. doi:10.1109/BIBM.2013.673251

#### Cite this article as :

K. Saadhikapriyadarishini, "An Unobtrusive Device For Visually Challenged Persons - Using Python Language", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 12-16, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHAC003



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

### Methods of Blood Pressure Estimation Using Deep Learning : A Review

#### Praneeta Grace. M

PG Scholar, Department of Biomedical Instrumentation Engineering, School of Engineering, Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science and Higher Education for Women, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India.

#### ABSTRACT

This paper presents a review of different deep learning methods used in blood pressure estimation. The recent technique adopted the cuff-less method for blood pressure estimation. One of the common cuff-less methods uses the correlation between Pulse Wave Velocity (PWV) and ECG. But these methods do have some limitations, such as the necessity for periodic calibration as PWV and ECG varies from person to person. With the advent of Deep Learning, many new techniques are used for the estimation of BP. The VGGNet and CNN have automatics feature extraction and learning ability. Thus, these two techniques are found to be the best among all the techniques.

**Keywords :** Machine Learning, Deep Neural Network (DNN), Convolutional Neural Network (CNN), RNN, Blood pressure estimation

#### I. INTRODUCTION

Maintaining normal blood pressure is very important to lead a healthy life. Hypertension occurs when blood travels through the blood vessels with more force than considered normal. Prolonged hypertension can damage the arteries and blood vessel walls over time. This results in diseases such as coronary artery disease, enlarged left heart, and heart failure. It also causes chronic diseases to the brain, kidneys, and eyes. The brain depends on the blood supply to function properly. High Blood Pressure causes several problems including, Transient Ischemic Attack (TIA), stroke, dementia and in some cases mild cognitive impairment. The kidney filters excess fluids and wastes from the blood. Healthy blood vessels are essential for the proper functioning of the kidney. High blood pressure damages blood vessels that lead to kidney diseases like, kidney failure and glomerulosclerosis. High blood pressure also damages

tiny delicate blood vessels that supply blood to the eye, causing, retinopathy, choroidopathy and optic neuropathy.

Blood pressure can be measured either invasively or non-invasively. Invasive method involves placing a catheter into the artery. Non-invasive methods include binding sphygmomanometer to the arm which is cuff-based, and cuff-less methods uses correlation between PWV and ECG. Also Pulse Transit Time (PTT) is one of the widely used attributes for BP estimation. To determine PTT, signals collected from two different locations of the body are required. So, it is combined with Electrocardiography (ECG) signals. Pulse Transit Time (PTT) can be obtained bv using Photoplethysmography (PPG) sensor. PPG works on the principle of pulse oximetry, wherein a sensor emits light to the skin and measures the intensity of light which is reflected back or transmitted through

the skin. PPG signal variations are caused by changes in arterial blood volume. The amplitude of the variations depends on the amount of blood rushing into the peripheral vascular bed, the optical absorption of blood, skin pigmentation, ambient light and the wavelength used to illuminate the blood [10]. blood pressure measurements, In physical, environmental and emotional states will lead to errors in measurements. The system must be calibrated periodically as PWV and ECG varies from person to person [3]. Thus, in order to overcome all these limitations a new revolution in technology, the Deep learning technique has arrived. Deep learning plays a vital role in diagnostic applications as it becomes more accessible, continuous analysis and more data storage. Deep learning is a type of Artificial Intelligence that trains a computer to perform human-made tasks, such as recognizing speech, identifying images or making predictions. Instead of organizing data to run through predefined equations, deep learning sets up basic parameters about the data and trains the computer to learn on its own by recognizing patterns using many layers of processing.

In this paper, various techniques of Deep Learning used in Blood Pressure estimation are discussed.

Table 1.	Categorie	s of B	lood Pr	essure o	of Americar	1
	тт		• .•	[1=]		

Blood pressure Category	Systolic (mmHg) High	AND/OR	Diastolic (mmHg) Low
	value		value
Normal	<120	AND	<80
High	129-120	AND	80-85
Hypertension	139-130	OR	86-90
Phase 1			
Hypertension	≥140	OR	≥90
Phase 2			
Hypertension	≥180	AND/OR	>120
crisis			

#### **II. LITERATURE SURVEY**

Zeng Ding Liu (2019) proposed a 16-layer VGGNet to construct cuff-less BP from Electrocardiogram (ECG) and Pressure Pulse Wave (PPW) signals, Here, feature extraction from raw signals is not needed. The deep network architecture can learn the features automatically. The CNN network based VGGNet (proposed by Visual Geometry Group) has the advantage of simple structure and outstanding feature learning ability.

The proposed method was tested on 89 subjects by the 5-fold cross validation (all subjects were randomly divided into 5 equal sets) [5].

#### Performance of accuracy and precision:

The Correlation Coefficient (CC) between estimated BP's and reference BP's, Mean Deviation (MD) and Standard Deviation (SD) of the estimation difference were used to evaluate the performance. The estimation errors for SBP and DBP were -2.06±6.89 mmHg and -4.66±4.91mmHg. These values met the AAMI standard for accuracy requirements of 5±8 mmHg. The correlation coefficients between the estimated BP and reference BP values were 0.91 and 0.89 respectively. This shows that there is a high correlation between the estimated BP and reference BP.

Ümit Şentürk (2018) proposed a new hybrid prediction model by combining Electrocardiogram (ECG) and PPG (Photoplethysmographic) signals with a Repetitive Neural Network (RNN) structure to estimate blood pressure continuously.

#### Data collection:

ECG, PPG, ABP database are collected from Physionet's MIMIC II (Multiparameter Intelligent Monitoring in Intensive Care). The ECG and PPG signals obtained from the database have been cleared from noise and artifacts. And then ECG and PPG signals have been separated depending on the peak values of these signals.

Proposed method consists of two steps:

1) 22-time domain attributes (11 from ECG 11 from PPG) were obtained.

2) These time attributes are set as inputs to the RNN model and then BP is estimated.

The results have shown that RMSE (Root Mean Square Error) between the estimated SBP and the measured SBP with RNN model was 3.63 and the RMSE between the estimated DBP and the measured DBP values was 1.48 with RNN model. By changing the number of features of the system and the number of hidden layers of RNN, the system can get an optimum level. [3].

Yu-Fan Fang (2018) proposed the latest vision-based method for measuring SBP and DBP. Here, remote PPG (rPPG) has been used with Green Red Difference (GRD) and Euler Video Magnification (EVM) and Finite Impulse Response (FIR) band pass filter. Face cheek and radial artery (near palm) has been selected as the region of interest.

# ne sig

Α.

A total of 24 features are collected from the signal **B**. after performing plane orthogonal to surface (POS) to the region of interest signal.Finite impulseresponse band pass filter is cascaded to make the rPPG signals smoother and with less noise [4].

#### Data collection

The database is created with data from a total of 15 students in NCTU, each with 10 times of 45 second camera recording with their willingness. A total of 24 features are recorded in each data point. 12 male and

3 female subjects are involved with the age ranging between 20 to 33.

#### **Prediction models**

The proposed method was performed using K Nearest Neighbour (KNN), Deep Belief Network – Deep Neural Network (DBN-DNN) and Artificial Neural Network (ANN) to test the efficiency of the SBP and DBP and the obtained results are compared.

Tabl	e 2.	The	RMSE	for	KNN,	DBN	I-DNN	, ANN
------	------	-----	------	-----	------	-----	-------	-------

	KNN	DBN-	ANN
		DNN	
SBP	13.54	11.83	11.22
(mmHg)			
PP (mmHg)	9.93	8.87	7.83

From the table it is clear that ANN gives the best result and lowest RMSE when compared to other models [4].

Fan Pan (2019) proposed a novel CNN based automatic BP determination. In addition, using this CNN based method, the effects of stethoscope contact pressure and position on BP measurement was evaluated.

#### Data collection:

A total of 30 healthy subjects (13 male and 17 female) aged between 23 to 63 years were selected. There were 36 SBP and 36 DBP values from each subject. They were measured with, 2 stethoscope positions, 3 contact pressures, 3 repeated recordings, 2 BP determination by manual auscultatory method and by CNN based method.

Bland-Altman and Linear Regression analysis were done to assess the relationship between the BP's obtained by manual auscultatory method and CNN based method.

The BP measurement errors of the proposed method were  $1.4 \pm 2.4$  mmHg for SBP and  $3.3 \pm 2.9$  mmHg for DBP from all the measurements. Also, the method demonstrated that there were small SBP differences between the 2 stethoscope positions, respectively at1) The upper hierarchy level uses LSTM layers to the 3 stethoscope contact pressures, and that DBP from the stethoscope under the cuff was significantly lower than that from outside the cuff by 2.0 mmHg. A.

#### Limitation:

The manual auscultatory BP's are determined by electronic playback method (computer mouse). So, the values may not exactly correspond to clinicaC. auscultation [6].

Nabeel P M (2019) proposed a novel image-free ultrasound system using by deep learning technique for cuffless and continuous monitoring of arterial BP parameters and the pressure waveform. The developed deep learning model takes the following as input:

- 1) The feature of the local diameter waveform
- 2) The feature correlating to the pulse propagation speed obtained from the dual diameter waveforms that are determined from proximally spaced locations.

#### Data collection:

Data was collected by conducting an in-vivo study on 20 young subjects aged between 27 to 35 years.

The results have gained acceptable beat-to-beat repeatability with an RMSE of 4 mmHg for DBP and 6 mmHg for SBP [7].

Md. Sayed Tanveer (2019) proposed a waveformbased hierarchical Artificial Neural Network - Long Short-Term Memory (ANN-LSTM) model for BP estimation. The model consists of two hierarchy levels, The lower hierarchy level uses ANNs to extract important morphological features from ECG and PPG waveforms.

account for the time domain variation of the features extracted by the lower hierarchy level.

#### B. Data collection:

The ECG, PPG and ABP signals were collected from Physionet's MIMIC I database. Also, data from 39 patients in ICU have been collected and preprocessed.

#### D. Preprocessing:

To remove baseline wandering and unnecessary noise, the windowed signals are bandpass filtered using Tunale-Q wavelet transform (TQWT)

The proposed model can extract the necessary features without requiring any feature extraction technique and is also able to learn the variations of the features with time.

The results show that, the mean absolute error (MAE) and the root mean square error (RMSE) for SBP estimation are1.10 and 1.56 mmHg, respectively, and for DBP estimation are 0.58 and 0.85 mmHg, respectively [8].

Ahmadreza Argha (2019) proposed a novel deeplearning based method for BP measurement trained with beat-by-beat (BBB) time-domain features extracted from OWs.

Initially, six time-domain features from each beat of the Oscillometric Wave (OW) was extracted, relative to the preceding beat. Then, using the extracted BBB

features along with the equivalent cuff pressures, a feature vector for each OW beat was determined and mapped it in one of three different classes, namely pre-systolic (PS), between systolic and diastolic (BSD) and after diastolic (AD).

The proposed DBN-DNN classification can efficiently learn the complex nonlinear relationship between the artificial feature vectors and target classes adopting a 5-fold cross-validation scheme.

#### Data collection:

Totally 350 data records were collected from 155 individual subjects, (87 males, 68 female) aged between 23-97. Arm circumference ranged from 10-1) The special pre-training phase can trigger unstable 35 cm.

The results obtained from DBN-DNN model gave an2) average, mean absolute error of 1:1±2:9 mmHg for SBP and 3:0±5:6 mmHg for DBP relative to reference values [9].

Soojeong Lee (2016) developed a DBN-DNN to analyze the complex nonlinear relationship between the artificial feature vectors obtained from the oscillometric wave and the reference blood pressures using the DBN-DNN based-regression model.

#### Data collection:

Oscillometric BP measurements were obtained using an automated wrist BP monitors from 85 healthy subjects aged from 12 to 80 with 37 females and 48 males. 5 sets of measurements were taken from each volunteer, so totally 425were obtained. SBP and DBP was estimated using DBN-DNN model.

The results of the proposed method were 69.52 % ( $\leq$  5 mmHg), 90.00 % ( $\leq$  10 mmHg), and 95.48 % ( $\leq$  15 mmHg) for the SBP and 76.19 % (< 5 mmHg), 95.71 % 1) can use raw signals for training without the

( $\leq$  10mmHg), and 98.82 % ( $\leq$  15 mmHg) for the DBP [1].

Soojeong Lee (2017) developed a DBN-DNN with mimic features based on the bootstrap inspired technique to understand the complex nonlinear relationship between the mimic feature vectors obtained from the oscillometric signals and the target blood pressures.

There are two problems in using DBM-DNN technique for BP measurement Input feature vectors are very small, which is a drawback for training DBN-DNN technique.

estimation because there many random initialized assigns such as training datasets, weights and biases.

In order to rectify these limitations, the bootstrap inspired technique is used as a fusion ensemble estimator based on the DBN-DNN based regression model, which is used to create the mimic features to estimate the SBP and DBP.

The results of the proposed DBN-DNN based fusion ensemble regression estimator were 71.06 % (≤5 mmHg), 90.82 % (<10 mmHg), and 95.53 % (<15 mmHg) for the SBP and 81.18 % (≤5 mmHg), 96.24 % (≤10 mmHg), and 99.29 % (≤15 mmHg) for the DBP [2].

Sanghyun baek (2019) proposed a calibration free, cuffless BP prediction method based on a deep convolutional neural network (CNN)

The proposed End to End CNN model,

feature extraction of PWV

 automatically learns the characteristics of biomedical
 simple form other neerle

signals from other people.

#### Data collection:

ECG PPG, ABP signals are collected from Physionet's MIMIC II database. For preparing the training dataset, we sampled random segment from the raw signals to make all datasets the same length. 2)

#### Preprocessing:

The preprocessing technique used are

- 1) random cropping
- 2) Fast Fourier Transform
- 3) Increasing input depth using its derivatives.

The accuracy of BP prediction was found to be SB**b**. 9.60  $\pm$  9.53 and DBP 5.14  $\pm$ 5.10 for calibration-free, and SBP 5.98  $\pm$ 6.17 and DBP 3.81  $\pm$ 3.96 for calibration based respectively [11].

Gašper Slapni<sup>\*</sup>car (2019) proposed a method for estimating BP with PPG using spectro-temporal deep neural network.

#### Data collection:

The PPG and ABP waveforms are obtained from Physionet's MIMIC III database of 510 subjects The PPG with its first and second derivative are used as inputs into a novel spectro-temporal deep neural network with persisting connections. The spectrotemporal DNN takes into account both temporal and frequency information contained in the PPG waveform and its derivatives.

Leave-one-subject-out experiment was conducted so that the network is able to model the dependency between PPG and BP, achieving mean absolute errors of 9.43 for systolic and 6.88 for diastolic BP [13].

Peng Su (2018) proposed a novel deep recurrent neural network (RNN) consisting of multilayered Long Short-Term Memory (LSTM), networks, which are incorporated with A bidirectional structure to gain larger-scale factor information of input sequence, Residual connections to allow gradients in deep RNN to propagate more efficiently.

#### A. Data collection:

**a.** *Static continuous BP dataset:* The dataset, including ECG, PPG and BP were obtained from 84 healthy subjects consisting of 51 males and 33 females. ECG and PPG signal were obtained from Biopac system and reference continuous BP was estimated by Finapres system simultaneously in each experiment.

*Multi-day continuous BP dataset:* Matching dataset was determined from 12 healthy subjects including 11 males and 1 female. The BP, ECG and PPG data of each subject were recorded for 8 minutes at the rest status in a multi-day period, namely 1st day, 2nd day, 4th day and 6 months after the first day.

The proposed deep RNN model was assessed on a static BP dataset, and it gained root mean square error (RMSE) of 3.90 and 2.66 mmHg for systolic BP (SBP) and diastolic BP (DBP) prediction respectively, exceed the accuracy of traditional BP prediction models. On a multi-day BP dataset, the deep RNN obtained RMSE of 3.84, 5.25, 5.80 and 5.81 mmHg for the 1st day, 2nd day, 4th day and 6th month after the 1st day SBP prediction, and 1.80, 4.78, 5.0, 5.21 mmHg corresponding DBP prediction, for respectively, which transcend all previous models with notable progress[12].

Xiaomao Fan (2019), proposed a novel attentionbased multitask network with a weighting scheme for BP estimation by analyzing and modeling single lead electrocardiogram (ECG) signals. The proposed method consists of a sharing BiLSTM network, three identical two-layer fully connected task-specific networks with task-specific parameters for SBP, DBP, and MAP estimation task, and an attention layer appending to each task-specific network. To balance error losses among SBP, DBP, and MAP estimation sub-network, based on the AAMI standard requiring estimation error falling in  $\pm$  5 mmHg, we develop a conditioned error loss function as the optimized objective of the proposed method. PSO is evaluated to search the optimal task-specific weights of error losses of three BP estimation tasks.

Experiment results shows that this method could achieve mean error of SBP, DBP, and MAP estimation in levels of 0.18  $\pm$ 10.83 mmHg, 1.24  $\pm$  5.90 mmHg, and 0.84  $\pm$ 6.47 mmHg, respectively.

Xiaoman xing (2016), a beat-to-beat optical blood pressure (BP) estimation paradigm using only photoplethysmogram (PPG) signal from finger tips. This method estimates subject-specific contribution to PPG signal and filters most of its influence by proper normalization. Key features such as amplitudes and phases of cardiac components were extracted by a fast Fourier transform and were used to train an artificial neural network, which was then used to estimate BP from PPG.

#### Data collection:

Totally 69 patient's data was collected from the MIMIC II database and 23 volunteers were involved for testing.

Result showed a difference of  $-1.67 \pm$  2.46mmHg for SBP and  $-1.29 \pm 1.71$ mmHg for DBP.

Bing Zhang (2019), proposed a novel blood pressure prediction method based on the support vector machine regression (SVR) algorithm to work out the key gap between the requirement for continuous measurement for prophylaxis and the deficiency of an effective method for continuous measurement. The results of the algorithm were compared with those estimated from two classical machine learning algorithms, i.e., linear regression (LinearR), back propagation neural network (BP), with respect to six evaluation indexes (accuracy, pass rate, mean absolute percentage error (MAPE), mean absolute error (MAE), R-squared coefficient of determination *R*2 and Spearman's rank correlation coefficient).

The results shows that all four error ranges ( $\pm 3$  mmHg,  $\pm 5$  mmHg,  $\pm 7$  mmHg,  $\pm 10$  mmHg). The accuracy of the SVR model predictions for Pd and Ps are 97.14% and 96.43% in the range (-3 mmHg,+3 mmHg), which is much higher than those of LinearR and BP.

Bing zhang (2017), proposed CART model for *BP* prediction based on biological attributes data ECG (AVR, AVL, AVF), PPG, PTT, SPO2 and HR collected from a health monitor. To verify the effect of the model, CART model were com- pared with other classical methods such as linear regression, ridge regression, SVM and neural networks in matrix of accuracy rate, *RMSE*, deviation rate and *TIC*. Pearson correlation coeffcient was also applied to selecting the most correlated variables.

#### Result

The experimental results show that the prediction result of CART model outperformed the other four models, with prediction accuracy rate of more than 90% within error range of [D5 mmHg, C5 mmHg]; Finally, by the feature correlation analysis, it is found that PTT and HR are the most related attributes to *BP* prediction.

Rui He (2016), proposed a random forest method to systematically explore the inherent connections betwwen PPG signal;s, ECG signals and ABP.

#### Data collection:

All the available data from physionet's MIMIC II database were collected and 18 features were extracted from PPG and ECG signals

Several models with most related features as inputs and beat-to-beat ABP as outputs were trained and tested on the collected data.

#### **Result:**

In the RF technique 4.44±3.72 mmHg for DBP and 8.29±5.84 mmHg for SBP, and in LR technique 4.98±4.31 mmHg for DBP and 9.32±7.65 mmHg for SBP were achieved.

Jialun Zhang (2019), proposed the feasibility of convolutional autoencoder (CAE) to estimate continuous BP without calibration and hand-crafted feature extraction. 62 subjects were recruited in this experiment. First, the CAE on all the data were trained to extract the unsupervised features. Then, a regressor was trained to estimate BP values using the features learning from the CAE. 10-fold crossvalidation tests were used to analyse the performance of our models.

#### **Result:**

Mean absolute error (MAE) and standard deviation (SD) of absolute error are used as evaluation criteria.

The error for SBP is 9.61±7.75 mmHg and for DBP is 6.73±5.13 mmHg.

Jun Xu (2017), proposed a novel BP estimation method combining a classical PWTT model and a Back Propagation Neural Network (BPNN) model.

The novel method is consists of five steps: signal preprocessing, feature extraction, initial PTT model selection, model correction by neural network model, and final PTT model identification.

#### Data collection:

Data for validation was collected from Physionet's MIMIC database. Also 10 subjects ranging from 21 to 73 years were also involved in this experiment.

#### **Result:**

Mean value of error of DBP estimation is within 3.4±82.44 mmHg and mean value of error of SBP estimation is within 4.5±161.44mmHg.

Yue Zhang (2017), proposed a Support Vector Machine (SVM) method for continuous blood pressure estimation from a PPG Signal

#### Data collection:

The Dataset we selected was The University of Queensland Vital Signs Dataset, which covers a wide range of BP values, recorded from 32 surgical cases

#### **Result:**

Thel results shows that the correctness of the proposed method. The mean error is 11.6415±8.2022 mmHg for SBP and 7.617±6.7837 mmHg for DBP

#### **III. CONCLUSION**

The standard requirement of SBP and DBP according to Association of Advancement of Medical Instrumentation (AAMI) is 5±8 mmHg. According to the AAMI standards most of the above mention techniques satisfies the requirement. Many methods are based on manual feature extraction which cannot identify the complex relationship between the physiological signals and BP. Thus, automatic feature extraction and feature learning technique would be more feasible and accurate. Thus, the VGGNet and CNN have automatic feature extraction and learning ability and would give the best prediction of BP.

#### **IV. REFERENCES**

- S. Lee and J. Chang, "Oscillometric Blood Pressure Estimation Based on Deep Learning", IEEE Transactions on Industrial Informatics, Vol. 13, no. 2, pp. 461-472, 2017.
- [2]. S. Lee and J. Chang, "Deep Belief Networks Ensemble for Blood Pressure Estimation", IEEE Access, Vol. 5, pp. 9962-9972, 2017.
- [3]. U. Senturk, I. Yucedag and K. Polat, "Repetitive neural network (RNN) based blood pressure estimation using PPG and ECG signals", 2018 2nd International Symposium on Multidisciplinary Studies and Innovative Technologies (ISMSIT), 2018.
- [4]. Y. Fang, P. Huang, M. Chung and B. Wu, "A Feature Selection Method for Vision-Based Blood Pressure Measurement", 2018 IEEE International Conference on Systems, Man, and Cybernetics (SMC), 2018.

- [5]. Z. Liu, F. Miao, R. Wang, J. Liu, B. Wen and Y. Li, "Cuff-less Blood Pressure Measurement Based on Deep Convolutional Neural Network", 41st Annual International Conference of the IEEE Engineering in Medicine and Biology Society (EMBC), (2019).
- [6]. F. Pan, P. He, F. Chen, J. Zhang, H. Wang and D. Zheng, "A Novel Deep Learning based Automatic Auscultatory Method to Measure Blood Pressure", International Journal of Medical Informatics, Vol. 128, pp. 71-78, 2019.
- [7]. N. P.M., V. Chilaka, R. V., J. Joseph and M. Sivaprakasam, "Deep Learning for Blood Pressure Estimation: an Approach using Local Measure of Arterial Dual Diameter Waveforms", IEEE International Symposium on Medical Measurements and Applications (MeMeA), 2019.
- [8]. M. Tanveer and M. Hasan, "Cuffless Blood pressure estimation from Electrocardiogram and photoplethysmogram using waveform-based ANN-LSTM network", Biomedical Signal Processing and Control, vol. 51, pp. 382-392, 2019.
- [9]. Argha, J. Wu, S. Su and B. Celler, "Blood Pressure Estimation from Beat-by-Beat Time-Domain Features of Oscillometric Waveforms Using Deep-Neural-Network Classification Models", IEEE Access, Vol. 7, pp. 113427-113439, 2019.
- [10]. Biswas, D., Simoes-Capela, N., Van Hoof, C. and Van Helleputte, N. (2019). Heart Rate Estimation from Wrist-Worn Photoplethysmography: A Review. IEEE Sensors Journal, 19(16), pp.6560-6570.
- [11]. Baek, S., Jang, J. and Yoon, S. (2019). End-to-End Blood Pressure Prediction via Fully Convolutional Networks. IEEE Access, 7, pp.185458-185468.

- [12]. Su, P., Ding, X., Zhang, Y., Liu, J., Miao, F. and Zhao, N. "Long-term blood pressure prediction with deep recurrent neural networks. 2018 IEEE EMBS International Conference on Biomedical & Health Informatics (BHI).
- [13]. Slapničar, G., Mlakar, N. and Luštrek, M.
   (2019). Blood Pressure Estimation from Photoplethysmogram Using a Spectro-Temporal Deep Neural Network. Sensors, 19(15), p.3420.
- [14]. Kachuee, M.; Kiani, M.M.; Mohammadzade, H.; Shabany, M. Cuffless blood pressure estimation algorithms for continuous health-care monitoring. IEEE Trans. Biomed. Eng. 2017, 64, 859–869.
- [15]. American Heart Association, Healthy and unhealthy blood pressure ranges, http://www.heart.org/HEARTORG/Conditions/ HighBloodPressure/KnowYourNumbers/Unders tanding-Blood-Pressure Readings\_UCM\_301764\_Article.jsp#.WmYc8rxl 9dg, 2018-01-22
- [16]. World Health Organization (WHO), A global brief on HYPERTENSION, world health day 2013.
- [17]. A. Stojanova et al., "Continuous blood pressure monitoring as a basis for ambient assisted living (AAL) – review of methodologies and devices," J. Med. Syst., Vol. 43, no. 24, pp. 1–12, 2019.
- [18]. E. Chung et al., "Non-invasive continuous blood pressure monitoring: a review of current applications," Front. Med., Vol. 7, no. 1, pp. 91– 101, 2013.
- [19]. S. G. Khalid et al., "Blood pressure estimation using photoplethysmography only: comparison between different machine learning approaches," J. Health. Eng., Vol. 2018, no. 1548647, pp. 1–13,2018.
- [20]. P. M. Nabeel et al., "Bi-modal arterial compliance probe for calibration free cuffless blood pressure estimation," IEEE Trans.

Biomed. Eng., Vol.65, no. 11, pp. 2392–2404, 2018.

- [21]. X. Fan, H. Wang, F. Xu, Y. Zhao and K. Tsui, "Homecare-oriented Intelligent Long-term Monitoring of Blood Pressure Using Electrocardiogram Signals", IEEE Transactions on Industrial Informatics, pp. 1-1, 2020.
- [22]. X. Xing and M. Sun, "Optical blood pressure estimation with photoplethysmography and FFT-based neural networks", Biomedical Optics Express, vol. 7, no. 8, p. 3007, 2016.
- [23]. B. Zhang, H. Ren, G. Huang, Y. Cheng and C. Hu, "Predicting blood pressure from physiological index data using the SVR algorithm", BMC Bioinformatics, vol. 20, no. 1, 2019.
- [24]. B. Zhang, Z. Wei, J. Ren, Y. Cheng and Z. Zheng, "An Empirical Study on Predicting Blood Pressure Using Classification and Regression Trees", IEEE Access, vol. 6, pp. 21758-21768, 2018.
- [25]. R. He, Z. Huang, L. Ji, J. Wu, H. Li and Z. Zhang, "Beat-to-beat ambulatory blood pressure estimation based on random forest", 2016 IEEE 13th International Conference on Wearable and Implantable Body Sensor Networks (BSN), 2016.
- [26]. J. Zhang, D. Wu and Y. Li, "Cuff-less and Calibration-free Blood Pressure Estimation Using Convolutional Autoencoder with Unsupervised Feature Extraction", 2019 41st Annual International Conference of the IEEE Engineering in Medicine and Biology Society (EMBC), 2019.
- [27]. J. Xu, J. Jiang, H. Zhou and Z. Yan, "A novel Blood Pressure estimation method combing Pulse Wave Transit Time model and neural network model", 2017 39th Annual International Conference of the IEEE
Engineering in Medicine and Biology Society (EMBC), 2017.

[28]. M. Moghadam and M. Moradi, "Model based Blood Pressure estimation during exercise test using modified fuzzy function", 2014 21th Iranian Conference on Biomedical Engineering (ICBME), 2014.

# Cite this article as :

Praneeta Grace. M, "Methods of Blood Pressure Estimation Using Deep Learning : A Review", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 17-27, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHAC004



<sup>3rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# A Review on Breast Cancer Detection Using Ultrasound Images

# S. Pavithra

PG Scholar, Department of Biomedical Instrumentation Engineering, School of Engineering, Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science and Higher Education for Women, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India

# ABSTRACT

In order to diagnose the breast cancer radiologists prefer to use mammogram and breast ultrasound imaging techniques. To identify cancer, the Region of Interest (ROI) is mapped in the tumor location. The segmentation process becomes difficult if the image is noisy, blurred and of low contrast. Pre-processing is the first step done to enhance the contrast and to remove the unwanted information from the image. Various segmentation techniques have been proposed in the literature to identify the Region of Interest (ROI) and to analyze the size and the shape of the tumor. This paper provides a detailed review of these techniques, particularly for ultrasound images.

Keywords : Breast Cancer, Classification, Segmentation, Region Of Interest

# I. INTRODUCTION

Breast cancer is a disease in which abnormal cells form in the tissues of the breast. According to a survey in 2019, an estimated of invasive breast cancer was 268,600 new cases and non-invasive was62,930 new cases in U.S. Although rare, men get breast cancer too. The lifetime risk for U.S. men is about 1 in 1,000[22]. According to the cancer society, 14.5% population in India are affected with breast cancer.

Radiologists use different imaging modalities such as Computed Tomography (CT),Ultrasound, Mammogram (low energy X ray of breast) and Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI) for screening and early diagnosis. Out of all these modalities Ultrasound and Mammographic techniques are used to detect breast cancer.The advantage of ultrasound over the breast mammogram is that the sensitivity of the ultrasound is high in the case of young women whose breast density is high. Mammogram uses a low level radiation and in ultrasound, no radiations are used as it employs sound wave propagation. An ultrasound is useful to obtain additional characteristics of the area of concern in order to determine if the lump/change are benign or cancer.

In this paper different types of segmentation and classification techniques for early diagnosis of breast cancer are reviewed.



Fig 1: a) Breast Ultrasound Image



Fig.1: b) ROI of tumor [21]

# **II. LITERATURE SURVEY**

Zhincheng et al., [1] proposed a method in which a Convolutional Neural Network (CNN) serves as a feature extractor and Support Vector Machine (SVM) as a classifier, and the accuracy was found to be 97% using Digital Database for Screening Mammography (DDSM) dataset.

Yousif et al., [2] proposed a system for image enhancement was done using Adaptive Mean Filter (AMF), Balance Contrast Enhancement Technique (BCET)and segmentation using Fuzzy C Means clustering. The Feature extraction was done using Discrete Wavelet Transform (DWT) and the area of the tumor was calculated. The classification was done using Probability Neural Network (PNN), and the accuracy of the system was 90%

Mahendra et al., [3] used a Radial Based Function Neural Network [RBFN] as an image analysis tool to classify the image as "benign" or "malignant". The automatic analyses of the stained breast cancer histopathological images are done. All the parameters which are extracted are converted to computational representation from the image. The correlation based feature subset selection algorithm was used to uncorrelate the parametric values. This uncorrelated parameter was used to stimulate RBFN to classify the input features. ParvinYousekamal [4] used level set algorithms on Fuzzy C Means clustering and classification was done using CNN. Block Matching and 3D filtering (BM3D) algorithm was employed to reduce the noise during the second stage. An accuracy of 90% was achieved using Naïve Baves classifier which is better when compared to other classifiers.

Karthikeyan et al., [5] the Watanabe's Ugly Duckling algorithm was proposed for the feature selection. An accuracy of about 90-94% was achieved as a result of the use of combined classifier's – SVM, Linear Discriminant Analysis (LDA), Eigen faces approach, Decision trees and Markov random model.

John Arevalo et al., [6] extracted the ROI by using Local Contrast Normalization (LCN) and the supervised learning algorithm was carried out by CNN. The classification was done using the Support Vector Machine (SVM)

LotheSavitha [7] used a Computer Aided Diagnosis (CAD) in the pre-processing step, the noise was removed using the median filtering, the contrast was enhanced using Adaptive Histogram Equalization Enhancement with Discrete Fourier Transform (DFT) and region growing method was done for the segmentation of the mass. The SVM showed a sensitivity of 92.3%, specificity of 62.5% and accuracy of 86.84%. The disadvantage observed was that it was a time consuming error work.

Varsha J. Gaikwad [8] used SVM classifier for classification of the breast lesion and the Watershed transform was applied, light pixels were marked as high (1) and dark pixels as low (0). The system provided with an accuracy of 83%.

Vishrutha et al., [9] in the first step the region of interest was found, followed by wavelet and feature

extraction of ROI. The classification of the extracted feature was done by SVM classifier. The method was evaluated using Mini Mammographic Image Analysis Society (Mini – MIAS) dataset. An Accuracy of about 92% was achieved.

Abdul Kadir Jumaata et al., [10] used active contour to identify the boundaries and they adopted mathematical concepts for energy minimization. Balloon Snake algorithm is used as a segmentation tool for the ultrasound breast images. The accuracy of the Balloon Snake algorithm was calculated by comparing the masses between the radiologist's observation and the Balloon Snake model and it was found to be 95.53%.

J.Arevalo et al., [11] used a combined method of Unsupervised Feature Learning (UFL) and BOF (Bag of Feature) representation as an image classification technique. Scale Invariant Feature Transform (SIFT) and Discrete Cosine Transform (DCT) were used as descriptors to represent BOF as patches. UFL was trained to represent the patches, by topographic UFL method. An accuracy of 93% was achieved.

Geoff Curie et al., [12] explained about the basicconcepts of Convolutional Neural Network (CNN), Artificial Neural Network (ANN), and application oriented explanation was provided. The emergence of these neural networks has the potential to enhance the ecosystem and biodiversity. It was concluded that implementation of AI must follow ethics and patient centered approach.

M Shen et al., [13] employed lesion segmentation in ultrasound images using SVM with Radial Basis Function(RBF) kernels. Media Access Control (MAC) model was employed for bidirectional force. The disadvantage of this model was that it has the interference of speckle noise. This model caused leakage when dealing with the weak edges because the pressure force may push the snake curves out of the boundary.

Valraprakash Gurursamy et al., [14] the methods employed are edge detection, thresholding and segmentation. Segmentation was done by three methods namely i) region based (single seeded region growing)ii) adaptive thresholding iii) feature based clustering (k-means clustering). On observation, edge detection yields better result. Thresholding technique is suitable for images that have few specific features. Clustering is used to segment the color portions of the image, typically known as the grouping. Thus after analyzing the results, thresholding yields a better result compared to edge detection and clustering.

Anuj Kumar Singh et al., [15] used simple image processing techniques like thresholding and averaging,Max-Mean and Least Variance technique for tumor detection. The computational speed was fast and simple. The disadvantage of this method was that the threshold parameter and the size of the averaging filter has to be manually selected.

A.D.Belsare et al., [16] the features such as GLCM (Gray Level Co-occurrence Matrix), GRLM (Graph Run Length Matrix) and Euler number were extracted. The methodology employed here was that the breast histology images were extracted and the epithelial lining surrounding the breast lumen were studied. LDA (Linear Discriminant Analysis), spatio-colortexture graph segmentation was used for the classification of the histopathological images. The classification was done using LDA and the effectiveness was evaluated and compared using kNN (k- Nearest Neighbors) and SVM (Support Vector Machine). This comparative study revealed that, LDA performs better. Swetha et al., [17] employed the use of combination of Hybrid image segmentation and Otsu's thresholding technique for identifying the size of tumor. The results obtained were comparatively more accurate than from the segmentation method used individually. It has reduced the cost of computing.

Suying Lee et al., [18] employed a graph based segmentation method for detecting the breast tumor in ultrasound images. The automatic detection of tumor and the segmentation of lesions were based on the minimum spanning trees in a graph which has been generated from the image. The proposed method was much more robust to noise and the accuracy has also increased.

Minavathi et al., [20] used Gaussian smoothing, anisotropic diffusion filters for pre-processing to remove the multiplicative noise. Spiculations which constitute the breast mass have irregular boundaries so in order to detect the boundary, receiver operating characteristic curve was used. A sensitivity of 92.7% and 0.88 area under curve. The measure of curvature at each angle was measured.

Peyman Rahmati et al., [23] The Computer Aided Diagnosis (CAD) was presented to segment suspicious lesions based on novel Maximum Likelihood Active Contour Model using Level Sets (MLACMLS). The algorithm separates the lesion from the background by using gamma distribution. The Adaptive Level Setbased Segmentation Method (ALSSM) and the Spiculation segmentation using level sets (SSLS) approach showed higher segmentation accuracy. The results were compared with Active Contour Without Edge (ACWOE) and it showed a better performance.

### **III. CONCLUSION AND FUTURE SCOPE**

In this paper, different techniques for diagnosis of breast cancer were studied. Various imaging techniques have been analyzed and the result proves that ultrasound images are useful in the diagnostic procedure. In future an intelligent system can be developed by using SVM and Neural Network along with AI which would provide a better insight about the size, location and the nature of the tumor.

### **IV. REFERENCES**

- ZhichengJiao, Xinbo Gao n, Ying Wang, JieLi "A deep feature based frame work for breast masses classification", ELSEVIER,2016
- [2]. Yousif A. Hamad Konstantin Simonov Mohammad B. Naeem, "Breast Cancer Detection and classification Using Artificial Neural Networks", IEEE, 2018
- [3]. Mahendra G. KanojiaSiby Abraham," Breast Cancer Detection Using RBF Neural Network", IEEE, 2016
- [4]. ParvinYouse\_kamal, "Breast Tumor Classification and Segmentation using Convolutional Neural Networks", IRJEET,2019
- [5]. KarthikeyanGanesan, U. RajendraAcharya, Chua Kuang Chua, Lim Choo Min, K. Thomas Abraham, and Kwan-Hoong Ng," Computer-Aided Breast Cancer Detection Using Mammograms: A Review", IEEE, 2013
- [6]. John Arevalo, Fabio A. González, Raúl Ramos-Pollán, Jose L. Oliveira and Miguel Angel Guevara Lopez," Convolutional neural networks for mammography mass lesion classification" IEEE, 2015
- [7]. LotheSavita A.1,Telgad Rupali L.1,Siddiqui Almas.1,Dr. DeshmukhPrapti D.," Detection and Classification of Breast Mass Using Support Vector Machine"

- [8]. Varsha J. Gaikwad, "Detection of Breast Cancer in Mammogram using Support Vector Machine" IJSER 2015
- [9]. V. Vishrutha and M. Ravishankar, "Early Detection and Classification of Breast Cancer", Springer, 2015
- [10]. Abdul KadirJumaata,WanEnyZarina Wan Abdul Rahman, Arsmahlbrahimc, RoziMahmudd, "Segmentation of Masses from Breast Ultrasound Images using Parametric Active Contour Algorithm", Elsevier, 2010J. Arevalo, A. Cruz-Roa, and F. A. González", Research gate, 2013
- [11]. J. Arevalo, A. Cruz-Roa, and F. A. González ," Hybrid image representation learning model with invariant features for basal cell carcinoma detection" Research gate, 2013
- [12]. Geoff Currie, K. Elizabeth Hawk, Eric Rohren, AlannaVial,and Ran Klein, "Machine Learning and Deep Learning in Medical Imaging: Intelligent Imaging" ELSEVIER 2019
- [13]. M. Shen, Q. Zhang, B. Zheng "An improved balloon snake algorithm for ultrasonic image segmentation" ELSEVIER 2016
- [14]. ValraprakashGurusamy, Dr.S. Kannan, G. Nalini "Review on Image segmentation techniques", Research gate, 2015
- [15]. Anuj Kumar Singh, Bhupendar Gupta, "A Novel Approach for Breast Cancer Detection and Segmentation in a Mammogram"Elsevier, 2015
- [16]. A. D. Belsare, M. M. Mushrif, M. A. Pangarkar, N. SMeshram, "Classification of Breast Cancer HistopathologyImages using Texture Feature Analysis" IEEE 2015
- [17]. T.L.V.N.Swetha, Dr.CH.Hima Bindu, "Detection of Breast cancer with Hybrid Image Segmentation and Otsu's Thresholding", IEEE, 2015
- [18]. Suying Lee, Qinghua Huang, Lianwen Jin, Minhua Lu, Tianfu Wang, "A Graph-based Segmentation Method for Breast Tumors in Ultrasound Images" ,IEEE, 2010.
- [19]. A. Arokiyamary Delphina, M. Kamarasan and S. Sathiamoorthy, "Image Processing For

Identification of Breast Cancer: A Literature Survey", AJES, 2018

- [20]. Minavathi, S. Murali., and M.S.Dinesh, "Classification of Mass in Breast Ultrasound Images using Image Processing Techniques", Mysore University,India.IJOCA, Vol.42, No.10, 2012..
- [21]. Liu, Y., Chen, Y., Han, B., Zhang, Y., Zhang, X., & Su, Y. "Fully automatic Breast ultrasound image segmentation based on fuzzy cellular automata framework." Biomedical Signal Processing and Control 40 (2018): 433-442.
- [22]. Facts and Truth about the breast cancer, "https://www.nationalbreastcancer.org/breastcancer-facts"
- [23]. Peyman Rahmati, Andy Adler, Ghassan Hamarneh, "Mammography segmentation with maximum likelihood active contours", Elsevier,2012

### Cite this article as :

S. Pavithra, "A Review on Breast Cancer Detection Using Ultrasound Images", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 18-22, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHAC005



3rd National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India © 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# A Comparative Study on Mechanical Heart Valve and Bio-Prosthetic Valve

Dr. Anitha S<sup>1</sup>, Hemanth Kumar G<sup>2</sup>, Anarghya. K. S<sup>3</sup>, Chandana. B. G<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering ACSCE, Bangalore, Karnataka, India <sup>2</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, ACSCE, Bangalore, Karnataka, India <sup>3</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, ACSCE, Bangalore, Karnataka, India <sup>4</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, ACSCE, Bangalore, Karnataka, India

# ABSTRACT

Artificial heart valves are engineered devices used for replacing diseased or damaged natural valves of the heart. Most commonly used for replacement are mechanical heart valves and biological valves. This paper briefly outlines the evolution, designs employed, materials being used, and important factors that affect the performance of mechanical heart valves and bio prosthesis valves.

Keywords : Mechanical Heart Valves, Bio Prosthesis Valves, Valve Design, Valve Performance.

# I. INTRODUCTION

An artificial heart valve is a device implanted into the heart of a patient to replace a dysfunctional native heart valve The human heart contains four valves: tricuspid valve, pulmonic valve, mitral valve and aortic valve. Their main purpose is to keep blood flowing in one direction through the heart, and from the heart into the major blood vessels connected to it (the pulmonary artery and the aorta). Heart valves can malfunction for a variety of reasons, which can impede the flow of blood through the valve (stenosis) and/or let blood flow backwards through the valve (regurgitation). Both processes put strain on the heart and may lead to serious problems, including heart failure. Although some dysfunctional valves can be treated with drugs or repaired, others need to be replaced with an artificial valve. Aortic valve replacement (AVR) has been performed since the 1950s. Since then, the surgical procedure has been optimized to reduce the risk of procedure-related complications. Technical advances in the design of

significantly improved valves have long-term prognosis. After the initial use of mechanical ballcaged valves, numerous monoleaflet and bileaflet valves have been introduced and evaluated. Prosthetic heart valves which are used for the definitive treatment of disease and dysfunctional native heart valves came to use since the mid 1960s. They are broadly divided into mechanical heart valves (MHVs) and bio prosthetic heart valves (BHVs). MHVs are made of synthetic material (e.g., polymers, metal, and carbon), where as BHVs are made of biologic tissues which are mounted on a fabric covered plastic frame, called a stent. MHVs are more durable, but their thrombogenicity and need for long-term anticoagulant therapy make them unsuitable for patients in some age groups especially older age groups. In contrast, BHVs are safe to implant, functionally similar to the native aortic valve, do not require long-term anticoagulant therapy, and are hence associated with reduced risk of haemorrhage.

As they were introduced in the mid 1960s. Many tissues and different animal species aortic valves have been tried with varying results. Today, the most commonly used BHVs are those from porcine aortic valves and from calf pericardium. While the use of BHVs are done according to patient's age and other considerations, the trend in the United States and Europe has been towards greater use of tissue rather than mechanical valves. Currently, mechanical valves are preferred except in elderly patients or those who cannot be put under anticoagulant therapy, like women who may still wish to bear children, or hemolytic patients.

### II. Classification of heart valves

There are mainly three types of artificial heart valves: (a) mechanical heart valves (b) bio prosthesis heart valves (c) tissue-engineered valves. But tissue engineered valves are not used much. Bio prosthetic heart valves are used most commonly in US, UK, and the European union. Whereas mechanical heart valves are preferred in Asia and Latin America

# A. Mechanical heart valves

Mechanical heart valves are made from materials such as titanium and carbon. They usually consist of two leaflets and a metal ring surrounded by a ring of knitted fabric, which is sewn onto the heart in place of the original valve. There are several different models available for aortic and mitral replacement surgeries. The main advantage of mechanical valves is that they are very durable. However, these valves provide a surface on which blood clots can form easily. As a result, anyone who has been implanted with a mechanical valve needs to be on lifelong bloodthinning medication, such as warfarin, to prevent the development of blood clots that can cause heart attack or stroke. These valves should be avoided in women of child-bearing age, as warfarin is not for use in pregnancy, and those with a high risk of falls or bleeding.

### B. Bio prosthetic heart valves.

Tissue valves, also known as biological or bio prosthetic valves, are composed of animal or human tissue. The valves are derived from animal tissue such as porcine (pig), bovine (cow) and equine (horse) models, and then fixed with a preserving solution that may be mounted on a flexible frame to assist in deployment during surgery. As with mechanical valves, the bottom of a tissue valve is often surrounded by a ring of knitted fabric that is sewn onto the heart. In addition to animal-derived valves, a human tissue valve from a donor human heart. known as an allograft or homograft, may also be used as a replacement valve. Tissue valves can be used in open heart surgery or in a minimally invasive aortic operation known as transcatheter aortic valve implantation (TAVI). Advantages of tissue valves compared to mechanical valves include the avoidance of lifelong warfarin therapy to prevent the development of blood clots. A disadvantage is their relatively poor durability compared to mechanical valves, with many requiring a re-operation in 10 to 20 years.



Fig 1 : Different types artificial heart valves.

### III. Types of mechanical heart valves.

### A. Caged ball valves

The first artificial heart valve was the caged ball valve, in which a ball is housed inside a cage. When the heart contracts and the blood pressure in the chamber of the heart exceeds the pressure on the outside of the chamber, the ball is pushed against the cage and allows blood to flow. When the heart finishes contracting, the pressure inside the chamber drops and the ball moves back against the base of the valve forming a seal. In 1952, Dr Charles Hufnagel, Professor of Experimental Surgery at Georgetown Medical Center in Washington, DC, implanted the ball valve as in the figure 1. In the late 1940s, Dr. Hufnagel experimented in an animal preparation with methacrylate tubes for arterial replacement; this led to animal implants with a ball valve similar to that depicted in Figure 1 [4]. The methacrylate chamber containing the methacrylate ball could be inserted in the descending thoracic aorta during a brief crossclamp period because of ingenious fixation rings (Fig 1). The methacrylate ball was subsequently replaced with a hollow nylon ball coated with silicone rubber to reduce valve noise.

### The below are the different types of cage ball valves:

- i. Hufnagel Ball Valve
- ii. Harken-Soroff Ball Valve
- iii. Starr-Edwards Ball Valve
- iv. Magovern-Cromie Ball Valve
- v. Smell off-Cutter Ball Valve
- vi. DeBakey-Surgitool Ball Valve
- vii. Braunwald-Cutter Ball Valve



Fig 2 : Types of caged ball valves.

### **B.** Tilting Disc Valves

Introduced in 1969, the first clinically available tilting-disc valve was the Bjork-Shiley valve. Tiltingdisc valves are made of a metal ring covered by an ePTFE fabric. The metal ring holds, by means of two metal supports, a disc that opens when the heart beats to let blood flow through, then closes again to prevent blood flowing backwards. The disc is usually made of an extremely hard carbon material (pyrolytic carbon), enabling the valve to function for years without wearing out.

The below are the different types tilting disc valves:

- i) Bjork-Shiley Flat Disc Valve
- ii) Bjork-Shiley Convexo-Concave Tilting Disc Valve
- iii) Lillehei-Kaster Tilting Disc Valve
- iv) Omniscience Tilting Disc Valve
- v) Hall-Kaster and Medtronic-Hall Tilting Disc Valves



Fig 3 : Types of tilting disc valve.

### C. Bileaflet Valves.

Introduced in 1979, bileaflet valves are made of two semicircular leaflets that revolve around struts attached to the valve housing. With a larger opening than caged ball and tilting-disc valves, they carry a lower risk of blood clots. They are vulnerable to blood backflow. The below is different types of Bileaflet Valves:

- i) Gott-Daggett Bileaflet Valve
- ii) Kalke-Lillehei Bileaflet Valve
- iii) St. Jude Medical Bileaflet Valve
- iv) Carbomedics Bileaflet Valve



3. St. Jude Medical

4. Carbomedics

Fig 4 : Types of Bileaflet Valves.

### D. Bileaflet Valves.

Introduced in 1979, bileaflet valves are made of two semicircular leaflets that revolve around struts attached to the valve housing. With a larger opening than caged ball and tilting-disc valves, they carry a lower risk of blood clots. They are vulnerable to blood backflow. The below is different types of Bileaflet Valves:

- v) Gott-Daggett Bileaflet Valve
- vi) Kalke-Lillehei Bileaflet Valve
- vii) St. Jude Medical Bileaflet Valve
- viii) Carbomedics Bileaflet Valve



1. Gott-Daggett





2. Kalke-Lillehei



3. St. Jude Medical

4. Carbomedics

**Fig 5 :** Types of Bileaflet Valves.

# IV. Disadvantages of Mechanical heart valves

One of the major drawbacks of mechanical heart valves is that they are associated with an increased risk of blood clots. People with mechanical valves need to take anticoagulants.

Some patients with mechanical valves can hear clicks as their valve closes, which some find disturbing.

Cavitation is the rapid formation of vaporous microbubbles in a fluid due to a local drop of pressure below the vaporization pressure at a given temperature. Cavitation in the blood can lead to mechanical heart valve failure.

# V. Advantages of Mechanical heart valve

The major advantage of mechanical valves over bio prosthetic valves is their greater durability. Made from metal and/or pyrolytic carbon, they can last 20–30 years.

# VI. Classification of Bio - prosthetic heart valve.

Bioprosthetic valves are usually made from animal tissue (heterograft/xenograft) mounted on a metal or polymer support. Bovine (cow) tissue is most commonly used, but some are made from porcine (pig) tissue.The tissue is treated to prevent rejection and calcification.

# A. Homograft.

These are derived from cadaveric (human) aortic valves. They are cryopreserved and are implanted into the aortic root without a stent. Autograft. Patient's own valve was taken from one site (pulmonary) and implanted at another site, for example, pulmonary valve grafted into the aortic site. This predominately occurs in children with diseased native aortic valves.

B. Xenograft or Heterograft. These are developed from animal tissues the most common being the porcine aortic valve followed by calf (bovine) pericardium. Porcine aortic valve. In porcine BHV, the valve tissue is sewn onto a fabric covered metal wire stent, made from a cobalt-nickel or another alloy. A Dacron fabric covers the entire stent and a sewing skirt is fashioned and attached to the base of the wire stent. Contemporary models of these valves are durable and last for 10–15 years.

C. Bovine Pericardial Valve. Similar in design to porcine valves in that they imitate the tricuspid aortic valve, except that the metal cylinder joining the ends of stent wire is located in the middle of one of the stent post loops. At 10 years after implantation, the hemodynamics and durability of pericardial valves are equal to or greater than the porcine valves



Fig 6: Bio-prosthetic heart valve

VII. Types of Bio – prosthetic heart valve.

# A. Stented Bioprostheses

The design of bioprostheses purports to mimic the anatomy of the native aortic valve Porcine bioprosthetic valves consist of 3 porcine aortic valve leaflets cross-linked with glutaraldehyde and mounted on a metallic or polymer supporting stent. Pericardial valves are fabricated from sheets of bovine pericardium mounted inside or outside a supporting stent.

# B. Stentless Bio - prostheses

In an effort to improve valve hemodynamic and durability, several types of stentless bio-prosthetic valves have been developed. Stentless bio - prostheses are manufactured from whole porcine aortic valves or fabricated from bovine pericardium.

# C. Percutaneous Bio - prostheses

Percutaneous aortic valve implantation is emerging as an alternative to standard aortic valve replacement (AVR) in patients with symptomatic aortic stenosis considered to be at high or prohibitive operative risk .The valves are usually implanted using a percutaneous transfemoral approach. To reduce the problems of vascular access and associated complications, a transapical approach through a small thoracotomy may also be used. At present, the procedure appears promising, but it remains experimental and is currently undergoing further investigation.



Fig 7 : Image of stented bio-prosthesis.



Fig 8 : Image of stentless bio-prosthesis.

# VIII. Disadvantages of Bio – prosthetic heart valve.

Tissue valves are less durable than mechanical valves, typically lasting 10–20 years.

Bioprosthetic valves tend to deteriorate more quickly in younger patients.

### IX. Advantages of bioprosthetic heart valves

Bioprosthetic valves are less likely than mechanical valves to cause blood clots, so do not require lifelong anticoagulation.

people with bioprosthetic valves have a lower risk of bleeding that those with mechanical valve.

# X. CONCLUSION

From the comparison done in the paper we can conclude that the usage of Mechanical heart valves are more are more useable then Bio-prosthetic heart valve. As mechincal heart valves are more durable.

### XI. REFERENCES

- [1]. Developments in mechanical heart valve **KALYANI** NAIR. С V prosthesis G S **MURALEEDHARAN** and BHUVANESHWAR Biomedical TechnologyWing, Sree Chitra Tirunal Institute for Medical Sciences & Technology, Thiruvananthapuram 695 012, India
- [2]. Mechanical versus bioprosthetic aortic valve replacement Stuart J. Head\*, Mevlu"t C,elik, and A. Pieter Kappetein Department of Cardiothoracic Surgery, Erasmus University Medical Centre, Dr Molewaterplein 40, 3015 GE Rotterdam, The Netherlands
- [3]. Mechanical Heart Valves: 50 Years of Evolution Vincent L. Gott, MD, Diane E. Alejo, and Duke E. Cameron, MD Division of Cardiac Surgery, The Johns Hopkins Medical Institutions, Baltimore, Maryland
- [4]. Morse D, Steiner RM, Fernandez J, eds. Guide to prosthetic cardiac valves. New York: Springer-Verlag, 1985.

- [5]. DeWall RA, Qasim N, Carr L. Evolution of mechanical heart valves. Ann Thorac Surg 2000;69:1612-21.
- [6]. Grunkemeier GL, Li H, Naftel DC, Starr A, Rahimtoola SH. S2238 GIBBON'S HEART-LUNG MACHINE GOTT ET AL Ann Thorac Surg MECHANICAL HEART VALVE EVOLUTION 2003;76:S2230-9 Long-term performance of heart valve prosthesis. Curr Probl Cardiol 2000;25:78-154.
- [7]. Hufnagel CA. Aortic plastic valvular prosthesis. Bull Georgetown Univ Med Center 1951;5:128-30.
- [8]. Harken DE. The emergence of cardiac surgery: personal reflection of the 1940s and 1950s. J Thorac Cardiovasc Surg 1989;98:805-13.
- [9]. A. Vahanian, H. Baumgartner, J. Bax et al., "Guidelines on the management of valvular heart disease: the task force on the management of valvular heart disease of the European society of cardiology," European Heart Journal, vol. 28, no. 2, pp. 230-268, 2007.
- [10]. R. F. Siddiqui, J. R. Abraham, and J. Butany,
  "Bioprosthetic heart valves: modes of failure," Histopathology, vol. 55, no. 2, pp. 135-144, 2009.
- [11]. L. H. Edmunds, R. E. Clark, L. H. Cohn, G. L. Grunkemeier, D. C.Miller, and R. D.Weisel, "Guidelines for reportingmorbidity and mortality after cardiac valvular operations," Annals of Thoracic Surgery, vol. 62, no. 3, pp. 932-935, 1996.
- [12]. X. Y. Jin, K. Dhital, K. Bhattacharya, R. Pieris, N. Amarasena, and R. Pillai, "Fifth-year hemodynamic performance of the Prima stentless aortic valve," Annals ofThoracic Surgery, vol. 66, no. 3, pp. 805-809, 1998.
- [13]. J. P. Gott, M.N.Girardot, J.M. D. Girardot et al., "Refinement of the alpha aminooleic acid bioprosthetic valve anticalcification technique,"

Annals ofThoracic Surgery, vol. 64, no. 1, pp. 50-58, 1997.

- [14]. Horstkotte D, Bodnar E 1991 Bileaflet valves. In Replacement CardiacValves (eds) E Bodnar, R Frater (Toronto: Pergamon) 9: 201-228
- [15]. Cohn, G. L. Grunkemeier, D. C.Miller, and R. D.Weisel, "Guidelines for reportingmorbidity and mortality after cardiac valvular operations," Annals of Thoracic Surgery, vol. 62, no. 3, pp. 932-935, 1996.
- [16]. X. Y. Jin, K. Dhital, K. Bhattacharya, R. Pieris, N. Amarasena, and R. Pillai, "Fifth-year hemodynamic performance of the Prima stentless aortic valve," Annals ofThoracic Surgery, vol. 66, no. 3, pp. 805-809, 1998.
- [17]. J. P. Gott,M.N.Girardot, J.M. D. Girardot et al., "Refinement of the alpha aminooleic acid bioprosthetic valve anticalcification technique," Annals ofThoracic Surgery, vol. 64, no. 1, pp. 50-58, 1997.
- [18]. Horstkotte D, Bodnar E 1991 Bileaflet valves. In Replacement CardiacValves (eds) E Bodnar, R Frater (Toronto: Pergamon) 9: 201-228
- [19]. Bhuvaneshwar G S, Muraleedharan C V, Ramani A V, Valiathan M S 1991 Evaluation of materials for artificial heart valves. Bull. Mater. Sci. 14: 1361-1374.
- [20]. Koertke H, Zittermann A, Wagner O, Secer S, Christ Of H, Sciangula A, Saggau W, Sack FU, Ennker J, Cremer J, Musumeci F, Gummert JF. Telemedicineguided, very low-dose international normalized ratio self-control in patients with mechanical heart valve implants. Eur Heart J 2015;36:1297-1305.
- [21]. Bottio T, Casarotto D, Thiene G, Caprili L, Angelini A, Gerosa G. Leaflet escape in a new bileaflet mechanical valve: TRI technologies. Circulation 2003;107:2303-2306.
- [22]. Akins CW, Miller DC, Turina MI, Kouchoukos NT, Blackstone EH, Grunkemeier GL,

Takkenberg JJ, David TE, Butchart EG, Adams DH, Shahian DM, Hagl S, Mayer JE, Lytle BW. Guidelines for reporting mortality and morbidity after cardiac valve interventions. Eur J Cardiothorac Surg 2008;33:523-528.

- [23]. Jamieson WR, Ling H, Burr LH, Fradet GJ, Miyagishima RT, Janusz MT, Lichtenstein SV. Carpentier-Edwards supraannular porcine bioprosthesis evaluation over 15 years. Ann Thorac Surg 1998;66:S49-S52.
- [24]. Siddiqui RF, Abraham JR, Butany J.Bioprosthetic heart valves: modes of failure.Histopathology 2009;55:135

# Cite this article as :

Dr. Anitha S, Hemanth Kumar G, Anarghya. K. S, Chandana. B. G, "A Comparative Study on Mechanical Heart Valve and Bio-Prosthetic Valve", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 23-30, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHAC028



**3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare** Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Efficacy of An Aural Rehabliltation Intervention with Adult Cochlear Implant Users

# Dr. Anitha S<sup>1</sup>, Sanjana Chavan<sup>4</sup>, Noorena A Khazi<sup>3</sup>, Hemanth Kumar G<sup>2</sup>

<sup>1,2</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering ACSCE Bangalore, Karnataka, India
 <sup>3</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, ACSCE Bangalore, Karnataka, India
 <sup>4</sup>Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, ACSCE Bangalore, Karnataka, India

# ABSTRACT

Cochlear implants are small electronic devices that allow people to hear sounds. A cochlear implant can help a person with very little or no natural hearing ability. The number of people who use cochlear implant keeps growing. More than 3,24,200 people across the world use cochlear implants. 40 percent of children who are born profoundly deaf now receive a cochlear implant, which is a 25 percent increase from 5 years ago according to a survey conducted in 2014. The main idea of this paper is to evaluate up to what extent intervention of aural rehabilitation (AR) can improve outcomes for adult cochlear implant users. The AR protocolswill include auditory training, communication strategies training and informational counselling. The proposed paper will examine whether an aural rehabilitation program consisting of auditory training (combining top-down/synthetic and bottom-up/analytic approaches) in the above-mentioned criteria can significantly improve the speech recognition abilities and psychosocial outcomes of post lingually deafened adult cochlear implant users.

**Keywords :** Cochlear Implant, Aural Rehabilitation, Auditory Training, Rehabilitation Program, Speech Recognition Ability

# I. INTRODUCTION

AR is the process of identifying and diagnosing a hearing loss, providing different types of therapies to clients who are hard of hearing, and implementing

different amplification devices to aid the clients hearing abilities.

AR can reduce one's perception of hearing difficulties, improve one's perception of quality of life, help one to become more effective user of hearing technology and communication strategies, and improve one's personal adjustments to living with hearing loss. Aural rehabilitation evaluates the effectiveness of training to improve outcomes to adult cochlear implant users. Aural rehabilitation falls within the scope of practice of both audiologists and SLP's.

The aural rehabilitation process is comprised of several components including

- 1. Hearing aid fitting and orientation
- 2. Counselling
- 3. Auditory visual training
- 4. Conversational strategies
- 5. Environmental training
- 6. Consumer organisations

Under a project by Rehabilitation Engineering Research Centreon hearing enhancement a total of thirty adult cochlear implant users were randomly assigned to either the AR intervention protocol or the control group. Each group met for a six-week program for one and half hours each week. Multiple outcome measures were completed preintervention and again immediately following treatment and again at two month and six months post treatment. Measures included speech recognitionperformance on recorded topic related sentences (CasperSent) and a series of self-assessment measures of psychosocial function including personal adjustment participation or withdrawal from activities and quality of life.

# II. COCHLEAR IMPLANTS AND COMMUNICATION FUNCTIONS

A cochlear implant is suitable for people with a severe to profound hearing loss, who do not benefit from standard hearing aids. Cochlear implants are generally most successful for people who had a relatively short length of deafness.

- Increasing numbers of adults receiving CIs and many are achieving high levels of speech perception. However, a proportion of adults still struggle in daily life and seek greater communication competency.
- CI does not resolve all communication issues. Residual issues can negatively impact psychosocial function and quality of life.

Some individuals demonstrate limited outcomes, as shown by poor speech recognition and/or evidence of significant hearing handicap. Others have good speech recognition, but not sufficient to meet the communication demands of their daily life.



**Fig 1** : A typical modern cochlear implant system that converts sound to electric impulses delivered to the auditory nerve.

# **III. AURAL REHABILITATION PROTOCOLS**

# A. Auditory training

Auditory training is an intervention method used in rehabilitative audiology that aims to help individuals with hearing loss use their residual hearing maximally. It emphasizes the development of listening skills to improve the recognition and interpretation of speech sounds despite limited hearing ability. The auditory training will exercise the auditory abilities in the attempt to minimize the functional deficits presented by the individual. It consists of listening tasks, in which the patient will perform the functions of auditory detection, auditory discrimination auditory recognition and auditory understanding.

One of the principles of the auditory training is to develop the central nervous system neuroplasticity in

order to generate changes in morphology and in auditory performance after the training auditory stimulation allowing the patient to give a new significance to resignify to each sound that he hears.

# Auditory training outcomes:

- Renewed interest in auditory training to improve speech recognition
- Role of auditory experience, especially focused auditory training, may be key to maximize functional outcomes in CI Users.
- Systematic review of evidence-based practice in Audiology, and more recently, cite evidence in support of benefits of auditory training, but recommend that future studies include a control group in order to establish the efficacy of training.

# B. Communication strategies training

Your hearing device will help you hear better in some situations, but for better results using a range of communication skills will help you make the most of your hearing and your hearing device. There are other things you can do to give yourself the best chance of hearing and understanding well. These are commonly known as "communication tactics". The best thing about these tactics is that they are useful for everyone, whether or not they have a hearing loss or use a hearing device.

The three main techniques under communication strategies training include Sentence identification, vowel and consonants contrasts, KTH speech tracking.

# KTH speech tracking:

KTH speech tracking is an easy to use approach in which a story is read by the clinician a line at a time, requiring the client to repeat it back verbatim. The first step in the KTH speech tracking procedure is to set a number of parameters for the session. The receivers name and the testing condition are entered, along with the number of repeats of a blocked word and the duration (in minutes) of the tracking session. These include an elapsed time window and a record of all words which are presented via the LED display. Once these parameters have been set, the tracking session can begin.

# C. Informational counselling

Informational counseling is the imparting of information to families about a broad range of topics throughout childhood, including, but not limited to, the following:

- 1. Audiogram interpretation
- 2. Amplification/technology options
- 3. Educational options
- 4. Communication options

5. Advocacy and public health and educational policies

Informational counselling focuses on providing education to the person with hearing loss or related disorders and their family/significant others about the disorder, associated symptoms, prevention and wellness, and the rationale for specific treatment intervention



Fig 2 : AR group: Speech tracking for 30 5minute trials over six sessions(N=8).



**Fig 3 :** Sentence recognistion pre and post intervention(N=8) \*post 6 months(N=6).



**Fig 4** : CasperSent post treatment percent change scores.

### IV. CONCLUSION

Referring to the figures above we can conclude that the participants had an improved word per minute count under the KTH speech tracking, numbered to increase from 30.9 words to 58.2 words per minute. Also, speech recognition in percent increased from a 55.1 (pre-treatment) to a whopping 73.7 (post two month) in the CasperSent. The main improvement in percent post training showed an increase of 18.1 to 18.6 increases but further declined to 13.3 post six months.

The summary of preliminary of speech recognition measures and psychosocial measures grouped for CT and AR is explained below

- a) CT Group
  - Participants showed no improvement in sentence recognition following training.
  - Minimal improvement was seen on the Client Orientated Scale of Improvement (COSI).
  - Minimal improvement basic speech domains, but none in psychosocial function.
  - No reduction in self-perceived hearing handicap.
- b) AR Group
  - All participants showed improved speech recognitionpost-training (from 6.5% to 28.3%).Mean improvement post-training was
    - $\circ$  18.1% at one-week post-training
    - 18.6% at two months post
    - o 13.3% at six months post
  - Improvement seen in personal goals (COSI).
  - Improvement seen in social participation, self-assessed communication, and psychosocial function.

- Reduction of self-perceived hearing handicap.
- Primarily we can confirm that AR intervention contributed to increased speech recognition and to self-perceived improvement in psychosocial function. This preliminary data suggests that short-term AR can maximize outcomes for adult CI users.

### V. REFERENCES

- Boothroyd, A. (2008). CasperSent: A program for computer-assisted speech perception testing and training at the sentence level. J Am Acad Audiol, 41, 30-50.
- [2]. Krueger, B., Joseph, G., Rost, U., Strau-Schier, A. Lenarz, T., &Buechnere, A. (2008). Performance groups in adult cochlear implant users: speech perception results from 1984 until today. Otology and Neurotology, 29 (4), 509-512.
- [3]. Brouns, K., Refaie, A. & Pryce, H. (2011). Auditory Training and Adult Rehabilitation: A Critical Review of the Evidence. Global Journal of Health Science, 3 (1), 49-63.
- [4]. Miller, J., Watson, C., Kistler, D. Wightman, F., & Preminger, J. (2008). Preliminary evaluation of the Speech Perception Assessment and Training System (SPATS) with hearing-aid and cochlear implant users. Proceedings of Meetings on Acoustics, 2, 1-9.
- [5]. Callahan, C., Unverzagt, F., Hui, S., et al. (2002). Six-item screener to identify cognitive impairment among potential subjects for clinical research. Med Care, 40:771-81.
- [6]. Tobey, E., Devous, M., Buckley, K., Overson, G., Harris, T., Ringe, W., & Martinez-Verhoff, J. (2005).Pharmacological enhancement of aural rehabilitation in adult cochlear implant users. Ear and Hearing, 26, 45-56.

[7]. Dillon, H., James, A., & Ginis, J. (1997). Client Oriented Scale of Improvement (COSI) and its relationship to several other measures of benefit and satisfaction provided by hearing aids. J Am Acad Audiol, 8 (1):27-43.

### Cite this article as :

Dr. Anitha S, Sanjana Chavan, Noorena A Khazi, Hemanth Kumar G, "Efficacy of An Aural Rehabliltation Intervention with Adult Cochlear Implant Users", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 31-37, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHAC029



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India © 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# A Study in Sleep Disorders Classification and Comprehensive Analysis

Dr. Anitha S<sup>1</sup>, Hemanth Kumar G<sup>1</sup>, Annapurna C M<sup>3</sup>, Ananya M Rao<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Professor Department of Biomedical Engineering ACSCE Bangalore, Karnataka, India <sup>2</sup>Assistant Professor Department of Biomedical Engineering ACSCE Bangalore, Karnataka, India <sup>3,4</sup>Student Department of Biomedical Engineering ACSCE Bangalore, Karnataka, India

# ABSTRACT

Sleep is a vital, often neglected, component of every person's overall health and well-being. Sleep is important because it enables the body to repair and be fit and ready for another day. It is reported that in India 30% suffer from occasional insomnia and according to a study conducted by a consumer products giant, nearly 93% of Indians are sleep deprived. Sleep, that familiar yet inexplicable condition of repose in which consciousness is in abeyance, is obviously not abnormal, yet it is most appropriately considered in connection with abnormal phenomena because there are a number of interesting and common irregularities of sleep, some of which approach serious extremes. In this paper we have discussed about the classification of sleep disorders, methods of diagnosis and treatment and discussed the technologies used to the treat sleep disorders and their types. Technologies developed for the treatment of sleep disorders such as Continuous positive airway pressure (CPAP), hypoglossal nerve stimulator, sleep apps, wearable s and fitness trackers and many other as discussed in the paper.

Keywords : Sleep Disorders, Classification, Sleep Detection Methods, CPAP, Polysomnography.

# I. INTRODUCTION

Sleep is a naturally recurring state of mind and body, characterized by altered consciousness, relatively inhibited sensory activity, reduced muscle activity and inhibition of nearly all voluntary muscles during rapid eye movement (REM) sleep, and reduced interactions with surroundings. It is distinguished from wakefulness by a decreased ability to react to stimuli, but more reactive than a coma or disorders of consciousness, with sleep displaying very different and active brain patterns. Sleep, as everyone knows, is elemental phenomenon of life and an an indispensable phase of human existence. It represents one of the basic 24-h (circadian) rhythms, traceable through all mammalian, avian, and reptilian species.

The neural control of circadian rhythms is thought to reside in the ventral-anterior region of the hypothalamus—more specifically, in the suprachiasmatic nuclei. Lesions in these nuclei result in a disorganization of the sleep-wake cycles as well as of the rest-activity, temperature, and feeding rhythms.

There are several factors considered in analyzing the sleep i.e., external factors such as lighting, sleep environment, jetlag, shift - based work, medication and internal factors such as anxiety, stress, body pains and many other factors in our daily life. There are a number of factors that could be negatively affecting your sleep like caffeine, sleeping pills, marijuana, special diet and other food intakes too. IJSRST | Volume 5 | Issue 5 | Print ISSN: 2395-6011 | Online ISSN: 2395-602X

There are two types of sleep that generally occur in a pattern of three-to-five cycles per night:

- Rapid eye movement (REM) when most dreaming occurs
- Non-REM has three phases, including the deepest sleep

The quality of our sleep directly affects our mental and physical health and the quality of our waking life, including our productivity, emotional balance, brain and heart health, immune system, creativity, vitality, and even our weight. No other activity delivers so many benefits with so little effort. There is a big difference between the amount of sleep we can get by on and the amount we need to function optimally. According to the National Institutes of Health, the average adult sleeps less than seven hours per night. In today's fast-paced society, six or seven hours of sleep may sound pretty good. In reality, though, it's a recipe for chronic sleep deprivation.While sleep requirements vary slightly from person to person, most healthy adults need between 7 to 9 hours of sleep per night to function at their best. Children and teens need even more. And despite the notion that our sleep needs decrease with age, most older people still need at least 7 hours of sleep.

### II. SLEEP DISORDERS

Sleep disorders include problems mainly with the quality, timing and amount of sleep, which cause problems with functioning and distress during the daytime. Sleep disorders are linked to both physical, mental and emotional problems. Sleep problems can both contribute to or accelerate mental health conditions and can become the reasons for several other persisting health conditions. Sleep disorders are classified into eight major categories :

- 1. Insomnias
- 2. Sleep-related breathing disorders
- 3. Hypersomnias of central origin
- 4. Circardian rhythm sleep disorders
- 5. Parasomnias
- 6. Sleep-related movement disorders

7. Isolated symptoms, apparently normal variants and unresolved issues

8. Other sleep disorders

### 1. INSOMNIAS

The term insomnia signifies a chronic inability to sleep despite adequate opportunity to do so; it is used popularly to indicate any impairment in the duration, depth, or restorative properties of sleep.

Two general classes of insomnia can be recognized - Primary: one in which there appears to be a primary abnormality of the normal sleep mechanism and Secondary: in which the sleep disturbance is secondary to a medical or psychologic disorder.

Diagnosis : Depending on the situation of the patient, the diagnosis of insomnia and the search for its cause includes :

- → Physical exam If the cause of insomnia is unknown, a physical test is done to look for science and symptoms indicating insomnia.
- → Sleep Habits review The doctors ask sleep related questions and the patient maybe asked to fill a questionnaire to determine the sleep-wake pattern.
- → Sleep Study Tests are done to monitor and record a variety of body activities when the patient is asleep including brain waves, breathing, heartbeat, eye movements and body movements.

IJSRST | Volume 5 | Issue 5 | Print ISSN: 2395-6011 | Online ISSN: 2395-602X

Treatment : Changing sleep habits and addressing issues such as stress, medical conditions etc., which maybe associated with insomnia, normal sleep can be restored in many people.

- → Stimulus Control Therapy
- → Relaxation Techniques
- → Sleep Restriction
- → Remaining Passively Awake
- → Light Therapy

# Complications of Insomnia



Fig 1 : Complications of insomnia

### 2. SLEEP-RELATED BREATHING DISORDERS

They are characterized by abnormal respiration during sleep. They are grouped into primary central apnoea, central Apnoea due to Cheyne Stokes Breathing, Central Apnoea due to High Altitude Periodic Breathing, Central Apnoea due to Medical Condition not Cheyne Stokes, Central Apnoea due to Drug or Substance, Obstructive Sleep Apnoea Sleep Related Hypo ventilation/Hypoxemic Syndromes, Sleep Related Hypo ventilation/Hypoxemia due to Medical Condition, Due to pulmonary parenchymal or vascular pathology, Due to lower airways obstruction, Due to neuromuscular & chest wall disorders, Other Sleep Related Breathing Disorders, Sleep apnoea/Sleep related breathing disorder, unspecified.In-laboratory attended diagnostic polysomnography or portable home sleep testing can be used to diagnose sleep apnoea. Continuous positive airway pressure (CPAP) therapy is the first-line treatment for OSA in adults.





Normal breathing During sleep, air can travel freely to and from your lungs through your airways.

Obstructive Sleep Apnoea Your airway collapses, stopping air from traveling freely to and from your lungs and disturbing your sleep.

**Fig 2 :** Comparison of airways in normal breathing and sleep apnoea

# 3. HYPERSOMNIAS OF CENTRAL ORIGIN

Hypersomnia is a frequently encountered symptom in clinical practice. The cardinal manifestation is inappropriate daytime sleepiness, common to all types of hypersomnias. Hypersomnias of central origin are a rare cause of excessive daytime sleepiness, much rarer than the Hypersomnia related to other pathologies, such as sleep-disordered breathing.

# 4. CIRCARDIAN RHYTHM SLEEP DISORDERS

CRSDs are caused by alterations of the central circadian time-keeping system, or a misalignment of the endogenous circadian rhythm and the external environment.Either disruption of the endogenous circadian control mechanism or misalignment between internal circadian rhythms with the 24-hour outside environment would result in circadian rhythm disorders with adverse consequences in sleep and many other aspects of human health, including metabolism dysfunction, cognitive impairment, cardiovascular abnormalities, gastrointestinal and genitourinary dysfunctions.

The diagnosis of CRSD is based on a detailed history of the patient's sleep and wake pattern, and diagnostic tools, such as a sleep diary and actigraphy. In addition, assessment of the timing of physiological circadian rhythm markers, such as core temperature and melatonin are useful diagnostic tools that can be used to confirm the diagnosis.

# 5. HYPERSOMNIAS OF CENTRAL ORIGIN

Hypersomnia is a frequently encountered symptom in clinical practice. The cardinal manifestation is inappropriate daytime sleepiness, common to all types of hypersomnias. Hypersomnias of central origin are a rare cause of excessive daytime sleepiness, much rarer than the Hypersomnia related to other pathologies, such as sleep-disordered breathing.

# 6. CIRCARDIAN RHYTHM SLEEP DISORDERS

CRSDs are caused by alterations of the central circadian time-keeping system, or a misalignment of the endogenous circadian rhythm and the external environment.Either disruption of the endogenous circadian control mechanism or misalignment between internal circadian rhythms with the 24-hour outside environment would result in circadian rhythm disorders with adverse consequences in sleep and many other aspects of human health, including metabolism dysfunction, cognitive impairment, cardiovascular abnormalities, gastrointestinal and genitourinary dysfunctions.

The diagnosis of CRSD is based on a detailed history of the patient's sleep and wake pattern, and diagnostic tools, such as a sleep diary and actigraphy. In addition, assessment of the timing of physiological circadian rhythm markers, such as core temperature and melatonin are useful diagnostic tools that can be used to confirm the diagnosis.



Fig 3 : Circardian rhythm cycle

# PARASOMNIAS

Sleepwalking, sleep terrors, sleep talking and sleep paralysis are some of the behavioral manifestations from sleep known as Parasomnias — a group of sleep disorders defined as undesirable physical events or experiences that occur during the initiation of sleep, during sleep or during arousal from sleep. Although more common in children, parasomnias can occur at any age. All parasomnias occur from sleep, and NREM parasomnias usually occur among individuals aged 5– 25 years with a family history of similar parasomnias and involve physical and verbal activity of varying complexity.

# SLEEP - RELATED MOVEMENT DISORDERS

Several movement disorders may occur during nocturnal rest disrupting sleep. A part of these complaints is characterized by relatively simple, nonpurposeful and usually stereotyped movements. Patients reporting poor sleep due to these abnormal movements should undergo non-pharmacological or pharmacological treatments.

# 7. ISOLATED SYMPTOMS, APPARENTLY ALL VARIANTS AND UNRESOLVED ISSUES

Long sleeper is a person who sleeps more in the 24h day than the typical person. Sleep is normal in architecture and quality. Usually, sleep lengths of 10 h or greater qualify for this diagnosis. Symptoms of excessive sleepiness occur if the person does not get that amount of sleep. A short sleeper is a person with a routine pattern of obtaining 5 h or less of sleep in a 24-h day. Sleep talking can be either idiopathic or associated with other disorders, such as REM sleep behavior disorder or sleep-related eating disorder.

### 8. OTHER SLEEP DISORDERS

Other organic disorders are frequently encountered in the differential diagnosis of sleep disorders, psychiatric/behavioral disorders frequently encountered in the differential diagnosis of sleep disorders.

### **III. METHODS OF ASSESSMENT OF SLEEP**

Current sleep assessment methods have been classified according to different criteria:

- i) Medical Assistance:polysomnography, actigraphy etc
- ii) Self-Assessment:sleep questionnaires, diaries etc

Medical Assistance

1. Polysomnograghy:

Polysomnography, also called a sleep study, is a test used to diagnose sleep disorders. Polysomnography monitors your sleep stages and cycles to identify if or when your sleep patterns are disrupted and why. The doctor recommends polysomnography if he suspects the patient has :

- → Sleep apnoea or another sleep-related breathing disorders
- → Periodic limb movement disorder
- → Narcolepsy

- → REM Sleep behavior disorder
- → Unusual behavior during sleep
- $\rightarrow$  Unexplained Chronic Insomnia



Fig 4: Polysomnography

# 2. Multiple Sleep Latency Test:

The multiple sleep latency test (MSLT) tests for excessive daytime sleepiness by measuring how quickly you fall asleep in a quiet environment during the day. Also known as a daytime nap study, the MSLT is the standard tool used to diagnose narcolepsy and idiopathic Hypersomnia. The MSLT is a full-day test that consists of five scheduled naps separated by two-hour breaks. During each nap trial, patient will lie quietly in bed and try to go to sleep. Once the lights go off, the test will measure how long it takes for the patient to fall asleep. Patient will be awakened after sleeping 15 minutes. If the patient do not fall asleep within 20 minutes, the nap trial will end. Each nap will be taken in a dark and quiet sleep environment that is intended for patient's comfort and to isolate any external factors that may affect patient ability to fall asleep. A series of sensors will measure whether the patient is asleep. The sensors also determine patient sleep stage.

### 3. Maintenance of Wake fullness test:

The Maintenance of Wakefulness Test (MWT) is used to measure how alert you are during the day. It shows whether or not the patient is able to stay awake for a defined period of time. This is an indicator of how well the patient able to function and remain alert in quiet times of inactivity. The test is based on the idea that the patient ability to stay awake may be more important to know in some cases than how fast the patient fall asleep. This is the case when the MWT is used to see how well a sleep disorders patient is able to stay awake after. The MWT is used to see if someone with a sleep disorder is responding well to treatment. Results of multiple tests may be compared over a period of time. This can show if treatment is helping a patient overcome sleepiness. The MWT may be used to evaluate how well a person with a sleep disorder is able to stay awake. This is critical when the person's job involves public transportation or safety. The results of the test will be only one factor used to assess the potential risk of a workrelated accident.

### 4. CPAP Titration Test:

A CPAP titration study is a type of in-lab sleep study used to calibrate continuous positive airway pressure (CPAP) therapy. CPAP is a common treatment used to manage sleep-related breathing disorders including obstructive sleep apnea, central sleep apnoea and hypo ventilation and hypoxaemia. Once the patient is diagnosed with one of these disorders, patient may need a CPAP study before beginning of treatment.In some cases, members of the sleep team may perform a CPAP titration study on the same night as an in-lab sleep study. This is known as a split-night sleep study. The CPAP titration occurs in the second half of the night. This is usually only offered if the sleep apnoea is severe and the diagnosis is clear.



Fig 5 : CPAP Titration before and during treatment

### Self - Assessment

### 1. Questionnaires

The questionnaire is a screening tool for physicians to assist their clinical evaluation of insomnias. It can be used to screen for a sleep disorder.

### 2. Sleep Diaries

A sleep diary is a record of a patient's sleep patterns and habits that can be extremely useful in helping doctors make a diagnosis of a sleep disorder and better determine if a sleep study should be prescribed. A sleep diary can serve the purpose of giving the patient a better of their sleep patterns and habits and can help maintain good sleep hygiene. This method also helps the patient monitor the effectiveness of his treatment.

### 3. Hardware Devices

i) Contact Devices: The sleep detection method which involves using wearables like wrist watches, head bands, ankle band and chest band.

Examples are: Fitbit ionic, Viatom O2, Misfit shine and many other.



Fig 6 : Viatom O2

ii) Non-Contact Devices: The sleep detection method which involves using devices like microphone, video

camera, echo based devices etc. Examples: SleepScoreMax, Sensors under the mattresses, beddit and many other.





# IV. CONCLUSION

Various sleep disorders are prevalent in our society due to a wide range of life style practices, genetic conditions or trauma. These conditions may be a primary or a secondary factor in accelerating or persisting the presence of other diseases. Several studies have been conducted and many new methods like polysomnography are being used to diagnose, treat sleep disorders. Many contact and non-contact devices have been developed to monitor and assess sleep patterns by the patient himself with the help of this.

# V. REFERENCES

- "Adams and Victor's Principles of Neurology", Allan . H . Ropper and Robert H . Brown, 8th edition, McGraw-Hill, 2005.
- [2]. ASA (2017) American Sleep Association (ASA) Sleep devices. 2017. https://www.sleepassociation.org/sleep-produ

cts/sleep-devices/ https://www.sleepassociation.org/ sleepproducts/sleep-devices/

- [3]. AASM. The International Classification of Sleep Disorders: Diagnostic and Coding Manual. second edn. AASM; 2005.
- [4]. Abeyratne U, Patabandi C, Puvanendran K. Pitch-jitter analysis of snoring sounds for the diagnosis of sleep apnea. Engineering in Medicine and Biology Society, 2001; Proceedings of the 23rd Annual International Conference of the IEEE; IEEE; 2001. pp. 2072– 2075.
- [5]. Abeyratne UR, Karunajeewa AS, Hukins C. Mixed-phase modeling in snore sound analysis. Med Biol Eng Comput. 2007;45(8):791–806.
- [6]. Abeyratne UR, Wakwella AS, Hukins C. Pitch jump probability measures for the analysis of snoring sounds in apnea. Physiol Meas. 2005;26(5):779–798.
- [7]. Ahmadi N, Chung S, Gibbs A, Shapiro C. The berlin questionnaire for sleep apnea in a sleep clinic population: relationship to polysomnographic measurement of respiratory disturbance. Sleep Breath. 2008;12(1):39–45.
- [8]. Ahmed B, Redissi A, Tafreshi R. An automatic sleep spindle detector based on wavelets and the teager energy operator. Engineering in Medicine and Biology Society, 2009. EMBC 2009; Annual International Conference of the IEEE; IEEE;
- [9]. Aldrich MS. Automobile accidents in patients with sleep disorders. Sleep. 1989;12(6):487–494.
- [10]. Allen J. Photoplethysmography and its application in clinical physiological measurement. Physiol Meas. 2007;28(3):R1– R39.
- [11]. Ancoli-Israel S, Cole R, Alessi C, Chambers M, Moorcroft W, Pollak CP. The role of actigraphy in the study of sleep and circadian rhythms. Sleep. 2003;26(3):342–392.

- [12]. Antic NA, Buchan C, Esterman A, Hensley M, Naughton MT, Rowland S, Williamson B, Windler S, Eckermann S, McEvoy RD. A randomized controlled trial of nurse-led care for symptomatic moderate-severe obstructive sleep apnea. Am J Resp Crit Care. 2009;179(6):501–508.
- [13]. Banno K, Kryger M. Use of polysomnography with synchronized digital video recording to diagnose pediatric sleep breathing disorders. Cab Med Assoc J. 2005;173(1):28–30.
- [14]. Bixler EO, Kales A, Soldatos C, Kales J, Healey
   S. Prevalence of sleep disorders in the Los
   Angeles metropolitan area. Am J Psychiat. 1979;136(10):1257–1262.
- [15]. Banks et al. (2004) Banks S, Barnes M, Tarquinio N, Pierce RJ, Lack LC, McEvoy RD. The maintenance of wakefulness test in normal healthy subjects. Sleep. 2004;27(4):799–802.
- [16]. Armon et al. (2016) Armon C, Johnson KG, Roy
  A, Nowack WJ. Polysomnography. 2016.
  Medscape.
  https://emedicine.medscape.com/article/1

188764-overview .

- [17]. Blackwell et al. (2008) Blackwell T, Redline S, Ancoli-Israel S, Schneider JL, Surovec S, Johnson NL, Cauley JA, Stone KL. Comparison of sleep parameters from actigraphy and polysomnography in older women: the SOF study. Sleep. 2008;31(2):283–291. doi: 10.1093/sleep/31.2.283.
- [18]. Bobes et al. (1998) Bobes J, González MP, Vallejo J, Sáiz J, Gibert J, Ayuso JL, Rico F. Oviedo sleep questionnaire (OSQ): a new semistructured interview for sleep disorders. European Neuropsychopharmacology. 1998;8(2):S162. doi: 10.1016/S0924-977X(98)80198-3.
- [19]. Carney et al. (2012) Carney CE, Buysse DJ, Ancoli-Israel S, Edinger JD, Krystal AD, Lichstein KL, Morin CM. The consensus sleep

- diary: standardizing prospective sleep selfmonitoring. Sleep. 2012;35(2):287–302. doi: 10.5665/sleep.1642.
- [20]. Cruz, Littner & Zeidler (2014) Cruz SD, Littner MR, Zeidler MR. Home sleep testing for the diagnosis of obstructive sleep apnea-indications and limitations. Seminars in Respiratory and Critical Care Medicine. 2014;35(5):552–559. doi: 10.1055/s-0034-1390066.

# Cite this article as :

Sh



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India © 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **Evolution of Virtual Training System for Endoscopic Surgery**

Aishwarya CY<sup>1</sup>, Kavya SN<sup>2</sup>, Gayatri Joshi<sup>3</sup>, Surekha Nigudgi<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1,2</sup>BE Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, ACSCE, Bangalore, Karnataka, India <sup>3,4</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, ACSCE, Bangalore, Karnataka, India

# ABSTRACT

Currently, the short of endoscopic surgeons has been identified as one of the medical issues in Japan. In order to increase the number of endoscopic surgeons, the training environments have been developed and widely used all over the world. However, neither the functions of correcting wrong operation nor instructing correct operation have been established in the existing training systems. Then, this study aims to develop a VR training system, where a trainee can experience the operation skill of an advising doctor. In this paper, the authors implemented the system validation with inexperienced doctors and skillful doctors. Virtual reality based surgical simulator systems are very elegant approach to enhancing traditional training in endoscopic surgery. This paper briefly introduces the VR training system we have developed and shows the experimental results. **Keywords :** Component, Endoscopic Surgery, Virtual System, Surgical Simulator, Endoscopic Camera

# I. INTRODUCTION

Recently, endoscopic surgery has been recognized as one of the noninvasive surgeries in Japan. According to the development of surgical device and endoscopic camera, its target domain is expanding gradually; therefore the number of cases has been increasing.

Fig. 1 shows a scene of endoscopic surgery, where the surgeons operate the endoscopic forceps with viewing an intra-abdominal image via 2D monitor. The endoscopic camera and the forceps were inserted in the patient body through the trocars mounted on the patient body surface. Hence, the endoscopic forceps move symmetrically on the position of trocar.

In addition, the stereoscopic visual information of the surgical field disappears in the 2D monitor. These are the features of this operation procedure, and the doctors have been requested to experimentally overcome them before becoming an operating surgeon [7][8].

In the phase of training, it is important for doctors to cultivate the ability to consciously correlate the intraabdominal image with the forceps operation necessary to complete the procedure. This study has called this ability as the feeling of forceps operation.

At present, a variety of training environments such as a simulator and an animal laboratory have been utilized all over the world [5][6]. Inexperienced doctors are using these training environments on the premise of learning appropriate knowledge and technique of endoscopic surgery by using some instructional text and the movies of operations. However, in order to cultivate the feeling of forceps operation, the authors considered that the functions instructing applicable operation and/or correcting erroneous operation should be mounted in the training environment. By the way, it is difficult for us to transmit the operation skill by using languages to a trainee. In order to facilitate resolution of this issue, this study originally constructed the experimental devices that control the position of trainee's forceps.

In our previous studies, the training system enabled a trainee to repeatedly practice a linear motion of forceps by using the guidance function of the experimental device [1]. And, this study tried to quantitatively evaluate the operation skill of a trainee by the process of recovering from the deviation due to unexpected disturbance. Eventually, we could not find clearly the relationship between the coping ability for unexpected disturbance and the operation skill of a trainee [2]. According to our previous results, this study had to review our strategy to cultivate the feeling of forceps operation.

In this paper, this study aims to establish the function which enables a trainee to experience the feeling of forceps operation of an advising doctor. This study firstly constructed an advising data from the performance of an expert surgeon who performed transfixion suture for a mimic enteric canal sheet. This paper firstly describes a system structure and the method of utilization of our system. Finally, the experimental results with the surgeons will be shown.



Fig. 1 A scene of operation room in endoscopic surgery

### **II. METHODS**

### A. System Structure

Fig. 2 shows the training system we have developed in this study. This system is composed of a desktop computer, a dry box, and forceps control devices. An actual endoscopic forces can be mounted at the endoeffector of the forceps control device. The computer is running on Windows 7 (32bit-OS). The development environment is Visual Studio 2013. Both OpenGL and OpenCV are installed to draw virtual forceps on the movie of an advising data.

In this paper, transfixion suture is adopted as the target surgical procedure. Therefore, we mounted a needle-holder (Karl Storz Endoskope, K2617KAF) and a grasping forceps (Olympus, WA64160A, A60800A, A60210A) on left and right forceps control devices, respectively.

This study additionally mounted the linear potentiometers to measure the statement of opening and closing of the grippers as shown in Fig. 3 and Fig. 4. This information is important to inform the rotation angle of the forceps to a trainee. This study originally built the gear boxes and mounted them at the shaft of forceps in order to realize the angle control of the forceps. The DC servo motor with rotary encoder is set in the gear box, that realize the guide function dealing with the motion of rest. The authors considered that this function is helpful to transmit the feeling of forceps operation in training. The movements of forceps were tracked by the web camera mounted on the dry box. In the system, the image of box inside is shown on the monitor.

### **B.** Forceps' Control Device

Fig. 5 shows the forceps control device and its mechanism map. It has three degrees of freedoms and

the DC servo motor with rotary encoder is embedded in each joint. From Fig. 4(b), the forward kinematics can be derived as shown in the equations from (1) to (4). And, the inverse kinematics are written as the equations from (5) to (7).

$$l = d2 \cos q2 + d3 \sin q3 \tag{1}$$

$$\mathbf{x} = \mathbf{l} \cos q \mathbf{1} \tag{2}$$

$$y = 1 \sin q 1 \tag{3}$$

$$z = d2 \sin q2 + d3 \cos q3 \quad (4)$$

$$q1 = atan2 (y, x)$$
 (5)

$$q2 = a \cos\left(\frac{1}{l^{2+z^{2}}}d^{3}z\cos(q_{2}+q_{3}) + \frac{l(l^{2}+z^{2}+d_{2}^{2}-d_{3}^{2})}{2d_{2}}\right)$$

$$q3 = a \sin\left(\frac{l-d_{2}\cos q_{2}}{d_{2}}\right)$$
(6)

The variables of q1, q2, and q3 are the rotation angles of each joint. The variable l is the length from the center of device to the end-effector. The length of each link d1, d2, and d3 are 210mm, 230mm, and 270mm, respectively.

### C. Utilization Procedure

This training system works with a supervised data. The advantage of this system is that any surgical procedure can be set as the supervised data. In order to make a supervised data, firstly an advising doctor needs to perform the forceps operation. While the doctor performs the forceps operation, the image of box inside and the motion of forceps are recorded as the supervised data, where the motion data of forceps can be derived from the forward kinematics shown in the equations from (1) to (4). In addition, the rotation angle of forceps is measured by the rotary encoder mounted in the gear box.



Fig. 2 System structure for endoscopic surgery



Fig. 3 Potentiometer mounted on the hand gripper of holding forceps



Fig. 4 Potentiometer mounted on the hand gripper of needle-holder



Fig. 5 Forceps control device



Fig. 6 Monitor image of training system

The system provides three types of training contents as followings; (i) viewing the movie of the supervised data, (ii) tracing the forceps operation of the supervised data without using forceps guidance function, and (iii) tracing the forceps operation of the supervised data by using forceps guidance function. In the training (ii), the effectiveness can be expected as well as the related work [4], where the repeated practice of forceps operation with viewing the movie of a skilled surgeon's forceps operation has a good influence on the learning curve of a trainee. Fig. 6 shows an image that a trainee views in a training. The virtual forceps are drawn on the movie of supervised data, that indicates the position of trainee' forceps. Finally, in the training menu (iii), the forceps control devices guide the trainee's forceps to correctly trace the forceps motion of the supervised data.

### **III. RESULTS**

### A. Preparation of supervised data

The authors chosen transfixion suture as the target surgical procedure for the system validation. The coauthor surgeon who is a certifying doctor of endoscopic surgery performed transfixion suture to a mimic enteric canal sheet. Then, the time-series data of three dimensional coordinates of the tip of forceps and the image of box inside were recorded as the supervised data. The supervised data need to include the essence of forceps operation that an advising doctor likes to teach, such as the curve of thread, the length of short tail, and the angle of needle, etc. By the way, the inessential motion, such as retaking the needle and reforming the shape of thread, should not be included in the supervised data. Therefore, the certifying doctor did transfixion suture over five times. About thirty minutes was needed to complete the supervised data.

#### Table 1 Results of questionnaires

A. Evaluation for Supervised Data	Score
1. Transfixion suture is effective for training	4.50(S.D. $\pm$ 0.25, n=4)
2. Skill level of supervised data is effective for training	4.50(S.D. $\pm$ 0.25, n=4)
B. Evaluation for Training System	
1. Ease of forceps operation	3.75(S.D. ±0.19 n=4)
2. Ease of opening and closing	3.75(S.D. $\pm$ 0.19, n=4)
3. Weight of gear box and forceps control device	3.50(S.D. $\pm$ 0.75, n=4)
4. Definition of the image of supervised data	3.75(S.D. $\pm$ 0.19, n=4)
5. Visual field of the image of supervised data	3.50(S.D. $\pm$ 0.75, n=4)
C. Evaluation for Display function	
1. The forceps drawn by VR can be recognized as own forceps	3.25(S.D. $\pm$ 0.69, n=4)
2. Circle graph is effective to learn the rotation motion	3.50(S.D. $\pm$ 1.25, n=4)
D. Evaluation for Guide Function	
1. Guide function for translation is available	4.50(S.D. $\pm$ 0.25, n=4)
2. Guide function for rotation is available	4.25(S.D. $\pm$ 0.19, n=4)
3. Guide function is effective for training	4.25(S.D. ±0.19, n=4)

### B. Results of questionnaires

Before the experiment, this study explained the purpose and the contents of experiment to all test subjects. And this study gained the consent of participating to the experiment from all test subjects. Each test subject experienced three training menus and answered the questionnaires in respect to the specification and the function of the system.

Table 1 show the results of questionnaires, where the average score and standard deviation for each question were written. Each question was answered by five-grade evaluation.

The result of A-1 indicated transfixion suture is an adequate technique as the surgical procedure improving the operation skill of inexperienced doctors. Additionally, the result of A-2 confirmed that the supervised data of transfixion suture is effective for this experiment.

The results of B indicated that the forceps control devices and the gear boxes have little influence on the manipulation capability of the training system. And the visual information shown on the monitor was slightly wrong, because the specification of web camera was inferior than the endoscopic camera the test subjects commonly used in the operation room.

The results of C were significantly low. All test subjects were quite unused to virtual reality. Especially, virtual forceps were drawn on the image of supervised data, so they automatically recognize the forceps of supervised data as own forceps. And, the circle graph which showed the rotation angle of forceps was not helpful, since the test subjects already knew the importance of using rest in the procedure of transfixion suture. The authors considered that the circle graph would be effective in the training of inexperienced doctors.

The result of D indicated the guide function for not only translation but also rotation was highly appreciated. Especially, the guide function for rotational operation was effective because the rotary motion of right rest was necessary to correctly insert the needle to the sheet.

# **IV. DISCUSSIONS**

The test subjects were the surgeons grew up through viewing the operations performed by their advising doctors. They had interested on the following functions of the training system; a trainee can practice the forceps operation with the same view point of an advising doctor, the guide function corrects the overs and shorts of forceps operation in training. Actually, these were the issues in the instruction of forceps operation. The authors considered that this system would improve the efficiency of not only training but also instructing. Additionally, they highly evaluated that the system enables a trainee to experience the level difference from the advising doctor and to intuitively find the motion necessary to perform a surgical procedure.

In this paper, the experiment was done by using one advising data in respect to transfixion suture, so that the trainee's level the system works effectively could not be obvious. For future, this study will add the patterns of advising data and conduct the experiments on the different level of surgeons.

# V. CONCLUSIONS

This study aims to improve the training environment of endoscopic surgery in order to increase the number of the certifying doctor. The guide function of forceps operation is the advantage of the system, and it was highly evaluated by the surgeons. With the current advanced hardware and development in computer algorithms we can give our surgeons better tools to practice on . For future, this study likes to add the pattern of supervised data and the function which enables a trainee to adjust the strength of guide function according to his/her learning level. In addition, this study improves the system to make it possible to use a movie of actual surgery as a supervised data. The authors are expecting this function makes the system more practical.

### **VI. REFERENCES**

 Tatsushi Tokuyasu, Wako Okamura, Toru Kusano, Masafumi Inomata, Norio Shiraishi, Seigo Kitano, "Training System for Endoscopic Surgery with Haptic Guide Function and Augmented Reality," The International Journal of Space-Based and Situated Computing, Vol. 5, No. 4, pp. 201-208, 2015.

- [2]. Kumiko Motodoi, Tatsushi Tokuyasu, Toru Kusano, Masafumi Inomata, Norio Shiraishi, Seigo Kitano, "Skill assessment of endoscopic operation by using unexpected disturbance", The 34th SICE Kyushu Branch Annual Conference, 104A1, 2015. (in Japanese)
- [3]. Kumiko Motodoi, Tatsushi Tokuyasu, Yuichi Endo, Toru Kusano, Yukio Iwashita, Norio Shiraishi, Masafumi Inomata, Seigo Kitano, "Development of VR Training System Aiming to Cultivate Forceps Operation Feeling", Journal of Japan Society of Computer Aided Surgery, vol. 19, no. 4, p. 289, 2017. (in Japanese)
- [4]. Daisuke Kondo, Hiroyuki Iizuka, Hideyuki Ando, Kazutaka Obama, Yoshiharu Sakai, and Taro Maeda, "Leraning Effect of Laparoscopy Training System using View-Sharing Technology and Verification for Practial Use", Journal of Virtual Reality Society of Japan, vol. 18 no. 4, pp. 487-496, 2013. (in Japanese)
- [5]. Wignall, Geoffrey R., et al. "Surgical simulation: a urological perspective." The Journal of urology 179.5, 2008, pp. 1690-1699.
- [6]. Scott, Daniel J., and Gary L. Dunnington. "The new ACS/APDS skills curriculum: moving the learning curve out of the operating room." Journal of Gastrointestinal Surgery 12.2, 2008, pp. 213-221.
- [7]. Clarke, H. Courtenay. "Laparoscopy-New instruments for suturing and ligation." Fertility and Sterility 23.4, 1972, pp. 274-277.
- [8]. Moreno-Egea, A., et al. "Open vs laparoscopic repair of secondary lumbar hernias: a prospective nonrandomized study." Surgical Endoscopy And Other Interventional Techniques 19.2, 2005, pp. 184-187.

### Cite this article as :

Aishwarya CY, Kavya SN, Gayatri Joshi, Surekha Nigudgi, "Evolution of Virtual Training System for Endoscopic Surgery", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 46-51, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHAC031



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Annual Fuel Demand Forecasting for International Aircraft by Fuzzy Logic

T Anand<sup>1</sup>, R Selva Kumaran<sup>2</sup>, R Vijayan<sup>3</sup>, M Shalini<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Aeronautical, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, (Autonomous), Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2,3,4</sup>Sudent, Department of Aeronautical, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, (Autonomous), Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

# ABSTRACT

Forecasting is the prediction of future events and conditions and is a key element in service organizations, especially banks, for management decision-making. In preparing a projection of a company's future revenues and expenses, a sales forecast must first be prepared. Whereas expenses can be controlled by management on a day by day basis, sales occur only when outside parties make a proactive purchase decision. Management, by devising a successful marketing strategy, influences the buying decisions of its customers but cannot make the customers buy. Therefore, management must somehow predict or forecast how many units will be sold and at what price and during what time frames. Fuel is a major cost expense for air carriers. A typical airline spends 10% of its operating budget on the purchase of jet fuel, which even exceeds its expenditures on aircraft acquisitions. [1] Thus, it is imperative that fuel consumption be managed as wisely as possible. [8]This study explores the potential of the neurofuzzy computing paradigm to model the annual fuel demand forecasting for international aircraft in India. [8] The neurofuzzy computing technique is a combination of a fuzzy computing approach and an artificial neural network technique. Parameter optimization in the model was performed by a combination of back propagation and least squares error methods. [8] Performance of the neurofuzzy model was comprehensively evaluated with that of independent fuzzy and neural network models developed for the same basin. [11]Fuzzy based forecasted annual demand is further computed by time series analysis forecasting. Error and absolute deviations are predicted and tracking signal is evaluated for the same.

Keywords : Forecasting, Neurofuzzy, Annual Demand, Back Propagation, Time Series Analysis

# I. INTRODUCTION

Air carriers spend vast sums of money on fuel to operate their fleets of aircraft. This major cost area must be managed as wisely as possible. Extensive research is being conducted by a host of organizations, including government, industry, and academia, but the research is essentially confined to engineering related areas. Little exists in the literature on efforts to examine, on a routine basis, the fuel efficiency of operational air carrier aircraft to determine if improvements are possible. Estimation of aircraft fuel plays an important role in determining the impact of air traffic operations as well as in estimating the benefits of efficiency-enhancing procedures, and has been a topic of interest to the research community for several years. (1) Taxi-out fuel consumption is most often determined using the fuel burn indices presented in the International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) engine emissions databank. The ICAO fuel burn indices provide fuel burn rates for only four engine power settings (corresponding to 7% or taxi/idle, 30% or approach, 85% or climb-out, and 100% or take-off), and are based on estimates provided by engine manufacturers. (3) Recently published studies(4), (5) have shown that the ICAO estimates can be quite different from the actual fuel burn, when considering the departure flight phase in the terminal area. The terminal area fuel burn considered in these studies includes the fuel consumed during taxi-out as well as the initial part of the climb. In contrast, in order to estimate the benefits of surface traffic management strategies, (6) it is necessary to have accurate estimates of annual demand for fuel. Since fuel is the important factor to be considered in the present era, the forecasting for fuel demand is necessary. On the other hand, an error for the demand has to be calculated, because many of the forecasting leads to failure. . To the best of our knowledge, this paper is the first attempt to develop models of forecasting the future annual demand.

### II. METHODS AND MATERIAL

### **Fuzzy Logic**

Economic growth is the most important index among the macroeconomic variables. This variable has been considered as an economical index of government, and its increasing rate shows the welfare condition of the society. Fuzzy logic provides a practicable way to understand and manually influence the mapping behave ours. In general, Fuzzy logic uses simple rules to describe the system of interest, rather than analytical equations, making it easy to implement. It is obvious that forecasting activities play an important role in our daily life. We usually forecast many things concerned with our daily life, such as the economy, stock market, population growth, weather, etc. forecasting with 100% accuracy may be impossible, but we can do our best to reduce forecasting errors. To solve forecasting problems, many researchers have proposed many different methods or models (Cheng, 2004). Fuzzy systems have supplanted conventional technologies in some scientific applications and engineering systems in the past decade (Cheng, 2004).Fuzzy logic has the ability to express the ambiguity of human thinking and translate expert knowledge into computable numerical data. A Fuzzy system consists of a set of Fuzzy if-then rules. Conventionally, the selection of Fuzzy if-then rules often relies on a substantial amount of heuristic observation to express the knowledge of proper strategies. Obviously, it is difficult for human experts to examine all the input-output data from a complex system to find proper rules for the Fuzzy system. To cope with this difficulty, several approaches to generating Fuzzy if-then rules from numerical data have been proposed (Cheng, 2004). An FIS (Fuzzy inference Systems) contains three main components, the; Fuzzification stage, the rule base and the defuzzification stage. The fuzzification stage issued to transform the so-called crisp values of the input variables into Fuzzy membership values. Then, these membership values are processed within the rulebase, using conditional "if-then" statements. The outputs of the rules are summed and defuzzified into a crisp analogue output value. The effects of variations in the parameters of a FIS can be readily understood and this facilitates calibration of the model. In Fuzzy-logic implemented system, six inputs and one output are used on the base on Principles or rules, of triangular with mathematical formulas. That real numbers of variables is converted to Fuzzy values. And then these Fuzzy values have been inserted to the basic process ("if-then" rules), and then are based on linguistic values levels: low, middle, high, very high and are graded by membership

functions.

### Neuro-Fuzzy-Fuzzy neural network

Artificial neural networks (ANN) appear to be particularly suitable to forecast the growth of time series, as they can learn highly nonlinear models, hold effective learning algorithms, handle noisy data, and use inputs of different kinds (Armano et al., 2005). ANNs have been designed to mimic the characteristics of the biological neurons in the human brain and nervous system (Zurada, 1992). An ANN creates a model of neurons and the connections between them, and trains it to associate output neurons with input neurons. The network learns by adjusting the interconnections (called weights) between layers. When the network is adequately trained, it is able to generate relevant output for a set of input data. One of the valuable properties of neural networks is that of generalization where by a trained neural network become able to provide a correct matching in the form of output data for a set of previously unseen input data.

Back Propagation (BP) is one of the most famous training algorithms for multilayer perceptions (Abraham and Baikunth, 2001; Kasabov, 1998). FNNs are a class of hybrid intelligent algorithms that integrate Fuzzy logic with ANNs.A Fuzzy neural network System is defined as a combination of ANN and Fuzzy inference system (FIS) in such a way that neural network learning algorithms are used to determine the parameters of FIS. [13]An even more important aspect is that the system should always be interpretable in terms of Fuzzy if-then rules, because it is based on the Fuzzy system reflecting vague knowledge (Sadeghi, 2008). A neural network - Fuzzy consists which of five levels, are as follow (Abrahim and Baikunth, 2001): 1) Input Layer, 2) Fuzzification Layer, 3) Rule Base Layer, 4) Fuzzy Outputs, 5) utput Layer. In designing neural networks – Fuzzy model, multi-layer feed forward neural network (MFNN) with learning algorithm, the propagation error and Fuzzy inference system "Sugeno" input function "difference between of Sigmoid functions" and the output function linear has been used in this system , on the other hand for to non-Fuzzy also moving average function has been used too. Through continuing changes number of layers and number of hidden neurons layer, and appropriate neural network topology, were evaluated.[13] Through continuous changes of membership functions, and number of membership functions, the suitable Fuzzy inference system was designed

### Forecasting Technique

Forecasting product demand is crucial to any supplier, manufacturer, or retailer. Forecasts of future demand will determine the quantities that should be purchased, produced, and shipped [12].] Demand forecasts are necessary since the basic operations process, moving from the suppliers' raw materials to finished goods in the customers' hands, takes time. Most aircraft cannot simply wait for demand to emerge and then react to it. Instead, they must anticipate and plan for future demand so that they can react immediately to customer orders as they occur [21. In other words, most manufacturers "make to stock" rather than "make to order" - they plan ahead and then deploy inventories of finished goods into field locations. Thus, once a customer order materializes, it can be fulfilled immediately - since most customers are not willing to wait the time it would take to actually process their order throughout the supply chain and make the product based on their order. An order cycle could take weeks or months to go back through part suppliers and sub-assemblers, through manufacture of the product, and through to the eventual shipment of the order to the customer.
Aircraft that offer rapid delivery to their customers will tend to force all competitors in the market to keep finished goods inventories in order to provide fast order cycle times. As a result, virtually every organization involved needs to manufacture or at least order parts based on a forecast of future demand. The ability to accurately forecast demand also affords the firm opportunities to control costs through levelling its production quantities, rationalizing its transportation, and generally planning for efficient logistics operations. [21]In general practice, accurate demand forecasts lead to efficient operations and high levels of customer service, while inaccurate forecasts will inevitably lead to inefficient, high cost operations and/or poor levels of customer service. In many supply chains, the most important action we can take to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of the logistics process is to improve the quality of the demand forecasts. The schematic pictorial view is shown in fig.1.



#### Data Collection:

Data were been collected from International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO). For one year with the period of 1 to 12 month of 2019 the demand for aircraft is shown in table.1.

		Demand
Period	Month	(Gallons)
1	Jan	121772
2	Feb	996534
3	Mar	452202
4	Apr	250898
5	May	79323
6	Jun	85768
7	Jul	27850
8	Aug	490847
9	Sep	270853
10	Oct	450712
11	Nov	250700
12	Dec	210855

#### Table. 1. Annual Fuel Demand

#### Fuzzy Based Forecasting

The basic concepts that comprise the neural network approach or fuzzy theory, such as weights, learning algorithm, fuzzy set, membership functions, the domain partitions, and fuzzy if-then inference rules are not reproduced in the body of this paper as that have been introduced in numerous hydrological papers and text books [Haykin, 1994; Hundecha et al., 2001; Xiong et al., 2001]. However, as the integration of both techniques is a relatively new concept, brief details of the method are presented in the following sections. [10] Neurofuzzy modelling refers to the way of applying various learning techniques developed in the neural network literature to fuzzy modelling or a fuzzy inference system (FIS). The basic structure of a FIS (Figure 1) consists of three conceptual components:[16] A rule base, which contains a selection of fuzzy rules; a database which defines the membership function (MF) used in the fuzzy rules; and a reasoning mechanism, which performs the inference procedure upon the rules and a given

condition to derive a reasonable output conclusion. [18]A FIS implements a nonlinear mapping from its input space to an output space. A FIS can utilize human expertise by storing its essential components in a rule base and database, and perform fuzzy reasoning to infer the overall output value. The derivation of if-then rules and corresponding membership functions depends heavily on the a priori knowledge about the system under consideration. [28]However there is no systematic way to transform experience of knowledge of human experts to the knowledge base of a FIS.[29] On the other hand, ANN learning mechanisms do not rely on human expertise. Because of the highly parallel structure of an ANN it is hard to extract structured knowledge from either the weights or the configuration of the ANN. The weights of the ANN represent the coefficients of the hyper plane that partition the input space into two regions with different output values. If one can visualize the hyper plane structure from the training data then the subsequent learning procedures in an ANN can be reduced. On the contrary, a priori knowledge is usually obtained from the human experts and it is most appropriate to express the knowledge as a set of fuzzy if then rules. The general schematic view of fuzzy logic is shown in fig.2.



Fig. 2. Schematic view of fuzzy logic







#### III. RESULTS

The annual demand is forecasted using fuzzy logic. Back propagation algorithm is used to find the future demand and the calculated future demand is further analysed using time series analysis. Mean square error and Absolute deviation are also found. Eventually tracking signal is found and it shown in table.2.

# Estimation of tracking signal (Demand for the period of 2019)

		Demand	Future	
		(Gallons	Demand	Trackin
Period	Month	)	by	g Signal
			Fuzzy(G	
			allons)	
1	Jan	121772	150443	-1
2	Feb	996534	476678	1.8
3	Mar	452202	137202	5.5
4	Apr	250898	188279	5.3
5	May	79323	40827	-5
6	Jun	85768	283282	-4
7	Jul	27850	246790	-12
8	Aug	490847	329631	10
9	Sep	270853	321014	-8
10	Oct	450712	309126	-6.4
11	Nov	250700	351854	1.05

#### **IV.CONCLUSION**

The paper addresses the problem of forecasting the fuel demand for aircraft. The objective of the paper was twofold: one was to demonstrate the potential of the neurofuzzy computing forecasting in modelling the aircraft fuel process; and second was to evaluate the relative merits and demerits of this forecasting with reference to already popular time series analysis modelling approaches. The study suggests that the Neurofuzzy model is able to capture the linearity in the forecasting process better than the other forecasting technique, and is able to compare the forecasted method with time series analysis in advance. Avery close fit was obtained between computed and observed in time series analysis forecasting models, but only the Neurofuzzy model tends to preserve this performance at good forecasting with less error. A comparative analysis of prediction accuracy of these models in different ranges of annual demand indicates that the Neurofuzzy is better than the Time series Analysis. The very short computer time required for a single forecast (a fraction of a second when using a normal Pentium processor) does not lead to any constraints in the use of the method for real time annual demand forecasting. The results of the study are highly encouraging and suggest that an adaptive neurofuzzy approach is viable for developing short-term forecasts of annual fuel demands in aircrafts.

#### V. REFERENCES

- Collins, B., "Estimation of Aircraft Fuel Consumption," Journal of Aircraft, Vol. 19, No. 11, Nov. 1982, pp. 969-975.
- [2]. International Civil Aviation Organization, International Standards and Recommended Practices, Annex 16, Environ- mental

Protection: Aircraft Engine Emissions, Vol. 2, Montreal, 3rd ed., 2008.

- [3]. Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC), Aviation and the Global Atmosphere, Cambridge University Press, 1999.
- [4]. Senzig, D., Fleming, G., and Iovinelli, R., \Modeling of Terminal-Area Airplane Fuel Consumption," Journal of Aircraft, Vol. 46 No. 4, 2009.
- [5]. Patterson, J., Noel, G., Senzig, D., Roof, C., and Fleming, Analysis of Departure and Arrival Pro\_les Using Real- Time Aircraft Data," Journal of Aircraft, Vol. 46 No. 4, 2009.
- [6]. Simaiakis, I. and Balakrishnan, H., \Queuing Models of Airport Departure Processes for Emissions Reduction," AIAA Guidance, Navigation and Control Conference and Exhibit, 2009.
- [7]. Jung, Y., "Fuel Consumption and Emissions from Airport Taxi Operations," NASA Green Aviation Summit, 2010.
- [8]. Abraham Ajith, Nath Baikunth (2001). "A neuro-Fuzzy approach for modeling electricity demand in Victoria", Applied Soft Computing, 1:127-138.
- [9]. Armano G, Marchesi M, Murru A (2005). A hybrid genetic-neural architecture for stock indexes forecasting, Inform. Sci. 17: 3-33.
- [10]. Buckley JJ, Hayashi Y (1994). "Fuzzy neural networks: a survey", Fuzzy Sets and Systems, 66: 1-13
- [11]. Cheng Jian Lin (2004). Time series prediction using adaptive neuro-Fuzzy Networks, Inter. J. Sci., 35(5): 273-286.
- [12]. Darbellay GA, Slama M (2000). "Forecasting the short-term demand for electricity: do neural networks stand a better chance", Inter. J.Forecasting, 16: 71-83.
- [13]. Amorocho, J., and A. Brandstetter (1971), A critique of current methods of hydrologic

systems investigations, Eos Trans. AGU, 45, 307–321.J. Fox, "Towards a reconciliation of fuzzy logic and standard logic," Int. Jrnl. of Man-Mach. Stud., Vol. 15, 1981, pp. 213-220.\

- [14]. S. Haack,"Do we need fuzzy logic?" Int. Jrnl. of Man-Mach. Stud., Vol. 11, 1979, pp.437-445.
- [15]. T. Radecki,"An evaluation of the fuzzy set theory approach to information retrieval," in R.
- [16]. Trappl, N.V. Findler, and W. Horn, Progress in Cyberneticsand System Research, Vol. 11: Proceedings of a Symposium Organized by the Austrian Society for Cybernetic Studies, Hemisphere Publ. Co., NY: 1982.
- [17]. R. Kruse, J. Gebhardt, F. Klawon,"Foundations of Fuzzy Systems", Wiley, Chichester 1994
- [18]. N. Christiani and J.S. Taylor.An Itroduction to Support Vector Machines and Other Kernel-Based Learning Methods. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, 2000.
- [19]. T.W.S. Chow and C.T. Leung. Nonlinear Autoregressive Integrated Neural Network Model for Short-Term Load Forecasting. IEE Proceedings on Generation, Transmission and Distribution, 143:500–506, 1996.
- [20]. J. Dudhia and J.F. Bresch. A Global Version of the PSU-NCAR Mesoscale Model. Monthly Weather Review, 130:2989–3007, 2002.
- [21]. R.F. Engle, C. Mustafa, and J. Rice. Modeling Peak Electricity Demand. Journal of Forecasting, 11:241–251, 1992.
- [22]. J.Y. Fan and J.D. McDonald. A Real-Time Implementation of Short-Term Load Forecasting for Distribution Power Systems. IEEE Transactions on Power Systems, 9:988– 994, 1994.
- [23]. E.A. Feinberg, J.T. Hajagos, and D. Genethliou. Load Pocket Modeling. Proceedings of the 2nd IASTED International Conference: Power and Energy Systems, 50–54, Crete, 2002.

- [24]. E.A. Feinberg, J.T. Hajagos, and D. Genethliou. Statistical Load Modeling. Proceedings of the 7th IASTED International Multi-Conference: Power and Energy Systems, 88–91, Palm Springs, CA, 2003.
- [25]. E.A. Feinberg, J.T. Hajagos, B.G. Irrgang, R.J. Rossin, D. Genethliou and D.E. Feinberg. Load pocket forecasting software.

### Cite this article as :

T Anand, R Selva Kumaran, R Vijayan, M Shalini, "Annual Fuel Demand Forecasting for International Aircraft by Fuzzy Logic", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 52-58, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHAE018



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Optimization of The Ground Roll Distance of Boeing 747 Aircraft Using Fuzzy Logic Approach

# T. Anand<sup>1</sup>, R Selva Kumaran<sup>2</sup>, M Shalini<sup>3</sup>, R Vijayan<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Aeronautical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, (Autonomous), Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2,3,4</sup>Sudents, Department of Aeronautical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, (Autonomous), Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

A new take off method for Boeing 747-400 passenger aircraft is hereby suggested in this paper which is based on a mathematical model using optimization technique. In this paper, the ground roll distance is minimized using linear programming model, and validated by using fuzzy decisive set method [10] with the concept that as the consumption of fuel increases on account of increased thrust could be saved by reduction of distance [1]. It is also show that the total travel time of Boeing 747-400 passenger aircraft may be reduced. To improve the accommodation of air transportation frameworks, Short Take-Off and Landing (STOL) is an advantageous trademark for any size of the plane [9]. Applying fueled high-lift frameworks is a powerful strategy for accomplishing this objective. Notwithstanding, such frameworks normally require plane wings to be furnished with uncommonly planned streamlined fueled gadgets to accomplish the adequate lift [4]. Thus new method has been proposed to decrease ground-run distance using optimization technique.

**Keywords :** Ground Roll Distance, Optimization Technique, Linear Programming, and Fuzzy Decisive Set Method.

### I. INTRODUCTION

During ancient period transportation was by walk [4]. Later evolved the transportation modes like cycles, motors, bikes, bus, tram, and trains. Theses modes had very limited speed which led to invention of aircraft. Aircraft [9]; in the present scenario is the fastest mode of transport available for passenger and cargo transportation for the people to commute various places. This however requires a certain runway length for it to gain optimal velocity and lift. Here we optimize (minimize) the ground roll distance and ensure that air service be available to people of different topographic locations [1]. As well as it will be minimize the consumption of the fuel of the aircraft.



#### **OPTIMIZATION TECHNIQUE**

Operation research is the study of have to form mathematical models of complex engineering and management problems and have to analyze them to gain insight about possible solutions. The optimization problem comprises of expanding or limiting a genuine capacity by deliberately picking information esteems from inside a permitted set and processing the estimation of the capacity. The speculation of enhancement hypothesis and systems to different details includes an enormous territory of applied arithmetic. All the more, by and large, incorporates improvement discovering "best accessible" estimations of some target work given a characterized area, including a wide range of sorts of target capacities and various kinds of spaces. It deals with decision problems that concerned three fundamental issues they are decisions variables, constraints, objectives. Decision Variables: It is open to decision makers. The values of the variables are not known when you start the problem. The factors, as a rule, speak to things that you can alter or control, for instance, the rate at which to produce things. The goal is to find values of the variables that provide the best value of the Objective function. Constraints: It is limiting decision choices. Scientific articulations that consolidate the factors as far as possible on the potential arrangements.

# FACTORS INVOLVED IN THE GROUD ROLL DISTANCE

- LIFTOFF VELOCITY
- STALL VELOCITY
- ➢ LIFT COEFFIENT
- ➢ THRUST TO WEIGHT RATIO

#### Data collection

Stall velocity	223km/h
Take off velocity	268km/h
Thrust to weight ratio	0.26
Coefficient of lift	2.6

The above objective function is obtained using the equation shown below.

$$S_{g} = \frac{1.21(\frac{W}{S})}{g\rho(Cl) \max[\frac{T}{W} - \frac{D}{W} - \mu(1 - \frac{L}{W})]} + 1.1N\sqrt{\frac{2}{\rho}\frac{W}{S}\frac{1}{CL}}$$

#### SUMMARY OF OUT PUT

#### SOLUTION BY USING SIMPLEX METHOD

Optimal solution found

Minimum Z = 2213.56m

Variable	Value
X1	320.61
X2	385.31
X3	2.7
X4	0.41

#### FINDING

From the above observation it is inferred that the ground roll distance of Boeing 747-400 reduced to 2213.56m from 2990m.

#### FUZZY DECISIVE SET METHOD

### Algorithm

**Step one.** Set  $\lambda = 1$  whether a feasible set satisfying the constraints of the Problem exists or not using phase one of the simplex method. If a feasible set exists, set  $\lambda = 1$ : Otherwise, set  $\lambda^{L} = 0$  and  $\lambda^{R} = 1$  and go to the next step.

**Step two.** For the value of  $\lambda = (\lambda^{L} + \lambda^{R}) / 2$ ; update the value of  $\lambda^{L}$  and  $\lambda^{R}$  using the Bisection method as follows:

Equivalent non-linear programming problem:

Min  $\lambda$  Objective function,

$$\frac{3x1 + 3.29x2 + 0.41x3 + 4.17x4}{2213.56} \ge \lambda$$
  
Sub to,  

$$\frac{223 - x1}{3x1 + 3.29x2 + 0.41x3 + 4.17x4} \ge \lambda$$
  

$$\frac{268 - x2}{3x1 + 3.29x2 + 0.41x3 + 4.17x4} \ge \lambda$$
  

$$\frac{2.6 - x3}{3x1 + 3.29x2 + 0.41x3 + 4.17x4} \Longrightarrow \lambda$$
  

$$\frac{0.26 - x4}{3x1 + 3.29x2 + 0.41x3 + 4.17x4} \Longrightarrow \lambda$$
  

$$0 <= \lambda <= 1$$

x1, x2, x3, x4, >=0That is, Min  $\lambda$  Objective function,

 $3x1 + 3.29x2 + 0.41x3 + 4.17x4 >= \lambda$  (2213.56)

#### Sub to,

 $(1+3\lambda) \times 1 + \lambda(3.29 \times 2 + 0.41 \times 3 + 4.17 \times 4) >= 223$  $(1+3.29\lambda) \times 2+ \lambda (3 \times 1 + 0.41 \times 3 + 4.17 \times 4) >= 268$  $(1+0.41\lambda)$  x3+  $\lambda$ (3x1+3.29x2+4.17x4)>=2.6  $(1+4.17\lambda) x4+(3x1+3.29x2+0.41x3) >= 0.26$ Let's solve the problem by using the fuzzy decisive set

method.

For  $\lambda = 1$ , the problem can be written as,

 $Min\lambda$ , Objective function,

Z= 3.76x1 + 3.13x2 + 0.0039x3 + 15.05x4

x1, x2, x3, x4,>=0 And since the feasible set is empty, by taking  $\lambda^{L} = 0$ and  $\lambda^{R} = 1$ ; the new value of  $\lambda = (0+1)/2 = 1/2$  is tried.

Objective function,  $Z=3x_1+3.29x_2+0.41x_3+4.17x_4$ Sub to,  $2.5x_1+1.64x_2+0.20x_3+2.08x_4>=223$  $1.5x_1+2.64x_2+0.20x_3+2.08x_4>=268$  $1.5x_1+2.64x_2+1.20x_3+2.08x_4 >= 2.6$  $1.5x_1+1.64x_2+0.20x_3+3.08x_4>=0.26$  $x_1, x_2, x_3, x_4, >=0$ And since the feasible set is empty, by taking  $\lambda^{L} = 0$ and  $\lambda = 1$ ; the new value of  $\lambda = (0+1)/2 = 1/2$  is tried. If the feasible set is empty, the  $\lambda^{L}$  value is same and  $\lambda^{R}$ value changes, since the feasible set is non empty  $\lambda^{L}$ 

changes, and  $\lambda^{R}$  is same. The following values of  $\lambda$  are

obtained in the next iterations  $\lambda = 0.125$ 

 $\lambda = 0.0625$ 

 $\lambda = 0.3125$ 

- λ =0.01562
- λ =0.0078125
- $\lambda = 0.00390625$
- λ =0.001953125
- $\lambda = 0.0009765625$
- $\lambda = 0.000488281$
- $\lambda = 0.0002441406$
- $\lambda = 0.0001220703$
- $\lambda = 0.0000610351$
- λ \*=0.0000305175

Consequently, we obtain the optimal value of  $\lambda$  at the

15th iteration by using the set method.

#### II. COMPARISON

Comparison between simplex and Fuzzy decisive				
methods				
Simplex method		Fuzzy decisive set		
		method		
Variable	Value	Variable	value	
Stall	220 611rm/h	Stall	200 691rm/h	
velocity	520.01KIII/II	velocity	520.00KIII/II	
Lift off	205 211-m /h	Lift off	205 401.mm/h	
velocity	303.31KIII/II	velocity	565.40KIII/II	
Coefficient	0.72	Coefficient	2.74	
of lift	2.75	of lift	2.74	
Thrust to		Thrust to		
weight	0.41	weight	0.37	
ratio		ratio		
Ground roll	distance=	Ground roll		
2213.56m		distance= <b>2212.32m</b>		

#### **III. CONCLUSION**

The actual ground roll distance is 2990m. From the obtain results we could conclude that we can minimize the ground roll distance to 2232.33m (approximately). Thus from this paper it can be concluded that .The fuel consumption can be reduced, because during the takeoff aircraft needs more Amount of thrust. Accidents can be prevented at the time of takeoff. The total travel time of the aircraft form source to destination can also be reduced.

#### **IV. REFERENCES**

- [1]. C. L.Chang, Fuzzy topological spaces, J.Math.Anal.Appl. 24 (1968), 182-190.
- [2]. George J.Klir and Bo Yuan, Fuzzy Sets and Fuzzy Logic Theory and Applications, Prentice – Hall, Inc., 2005.
- [3]. K. Katsaras and D.B.Liu, Fuzzy vector spaces and fuzzy topological vector spaces, J.Math.Anal.Appl. 8 (3) (1978), 459-470.
- [4]. S.Malakar, On fuzzy semi-irresolute and strongly irresolute functions, Fuzzy sets and system 45(1992), 239-244.
- [5]. A.Mukherjee, Fuzzy totally continuous and totally semi-continuous functions, Fuzzy Sets and Systems 107(1999), 227-230.
- [6]. M.N.Mukherjee, S.P.Sinha, Irresolute and almost open functions between fuzzy topological spaces, Fuzzy sets and system 29(1989), 381-388.
- [7]. S.Murugesan and P.Thangavelu, Fuzzy p-sets and Fuzzy q-sets in Fuzzy Topological Spaces, Varahmihir J.Math. Sci. 6(1)(2006), 205-210.
- [8]. S.Murugesan and P.Thangavelu, On Fuzzy pcontinuity and Fuzzy q-continuity, Internat. J. Math. Sci. 6(3-4)(2007), 471-482.
- [9]. P.M.Pu and Y.M.Liu, Fuzzy topology-I: neighborhood structure of a fuzzy point and

Moore-Smith convergence, J.Math.Anal.Appl. 76(2)(1980), 571-599.

- [10]. V.Seenivasan, G.Balasubramaniam, Fuzzy semi α- irresolute functions, Mathematica Bohemica, 132(2007), 113-123.
- [11]. V.Seenivasan, G.Balasubramaniam, Fuzzy pre  $\alpha$ - irresolute functions, The Journal of Fuzzy Mathematics, 15(4)(2007), 945-956.
- [12]. C.K.Wong, Fuzzy topology: Product and quotient theorems, J.Math.Anal.Appl. 45 (2)(1974), 512-521.
- [13]. R.H.Warren, Neighborhoods bases and continuity in fuzzy topological spaces, The Rocky Mountain Journal of Mathematic 8(3)(1978), 459-470.
- [14]. T.H.Yalvac, Fuzzy sets and functions, J.Math.Anal.Appl. 126(1987), 409-423.
- [15]. T.H.Yalvac, Semi-interior and semi-closure of fuzzy set, J.Math.Anal.Appl.132 (2)(1988), 356-364.
- [16]. L.A. Zadeh, Fuzzy sets, Inform. and Control 8(1965), 338-353.

### Cite this article as :

T. Anand, R Selva Kumaran, M Shalini, R Vijayan, "Optimization of The Ground Roll Distance of Boeing 747 Aircraft Using Fuzzy Logic Approach", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 59-63, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHAE019



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **Flow Prediction in Scramjet Engine Inlet**

T Anand<sup>1</sup>, R Selva Kumaran<sup>2</sup>, R Vijayan<sup>3</sup>, M shalini<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Aeronautical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2,3,4</sup>Student, Department of Aeronautical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil

Nadu, India

### ABSTRACT

The primary purpose of an inlet for any air-breathing propulsive system is to capture and compress air for processing by the remaining portions of the engine. In a conventional jet engine, the inlet works in combination with a mechanical compressor to provide the proper compression for the entire driving force. For vehicles flying at supersonic (1.5 < M < 5) or hypersonic (M > 5) speeds, suitable compression can be attained by the inlet without a mechanical compressor. Because the inlet channel provides the airflow and compression ratios of the scramjet engine, an efficiently designed inlet is critical for the successful operation of the engine. Scramjet inlets are a key component in its function, and their design has stantial in several aspects. A computational study for scramjet inlet with different ramp angles and ramp lengths are analyzed to compress the air by sharp leading edge, fixing the whole cowl up or down. However, the performance of the inlet tends to degrade as Mach number range increases an air intake consisting of different ramps producing oblique shocks followed by a cowl shock. An imposing shock may force the boundary layer to separate from the wall, resulting in total pressure regaining losses and a reduction of the inlet efficiency. Design an inlety to meet the necessities such as Low stagnation pressure loss, High static pressure and temperature increases and deceleration of flow to the desired value of mach number. A two-dimensional analysis was carried out in this project. ANSYS is used to create the Geometry. ICEM is used to create the mesh & FLUENT is used for analyzing the flow. Keywords : Scramjet Inlet, Ramp angle, Ramp length, Cowl, Oblique shock, ANSYS

### I. INTRODUCTION

Scramjet Flight demands sustained combustion for producing necessary thrust to counter the enormous drag that prevails in hypersonic flight. The design of hypersonic inlet for scramjet engine is pivotal to ensure stable combustion. As the hypersonic flight exceeds Mach 5, the residence time of the air inside the combustion chamber drops to a very low value which engenders the difficulty of burning. Also, very low static pressure prevails at cruise altitude >20km which compounds to this difficulty. The inlet serves to counter this problem by slowing down the head stream and increasing the pressure to provide favorable flow conditions for combustion. The current project involves comparison of performance.

Parameters for scramjet inlet which estimated as a result of FEM Computation of 2-D turbulent flow field for three ramp scramjet inlet geometry with no cowl lip deflection angle.

The boundary and initial conditions are select to the free stream conditions that pertain to a cruise altitude

of 30km. The simulations achieved for four free stream Mach number 5, 6, 7 & 8. Thus from the obtained result, comparative studies of performance parameters are carried out by parameterizing geometrical variables and free stream Mach number. It is necessary to simulate the inlet design to obtain appropriate inlet channel performance. the Computational Fluid Dynamics (CFD) is used to analyze flight simulations in both steady and unsteady flow. A time-averaged, viscous, 2 Dimensional, CFD scheme used to compute aero-thermodynamic quantities including boundary layer effects. A variety of turbulent models available ranging from one to four equations transport models. Oblique shock waves, expansion waves and shock wave interactions measured. Accuracy of the solution is dependent on many parameters like size of the control volume, orientation of boundaries, discretization and its order of accuracy.

### Scramjet inlet

Hypersonic air-breathing vehicles, the inlet channel is responsible for delivering much of the compression essential for combustion, and, as a result, vehicle function can be very complex to the inlet channel geometry. Variable geometry inlets have often been proposed or tested as a way to improve the performance of a vehicle that must achieve over a wide range of Mach numbers. For if the inlet designed for a single condition, the performance may be poor at all other requirements. At the same time, creating the inlet channel for a wider range of Mach numbers tends to decrease the performance at each condition. With a variable-geometry inlet, the configuration changes with Mach number so that the performance does not fall off as considerably. Constructing a variable-geometry hypersonic inlet presents numerous technical challenges. This paper does not address these physical aspects of the problem, but it aims to measure the potential benefit of allowing simple changes to the inlet geometry (changes ramp length, ramp (slope) angle).

The design of the critical inlet channel component alters the overall performance of the engine the principal purpose of the air inlet is to compress the supersonic flow into the subsonic flow and too rambling the condition such that proper combustion takes place. Also to provide the required amount of air to the engine to make sure a steady flow and to retain the total pressure loss minimum. In hypersonic case, inlets often called as Inlet diffusers. Here the compression is achieved by shocks both external and internal to the engine, and the angle of the outer cowl about the free stream can be made to minimize external drag. These inlets are classically longer than external compression alignments, but also spill flow when operated below the design Mach number. Dependent on the amount of internal compression, however, mixed compression inlets may need variable geometry to start.

### Shock Wave

A shock is a discontinuity in a supersonic flow fluid. Fluid crossing a stationery shock front rises suddenly and irreversibly in pressure and decreases in velocity. It also deviates its direction and except when passing through a shock that is perpendicular to approaching flow direction.

#### Normal Shock

The shock wave is normal to the flow direction. If the shock wave is perpendicular to the flow direction called normal shock wave. After the normal shock wave, the flow will be subsonic whether the upstream of the flow is supersonic.

#### **Oblique Shock**

An oblique shock wave is inclined to the incident upstream flow direction. It will occur when a supersonic flow encounters a corner that effectively turns the flow into itself and compresses. The upstream streamlines uniformly deflected after the shock wave. The most common way to produce oblique an oblique shock wave is to place a wedge into the supersonic compressible flow. Similar to the normal shock wave, the oblique shock wave contains a slight region across which nearly discontinuous changes in the flow properties of a gas occur. While the upstream and downstream flow.

Direction is unchanged across normal shock, they are difficult for flow across an oblique shock wave. The given Mach number M1 and corner angle  $\theta$ , oblique shock angle  $\beta$ , downstream Mach number M2 can be calculated. M2 is always less than M1. Unlike after normal shock M2 can still be supersonic or subsonic. Weak solutions often observed in flow geometric open to atmosphere. The Strong solution may found in the confined geometric. A Strong solution is required when the flow essential to match the downstream high-pressure condition. Discontinuous changes also occur in pressure, density, and temperature which all rise download of the oblique shock waves.

#### Modelling of scramjet inlet in ansys

Geometry creation made by ANSYS with necessary commands from the geometry creation tool pad. The geometry creation tool pad contains a specification of scramjet inlet with leading edge, ramps, ramp angle, and length, without cowl deflection and Throat area (CR) to design a three ramp model of scramjet inlet with different Mach numbers.

#### Create of inlet geometry

#### Geometry application



#### Grid generation



Meshing creation in ICEM done with the help of necessary commands from the meshing creation tool. The meshing creation tool contains control buttons that allow carrying out operations includes creating edge & face meshing.

Meshing creation in ICEM done with the help of necessary commands from the meshing creation tool. The meshing creation tool contains control buttons that allow carrying out operations includes creating edge & face meshing with necessary boundary conditions. For the numerical analyzing, inlet channel geometry parameters such as inlet ramps angles, length, the number of ramps, and contraction ratio are varied.

#### **ICEM Meshing**

#### 3 Ramp meshing Geometry model



**Computational Domain** 

The 2D modeling scheme adopted in ICEM. The structured grids were generated using ANSYS Meshing tool.

- Meshing can be done in forms namely edge meshing, face meshing.
- Meshed edge & faces can be copied, moved, linked or disconnected from one another.
- Structured grid cells used for the entire domain.
   Cells are gathered in the region.
- Grading schemes include successive ratio. The interval count identified for the starting mesh based on the model. In face or 2D meshing, the resulting parameters were stated. Meshing patterns mesh node spacing and face meshing options.

Leading edge	Sharp
No.of ramps	Three
Ramp angles	5.5°,10.8°,14.1°
Ramps length (mm)	75,69,35
Cowl angle	0°
Throat area (mm)	35

The grid independence test was done which involves transforming the generated physical model into mesh with Number of node points depending on the refinement of the mesh. The various flow properties were assessed at these node points. The extent of accuracy of result depended on largely on the fact that how fine the real domain meshed. After a particular sanitizing limit, the results changes no more. At this point, it is said that grid independence was achieved. The result attained for this mesh is considered to be the best. This mesh formation is made with ICEM.

#### Boundary conditions

For two-dimensional computations over the model, structured grid consists of quadrilateral cells is made. The overall quadrangular domain formed of numerous iterations is selected for all models. Inlet departure was the part of the outlet boundary face whereas the design base located on the boundary which is reassigned as wall edge. The grid generation scheme is quad/tri type cells of volume meshing. Grid with approximately 3500 to 5000 cells generated for inlet model. The initialize boundary condition for three ramp scramjet inlet model after the meshing can be done.

Inlet	Velocity inlet
Outlet	Pressure outlet
Upper boundary	Wall
Lower boundary	Wall
Fore body	Wall
cowl	Wall
Fluid	Air
Surface	Interior

#### II. RESULTS AND ANALYSIS

Two-dimensional simulations of the flow field using FLUENT to perform. Computations validated through a Simulation of the hypersonic inlet at desired Mach number. Boundary conditions and properties of the model defined as a reference to the literature

# Analysis of scramjet inlet in fluent For Mach 8





### **Pressure contour**



#### **Density contour**



# For Mach 7



#### Mach contour







Gauge Pressure	1185 pa
Mach number	7
Reference	226.5 k
temperature	
Turbulent Viscosity	0.01
Turbulent Ratio	10
Altitude	30 km

For Mach 6



#### Density contour





#### Mach contour



#### Pressure contour



Gauge Pressure	1185
	ра
Mach number	7
Reference temperature	226.5 k
Turbulent Viscosity	0.01
Turbulent Ratio	10
Altitude	30 km

#### For mach5



#### Density counter





#### Pressure counter



#### III. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

The simulation contours obey the flow pattern which analyzed here as plots to compare the performance of the model with respect Mach numbers. Here, is to compare the standard parameters such as Pressure, density, and Mach numbers. The primary objective of this research work is to predict the different Mach flow pattern in 3 ramp inlet model with ramp length and ramp angle.

The comparison of different Mach number in 3 ramp inlet model is given below

Initial Mach no		Wedge angle			Shock angle		Mach no	
		5.5			15.47		4.443	
5		10.8		21.557		3.543		
14.1			28.08	5	2	2.68		
Initial Mach no	D	Wedge angle			Shock angle			Mach no
	5.5				13.3	856	6	5.24
6		10.8			19.6	533	3	4.07
		14.1			25.4	14		3.03
Initial Mach no	W a	Vedge Sh ngle a		n n	ock gle	N	lac	ch no
	5	5.5 1		2.24 6		6.	6.0188	
7	1	0.8	18	8.333 4.		4.55		
	1	4.1	24	4.	44	3.	33	3

### **IV. CONCLUSION**

The evaluation of performance parameters from the numerical simulation predicts that inlet geometry designed with isentropic compression ramp in lower hypersonic limits by providing favorable conditions for combustion as indicated by standard performance parameters. The specific goal is that the efficiency of the scramjet engine can be improved by decreasing the starting Mach number lowered to 3.50. Here the simulation Contours obeys the flow patterns analyzed contours are used to compare the performance of the model with respect to Mach numbers (M=8, 7, 6, 5)

and also the standard parameters pressure, density and Mach number for 3 ramp model is also obtained. The purpose ofthis project was to predict the flow pattern for given free stream Mach numbers (M=8, 7, 6, 5) and its give better result for given condition like gauge Pressure, Temperature, Turbulent viscosity and Altitude. Thus the vital performance parameters obtained from FEM numerical simulation are compared and analyzed by parameterizing inlet ramp, Mach number and cowl deflection at low hypersonic limits.

#### V. REFERENCES

- [1]. D. Nirmalkumar, S.Murugesan, Design and Computational Analysis of Scramjet Inlet, International Journal of Engineering Research and General Science, Vol 3, Issue 2, March-April, 2015
- [2]. Dilip A Shah and nirmalkumar D, Research Article Computational Analysis of Scramjet Inlet, International Journal of Recent Scientific Research Vol. 6, Issue, 4, Pp.3391-3403, April, 2015
- [3]. Derek J. Dalle, Sean M. Torrez, and James F. Driscoll, Performance Analysis of Variable-Geometry Scramjet Inlets Using a Low-Order Model,47th Aiaa/Asme/Sae/Asee Joint Propulsion Conference & Exhibit 31 July - 03 August 2011, San Diego, California
- [4]. Reinartz Aachen Institute for Advanced Study in Computational Engineering Science, Performance Analysis Of A 3d Scramjet Intake, Preprint: Aices-2008-13/14/September/2008
- [5]. Flock, Johannes C. Riehmer, Ali G"Ulhan, Axisymmetric Scramjet Engine Design and Performance Analysis International Space Planes and Hypersonic Systems and Technologies Conferences 6-9 July 2015, Glasgow, Scotland 20th Aiaa International

Space Planes and Hypersonic Systems and Technologies Conference

- [6]. Sadatake Tomioka, Tetsuo Hiraiwa, Tomoyuki Khisdha, Hiroki Yamasaki Evolution of Vitiation Effects in Scramjet Engines, Trans Isass Tech Japan Vol 7, No Ists Pp. Pa 47 Pa 52 2009
- [7]. Jang, R. Pe<sup>\*</sup>cnik and P. Moin, A Numerical Study Of the Unstart Event in an Inlet/Isolator Model,Center For Turbulence Research Annual Research Briefs 2010
- [8]. Sarah Frauholz1, Birgit U. Reinartz2, Siegfried Müller3, and Marek Behr Rwth Transition Prediction for Scramjet Intakes Using the Γ-Reθt Model Coupled To Two Turbulence Models, Aachen University, Germany
- [9]. Ramesh Kolluru and Vijay Gopal, Comparative Numerical Studies of Scramjet Inlet Performance Using K-E Turbulence Model with Adaptive Grids
- [10]. Jeevan Raoà, Bhargavà, Krupakar Pasalaà and Srinivasa Ra, Computational Study of Viscous Flow in a Scramjet, Accepted 10 January 2014, Available Online 01 February 2014, Special Issue-2, (February 2014)
- [11]. Yufeng Yao and Daniel Rincon, School of Aerospace and Aircraft Engineering, Shock Induced Separating Flows In Scramjet Intakes. Kingston University Roehampton Vale, Friars Avenue London, UK
- [12]. Matthew Flynn Rohweder, A Numerical Investigation of Flow field Modification in High-Speed Air breathing Inlets Using Energy Deposition, Missouri University of science and technology
- [13]. M. Krause, B. Reinartz, J. Ballmann,Numerical Computations for Designing a Scramjet Intake, Department of Mechanics, RWTH, Aachen University

- [14]. Smart, M. K, Optimization of Two-Dimensional Scramjet Inlets, Journal of aircraft, Vol.36, NO. 2,1999, pp 430-433
- [15]. Kristen Nicole Roberts, Analysis and Design of a Hypersonic Scramjet Engine with a Starting Mach number Of 4.00, The University of Texas at Arlington August 2008

## Cite this article as :

T Anand, R Selva Kumaran, R Vijayan, M shalini, "Flow Prediction in Scramjet Engine Inlet", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 64-72, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHAE020

nd



**3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare** Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Organised by Department of Diomedical Engineerin

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

 $\mathbb C$ 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **Computational Analysis of Neuro Muscular Rehabilitation Using Labview**

#### K. Uma<sup>1</sup>, V. Sangeetha<sup>2</sup>, A. Mahalakshmi<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1, 2</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Instrumentation Engineering, School of Engineering, Avinashilingam University, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>3</sup>Research Scholar, Department of Biomedical Instrumentation Engineering, School of Engineering, Avinashilingam University, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India

### ABSTRACT

Physical disabilities which caused by impairment due to muscle spasticity, osteoporosis, muscle atrophy affects the person's quality of life. As a result, physical rehabilitations are essential to be performed for the restoration of lost functions as a core treatment for such disabilities. On the other hand, the physical rehabilitations are too labour intensive due to the nature of one-to-one attention in healthcare sectors. To overcome the above mentioned problems, this paper presents the development of analysis of intelligent upper limb rehabilitation system to close the gap in shortage of therapists. The system is designed especially for user motivation to perform the exercise longer and be used with minimum therapist supervision at home. The physical rehabilitation aims to work out the increase in upper limb range of motion, and strengthen the associate muscles. The user's sEMG signals will be attained and the system detects the defined sEMG threshold level to display and analyse the active muscle's EMG signal in real time during performing exercises. These signals are extracted as live data and imported to LabVIEW platform. These live data were used as an input for real-time muscle activation module. Analysis and display of real-time muscle activation is performed in LabVIEW. The effectiveness of the proposed system is being evaluated by performing usability test. Since the system is user friendly the participants can interact with the rehabilitation exercises easily.

**Keywords :** sEMG , upper limb rehabilitation, analysis in LabVIEW.

### I. INTRODUCTION

Rehabilitation is the re-integration of an individual with disability into society by enhancing existing capabilities or by providing alternative or substitute. The principle of rehabilitation is to assist individuals with disabilities and aid the recovery of physical functions lost because of disease or injury. Rehabilitation engineering is the use of systematic application of engineering technological solutions to assist the individuals confronted with disabilities. Functional areas addressed through rehabilitation engineering may possibly comprise mobility, communications, hearing, vision and cognition activities related with employment living, education, and integration into the independent community. The goal of the rehabilitation engineering regarding clinical practice and education is to focus on the applications for different impairments and disabilities.

Electromyography (EMG) is a technique that deals with the detection, analysis and measurement of electrical signals obtained from the skeletal muscles. Engineering and prosthesis that use electromyography comes under Biomechatronics. During the exchange of ions across the muscle membranes, an electric impulse is produced during the muscular activity. The surface electrodes which are used to acquire this signal is known as myoelectric signal. The instrument used to obtain the EMG signal is known as electromyograph and the resultant recorded form is called electromyogram. The movement of the human body is possible by coordination of muscles with the brain. In this rehabilitation system, surface EMG electrodes Whenever the muscles get excited through the Central Nervous System (CNS), they are innervated in groups called 'Motor units'.

Electromyography is getting used as an assessment tool research. applied physiotherapy, in rehabilitation, medicine and training, biofeedback, ergonomics research, and biomechanical research. In the recent past, EMG has also being used in rehabilitation of patients with amputations in the form of robotic prosthesis. EMG has proved to be a valuable tool as it provides a natural way of sensing and classifying different body movements. Recent advances in electronics and microcontroller technology has value. improved control options for robotic mechanisms.

> The Motor Unit Branches of Myofibrils notor neuron Muscle fiber

Fig.1 Motor unit of the muscle

Electromyogram (EMG) is an electrical impulse The threshold value of sEMG signals is variable and produced by skeletal muscles during muscular activity. can be defined by therapist according to the user It can detect the abnormalities and activation levels of performance. The sEMG signal is initially acquired by human movement through analyzing the shape are the needle and surface electrodes and amplified for

The field of electromyography is studied in Biomedical required for a certain activity, the brain sends size, and frequency of muscle activation. It gives very important information in many clinical and biomedical applications. There are numerous applications of EMG signals used for controlling of prosthesis or orthotic device movement, detection of user intended movement, controlling of virtual models, etc.

#### II. Methodology

are used to extract the signals. The real-time muscle simulation module in this system employs the sEMG signals to detect the activation level of muscle performance to trigger the muscle simulation. This module provides very useful information to user as a motivational tool and therapists to monitor and track the patient's muscle performance. The system consists of one main module and six sub modules in-built namely initialization, setups, read data, plot data, muscle animation and close connections in LabVIEW to exhibit as real-time muscle activation. The display of muscle activation is compared with the threshold value of sEMG live value with the predefined sEMG



further process. Frequently more than one amplification stages are needed, it must be processed to eliminate low or high frequency noise, or any other factors that may affect the outcome of the data. The amplitude of the signal which is the point of interest can range between 0 to 10 millivolts (peak-to-peak) or 0 to 1.5 millivolts. The frequency of an EMG signal usually ranges between 0 to 500 Hz. However, the usable energy of EMG signal is dominant between 50-15 Hz.

The sEMG electrode will acquire some threshold value and gives to the amplifier unit. The amplifier then amplifies the sEMG signal and sent to the microcontroller ADC segment. This section converts the analog signal to digital signal. Controller sends the signal to LabVIEW platform PC. PC monitors and analyse the sEMG signal using LabVIEW.



Fig.2.1 Block diagram

#### A. Hardware

The hardware unit consists of power supply, signal conditioning unit and PC. The power supply circuit is built using filters, rectifier and voltage regulator, typically 230V rms, is connected to a transformer, which steps down the AC voltage to the level of 12V. A diode rectifier then provides a full wave rectified voltage and converts 12V AC to 12V DC. This resulting DC voltage usually has some ripple or AC voltage variation. Filter or smoothing capacitors are used to remove the ripples. A regulator is used to provide a DC voltage that has much less ripples and maintains the same DC value even if the DC input varies.

The most fundamental function of the signal conditioning unit is to filter the noise ripple signals. The spectrum includes some invalid signal frequency data too. There are several concerns regarding the appropriate acquisition of EMG signal. Once the electrode is properly placed, the signal is extracted. For the transmission of pure EMG, the high and low frequency noise should be deleted and only a specific band of frequency should be carried forward. In order to achieve this, a band pass filter can be used. A band pass filter can be designed by connecting a low pass and a high pass filter in series. A band pass filter response is shown in Fig 2.2



Fig. 2.2. Bandpass filter response

The frequency region where the response of the EMG signal is '1' is called the 'passband'.

#### III. Software using labview platform

LabVIEW (Laboratory Virtual Instrumentation Engineering Workbench) is a platform and development tool for a visual programming language [2]. It contains a comprehensive set of tools for analyzing, acquiring, storing data, displaying and to troubleshoot the code[2].



Fig.3.1 LabVIEW Block diagram

It also includes built-in support for NI hardware platforms such as Virtual Instrument Software Architecture (VISA) toolsets, Measurement and Automation eXplorer (MAX), etc.

### VISA Open

Opens a session to the device specified by VISA resource name and returns a session identifier that can be used to call any other operations of that device.





### VISA Read

This function might return less than the number of bytes requested if the function reaches the end of the buffer, reaches a termination character, or if a timeout occurs [3]. The output error cluster indicates if a timeout has occurred. Whether the data is read synchronously or asynchronously is platformdependent[3].



Fig.3.3 VISA Read

#### C. VISA Close

Error I/O operates uniquely in this function. The function closes the device session regardless of whether an error occurred in a preceding operation [3]. For each VISA session that is opened, the session should be closed when it is completed. Depending on the speed of the transfer, this can hinder other processes that require the calling thread [3]. Fig.3.3 VISA Close

#### IV. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

The main objective of this research work is to rehabilitate patients with neuromuscular disorders like muscle spasticity, muscle atropy, osteoporosis, etc., EMG signal carries valuable information regarding the muscular system. The sEMG signals are usually not repeatable and contradictory in nature. Therfore to analyze such signal, LabVIEW platform is uesd. LabVIEW software serves as the valuable diagnostic and supportive tool for the analysis of sEMG signals obtained. The patients can interact with the system and they can monitor their trained muscle performance in real time.



### Fig.4.1 Output EMG signal

The test has been conducted with healthy subject in order to compare with the patients with neuromuscular disorders. Therefore the developed system is not only for adult rehabilitation but also for children with disabilities. In future, detailed information about sEMG signals can be obtained which can be used to rehabilitate patients with ease and the system can be made compact and portable.

#### V. REFERENCES

- [1]. Joseph D. Bronzino, "The biomedical engineering handbook", Second Edition, Volume II, CRC Press, Springer, IEEE Press, 2000.
- [2]. https://www.ni.com/getting-started/labviewbasics/environment
- [3]. https://zone.ni.com/reference/en-XX/help/371361R-01/lvinstio/visa\_read/
- [4]. Yee Mon Aung, Adel Al Jumaily "Neuromotor rehabilitation system with realtime biofeedback", International Journal of Computer Information Systems and Industrial management Application, Vol. 5, pp. 550-556, 2013.

#### Cite this article as :

K. Uma, V. Sangeetha, A. Mahalakshmi, "Computational Analysis of Neuro Muscular Rehabilitation Using Labview", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 73-77, March-April 2020.



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India © 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **Amputation Prevention in Diabetic Patients Using Electronic Orthotics Shoe**

C. Sathish Kumar<sup>1</sup>, Aarthi M<sup>2</sup>, Daisy Priya A<sup>3</sup>, Lakshmi Priya S<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Asistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India <sup>2,3,4</sup> Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

# ABSTRACT

Most difficult challenges facing the healthcare industry is Diabetes. It is a primary affliction of diabetic patients due to peripheral neuropathy that means "loss of sensation in the foot". So this leads to ulcer increases which in many cases lead to the action of surgically cutting off the foot. We have constituting a new stage in a changing situation to introduce a wireless electronic orthotics shoes that composed of less weighted embedded systems with flexible and non-invasive sensors which can be used by diabetic patients. Thus the resulted in the escalations of weightless embedded systems through the continuous breakthrough in transistor technology by the development in processor performance. Thus the advancement of our system is composed of wireless and implanted technology that make it possible for remote healthcare sectors and telemedicine systems. It insisting of an real- time monitoring and continuous discretely analyze of how a patient's behavior affects his/her physiological states and if supplement symptoms suffering from numbness and pain in foot. Our suggested system monitors feet motion, foot temperature and pressure distribution beneath the feet in real-time actions and also it classier the state of the patient. It also detects the conditions that had abilities that causes foot sores. Continuous feedback mechanism enables was enabled for a instance in case of any consequence behavior or condition a serving message wirelessly to the patient and the patient'scaretakers.

Keywords : Arduino, Wi-Fi (ESP 8266), Load cell, Database System

# I. INTRODUCTION

As far as 25% of insulin impaired individuals will develop a foot sores during their lifespan and many of these patients finally must undergo the action of surgically cutting off a foot as a result of infection due to improper medical care foot sores. Any reduction in the rate of diabetic feet intricate would be significant to healthcare suppliers and more considerably, it improve the standard of life for many particulars. Diabetic individuals have difficulty with their feet mainly because of improper bloodflow, loss of sensation (diabetic neuropathy), reduced wound healing rate, and hardly fighting off infection caused by microbes. With diabetes, even a sores as tiny as a blister, e.g. due to a tight shoe, can cause considerable damage. In such individuals, the injuries heal to slow, because of improper blood flow. When a sore is not healing, it's a possibility for contaminations. The primary suggestion for preventing diabetic foot wounds are daily foot scrutiny, temperature monitoring, and pressure analysis by using this orthotic shoes. Educating patients to perform daily self inspectionsand properly care for their feet is not costing a great deal and universally advised. An auspicious variant of this is daily assessments of feet temperature. Finding uplifted temperature in the foot is a significant early indicator of wound formations.





(a) High risk regions

(b) Force readings (lbs) from two different subjects

#### **II. LITERATURESURVEY**

[1] Mothiram K Patila, VasanthBhat M, Mahesh M. Bhati;, Parivalavan R, Narayanamurthy V. B. Andganesa New Methods And Parameters For Dynamic Foot Pressure analysis In Diabetic Neuropathy. Walking foot pressures are found to be affected by the weight of the person and their walking velocity. It is also found that both the magnitude and duration of the dynamic foot pressures are important in the formation of ulcer in neuropathic feet of diabetic patients. Therefore, foot pressure measurements are made on a long optical pedobarograph which could accommodate at least two steps. The foot pressure analysis is done using two new parameters: Normalized Peak Pressure,NPP and Pressure Contact Ratio, PCR, which take into consideration the weight of the person. Walking velocity and magnitude and duration of the peak foot pressure acting in ten areas of the foot .[2]Robert G. Frykberg, DPM, MPH,1 Thomas Zgonis Diabetic foot Disorder-A clinical Practice, The journal of Foot &Ankle surgery. Therefore, it is essential to detect the foot at risk of plantar ulceration, at an early stage of sensation loss, so as to prevent complications and amputation. It is found that the foot pressure parameters are functions of the material properties of foot sole soft tissue and also different levels of sensation loss. [3]C. Lebosse, B. Bayle, M. de MathelinIIIkirch, P. Renaud LGeCo, Nonlinear Modeling of Low Cost Force Sensors, in Proc. of the IEEE International Conference on Robotics and Automation. The traditional orthotic insole by taking ink impression is not sufficient to correct the orthotic problems like misalignments and stability. Foot orthosis is used to alter foot biomechanics and associateddysfunction.[4] Sikyung Kim, Mohammad

M. G. Mazumdc A Last Design with Uniform Foot Pressure Free Form Deformation, Planter foot pressure studies, in patients with diabetic neuropathy indicated relationship between excessive pressure and ulceration.

#### **III. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION**

Android widget



### BLOCKDIAGRAM



# CIRCUITDIAGRAM



#### DESCRIPTION



The Electronic Orthotics Shoe system is enforced with caliber, pervasive, diaphanous wireless implanting systems to establish the largest ramifications and probable for ratification. The upcoming segments evoked the hardware and software frameworks of the Electronic Orthotics Shoemodule.

A. Hardware framework: The high-level system architecture of Electronic Orthoticsshoe.

The main module of our establishmentincludes:

- ✓ Sensors for keep track of pressure dispensations, movement and step\walk inspections
- ✓ Med Node: implanting components for data acquisition, signal determinations and wireless dissemination
- ✓ On-Body Terminal which is idiosyncratic convenient gadgets for retention of retrievable data, categorization and depiction as well as providing assessments
- ✓ Central server which gathers patients' antiquity and several details for further examinations.

### B. Softwareframework:

The software framework in our module subsists of two main constituents. First part is the imbedded software, which is managing on the processing unit implanted interior in the shoe. The second part is the software, which is getting effectuate on a personal device such as cell phone or PDA. The software running on the embedded processor is responsible for data acquisition, some preliminary data and signal processing, and transferring collected data to the empirical device. Software functioning on empirical device is responsible for supplemental computational and storage meticulous tasks such as data computing and signal processing in ancillary to the user enabling, then it lay out the collected ammunitions from various sensors and also the pressure's extremity under the patient's foot in the confirmed time during which a activity occurs.

#### **IV. CONCLUSION**

The experimental study of foot pressure parameter for various class of diabetic patients and the mean value for both normal and abnormal foot pressure values are compared. The lag points are taken for pressure measurement; there will be an Increase in pressure if there is possibility for getting foot ulcer in a particular area .So any variation in Foot pressure which indicates of early detection of foot ulcer. This is very helpful to the Physician for The detection of foot ulcer in earlier stage and also reduces foot amputationpossibilities.

#### V. REFERENCES

- [1]. American Diabetes Association,http://www.diabetes.org.
- [2]. N. Singh, D. Armstrong, and B. Lipsky, "Preventing foot ulcers in patients with diabetes," JAMA: the journal of the American Medical Association, vol. 293, no. 2, pp.217– 228.
- [3]. R. Macfarlane and W. Jeffcoate, "Factors contributing to the presentation of diabetic foot ulcers," Diabetic medicine, vol. 14, no. 10, pp. 867–870.
- [4]. A. Veves, H. Murray, M. Young, and A. Boulton, "The risk of foot k8ulceration in diabetic patients with high foot pressure prospective study," Diabetologia, vol. 35, no. 7, pp.660–663.
- [5]. D. Lott, M. Hastings, P. Commean, K. Smith, and M. Mueller, "Effect of footwear and orthotic devices on stress reduction and soft tissue strain of the neuropathic foot," Clinical biomechanics, vol. 22, no. 3, pp. 352–359, 2017.
- [6]. C. Lebosse, B. Bayle, M. de MathelinIIIkirch, P. Renaud LGeCo, INSA-Strasbour, Nonlinear Modeling of Low Cost Force Sensors, in Proc. of

the IEEE International Conference on Robotics and Automation.

- [7]. Sikyung Kim, Mohammad M. G. Mazumdc, A Last Design with Uniform Foot Pressure Free FormDeformation, in IEEE, pp.88-93.
- [8]. Mothiram K Patila, VasanthBhat, Mahesh M. Bhati, ParivalavanR'Narayanamurthy V. B. and Ganesan V .New Methods and Parameters for Dynamic Foot Pressure Analysis in Diabetic Neuropathy, in Proc. of the IEEE If/h International Conference, pp.1826-1829,
- [9]. DV Rai,LMAggarwal,RajBahadur,Plantar Pressure Changes in normal And Pathological Foot during bipedal standing,Indian Journal Of Orthopaedics,vol 40,pp 119-122.

#### Cite this article as :

C. Sathish Kumar, Aarthi M, Daisy Priya A, Lakshmi Priya S, "Amputation Prevention in Diabetic Patients Using Electronic Orthotics Shoe", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 78-81, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM001



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **Central Unit for Multi-Patient Medication Register**

S. Archana<sup>1</sup>, B. Abishek<sup>2</sup>, M. Chandru<sup>3</sup>, K. Hanishkumar<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2,3,4</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous),Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

In hospitals, there is a central nursing station for the simultaneous monitoring of the large count of the patients in ICU. But the medication provided to the patients is still in a tradition manner or with the help of the infusion and syringe pumps by the supervision of the nursing staffs. The automated register and medication time remainder (alerts when the time exceeds its offset) may be the next automation expectations to the hospitals. As its beginning our paper talks about the basic protocol of automated registering and remembering the time of medication to the nurse for the patient precaution and followed by the future analysis of the patient medication details.

**Keywords :** Medication Register, Hospitals, Medical Services, Reduced number of Nursing Staffs, Remainder for Medication.

## I. INTRODUCTION

As a beings of modern world, it's a day-to-day scenario of hearing about new diseases and disasters, which mainly opens full responsibility to hospitals on the case of admitting the victims. The victims may be large in count and it may be manageable for the hospitals of urban areas, but it is not possible to manage those patients by the reduced number of nursing employees in rural hospitals. Although it is the necessary job for the nurse to provide medicine for the patients at regular intervals, due to increased count of patients it seems little difficult to remember while providing medicines for all the patients. Hence we developed a hardware for monitoring of providing medication of those victims at regular interval of time with the use of reduced number of nursing staffs (almost a one or two staffs). At first, the beds of the

ward are connected to the console through a Microcontroller. This hardware has an RFID to ensure that the patient has been medicated by the nurse using a unique RFID card for every beds. If medicine is not provided to the patient at the registered time it gives an alarm to the nurse through LED glow and buzzer. The data sheet of the medication and the time has been stored in the console for the doctor's reference. This may reduce the manualencryption of the medicine list, nurse inconvenience and mainly delayed medication of the patients.



#### **II. BLOCK DIAGRAM DESCRIPTION**



The power supply to the microcontroller is accommodated with a step-down transformer to provide a 5V supply to the microcontroller. A unique RFID card is imparted for every bed with a centralised RFID decoder. When the card is tagged on the RFID it gives a TTL signal to the Microprocessor which can be seen in the LCD display the corresponding bed number, which ID has been tagged and it can be stored for the future analysis. It also has a timer for the medication to every bed, if the medicine is not provided at the given time, it will alert the nurse with the help of LED glowing and the buzzer.

### III. Circuit Diagram Explanation

The circuit diagram consists of the RFID reader. The RFID reader decodes the unique number in the RFID card and the output signal of the RFID reader is given tothe analog input terminal of the Microcontroller, which reflects to the LCD display connected to the output terminals of the Microcontroller. A reset button is associated with the microcontroller, so that the whole system can be easily reset (as we are not using a real time clock here). If the RFID is not providing any signal for the microcontroller in the given time, the LED glows and the buzzer alarm to indicate that the patient is not medicated within the given time. The Circuit board of the Microprocessor basic components namely. contains resistor. capacitors, regulator and crystal oscillator. We have used three resistors, ten capacitors (8 ceramics and 2 electrolytic), a voltage regulator and the crystal oscillator. The voltage regulator is to uphold the persistent voltage for the Microcontroller automatically.



Fig.2 Circuit Diagram

### IV. Materials Used

The microcontroller used is belonged to the family of AVR (RISC-based) named as ATMega328P-U manufactured by Atmel. It can be functioned with the minimum voltage of 4.5V and maximum of 5.5V. A Step down transformer is used to provide the required voltage for the circuit to be operated. An electromagnetic field operated RFID reader is used to read the specific RFID of each bed. A 20x4 LCD display is for showing the medicated and not medicated bed for nurse information. It can display up to 80 characters with 20 rows and 4 columns.



Fig. 3 20x4 LCD

A buzzer and an LED is provided for the alert signal to the nurse when the patient with certain bed number is not medicated.

#### V. Results

As we predicted, we have shaped a model the we proposed above. This working model consists of a stepdown transformer, Microcontroller unit, RFID Reader, LCD Display, indicators circuit and a programmer interface.



Fig. 4 Project Kit

MEDI	CINE	CHECK	
BED	1:MED	) TAKEN	
BED	21ME0	NOT TA	KEN
BED	SEME!	NOTITA	KEN

Fig. 5 LCD output when bed 1 only treated

MED1	CINE CHECK
BED	1:MED TAKEN
BED	2: MED TAKEN
BED	3: MED TAKEN

Fig. 6 LCD output when all the beds are treated

On switching on the circuit, the LCD displays shows "Medicine check 1". We used three model beds with a unique RFID. Once the bed number 1 is medicated, the LCD shows "BED 1: MED TAKEN" and the other beds are still to be medicated, hence the alarm shouts for a particular time. If the three beds are medicated at the time, the buzzer shuts and the output in the LCD be as shown in the figure.

We have imparted a reset button, so that it can assist us to reset the microcontroller operation without switching off the device.

## VI. Conclusion

As the fragment of our project we had prospered in preparing a basic protocol for the Central Unit for Multi-Patient Medication Register using the Atmel produced ATMega328P-U Microcontroller deprived of RTC (Real Time Clock). This can help the nursing staffs in the hospitals especially in the rural hospitals with less technologies.

## VII. Future Scope

The Imminent of this project is applied with a help of the RTC (Real Time Clock) which can be useful in the real-time applications such as direct implementation over the hospitals for medication register with a use of a storage device such as cloud storage or some external storage devices to store the medication details of every patient for the imminent examination by the doctors. It can be an effective tool for the hospital staff for the register and retrieval of the patient medication database easier.

### **VIII. REFERENCES**

[1]. Milan Ramljak, FESB, University of Split, Split, Croatia, "Smart Home medication reminder system" conference paper published in IEEE forum in the year2017

- Lefteris Koumakis, Charikleia Chatzaki, Eleni [2]. Kazantzaki, Evangelia Maniadi, Manolis Tsiknakis, "Dementia Care Frameworks and Technologies Assistive for Their А Review", Implementation: Biomedical Engineering IEEE Review in, vol. 12, pp.4-18, 2019
- Ahamad Jalal, Majid A. K. Quaid, M. A. Siddugi, [3]. "A Triaxial Acceleration for Ambient Smart Home System", Applied Sciences and Technology (IBCAST) 2019 16thInternational Bhurban Conference on, pp. 353-358,2019
- [4]. S. Swaminathan, H. Gage, D. Kristol, P. Engler, Department of Biomedical Engineering, New Jersey Institute of Technology, Newark, NJ, USA, a conference paper published in IEEE forum in the year1994W Lu, GQ Huang, H Liautomation in Construction, "Scenario for Applying RFID Technology in constructionprojectmanagement", published in Elsevier in the year 2011
- R. Want, Intel Res., Santa Clara, CA, USA, "An [5]. Introduction to RFID technology", published in IEEE forum, vol. 5, issue 1in the year2005
- [6]. Chechi, Davinder and Kundu, Twinkle and Kaur, Preet, "The RFID Technology and its Applications: А Review", published in IJECIRED in the year2012
- [7]. AniketYeole, SapanaBramhankar, ArjunGaikwad, AbhijeetBansod, AtulBorade, Department of E&Tc, Sandip Institute of Technology and Research Centre, Nashik, Maharashtra, India, published in IJIRCE, vol. 3, issue 2, February 2015

#### Cite this article as :

S. Archana, B. Abishek, M. Chandru, K. Hanishkumar, "Central Unit for Multi-Patient Medication Register", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN: 2395-602X, Print ISSN: 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 82-85, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM002



3rd National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India © 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Automatic Tube Feeding System

Dr. T. S. Udhaya Suriya<sup>1</sup>, J. K. Ajisha<sup>2</sup>, C. Mounika<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup>HOD, Department of BME, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, (Autonomous), Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

2,3 Department of BME, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, (Autonomous), Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

# ABSTRACT

According to the survey in hospitals, listed that 30% of patients suffer paralysis due to hypertension in our country. In hospitals the paralyzed patient needs to be feeded regularly which is major stress. The project is intended to replace the nurse with machine which gives feeding to the patient. By the use of automatic tube feeding system, the nurse can monitor the patient from distance. The advancement of tube feeding system helps hospitals to save time and man-power.

Keywords: Pre-Programmed, Peltier Plates, RTC, Atmel16A.

# I. INTRODUCTION

An infusion pump is an equipment which is commonly used in hospitals and to perfuse a liquid into the patient nostalgically. There are several types of infusion pumps which is semiautomatic and fully automatic [1]. Automatic tube feeding system is mainly used for body paralyzed patient who cannot able to perform any actions due to blood clots in brain. The flow control may be volumetric or nonvolumetric [2]. A volumetric flow control gives the flow of liquid as desired amount, where the velocity and time, are programmed using embedded C. In a non-volumetric control, the pump controls the number of drops per seconds it is the small volume control unit [3]. The volume depends on the drop's size, varying with type of equipment, temperature, liquid viscosity and density. The advantages of controlled perfusion where the drop rate and flow rate can be controlled with respect to time, the automatic tube feeding system has advantage, where the flow and concentration of liquids can be changed

when needed. In this paper Peltier Plate is proposed in automatic tube feeding system for sterilization. The centrifugal pump turns on and off the liquid, which has to be given to the patient. Real time clock is used to give feeding to the patient in real time. It is effectively used in body paralyzed patient which helps in feeding the patient continuously without man power.

# ATMEL16 MICROCONTROLLER

ATMEL16 microcontroller is common to ATMEGA16 microcontroller with certain differences. Atmel 16 is an 8-bit microcontroller of AVR family. ATMEL16 is based on RISC, architecture with 130 instruction.

ATMEL 16 has high flash memory and endurance when compared with ATMEGA microcontroller

# A. RELAY

A relay is an electrically operated switch. It acts as a switch to initiate the device. Current in the coil of

**BLOCK DIAGRAM** 

the relay produces magnetic field. The relay helps in converting the voltage from high to low as well as from low to high voltage.

## **B. PELTIER EFFECT**

The Peltier effect is a temperature difference which is created between two dissimilar metals. the heat as a source passing on one side of the plate where heat is generated and on other side of the metal cooling is generated. In this method the Peltier plates are used to sterilize the liquids by heating the liquid on rough surface of the plate and cooling the liquid on the smooth surface of the plate. Due to difference between these two metals the voltage is generated. This is similar to see beck effect and Thomson effect.

## C.PUMP

A centrifugal pump is a rotational device, it helps in diluting the medicine in water and after diluting the medicine is given to the patient through the centrifugal pump. The impeller acts as a tap for turning on the liquid and turning off the liquid flow from the pump. The casing in the centrifugal pump acts as a Centre tapped system to control the flow liquid given to the patient.

It has shaft in centrifugal pump which rotates in clockwise and in anticlockwise direction to assist the process of diluting the medicine in water.



Figure 1. Centrifugal Pump



Figure 2 : Automatic Tube Feeding System

The block diagram mainly consists of three driver board, one driver board is connected to centrifugal pump, second driver board is connected to Peltier plate and the relay driver board is connected to medicine. Power supply is given to IC Atmel16A circuit. Due to the power supply, the driver boards are activated consecutively. when the food is to be given to the patient driver board 1 and relay driver are activated. Due to this, the Peltier plate heats and cools the sample and the centrifugal pump opens the required amount of flow to the patient and closes the pump after the delivery is given to the patient. Atmel 16A 3microcontroller has a RTC which performs RTC in real time. we can able to perform the operation, even when there is power failure. The sonar sensor indicates the level of liquid remaining in the container, which can visualize in LCD display.

### CIRCUIT DIAGRAM

The time, date and liquid supply mL/hour is preprogrammed in the Atmel16A micro-controller. The Peltier plates is being used to sterilize the milk, medicine and water. The RTC controller is a 24/7 format process the time accuracy is maintained by Real Time Clock. The centrifugal pump acts as tap to turn on and off the flow of liquid.



Figure 3. Circuit Diagram

# II. RESULT



# Figure 4. Result

The automatic tube feeding system is programmed and device carries the process of feeding to the patient continuously. The driver activates the centrifugal pump in the food container which gives feeding to the patient followed by the medicine in the other container. Thus, alternatively the medicine and food are given to the patient. The project gives solution to the hospital to reduce time consumption. Time consumption to feed the patients individually is highly increased in a multispecialty hospital. This could be overcome with the help of automatic tube feeding system. It gives feeding to the patient without any need of man power. It helps hospitals to save time and manual assessment. The feature of detecting clots in tube could be implemented. It would be able to detect the miscarriage of food in larynx and other artifacts with help of detector in future.

# **III. REFERENCES**

- A. Drumea, Al. Vasile, "Infusion pump medical system controlled with modem system on chip devices ", 29th International Spring Seminar on Electronics Technology- ISSE2006, St. Marienthal, Germany.
- [2]. "Embedded control handbook Volume 1", Microchip Inc.
- [3]. Lutz Bierl, "Das grosse MSP430 Praxis Buch", Frenzies.
- [4]. Chris Nagy, "Embedded system design using the TI MSP430 series (Embedded Technology series)", Newnes.

# Cite this article as :

Dr. T. S. Udhaya Suriya, J. K. Ajisha, C. Mounika, "Automatic Tube Feeding System", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 86-88, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM003



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Wireless Wound Care System

S Archana<sup>1</sup>, S Ajithkumar<sup>2</sup>, P Denial Raj<sup>3</sup>, P Kamatchinathan<sup>4</sup>, CT Mohammed Faisal<sup>5</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-5</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous),

Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

#### ABSTRACT

Aim of the project is fast diagnosis of wound stages and bacterial infection for instant treatment using noninvasive technique. there are three functional hardware components and Zigbee module used in this system. RGB sensor detect the colour changes in the wound region and predict the stages of it. Gas sensor identify the volatile substances released by bacteria. Thus, the parameters are sensed and transmitted to monitoring system through Zigbee module. In FIR radiation therapy long wavelength (15micrometer to 1mm) and low energy infrared light is used which promotes reinnervation, remove pain in the injured section. Digital prescription depends on the wound status.

Keywords : RGB sensor, gas sensor, wound stages, volatile substances, bacterial infection, far infrared therapy.

#### I. INTRODUCTION

There are 496,762 accidents per year in India. Major traffic collisions cause injuries which leads to septicemia. In India more than 62 million peoples are affected by diabetes. Most of the fatal cases of diabetes occur due to septicemia. 35% of the septicemia is fatal. The fast diagnosis and treatment are the best solution to this problem. Sepsis is the threatening complication of infection which spread bacterial toxic substance in the bloodstream if it is not treated earlier. The conventional technique for wound stages and bacterial infection instant diagnosis slow and time taken. we use RGB sensor to detect wound stages and gas sensor to identify bacterial infection by absorbing the volatile substances released by bacteria in wound region. The people in remote village can diagnosis quickly using this system and it is easy to handle. The doctor and nursing personnel can manage more

patient at time by transmitting live parameters through Zigbee module

#### II. Block Diagram

In these we have two separate kit transmitter and receiver. Transmitter-240V power supply is regulated to 5V which is supplied to Nano-microcontroller by using step down transformer. The RGB sensor pass white light on the wound and absorbs the reflected light from the target and depends on colour absorbed it sends signal to the LCD display and gas sensor change voltage according to concentration of gas in the targeted region the Zigbee module is used to transmit the parameter.



Fig.1 Transmitter Block Diagram

Receiver-transmitted parameters were received through zigbee module and monitored by interface with USB connection using driver terminal software. CP210XUSB Driver is used to drive the kit in the specified operating system of a personal computer



Fig.2 Receiver Block Diagram

# III. Circuit Diagram

The two terminals from the power supply are connected to regulated voltage to step down input voltage. From there lined up with LCD display, Gas sensor, RGB sensor, Nano Microcontroller, Indicators and Zigbee transmitter. Microcontroller input pins are connected to RGB sensor, Gas sensor, and indicators. output pins are connected to LCD display and zigbee transmitter.



IV. Components Used

Nano-Microcontroller has twenty-two i/p and o/p pins out of that 14 digital pins and 8 analogue pins. It has inbuilt USB port and reset switch. RGB sensor sends white light on the target and absorbs the reflected light. based on the wavelength of absorbed light it produces signal. Gas sensor has strontium oxide semiconductor sensing material. It detects gas concentration in the environment based on it generates potential difference by varying the resistance of sensing component. Far IR light is generated by LED operated in Far IR spectrum. We can detect different light and volatile substance released by bacteria through setting specific threshold value. Zigbee is a twoway communication tool for transmitting and receiving the live parameters. Interference with pc we can store the live stream data. LCD for temporary monitoring.


Fig.4 Arduino Nano



Fig.5 Gas Sensor MQ135



Fig.6 RGB Sensor

## V. Result

We fabricated the main idea into a prototype kit which consist of RGB sensor, Gas sensor, Far IR LED and Zigbee. When switching the circuit RGB sensor pass white light on the wound region. If the reflected light has threshold score beyond 20 then it provides prescription. Gas sensor detect gas concentration on the wound if it exceeds threshold score of 500 then it indicates bacterial infection and provide prescription for it. The live parameters were monitored using computer through Zigbee.



Fig. 7 Wireless Wound Care System

## VI. Conclusion

As the fragment of our project we had prospered in preparing a basic protocol for the Wireless wound care system will be more helpful for the doctor to manage more patient at a time. The digital prescription feature is beneficial to patient in remote area. Instant detection helps in immediate procedure.

## **VII. Future Scope**

With some advancement and combine with telecommunication link nursing personnel can do all the treatment and medication even though the doctor at long distance, live parameters are transmitting from one medical center to another for better analysis and treatment advice for severe/critical cases

## **VIII. REFERENCES**

- J. Mekkes and W. Westerhof, iImage processing in the study of wound healing,î Clinics in Dermatology, vol. 13, no. 4, pp. 401-407
- [2]. B. F. Jones and P. Plassman, ìAn instrument to measure the dimensions of skin wounds,î IEEE

Transactions on Biomedical Engineering, vol. 42, no. 5, pp. 464-470, 1995.

- [3]. W. P. Berriss, iAutomatic quantitative analysis of healing skin wounds using colour digital image processing,iWorld wide wounds (online.
- [4]. W. P. Berriss, ìAcquisition of skin wound images and measurement of wound healing rate and status using colour image processing,î PhD thesis, the University of Reading.

## Cite this article as :

S Archana, S Ajithkumar, P Denial Raj, P Kamatchinathan, CT Mohammed Faisal, "Wireless Wound Care System", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 89-92, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM004



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **Detection of Dry Eye In Human Using Humidity**

C. Sathish Kumar<sup>1</sup>, T. Anbarasan<sup>2</sup>, Eldho Alias<sup>3</sup>, G. Gokulakannan<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering

(Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-4</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M.

G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

Dry eye is one of the greatest public eye related difficulty that affect due to deficiency in tear production. There are many faces that contribute to this disease such as ocular area and deficiency in tear productivity, age and gender, innermost environments, and computer visualization syndrome (CVS). The elements deal with eye dryness in the electrical modules are humidity and temperature sensors, and a microcontroller. The design at this stage is aimed to prove the humidification level in human eye. In addition, the use of microcontroller was considered to offer programmability for clinical studies and personalized eye care.

Keywords : Dry Eye, Keratoconjunctivitis Sicca, Sensors, Humidity, Temperature, Microcontroller.

## I. INTRODUCTION

As we all know that human eye is very sensitive to the atmosphere that can attack bacteria and virus such that causes very dis-comfortness to the wellbeing. Major one of the common reason behind this is lack of tear in human eve that can be also called as keratoconjunctivitissicca. As that the quantity and quality of tear will need to be assigned and to be calculated. We were using water or other medicinal droplets over the past few decades. The main problem occurs which is the irritations that can irritate the wellbeing in the society during their work. The person should attain constant irritations that will attain a high pain too. The persons will feel a sandy and gritty sensation that will effects in worrying and ulceration of the cornea in the eye if it is left untreated for several period of time. The treatment for the dry eye is very less such that applying artificial tear by providing eye drop supplementary. By this humidifier analysis we can

attain out the range of our level of dry eyeness such that evenly add the eye drops time to time.



Reducing the humidification which can reduce the dryness in the eye. By reducing that he or she can be able to work properly or more active in the society. Over stress which may also leads to this condition and strain over the display within a limited range of vision which can be make dryness. The old peoples can be converting the AC voltage to DC voltage we use the affected easily by which can affect the vision too. rectifier which is full wave rectifier. To eliminate the Sometimes hormonal imbalance also attacks these types ripples, we will use the capacitor filter. Regulator is of eye diseases. Such that vitamin A deficiency which used to convert the voltage to 5V from 230V supply. would attacks the persons who have dry eye. The over The temperature of the area of eye and humidity levels also usage of the computer can keratoconjunctivitis sicca such that the cooperate display which is also been connected to workers will affect this problem easily. The easy microcontroller. estimation of the dryness can achieve the less irritation and pain.

#### **II. BLOCK DIAGRAM**

#### DESCRIPTION

Microcontroller is the main unit for controlling the sensing module. It reads the ambient temperature level and humidity level. The recognizing module is associated with the microcontroller. The sensor which may consists of a thermistor and a capacitive humidity sensor with itself that helps out to observe easily and provides a reset button to reset the values and the LED alert for if the dryness is too high. The sensitivity of the sensor to temperature is 0.1 degree Celsius and to humidity level 0.1%. For everytwo seconds both the temperature and humidity levels are measured if it's been connected out over the area of eye.

Using the pic microcontroller optimum humidity can be displayed out with the sensor and the thermistor. Normally a person has 24-degree humidification and 30-40 % should be balanced tear production. The PIC microcontroller is used in this circuit and the other modules are connected to it. The humidity (HR202L) sensor and temperature (LM35) sensor are connected to the main control unit which helps out easily placed in the area of eye and the temperature and humidity levels are measured. The power supply unit is also connected to the microcontroller which consists of Bridge rectifier, a filter capacitor and a regulator. For

form in the eye will be sensed and displayed in the LCD the



Fig.2 LCD Display

Using mikroC software the PIC microcontroller which is been functioned out and shows the outputs which in the LCD display. The microC which helps in programming according to the user interfaces. It can develop complex applications into very simple. For smoothing purpose, we use out the electrolytic capacitor in which the range of 470  $\mu$ F 35 V such that with of a charging and discharging input and output. So the varying DC will be reduced and the proper range of the humidity sense will be occurred easily. The regulator which is the range of 7805 such that which could get proper 5 V DC current and eliminate the ripple factor. For the easy conversion of AC to DC we use bridge rectifier that has 4 area of connections. The over dryness will affect the vision too such that can be reduced by making an alarm beep with the help of an LED indicator.

#### III. CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



Fig.3 Circuit Diagram

Using these measurements that can be makes out the power consumption by which providing the DC current. The supply can be works over battery and helps to be make it portable.

## **IV. RESULTS**



Fig.4 Result (Model)

By using the 16F876A PIC microcontroller helps to find out the humidity level and the temperature is being sensed and been displayed out through the LCD display. This will help to reduce the time delay in the improper medicining in the dry eye diseases and other dry syndromes over region of the eye.

Time to time delay use can helps to achieve the normal tear by the proper medicines which as droplets. We can also reduce the medicine by using this detection method by which the alarm system that could be mentions at the time of looseness and make wash of the eyes over period of time.

#### V. CONCLUSION

From the project, the development of active verification of the humidification and the temperature sensing over the range of accumulating dry eye in socio well-being or aged peoples. By using this we can reduce the usage of droplets and make ourselves a better treatment to keratoconjunctivitissicca.

#### VI. FUTURE WORKS

In future these sensing can be within aligned in the pocket and measures out. The alarm sensing can be attached towards phone and make it feels or get reminded out the time of low or high teared/tearless eye.

#### VII. REFERENCES

- M. L. Schwebel, "Remedy for Dry Eye Syndrome," United State Patent No. US 7306928 B2, May 2,2006.
- [2]. S. Davison, R. Paulson, "Application, System, and Method for Treating Dry Eye Conditions and Promoting Dry Eyes," United States Patent No. US 7231922 B2, Jun 19,2007.
- [3]. DJ.C. Pong, "Dry Eye Syndrome- Disgnosis and Management," The Hong Kong Medical Diary, 15(10),37,2010.
- [4]. M.A. Lemp, C. Baudouin, J. Baum, M. Dogru, G.N. Foulks, S. Kinoshita, et ai, "The Definition and Classification of Dry Eye Disease: Report of the Definition and Classification Subcommittee

of the International Dry Eye Workshop (2007)," The Ocular Surface, vol. 5, no.2, pp. 75-92,2007.

[5]. M. Guillan, C. Maissa, "Tear film evaporation effect of age and gender. Cont Lens Anterior Eye," vol. 33, no. 4, pp.171-175, 2010.

## Cite this article as :

C. Sathish Kumar, T. Anbarasan, Eldho Alias, G. Gokulakannan, "Detection of Dry Eye In Human Using Humidity", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 93-96, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM005



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Wireless Monitoring of Heart-Rate And Temperature Using Bluetooth Technology

## P. Ganesh Babu<sup>1</sup>, E. Anusuya<sup>2</sup>, J. Kavitha Vaishnav<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of BME, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India <sup>2,3</sup>Student, Department of BME, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

Stethoscope is an important device to sense heartbeat and analyze pulmonary abnormalities. Moreover acoustic stethoscopes are used. It is difficult to analyze the heart sound and diagnose it. Also the chest piece and the connecting tubes are known to facilitate transmission of pathogens from patient to patient and from patient to user. Therefore, this idea was to develop a wireless transmission. Three different data are fed through pot specifying the following conditions: normal, below normal and above normal. These are visualized in the handheld device as digital data with certain indications.

Keywords: LM35 Temperature Sensor, Heart Rate Monitoring, Bluetooth Module For Wireless Transmission.

## I. INTRODUCTION

Stethoscope play an important role along with electronic stethoscope in healthcare unit to diagnose the internal organs like lungs, heart and bowel sounds, and also used to measure blood pressure. They are amplified by the body impulses. They convert acoustic sound waves into electrical signals and further amplified for maximal listening. In order to get an amplified sound output, ambient noise reduction and enhanced frequency range, wireless monitoring using Bluetooth technology is made. It enables them to connect with other Bluetooth devices. Subsequently, health care has become a challenge to many advancements and impairment.

## II. BLOCK DIAGRAM

Here the ATMEGA 328 microcontroller is given with the power supply of AC voltage typically 220V RMS





Fig 1.1 Block Diagram

the level of the attained DC output. A regulator circuit avoids ripples and even remains constant DC value if DC volume varies. Potentiometer is used to feed the data with three different conditions with three different varying ranges. To detect the temperature here used is LM-35. Temperature varies directly as the electrical output and acts as an integrated circuit sensor which can measure temperature in °C.They are more accurate than thermistor. This circuitry temperature measures with a resolution of up to 0.5°C.

Microcontroller ATMEGA used here is 328microcontroller with the low power. Bluetooth is a special interest group which serves in computing, networking, consumer electronics and telecommunication. They interconnect with many other devices which synchronize the upcoming problems. Here used Bluetooth 4.0 of 2MHz spacing, which allows 40 channels. Hence it performs an excellent procedure in wireless transmission of heart rate and temperature to the device with high efficiency and transfer rate.



#### III. CIRCUIT DIAGRAM

Fig 1.2 Circuit Diagram

The data is fed as an input to the microcontroller and it will process the digital data and waits at the transmitting end of the Bluetooth. This is viewed once the bluetooth application is interfaced with our mobile. This can be logged in by entering the security code which it had generated in the software. Once it matches it gets connected automatically. These parameters are viewed through the ASCII code. It can also process data through the added comments.

#### IV. RESULT



Fig 1.3 Wireless monitoring of heart rate and temperature using bluetooth technology.

This idea has resulted into a proposed system detecting the heart rate and temperature through Bluetooth technology. It aids the physician to monitor the bodily conditions of an individual with an handheld device. Several diagnostic assessments could be performed. Also the transfer rate of data is so fast that it could yield result with higher efficiency.

#### V. CONCLUSION

This system generally monitors the heart rate and temperature in real time environment and it can also be very much effective in the absence of connectivity tubing. This proposed system does not allow any type of pathogens that can affect the patient in any direct or indirect methods. All the data are continuously monitored and sent to physician or guardian in case of any issue or bad situation. The one who have undergone heart surgery could make use of it so that they don't need to rush through hospital often.

#### **VI. REFERENCES**

- [1]. Arduino support from MATLAB- Hardware Support- MATLAB and simulink, Feb 2017.
- [2]. S.Mandal,R.J.Mandana, R.U.Acharya, J.Chatterjee, A.K.Ray, "Practice of cardiac auscultation: Clinical perspectives and its implication on computer aided diagnosis", 2014.
- [3]. "Heart Disease Fact Sheet" in, centers for disease control and prevention, 2017.
- [4]. T.Ning, L.Cheng, K.Hsish, "identification and features extraction of systolic and diastolic murmurs", The 13th IEEE International Conference on signal processing, Nov: 6-10, 2016.
- [5]. "Design and development of a digital stethoscope for cardiac murmur", international journal of computer application, vol. 73, no.222, 2013.
- [6]. E.Andres, A.Hajjam, C.Brandt,"Advances and innovations in the field of auscultation with a special focus on the developement of new intelligent stethoscope systems", health and technology,vol. 2,no. 1, pp. 6-15.
- [7]. A.Kakati, R.Gogoi, J.Singha, J.Laskar," An user friendly electronic stethoscope for heart rate monitoring", Journal of applied and fundamental sciences, 2015

Cite this article as :

P. Ganesh Babu, E. Anusuya, J. Kavitha Vaishnav, "Wireless Monitoring of Heart-Rate And Temperature Using Bluetooth Technology", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 97-99, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM006



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

## **Alcohol Consumption and Drowsiness Detection**

Dr. T. S. Udhaya Suriya<sup>1</sup>, M. Arunkumar<sup>2</sup>, S. Manikandan<sup>3</sup>, M. Praveenkumar<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>HOD, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2,3,4</sup>Students, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous),

Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

According to the survey in recent years, road accidents are due to drowsiness or sleepiness of adriver. In order to avoid such accidents, many researches have been done to detect drowsiness. Their methodologies usually estimate either physiological or behavioral characteristics of the driver or the measures related to the vehicle being used. Sleepiness of the driver can be detected using eye blink sensors which trigger the alarm to conscious the driver and generate vibrations on steering, for the confirmation. It will also happen when driver's head fall due to sleepiness through head fall monitoring. In this process, the alert will be sent to the driver if the driver is Drowsy and this system is also designed with android app.

Keywords : Eye Blink Sensors, Alcohol Sensor, Head Fall Sensor, Bluetooth, Driver Board.

## I. INTRODUCTION

Frequently, the loss of driver's control over the vehicle results in the road accidents. Most of the times, even if the vehicles are flawless; the human errors may result in the fatal consequences. Usually sleepiness of driver or consumption of liquor leads to the loss of control over the vehicles. Loosing control for even a fraction of second leads to the major damage of both property and life. So, It is indispensable to avoid unexpected harmful effects of drowsiness on roads. Iris scan is most preferable to detect drowsiness of driver. Researches have been done in which a lot of prototypes and modules were developed for iris scanning. Innovations have been done in different technologies for gadgets designing it can detect drowsiness and consumption of alcohol by the driver. The drowsiness can also be detected by the use of eye blink sensor.

Frequency of opening and closing of eye rate is the main objective developed in this system. Drowsiness is the medial stage for sleep, it is the state of progressive awareness associate with the sleep. In case of driving, drowsiness increases the probability of accidents. Many traffic surveys shows that 22% of accidents are due to drowsiness and 33% of accidents are because of alcoholism. Many research have been trying to develop new drowsiness detectors. The drunk and drive detectors have also been developed to avoid accidents. But there are very few research works done for the combination of both sensors. It will be unique to create such a system can detect the drowsiness as well as alcohol consumed car driver and it intimate person on real time basis. Haar transform are used to detect the blinking rate of eyeanda breathalyser is used to measure alcohol content in blood from breath air content (BrAC). Along with the high speed Raspberian system, raspberry-pi board act as the heart of the system(CPU). The application of raspberry pi CPU based sensing system to the detection of driver's lethargy and alcoholism in order to avoid the road accidents[1].

#### **II. OBJECTIVE**

Driver drowsiness detection is a car safety technology which helps prevent accidents caused by the driver getting drowsy. Various studies have suggested that around 20% of all road accidents are fatigue-related, up to 50% on certain roads.



**III. METHODOLOGY** 

Figure 1. Drunk and drowsy system

ATMEGA32 is the 28 pin Microcontroller, it is based on low power AVR risk. As it contain 8KB programmable flash memory.The microcontroller is used to process the data from the availability sensors, all the sensors and components are connected with digital pins except alcohol sensor. The alcohol sensor (MQ3) works based up on the smell and concentration of the alcohol. Alcohol consumed data will be send to the microcontroller and it analyze the data andthe data is again send to the DC gear motors so the car could not starts. At the same time, buzzer vibrator and indicators tends to be "ON",the alcohol consumed get displayed on the LCD display. The drowsiness has detected by two sensors, Eye blink and head fall sensor. Eye blink sensor works depends upon IR radiation. If the human eye opens, it get observed so that frequency level of the eye decreased. The frequency level increases when the sensor detects the data. Head fall sensor contains a tilt, which is filled with mercury. The head fall movement of the driver has been detected depends up on the angular change of the tilt. Whenever the two sensors detects the data, it send the data to microcontroller, then the data is subjected to the DC gear motors, speed will be decreases step by step and then the car has been stopped. This information will be send through Bluetooth by a android application via SMS. At the same time the vibrator buzzer indicators tends to be "ON". The power supply is 5v for all circuits, and the DC gear motors has 12v power supply.

#### IV. CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



Figure 2. Circuit Diagram of Alcohol & Drowsiness Detection System

Microcontroller consist of 28 pins, 0-13 are called digital pins, except those are analog pins which is used to detect drowsiness while drunk & drive. Eye blink, head fall, vibrator sensor are connected to digital pins. Eye blink sensor consists of three pins digital Vcc, ground and output pin. Bluetooth consist of four pins digital Vcc, ground, transmitter and receiver. LCD (16x2) consist of 16 pins, last two pins are used for LED connector. Driver board is used to change the positive and negative modes in order to move the car in front and back direction. All the circuit components works on five volts power supply. The motor, which works on twelve volts power supply.

## V. RESULTAND DISCUSSION



Figure 3 Output of the system

The power supply is given to the system. The Bluetooth receives input data from all the sensors and makes the car to stop its motion step by step.

#### **VI. CONCLUSION**

Recent survey showed that 20% of accidents is due to mind distraction of driver and 30% is due to fatigue (drunk and drive). We have followed different methodologies in a single prototype to monitor driver 's physical activities and to alert them in case of distraction. Thus the major cause for accident are drowsiness, fatigue, alcohol consumption, head fall. By using this system we can detect those parameters and it will be more helpful in minimising the percentage of road accidents of traffic survey.

#### **VII.REFERENCES**

- A. Amditis, M. Bimpas, G. Thomaidis, M. Tsogas, M. Netto, S.Mammar, A. Beutner, N. Möhler, T.Wirthgen, S. Zipser, A. Etemad, M. Da Lio, and R. Cicilloni, "A situation-adaptive lanekeeping support system: Overview of the SAFELANE approach,"
- [2]. Jaeik Jo, Ho Gi Jung, Kang Ryoung, Jaihie Kim, "Vision –based method for detecting driver drowsiness and distraction in driver monitoring system"
- [3]. Noninvasive Biological Sensor System for Detection of Drunk Driving Kohji Murata, Etsunori Fujita, Shigeyuki Kojima, Shinitirou Maeda, yumi Ogura, Tsutomu Kamei, Toshio Tsuji.
- [4]. Detecting Pedestrians Using Patterns of Motion and Appearance Paul Viola Michael J. Jones Daniel Snow. 2003 IEEE.
- [5]. Boon Ginn Lee and Wan Young Chung, " A smart phone based driver safety monitoring system using data fusion" Sensors journal, Vol 12, 2012.

## Cite this article as :

Dr. T. S. Udhaya Suriya, M. Arunkumar, S. Manikandan, M. Praveenkumar, "Alcohol Consumption and Drowsiness Detection", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 100-102, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM007



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India © 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Hearing Aid with Voice Recognition Alarm System

C. Sathish Kumar<sup>1</sup>, Asha A K<sup>2</sup>, Hemalatha V<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India <sup>2-5</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

In modern world, the severe hearing loss undergoes surgery and based on the damage, hearing aid is used or prescribed. So far the advancement in hearing loss is amplification and recording system. Since the usage of hearing aid with recording system needs a manual operation, can have difficulties and leading to manual error. To overcome such difficulties the recording system with voice recognition board, alarm system is used to record the sound waves for particular distance and the alarm system is necessary to the person who leaves or forget to wear it in meantime. So the recording system records the required sound waves and gives alarm when it detects the sound waves which is not in use by the individual. Noise filters in voice recognition board discriminate the noise and used to detect the sound waves at a particular distance and alarm system is used to remind and show the location of the aid. So the ultimate aim is to achieve a hearing aid with voice recognition alarm system. **Keywords :-** Hearing Loss, Voice Recognition Board, Impaired Patient, Losing the Aid, Alarm (Buzzer) system.

## I. INTRODUCTION

Hearing aid is a device used by the impaired patients with partial hearing loss and with surgery to the ear with the damage in the muscles such as stapes, malleus and incus. On severe hearing loss we go for surgery and based on the damage, hearing aid is used or prescribed. Impaired patients who have partial hearing loss will be prescribed with hearing aid by the response to the sound waves. So far the impaired patients with partial hearing loss used to lose or subconsciously fails to wear the hearing aid, Patients being old will lose the hearing aid often. Here losing the hearing aid under a particular distance can be found through voice recognition board since it is a recorded system of similar voice or familiar people. The statements or commands given and recorded in the voice recognition board will sense the voice of the people and gives a buzzer alarm to the patient. The buzzer alarm is given under a particular distance can be heard by the impaired patient.

## II. BLOCK DIAGRAM

## DESCRIPTION

The block diagram consists of power supply about 12V which is converted to 5V using step down transformer and fed to the microcontroller (ATMega 328). A voke board with analog input fed to the microcontroller as digital input. Buzzer and LCD display are the output from the microcontroller.



Fig.1 Block Diagram

## **III. MATERIALS USED**

A microcontroller in this project is consists of AVR (RISC-based) named as ATMega 328P-U manufactured by Atmel.

Step down transformer is a device used to convert the high voltage or current to the secondary low voltage or current. Here it converts 230V to 12V-5V. Voice recognition board is a computer software programmed hardware device that decodes the human voice and gives the command to the controller. LCD display and buzzer are the outputs where the buzzer produces alarm system and LCD displays the command instruction.

## IV. CIRCUIT DIAGRAM

Liquid Crystal Display (LCD) is used to replace the LEDs. It can display numbers, characters and display

and graphics. There are 14 pins marked with numbers. This comprises the required output. Using the measurements it can make out the required power consumption in which it provides the DC current supply easier.





## V. RESULT

By using the ATMega 348 microcontroller the PORT B is connected to the LCD display and PORT C connected to the voice recognition board to get the input from the person and it recognize will displayed on the LCD by identifying the loaded input.



Fig. 3 Result(model)

## VI. CONCLUSION

On hardware the voice recognition board is used to recognize the input voice given by different persons. The alarm system is followed by the voice recognition board which is fed with the input of two to seven persons voice command without any interference of noises and when the input is loaded the voice spoken will be read by the mike and LCD identifies and displays the specific person name given through the coding given by the c++ programming language to the microcontroller. The hearing aid with the simulated software using MATLAB and LABVIEW can overcome the issues on losing the aid device.

#### VII.REFERENCES

- Lee H, UN C K. A study of on-off characteristics of conversational speech J]. Communications, IEEE Transactions on, 1986, 34(6): 630-637.
- [2]. Rabiner L R, Sambur M R. An algorithm for determining the endpoints of isolated utterances J]. Bell System Technical Journal, 1975, 54(2): 297-315.

- [3]. Dunn R B, Reynolds D A, Quatieri T F. Approaches to speaker detection and tracking in conversational speech J]. Digital signal processing, 2000, 10(1): 93-112.
- [4]. Pathak M A, Raj B. Privacy-Preserving Speaker Verification and Identification Using Gaussian Mixture Models J]. Audio, Speech, and Language Processing, IEEE Transactions on, 2013, 21(2): 397-406.

## Cite this article as :

Dr. T. S. Udhaya Suriya, M. Arunkumar, S. Manikandan, M. Praveenkumar, "Alcohol Consumption and Drowsiness Detection", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 100-102, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM007



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

## **Implementing A Smart Bed System for Patients With Impaired Mobility**

S. Archana<sup>1</sup>, D. Devapriya<sup>2</sup>, P. Pradeepa<sup>3</sup>, G. R. Yogeshwari<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-4</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

Healthcare demand for hospital beds is a concern in both private and public institutions. The normal hospital beds are burdensome and do not consider both caregiver's health and patient's stress and discomfort that have consequences on the rehabilitation process. For these reasons, a Smart Bed system is proposed. Implementing the smart bed with a user- friendly interface empowers the patient and caregiver to move the bed into complex positions 45' degree. This reduces the risk of death and also enhances the person's quality of life. The arrangement in bed consists of a appropriate hole in the bed top & mattress which is normally covered by platform with mattress during idle position. This platform slides out by manually operated servo motor to clear the hole. Simultaneously, a downside bucket through the hole & is ready to use. A bucket arranged with level indicating sensor. When the sensor reaches it threshold level, the LED light indicates the current level. Vacuum motor turns on to clean the all wastages and connected to drainage pipeline. All controls are within patient's reach. Conditions can be indicated on RGB LED lights and buzzer notifications. After use, arrangement is reversed and bed is brought back to its ordinary position.

Keywords: Health Care, Complex Positions, Level Indicator, Vacuum Motor, RGB LED.

## I. INTRODUCTION

In the hospital, care-givers need to transfer a immobile patient from medical bed to others places, such as x-ray laboratory, MRI laboratory, another ward etc. In general two nurses are needed to transfer the patient. The task becomes more exigent when shifting an overweight patient. The Musculoskeletal disorder (MSDS) including back injuries is the major risk in the long run. If the task is carried out repeatedly, most likely the nurses will experience a persistent back pain. Smart Transfer Patient Bed is designed to solve the nurse's problems in transferring patient. Hospitalizing the bedridden patients is a vital issue with the clock assistance as many people are involved in it. Any reduction in the number of people involved and the amount of efforts required is going to benefit a large section of the society.

## **II. LITERATURE SURVEY**

[1] T. Yoshikawa, N. J. Livesley, and A. W.Chow, "Infected pressure ulcers in elderly individuals," Clinical Infectious Diseases. If an elderly individual is in the same position for too long, whether in bed or a wheelchair, the friction between the skin and the surface may stop the blood flow, causing the pressure area to receive less oxygen and thus causing the cells to die in that area. This is how bedsores will develop. Pressure ulcers in elderly individuals can cause significant morbidity and mortality and are a major economic burden to the healthcare system.

[2] "Mattress Sensing MAP System," mattress- sensingmap-system-prevents-pressure-ulcershtml.MAP system involves a special electronic sheet placed over a mattress that has thousands of sensors that detect the pressure distribution of the patient's body over the bed. It is very similar to our proposed method. However, our proposed system uses 1/20 times fewer sensors than MAP. In addition, depending on the upper body and lower body, different types of sensors are deployed efficiently considering the incidence of bedsores. Notice that the incidences of bedsores are relatively low in the areas with frequent movements such as legs.

[3] Y. S. Delahoz and M. A. Labrador, "Survey on fall detection and fall prevention using wearable and external sensors," Sensors. The work in proposed a computer vision-based fall detection system for monitoring an elderly person in a home care application. It suffers from occlusion since subjects can sometimes be behind a sofa or furniture while being monitored.

#### III. III. OBJECTIVE

In order to give support to caregivers in nursing and elderly patients who are not able to move freely, in this project, we propose a design and implementation of a smart bed. In this bed, ultrasound level sensors are fitted underneath the mattress. Our experimental results make obvious that a prototype smart bed works well for several human models of various heights and weights.



**IV. BLOCK DIAGRAM** 

Fig 1. Block diagram

#### V. BLOCK DIAGRAM DESCRIPTION

In this proposed system, the main power supply is the ac source. Since the ATMEL RISC microcontroller works on dc source, to convert ac to dc the Diode Bridge Rectifier is used. To achieve the objective of tilting the bed over a particular angle, the Servo Motor is used. The Servo motor is accompanied with Pulse Width Modulator (PWM) to control the amplitude of the digital signal in order to control the servo motor. The Ultrasonic Level Sensor is used to measure the range of the waste collected in the bucket which is fixed under the mattress. To achieve the clock assistance, Pulse Time Counter is assisted with the Level sensor. This is mainly used here to monitor the history of excretion of a patient. The removal of wastages collected in the bucket is done by the centrifugal action of the Flushing motor. The ATMEL RISC Microcontroller processes the signal from level sensor and make the decision either to ON or OFF the flushing motor through Relay Valve, it is also assisted with the display to notify the level of waste collected. The RGB LED indicates the current status of levels of waste collected. Sound Indicator (buzzer) alerts the care-taker whenever the wastage level gets to maximum. The ATMAL RISC Microcontroller processes and controls all the signal fetched from the functional blocks. The Touch Sensors are used as Controls.

#### VI. CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



VII.RESULT



#### VIII. CONCLUSION

Smart medical beds are integrated solutions for patient care, assistance and monitoring, based on a inclusive, multidisciplinary design approach. Smart beds, flawlessly incorporated into the healthcare, have a exclusive prospect in enabling more efficient efforts for caregivers, and more approachable environments for patients.

#### **IX. REFERENCES**

- Goeran Fiedler, George Papaioannou, Christos [1]. George Nianios Mitrogiannis, and TheodorosKyprianou "Development of a new with Improved Bed System Decubitus Prophylaxis for Bed-Ridden Patients", of 9th Proceedings the International Conference on Information Technology and Applications in Biomedicine, ITAB 2009, Larnaca, Cyprus, 5-7 November 2009.
- [2]. Hongbo Wang and Fumio Kasagami, "Careful-Patient Mover Used for Patient Transfer in Hospital", IEEE/ICME International Conference on Complex Medical Engineering, 2007, 20-26.
- [3]. Joseph S. Spano, H. Asada. Kinematic Analysis and Design of Surface Wave Distributed Actuators with Application to a Powered Bed for Bedridden Patients. Transactions on Robotics and Automation, Vol. 16, No. 1, February 2000, 1-11.

**Cite this article as :** Sh



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Implementing an Emerging Technologies Based E-Saline Bottle Monitoring and Control System

## V. P. Krishnammal<sup>1</sup>, K. Kalaiselvan<sup>2</sup>, W. Joshua<sup>3</sup>, V. Dharneshwaran<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-4</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

Modern health care organization requires manual caretakers and their heavy duties become a social problem in the modern world which is an extremely time-consuming job. We are proposing a device wherein remote drip infusion monitoring and control framework has been produced for medical clinics. The device contains various Infusion checking gadgets, control framework, and a focal screen. The infusion monitoring device using an load cell which can detect or sense the drip infusion rate (drops per minute), remaining time, an empty infusion solution bag at particular critical set level and also show remaining infusion capacity displayed on central monitor and this information will be sent wirelessly to the crucial or central monitor located at the nurse's control room and also from central monitor. Here automatic controlling of reverse flow blood. Continues monitoring patient present in bed or absent, if they not present. The essential monitor receives the data from numerous infusion checking or administering devices and then displays. The projected system eradicates continuous on vision/sight monitoring of the patient by nurses.

Keywords :- Power supply, LCD, Load Cell, Relay, Microcontroller, Motion sensor, Buzzer, HX711, Wi-Fi device.

## I. INTRODUCTION

The current patient monitor schemes in hospitals permit continuous monitoring of patient vital signs, which need the sensors to be hardwired to neighbouring, bedside monitors or Personal Computers, and essentially restrain the patient to his hospital bed. Even after linking these systems to a specific patient, a paramedical associate need to endlessly monitor and note down all the vital parameters of a certain patient by keeping track of all of his/her records manually. Adopting such a method is error prone and may lead to disaster in the case of a human error. In the current planned system the patient health is continuously checked by the Mobile multi patient monitoring scheme and the attained data is transferred to a centralized controller. The patient monitor scheme that consumes very low power and is very small in size. These are specifically planned for low power consumption.

#### II. BLOCK DIAGRAM



Fig.1 Block Diagram

In our project we are proposing a new system of Infusion pump which will indicate the glucose level, back flow of blood, and the patient present or absent in bed which will be displayed in LCD and control system.

The system consist of power supply circuits built using filters, voltage regulators, and rectifiers. Starting with an AC voltage, a stable DC voltage is acquired by correcting the AC voltage, then riddling to a DC level, and finally, regulating to obtain a preferred fixed DC voltage.



Fig 2. Block Diagram of Power Supply

The series of 78 regulators deliver fixed positive regulated voltages ranges from 5 to 24 volts. Similarly, the series of 79 regulators deliver fixed undesirable regulated voltages ranges from 5 to 24 volts.

- For IC's, Micro Controller, LCD 5 volts
- For alarm circuit, op-amp, relay circuits -12 volts

The mechanical setup uses bottle and stand which connects to the load cell. The load cell which act as a force transducer is used to measure the weight of the saline bottle and load cell is connected to the HX711 which converts Analog data to digital data. That data is transferred to the PIC Microcontroller. PIC microcontrollers that can be programmed to carry out a massive range of tasks. The data from HX711 are transferred to the LCD display through PIC microcontroller. It displays the low level glucose rate and proper level glucose rate.

The Relay unit is used to controls (close and open) circuits electromechanically which controls the motion sensor and IR sensor. The Motion sensor checks either the patient is present or absent in bed. Socially the motion sensor alerts whenever there is change in patient position or when the child is missing.



Fig 3 Single point load cells

The Relay unit is also connected with the IR sensor which sense the blood back flow in the tube. It connects with a buzzer that alerts whether blood is reverse to the saline bottle.

All those data's are transferred to the PIC microcontroller which connect with Wi-Fi module that transfers all the data's to the control system or central monitoring system. The transferred data's are viewed in the specific website page.

#### III. CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



**IV. RESULTS** 

The load cell is designed to give the analog output to the HX711 then analog output is converted into digital output that is displayed in LCD. The LCD shows the command indications that is Low level glucose, Proper level glucose. The LCD is also displays the patient is present or absent in bed and blood back flow.





Fig 6. Low Level Glucose Indication



Fig 8. Proposed System

The Wi-Fi module is transfer the data to the connected device and it shows a threshold value and graphical representation of threshold levels and timings.

#### V. CONCLUSION

This project describes the system in which the saline rate is automatically monitored flow using microcontroller. The results in the form of saline drop rate, number of drops coming from saline bottle, saline solution given to the patient and remaining time to empty the saline bottle with the help of serial port test software are wirelessly send to nurse's or doctor's computer and displayed. This system is cost effective, reliable, and useful for nurses. It can be reclaimed the next time with a different saline bottle. The rural hospitals make use of this system efficiently. It is mostly advantageous during night as there is no necessity for nurses toward go to patient's bed each time to check the level of saline in the bottle.

#### **VI. REFERENCES**

- [1]. Neha Mahajan, K.T.V. Reddy, "Patient Monitoring using ZigBee technology," National conference on Nascent trends in Information and Communication technologies, Equinox 2010
- [2]. Neha Mahajan, K.T.V. Reddy, "Wireless Monitoring of Physiological parameters using ZigBee technology," in CIT journal of Research, Volume 1, Issue 3, Nov. 2010, Pages: 154-162.
- [3]. Y. Hao and J. Foster, "Wireless sensor networks for health monitoring applications," Physiological Meas., vol. 29, no. 11, pp. R27– R56, 2008.
- [4]. S. Ohta, H. Nakamoto, Y. Shinagawa, and T. Tanikawa, "A Health monitoring system for elderly people living alone," J. Telemedicine and Telecare, vol. 8, no. 3, pp. 151–156, Jun. 2002.
- [5]. N. Hamza, F. Touati, and L. Khriji,"Wireless biomedical system design based on ZigBee technology for autonomous healthcare," in Proc. Int. Conf. Commun., Comput., Power (ICCCP'09), Muscat, Feb. 15–18, 2009, pp.
- [6]. Priyadharshini.R, Mithuna.S, Vasanth Kumar.U, Kalpana Devi.S,Dr. Suthanthira Vanitha.N "Automatic Intravenous Fluid Level Indication System for Hospitals" International Journal for Research in Applied Science & Engineering Technology (IJRASET) Volume 3 Issue VIII, August 2015 Pg.no : 427-432
- [7]. P. Pearline Sheeba, N. Anushree, L. Aishwarya "Saline Infusion Level Detection and Heart Rate Monitoring System" International Journal for Research in Applied Science & Engineering Technology (IJRASET) Volume 4 Issue XI, November 2016 Pg.no:637-641
- [8]. Shyama Yadav, Preet Jain "Real time cost effective e- saline monitoring and control system" International Conference on Control,

Computing, Communication and Materials (ICCCCM) February 2016 IEEE 2016.

- [9]. Manoj Kumar Swain, Santosh Kumar Mallick , Rati Ranjan Sabat "Smart Saline Level Indicatorcum Controller" International Journal of Application or Innovation in Engineering & Management (IJAIEM) Volume 4, Issue 3, March 2015 Pg.no:299-301
- [10]. C.C. Gavimath, Krishnamurthy Bhat, C.L. Chayalakshmi, R.S. Hooli, B.E. Ravishankera "Design and development of versatile saline flow rate measuring device and GSM based remote monitoring device" International Journal of Pharmaceutical Applications(IJPA) Volume 3, Issue 1, 2012, Pg.no: 277-281.
- [11]. Mansi G. Chidgopkar; Aruna P. Phatale "Automatic and low cost saline level monitoring system using wireless bluetooth module and CC2500 transreceiver" International Journal of Research in Engineering and Technology (IJRET) Volume: 04 Issue: 09 September-2015 Pg.no: 274-276.
- [12]. I.S. Tawade, M.S. Pendse, H.P. Chaudhari "Design and Development of Saline Flow Rate Monitoring System Using Flow Sensor, Microcontroller and RF ZigBee Module" International Journal of Engineering Research and General Science(IJERGS) Volume 3, Issue 3, May-June, 2015 Pg.no: 472-478.

#### Cite this article as :

V. P. Krishnammal, K. Kalaiselvan, W. Joshua, V. Dharneshwaran, "Implementing an Emerging Technologies Based E-Saline Bottle Monitoring and Control System", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN: 2395-602X, Print ISSN: 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 109-112, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM010



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

 $\mathbbm{G}$ 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Detection of Sound and Direction of Arrival (DOA) To Assist Deaf And Dumb People By Converting Voice Data Into Text

C. Sathish Kumar<sup>1</sup>, V. Kaviya<sup>2</sup>, R. Gayathri<sup>3</sup>, G. Vinitha<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-4</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous),

Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

The less-expensive, neck band wearable system is designed to help persons with hearing ailments by sensing alert sounds and analyzing the direction of arrival (DOA). The neck band kit contains two sound sensors which detect left 180 degree and right 180 degree. The prototype is composed of android app that will be connected to hardware kit through Bluetooth. Each sensor is connected to one of the analog inputs of the microcomputer. The power of the sensor signals is analyzed to detect alert sounds. Upon the detection of an alert sound, the user is notified about the detection of alert sound and it get shown on LCD screen. The developed smart application of android phones which can be connected to Bluetooth (HC-05), used to convert the voice data into text data and vice-versa by enhancing. A low cost programmed nano controller is used at the receiver to receive and display messages in the LCD display. The time required to sense and analyze the direction of an alert sound 35 msec.

Keywords : Nano controller, HC-025 Bluetooth, Smart app

## I. INTRODUCTION

Usually, deaf and dumb people have many complications in communication with other people. They are not involved with the social world because of their disabilities. They are treated in an unusual manner by the rest of the society. In 1960s and '70s, India have not even 10 schools for deaf and dumb in the whole country. Even though, there is no sufficient educational support for deaf and dumb children and adults, things are gradually improving. Nowadays, there are more number of deaf and dumb schools throughout the country with many places that have seen in the states of Tamil Nadu, Maharashtra, and Delhi. This prototype aids in their communication, in which the deaf people can be able to know others speech from text and they can also convey their message through texts which can be then converted into speech. All these functions are controlled and carried out by the use of nano controller. Neck Band consists of sound indication sensor, it indicates the persons and they need to connect with Bluetooth hardware, so the voice data gets converted to text data.

They can also communicate with others by the use of this system, there by the text data typed by them can be converted into voice data by using an android application.

#### II. METHODS AND MATERIAL



BLOCK DIAGRAM

Figure 1 Deaf and dumb system

The sound sensors are present in the left and right side of the neck band. It receives sound from the communicating person. The deaf and dumb people get indicated by the display LCD Screen (Side 1 or Side 2) to detect the direction of arrival of sound. The communicating person would connect to the system via Bluetooth HC-05 through the developed application and can send his/her voice. The received voice data is amplified and converted into text which is then sent to the nano controller in the system for processing. The controller then sends the signal to the LCD display which displays the converted text data that can read by the deaf and dumb person.

In response, the deaf and dumb person can also communicate with other person by texting in the developed application which can be then converted into speech.

The converted speech will be audible to the other person through the speaker which is connected to the mobile phone of the deaf dumb person. The nano controller performs the conversion process and it is responsible for the text display and in the LCD display. The deaf and dumb people convey their thoughts and messages through smart app.

#### CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



Figure 2 Connection of components

The heart of the system is nano controller. It consists of 28 pins totally. Out of which, 2 pins are transmitter and receiver pin, 12 pins are digital pins and 6 pins are analog pins. Analog pins are to environmental sound changes and digital pins are to display digital data. The controller is connected to all the components in the system to perform control operations. Lipo battery is connected to the charging circuit for charging the battery. It is also connected to the booster which can boost upto 12V. Since the required voltage for all the components in the system is 5V, the booster is connected to the regulator IC (7805) which regulates the voltage into 5V and it consists of 3 pins such as input, output and ground pins. Here we are using analog sensors to sense the sound. The Bluetooth HC05 which consists of positive, ground, transmitter and receiver as 4 pins is used for the transfer of data/information wirelessly.

There are various kinds of embedded systems. Every system has some type of processor functioning in it, for example in mobile phones, washing machine etc., Embedded software is associated with each processor. The brain of embedded system is the processor and the soul of the system is the embedded software. The embedded software governs all the functions of embedded systems.

During early years, the programs were developed using assemblers and combined into the EPROMs using microprocessor. There was no mechanism to find what the program was running currently. To check the execution of the system, LED's, switches, etc., were used. After several years, the usage of microprocessor was replaced by C as the embedded programming language in embedded systems. Eventhough C is the most assemblers can also be used, but in order to increase high accuracy, embedded C was evolved. Kernighan and Ritchie developed the C language initially for fitting it into space 8K and for write(portable) UNIX OS. It can manipulate memory addresses. It allows the programmers to write compact codes, it will be redundant as the language of choice for hackers.

As assembly language programs are important to a processor, assembly language did not offer portability across systems. To overcome this, several high level languages, like C, have been developed. Some languages like PLM, Modula- 2, Pascal, etc. also developed but it couldn't find acceptance of world wide. Among those, C only got acceptance everywhere not only embedded systems, but also for desktop applications. Even though C have lost it as mainstream language for general purpose applications, it is still having a strong-hold in embedded programming.



Figure 3. Coding in nanocontroller

Portability in systems is not possible in assembly language programs. To solve this, C language have introduced. PLM, Modula-2, Pascal, are the some other languages introduced, but that are not accepted by people. Among those languages, only C language got acceptance for desktop applications. C might have lost its mainstream language in general purpose applications; it plays a major role in embedded software.

#### **III. RESULTS AND DISCUSSIONS**

In this paper, HC-05 Bluetooth and smart app has been implemented. By picking up voice signals, the nano controller performed the conversion process and displayed the data in the LCD display. Whenever the sensor receives the signal, it sends the response to the controller through Bluetooth. The controller processed the signal and displayed in LCD Display as sound sensed at sensor side 1 if it is from side 1 and as sound sensed at sensor side 2 if it is from side 2. Finally, the text typed in the smart app was converted into the voice signal and heard through the speaker which has been used.



Figure 4. Output display

## **IV. CONCLUSION**

The system aims to improve the communication between deaf people and normal world, as it facilitates two-way communications, text to speech and speech to text. This projected methodology interprets language into speech. This prototype overcomes the necessary difficulties of dumb people help them and greatly to improve their communication in a good manner. This system converts the language into text data that will be well explicable by them. Thus the DOA system plays a vital role in bridging communication gap among them.

#### V. REFERENCES

- J. Bukhari, M. Rehman, S. Malik, A. Kamboh and A. Salman, "American Sign Language Translation through Sensory Glove; SignSpeak", International Journal of u- and e- Service, Science and Technology.
- [2]. D. Nashat, A. Shoker, F. Al-Swat and R. Al-Ebailan, "AN ANDROID APPLICATION TO AID UNEDUCATED DEAF-DUMB PEOPLE", International Journal of Computer Science and Mobile Applications.

- [3]. D. Halawani, "Arabic Sign Language Translation System On Mobile Devices", International Journal of Computer Science and Network Security.
- [4]. N. Salleh, J. Jais, L. Mazalan, R. Ismail, S. Yussof, A. Ahmad, A. Anuar and D. Mohamad, Sign Language to Voice Recognition: Hand Detection Techniques for Vision-Based Approach. Current Developments in Technology-Assisted Education.
- [5]. Q. Munib, et al, "American Sign language (ASL) recognition based onHough Transform and neural Networks", Expert Systems with Applications, 2007.
- [6]. P.S Rajan and G. Balakrishnan, "Real time Indian Sign language recognition system to aid deaf-dumb people", IEEE 13th International Conference on Communication Technologies, 2011, pp 737-742.
- [7]. J. Kim et.al, "Bi-channel sensor fusion for an automatic sign language recognition", in the 8th IEEE International Conference on Automatic Face and Gesture Recognition, Amsterdam, 2008, pp 1-6.
- [8]. T. Kuroda, et al, "Consumer price data glove for sign language recognition", in the International conference on disability, Virtual Reality and Associated Technologies, Oxford, UK, 2004, pp 253-258.

## Cite this article as :

C. Sathish Kumar, V. Kaviya, R. Gayathri, G. Vinitha, "Detection of Sound and Direction of Arrival (DOA) To Assist Deaf And Dumb People By Converting Voice Data Into Text", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 113-116, March-April

## 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM011



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

## Smart Incubator System for Baby Growth Monitoring

Dr. T. S. UdhayaSuriya<sup>1</sup>, M. Rathna Devi<sup>2</sup> , V. Indira Priyadarshini<sup>3</sup> , R. Umamaheshwari<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>HOD, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-4</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

Significant progress in development of neonatal incubators are providing various advancement for baby monitoring. Babies in the gestation period of 32 to 37 weeks result in death due to lacking of essential care. However, the proposed device permits the early detection and consequent changes occurring in the neonates. Analysis of growth during the treatment period, detection of microbes in the incubator, humidity, temperature is done and measured parameters are stored in cloud. Immediate outputs are displayed in the LCD display itself. The proposed system assures the privacy of data.

Keywords : Microbial Detection, Growth Changes, Neonatal Monitoring, Cloud Storage, Data Privacy

## I. INTRODUCTION

Incubator is an apparatus used for monitoring and maintaining environmental conditions needed for a newborn baby who is unable to adapt the new environment immediately after delivery from the mother's womb. Normally incubators measure the weight, temperature and pressure levels present in the device. Normally, newborns are more prone to "Airborne Diseases" such as influenza, pertussis etc. The proposed smart incubator differs from the existing system by inclusion of micro dust sensor which detects and gives indications in case of dust particles entering the system and prevent the microorganisms to be transferred to babies. And using IoT data can be viewed and analysis can be made easily.

The proposed smart incubator we use sensors and the collected data will be stored in the online using cloud

storage. The data obtained can be viewed using mobile phones and computers from places where we are and the actions can be taken. Incase of any problem with medical data and short circuit, and the alarm signals will be given to the cloud connected devices and mobile phones from the sensor.

## **II. LITERATURE SURVEY**

[1]Vetches Eng., Unnati Pensacon and Chan 'Start up incubators and the role of social capital',2005. The medical data can be viewed from mobile phones and computer systems from the place where they are and they can take actions. The design is based on Wi-Fi and infrared technologies that measure the essential parameters that must be controlled for pre mature babies. Variation occurred in this result immediately given alert message to given alert to the relevant hospital management and also the patient home.

"Smart incubators Application using [2]Jignesh Arduino Controller",2009. An incubator is an apparatus used to monitor and maintain environmental conditions suitable for a newborn baby. It is used in preterm births or for some ill babies. The baby's health conditions are maintained properly. The incubator monitors oxygen supplementation and pressure levels. It also monitors temperature, radiation pulse activity and air humidity, gas around the environment.

[3]Dr.T.S.UdhayaSuriya "An Adaptive generalized predictive control for temperature and humidity inside an incubator",2015.

This smart incubator has developed an Adaptive decoupling strategy for controlling temperature and humidity inside a neonate incubator by using Adaptive noise cancellation technique. Several decoupling methods have been demonstrated but the RLS algorithm is more general and practical approach. It is capable of giving satisfactory performance than other systems by exploiting active humidification.

## **III. METHODS AND MATERIAL**

## CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



#### SOFTWARE USED

For storing and analyzing of data, the software in our system are as follows

A.AVR STUDIO

- a. AVR studio
- b. Cloud computing

#### A. BLOCKDIAGRAM



B. BLOCK DIAGRAM DESCRIPTION

The block diagram for our proposed system is Shown in the fig-3.1. The proposed smart incl

Shown in the fig-3.1. The proposed smart incubator uses the 16-bit microcontroller for processing the data. LM 358 is programmed to give two outputs from the device. DHT 11 sensor measure the incubator temperature and humidity. HX177 measure the baby weight and converts it into electrical signal. CEL 712 detects the microorganisms inside the device and gives indications using the buzzer circuit. The data is stored in cloud account of a user and data is sent to the signed user, when the AVR microcontroller is connected to the Wi-Fi network. The values can be checked for every second. It will give accurate values and that will be synced for every second. The data stored can be used as reference in future.

AVR Studio is a specially designed software for AVR microcontroller. It was developed Atmel studios. It is

embedded c program used for software applications. It is used for writing and debugging in integrated computers.

## B. CLOUD COMPUTING

By means of using cloud storage we can store data in large numbers over online. Cloud computing allows us to analyse the previous and present medical data. By using this we are able to find out whether the baby have gained weight by using incubator. It allows doctors and nurses to get the medical data from the connected devices. Immediate alarms will also be given to the users by means of cloud and mobile phones in case of emergencies.

#### **IV. RESULTS**



## Fig Smart Incubator

In this project, by, using the CEL719,HX177,DHT11 we can detect the micro dust, weight ,humidity and temperature that can be stored in webpage using ESP32(Wi-Fi module)in order to make reference for future use.

#### V. CONCLUSION

In hospitals after detecting the microbes from the device we can apply UV rays to destroy the pathogens. Immediate and accurate values are obtained. It also provides great secrecy of medical data. Proposed smart incubator will have a huge impact in medical society and allows to maintain the babies in proper conditions under the supervisions of doctors and nurses.

Arduino

#### **VI. REFERENCES**

- Debashish De, Anwesha Mukherjee, Archeparchs Sau and Ishita Bhakta '14 Design of smart neonatal health monitoring system using SMCC', IET Journals &Magazines, vol.4, no.1, pp.13-19,2007.
- [2]. Ashish. B 'Temperature monitored IoT based Smart incubator', International Conference on I-SMAC (IoT in Social, Mobile, Analytics and Cloud), pp.497-501,2008.
- [3]. Aslam Farhadi Symon, Anzia Hassan, Humayun Rashid, Iftekhar Uddin Ahmed and S M Tashima Reza, 'Design and development of a smart baby monitoring system based on Raspberry Pi and Pi camera', 4th International Conference on Advances in Electrical Engineering (ICAEE), pp. 117 – 122,2012.
- [4]. Dr.T.S.UdhayaSuriya," An Adaptive generalized predictive control for temperature and humidity inside an incubator",. International conference for scientific research and development on Advances in Biomedical Engineering, 2015.

#### Cite this article as :

Dr. T. S. UdhayaSuriya, M. Rathna Devi, V. Indira Priyadarshini, R. Umamaheshwari, "Smart Incubator System for Baby Growth Monitoring", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 117-119, March-April 2020.



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **Child Diaper Wet Detector Using Wireless System**

V. P. Krishnammal<sup>1</sup>, J. Shalini<sup>2</sup>, G. Kowshika<sup>3</sup>, S. Vigneshwari<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-4</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

In humans, Urinary tract infection (UTI) is a commonly found infection. UTI is easily treatable using antibiotics if identified in early stage. However, if it is not identified in early stages, UTI becomes a serious complication in elder patients, in particular, those suffering from neurodegenerative diseases. UTIleads to serious diseases in neonates because it leads to difficulty in describing their symptoms. In this project, we present a diaper-embedded wireless system. UTI at an early detection is possible by using an autonomous UTI monitoring sensor module with minimal effort. The sensor module consists of a wet sensor, smell sensor, a Bluetooth low energy module used for wireless transmission, a low-power sensor interface utilizing pulse width modulation and a boost dc– dc converter. Better results are produced experimentally when compared to conventional dipstick testing. By pressing the studs, detector unit is decoupled from the diaper and the soiled diaper is discarded. Our experimental setup show that the designed system perfectly produces the intended buzzer and light indication. **Keywords :** Wet sensor, UTI monitoring sensor, Bluetooth low energy module for wireless transmission

## I. INTRODUCTION

In the past few decades, females are well employed in industrialized nations has greatly increased in present society. Subsequently, infant care has become a challenge to many families in their every possible cause of the baby. Nappies were excellent invention, controlling infants waste in a clean and healthy way daily life. Mother is always worrying about the wellbeing of her baby. As we can notice today that every parents of an infant are either employed or working in house so they have less or no time to look after their baby. Our system is smart enough to detect There are several types of diaper such as disposable diapers and cloth. As of now our smart system mainly targets two applications oriented. Primarily checks the diaper condition of the baby. Secondary gives the status of the baby's location. Our system is designed with stable output and no harmful components have been used in the process and design. There will be no effect on the baby in any case from our proposed system. Our system will generate output from the sensors. This project also uses sensors like wet sensor to detect moisture content and indicates whether the baby has passed urine or not. All the sensor outputs are sent to controller and the response is processed and sent to parents through wireless network platform.

#### II. METHODS AND MATERIAL



Figure 1. Block Diagram of wet detector

The block diagram consists of Pro mini controller, Power Supply, wet sensor, smell sensor (MQ2 Sensor), Bluetooth module, light, buzzer, ADC convertor and LM358 Convertor. The Wet sensor detects the wet in the diaper and then send the signal to the LM358 which reduces noise and fluctuation and then to the pro mini microcontroller. Likewise, theMQ2 sensor senses the smell of the baby's faces. Smell sensor is otherwise called as MQ2 sensor. The analogy signal from the MQ2 sensors converted into digital signal by using ADC convertor. The acquired output signal is fed to the pro mini microcontroller and then displays the output in the LCD screen. Diaper condition of the baby will also indicate by Light and Buzzer. Bluetooth modules sends the low energy output signal to the paired mobile to alert the mother via SMS to clean diaper. If the baby is out of mother's vision, the Bluetooth module indicates that the "baby is away" to paired mobile.

#### CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



Figure 2. Circuit Diagram

The circuit diagram describes that pro mini Microcontroller has 32 pins i.e. (A0-A7)8 analog pins and (D0-D13)14 digital pins. In these 14 digital pins 0's and 1's are transmitter and receiver respectively. LCD Display has 16 pins. It is the output device. Second pin of the microcontroller is connected to the register select of the Liquid Crystal Display. Enable pin is connected to the third pin of the microcontroller. There are 8 digital pins in the LCD and out of these 8 pins any 4 pins are connected to the any 4 digital pins of the microcontroller. LED+ is connected to the VCC of the LCD and LED- is connected to the ground of the LCD. Bluetooth (HC05) has four pins. They are VCC, GND, transmitter and receiver. The transmitter (0) and receiver (1) pins of the microcontroller is given to the transmitter and receiver pins of the Bluetooth module respectively. The output signal from the wet sensor is fed to the LM358 convertor and the output signal from the LM358 convertor is then connected to the digital pin of the microcontroller. MQ2 sensor (smell sensor) is connected to the ADC convertor. Voltage regulator is used to the regulates the voltage i.e. 3.3v and 5v based on the version of the board. In this circuit we need 12v so we use booster to boost the voltage from 5v to 12v.

#### **III. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION**

In this method has digital wet detector sensor circuit detects the status of the diaper such as if the diaper is wet sent signal to LM358 convertor and signal transfer to Pro mini microcontroller. After that Bluetooth module sent the warning signal to the pair smart phone. MQ2 sensor is used for smell detection.MQ2 sensor has analog signal that is send to the ADC and transfer to the Pro mini microcontroller. The smart phone receiver and starts alarming sound using buzzer indicator as well as light indication. As this part consists of very small component as in it can be fabricated into smaller chip, to ensure diaper wearers comfortable and safety. The cost of the diaper is low, easy towear and compact. It should provide comparatively large detection range.



Figure 3. Child Diaper Wet Detector using wireless system



Figure 4. Wet Detected Display



Figure 5. Motion Detected Display

#### **IV. CONCLUSION**

Using this system, we can generally monitor the baby in real time environment and it can also be very much effective in the absence of the baby's mother. Our proposed system does not emit any type of harmful radiation that can affect the baby in any direct or indirect way. Our project focus on advanced baby care method. All the data are continuously monitored and sent to parents in case of any issue or bad situation. Bluetooth module works perfectly in sending notifications to the parents.

#### V. REFERENCES

 Simik, Mohamed YE, Feng Chi, Abdel dimeAbdelgader, and Randa S. Saleh.
"Automated Alarm System for Diaper Wet Using GSM.

- [2]. "Diaper Facts," Real Diaper Association, vol. Retrieved Nov 15, 2018.
- [3]. "Marion Donovan, Solver of the Damp-Diaper Problem". New York City Times.
- [4]. R. M. Nair, "Self-learning diaper wetness detector and toilet trainer,"
- [5]. R. Zimmerer, K. Lawson, and C. Calvert, "The effects of wearing diapers on skin," Pediatric dermatology, vol. 3, pp. 95- 101.
- [6]. H. Prasad, P. Srivastava, and K. K. Verma, "Diapers and skin care: merits and demerits," The Indian Journal of Pediatrics, vol. 71, pp. 907-908.
- [7]. K. W. Buckingham, "Methods for the treatment and prophylaxis of diaper rash and diaper dermatitis,".

## Cite this article as :

V. P. Krishnammal, J. Shalini, G. Kowshika, S. Vigneshwari, "Child Diaper Wet Detector Using Wireless System", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 120-123, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM013



3rd National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India © 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

## Asthma Assessment by Using Sternocleidomastoid Muscle Contraction

V. P. Krishnammal<sup>1</sup>, C. Midhun<sup>2</sup>, V. E. G. Ponmurugan<sup>3</sup>, K. Poovarasan<sup>4</sup>, M. Ragul<sup>5</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-5</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

Both exteriority of the neck is paired with the muscle called Sternocleidomastoid Muscle (SCM). The SCM muscle is attachment of inhalation. During asthma the SCM muscle contraction is abnormal. Monitoring of SCM muscle contraction has more importance in asthma assessment. We develop a wearable monitoring system based on an accelerometer sensor. Sensor detects the SCM muscle contraction in the form of analog signal and the signal is given to the input of the microcontroller and then output will be displayed by LCD display. **Keywords** - Sternocleidomastoid muscle, Asthma, PIC microcontroller, Power supply.

## I. INTRODUCTION

Asthma is an provocative lung disease, which causes due to abnormal breathing, cold, wheezing, etc. The frequency and meticulous of the disease based on age group. In recent days most doctors prefers diagnose and monitoring of severe symptoms via spirometry and PEF tests. While performing these two measurements require continuous observation. This drawback is overcome by using this monitoring device. The SCM muscle starts with temporal bone at the cranial base and end in between the manubrium and inner portion of the clavicle. The SCM acts as unilaterally, causes lateral flexion, that rotates head to the conflicting side. In bilateral, elevation of the head, that support inspiration.

# BLOCK DIAGRAM



II. METHODS AND MATERIAL

#### CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



Fig. 2 Circuit Diagram

POWER SUPPLY





In this circuit we need 5V DC supply, so we can convert 230V AC to 5V DC by using transformer, rectifier, smoothing and regulator. Here, first we can reduce the voltage by the help of step-down transformer. It converts 230V AC into 12V AC. Then the output of the transformer is fed to the rectifier called as Bridge Rectifier, it converts 12V AC into 12V DC. Smoothing process wanted to make less ripple or noise and to increases the capacitance .Here, 470 micro farad filter capacitor is used for smoothing process. Then, the output of the capacitor is given to the 7805 regulator, it converts the current from 12V DC to 5V DC.

**III. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION** 



Fig.4 Result (Model)

By using PIC16F877 microcontroller helps to find out the asthma intensity. It displayed throughout the LCD display. It requires low power.

#### IV. CONCLUSION

From this work we develop a vesture monitoring system for asthma detection. It is a patient free device and takes less expensive.

#### V. REFERENCES

- [1]. S. G. Kelsen, D. P. Kelsen, B. F. Fleeger, R. C. Jones, and T. Rodman, "Emergency room assessment and treatment of patients with acuteasthma. adequacy of the conventional approach." Am J Med, vol. 64,no. 4, pp. 622–628, Apr 1978.
- [2]. J. O. Commey and H. Levison, "Physical signs in childhood asthma."Pediatrics, vol. 58, no. 4, pp. 537–541, Oct 1976.
- [3]. I. Stockman, "Neck muscle influence in rear impacts-a sled test study using the BioRID," 2010.
- [4]. T. Rusch, R. Sankar, and J. Scharf, "Signal processing methods forpulse oximetry,"
Computers in Biology and Medicine, vol. 26, no. 2, pp. 143 – 159, 1996. [Online]. Available: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pi i/001 0482595000496

- [5]. A. Gelmetti, M. E. Giardini, P. Lago, R. Pavesi,D. Zambarbieri,R. Maestri, and G. Felicetti,
- [6]. "Preliminary study of muscle contraction assessment by nir spectroscopy," pp. 61–67, 1998. [Online]. Available: http://dx.doi.org/10.1117/12.301108
- [7]. H. Han and J. Kim, "Novel muscle activation sensors for estimating of upper limb motion intention," in Engineering in Medicine and Biology Society, 2009. EMBC 2009. Annual International Conference of the IEEE, Sept 2009, pp. 3767–3770.
- [8]. T. Bianchi, D. Zambarbieri, G. Beltrami, and G. Verni, "NIRS monitoring of muscle contraction to control a prosthetic device," pp. 157–163, 1999. [Online]. Available: http://dx.doi.org/10.1117/12. 336926

# Cite this article as :

V. P. Krishnammal, C. Midhun, V. E. G. Ponmurugan,
K. Poovarasan, M. Ragul, "Asthma Assessment by
Using Sternocleidomastoid Muscle Contraction",
International Journal of Scientific Research in Science
and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X,
Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 124-126,
March-April 2020.
Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM014



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Design and Implementation of Prototype Helmet Model to Detect and Monitor Concussion

# S. Archana<sup>1</sup>, A. Nagamonickaa<sup>2</sup>, S. Vetrichelvi<sup>3</sup>, V. Vinithasri<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-4</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

# ABSTRACT

Concussion alters the brain functionality when occurred for a greater number of iterations in accidents. It happens when a sudden blow is introduced to the head during a fall, hit or could be worse in case of accidents. In this project, we design a prototype model helmet, to measure the impact of a hit when a player, a biker and a construction site labor's head comes across a hit. The impact sensor measures the intensity of the hit and gives an output in terms of "Gravity (g)" force based on the threshold set. The measured "Gravity (g)" will help for further diagnosis of the patient. This diagnosis helps in the situation where a person cannot move his body and is in critical condition. The advanced Micro controller gets data from sensor its resolution is 1024 sample data. This project detects neck injuries also from flex sensor. The process is also automated to indicate the information to guide people.

Keywords : Helmet, Concussion, Threshold Values.

# I. INTRODUCTION

When head is injured continuously the disease may cause is known as concussion. Symptoms may include loss of conscious, depression, head ache. Concussion also known as mild brain injury it affects brain function when continuous hit occurs. Concussion is cured by continuous care on the patient. This problem may also lead to brain cancer. It also occurs during sports injuries, accidents, or when the brain receives a hit. This concussion may be caused by impact forces, in which head strikes or is struck by something, in which the head moves without any preventive measures. Concussion is prevented by using helmet during playing, driving and working in construction site. Repeated head injury may also increase risk that leads to Parkinson's disease. To avoid these problems, use helmet during sports, driving which helps to protect the injury occurs to the brain. Sensors are used to detect the pressure occurred in the head. There are many different types of injury occurs in head but this concussion will be more harmful than others. Because it leads to coma in future if the person does not care about the head pain. In this proposed system, a helmet type model is designed to help the patient by detecting the injury for the treatment and to indicate the doctors, the occurred injury is major or minor. Buzzer is used to give the alarm sound to indicate the person wearing helmet or not.



# Fig.1 Types of Traumatic Brain Injury

## II. METHODS AND MATERIAL



Fig.2 Block Diagram for Concussion Detection using Helmet

# BLOCK DIAGRAM DESCRIPTION

Piezoelectric sensor is placed on the helmet, to detect the pressure applied over the head. IR sensor is connected inside it to detect the patient wearing helmet and to give indications through the buffer. The pressure given on the head is received by the piezoelectric sensor and gives it to the ATMEGHA Microcontroller. The ADC resolution is inbuilt within the microcontroller to convert binary values to digital values. The output values given to the LCD display and transfer to the Android Application by Bluetooth. The Flex sensor also used to detect the neck injury. The output values will be changed depends on the force given by the user. It also indicates the injury becomes major or minor based on the threshold values.

## CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



Fig. 3 Circuit Diagram

# CIRCUIT DIAGRAM DESCRIPTION

Power supply connected to the regulator to control the input power. The input power range is about 0-2 voltage, this current flows to the regulator to reduce the Voltage required to operating the circuit. This input is given to the ATMEGHA microcontroller by connecting it to the 11th pin. Regulator and power supply connected to the ground of impact sensor. The output of the impact sensor connected to the pin1 of ATMEGHA microcontroller. The impact pin 4 and 5 is connected to the ADC resolution. VCC is connected to the power supply. VCC of IR sensor connected to microcontroller and regulator. Then ground is connected to the buzzer for indication. Flex sensor is connected to the 5th pin of IR sensor. This also connected to the Buzzer for indication. The value from the ATMEGHA microcontroller is displayed on the LCD. Here VDD and ground are connected to the

power supply other pins connected to the microcontroller. The values are stored to the mobiles via the Bluetooth.

#### **III. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION**

When the power supply is given to the circuit. IR sensor is used to indicate about the helmet and it is done by blowing red light. Then the force is applied on the piezo electric sensor it gives the value and also it indicates the injury is mild or major. The flex sensor also indicates if any neck injury occurred and gives the value based on pressure applied on the neck. The output values displayed in the mobile phone by turn on the bluetooth. Based on the values which is displayed in the Mobile phone is helpful in diagnosing and for the treatment.



Fig.4 Result

## **IV. CONCLUSION**

The Values obtained by using the impact sensor gives the injury is mild or major for the diagnosis and the treatment of patient. This helmet is used in construction site for labors, players. This helmet gives the value based on the impact occurred and that value detects the impact of injury. The main use of this helmet is to avoid taking x-ray. Because continuous falling of radiation causes cancer to the patient. There is limited way to diagnose concussion so this helps to detect head injury immediately after the hit occurs.

#### V. FUTURE SCOPE

This Helmet has a wide scope of development. In near future this helmet is mainly used in sports, Construction site labors, and also in normal helmets. It indicates the injury occur is mild or major. It gives the information directly to the person or guide or to the doctor. And also indicate the place of injury occurs to the patient.

#### **VI. REFERENCES**

- [1]. "Concussion WebMD: Causes, Symptoms, Diagnosis, Treatment, and Prevention." 23 July 2010. [Online] http://www.webmd.com/brain/tc/traumaticbraininjury-concussion-overview.
- [2]. American Association of Neurological Surgeons (2011)
   concussionshttp://www.aans.org/Patient%20Inf ormation/Conditio
   ns%20and%20Treatments/Concussion.aspx.
- [3]. L. Barton. (17 Feb. 2013) "Second Impact Syndrome: A Rare but Usually Fatal Condition." Access 19 Sept. 2013.

## Cite this article as :

S. Archana, A. Nagamonickaa, S. Vetrichelvi, V. Vinithasri, "Design and Implementation of Prototype Helmet Model to Detect and Monitor Concussion ", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 127-129, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM015

3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare



Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **Smart Glove**

P. Ganesh Babu<sup>1</sup>, S. Nivedha Ramalakshmi<sup>2</sup>, D. Nisha<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-3</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

The Smart Glove is a feedback system designed for upper extremity rehabilitation after stroke. It includes a glove shaped exoskeleton as sensory hardware device and a software application. The sensor device tracks the movement and position of the user's distal limb and recognizes functional gesture, such as forearm pronation /supination, wrist flexion/extension, radial/ ulnar deviation, and finger flexion/extension. An accelerometer sensor in the device measures the 3-dimensional orientation of the hand, and 5 flex sensors estimate the angle of motion of the fingers. The acquired sensing data is transmitted and received via USB portal connected to the computer. According to the movement of the hand the data are sensed and transmitted to the software application which changes the visuals of the game. In addition, this device can analyze the active and passive range of motion for each functional gesture.

Keywords: Rehabilitation, Range of motion, visual feedback, Gaming, Exercise

# I. INTRODUCTION

Stroke accounts for high rates of mortality and disability. It imposes great Physical burden and mental stress on the affected subjects, their family and the society at large. Motor impairments after stroke mainly involve hemiplegic or hemiparesis in the upper and lower limbs. The recovery of the motor impairments is not consistent and does not follow a fixed pattern but it can be improved by repeating the motion of the affected area. Proper intensity of this movement repetition can retrieve the functioning of the impaired part. The therapy can be improved by assistive devices that can ease the recovery by repeating exercises bot at home and clinic. This thesis aims to develop a Smart Glove and a software that can retrieve the motor movements of the upper extremity by visual feedback to the patient on hand movements (wrist and finger gestures) performed during treatment. The design implements resistive flex sensors for detecting the extensions and scan the information using the Arduino Uno mounted on the wrist.

#### II. METHODS AND MATERIAL

#### BACKGROUND

The proper functional movements of the upper extremity are very much of importance since for leading a normal life involves the functioning of this part, but retrieving the functioning of this part is of much difficulty for the stroke survivors. The fingers and wrist joint involves the most number of joints in the motor impairments of the stroke patients hence it took a long period and continuous repetition of exercises to regain the function. About half of the stroke survivors leads the life with impaired hand. Since it is the last part to recover after stroke the stroke patients often lose hope to continue exercises.

The function of upper extremity is very much essential for doing daily activities such as writing, eating, lifting objects, and it is also involved in doing most personal activities of daily living so it is of primary importance to enhance the upper limb functionality

## DESIGN OF GLOVE

The sensory device is a glove that is made of plastic on to which the sensors are placed. The glove is made of plastic to overcome the spasticity of the hand. Spasticity refers to the condition in which the muscles tend to contract continuously causing stiffness and restiveness to the movements of the muscles that is the result of the loss of control of the brain over the motor nerves in the hand due to stroke. The stroke patients also suffer from edema resulting after the hemiparesis which is swelling of the extremity due to fluid collection. This is result of improper fluid motion caused by nerve damage. This is often associated with pain stiffness and weak extremity in stroke patients. The plastic frame of the gloves provides support for extension of the muscles and positions the hand and wrist correctly. It provides support and protection for the swollen or weak joints in hand. This acts as splint and keeps the wrist in neutral position to eliminate muscle contracture and increases extensibility of the wrist and fingers.

#### BLOCK DIAGRAM DESCRIPTION



Fig 1. Block Diagram of Sensing Glove

Sensors are used for sensing each movement of hand during motion. Intended movements as follows:

- forearm pronation/ supination
- wrist flexion/extension,
- finger flexion / extension

The sensory module is fixed to the glove. The sensors used for recognizing the movements are the Bending sensors and the accelerometer. Bending sensors are used for sensing the vertical motion of the fingers and the accelerometer is used for sensing the orientation of the hand. the microcontroller board Arduino Uno is used for gathering the data from the sensory module process and transfer it to computer software. In addition, a voltage regulator is used to get a constant voltage of 5V. The power supply acquired from the computer to which the glove is connected for running software application.

#### CIRCUIT DIAGRAM DESCRIPTION



Fig 2. Circuit Diagram

#### Microcontroller

The Arduino Uno is the heart of the device. It used as a platform for creating the smart gloves. It consists of 14 digital input/output, 6 analog inputs pins for interfacing the board with various hardware of the glove and software gaming programs. The inputs are acquired from the various sensors connected to the microcontroller and the output of the board gives the compatible signal for running the software. Thus microcontroller board helps in the interfacing of the hardware and the software. The Arduino Uno is a microcontroller board based on ATmega328 microcontroller. It has Integrated Development Environment for programming software in computer. Both the power supply connection and data transmission can be done via the type 2 USB cable. Ceramic resonator in the board is the source of 16MHz Clock signal. It also contains an ICSP header which provides In-Circuit Serial Programming. The Atmega16U2 microcontroller present in the Arduino Uno acts as a USB-to-serial converter for speed transmission of data for visual feedback.



Fig 3. Pin Diagram of Arduino Uno

#### Voltage regulator

The LM7805 monolithic is a 3-terminal positive voltage regulators. It is used to get constant voltage. Regulator is used for stabilizing the voltage utilized by the processor and other modules of the system. It

looks like a transistor and it contains three terminals, one input and one output and ground. Depends on the output voltage we choose regulators. The output required in this device is 5V, so 7805-5V regulator is used.

#### Bending sensor

Bending sensor or flex sensor is used for measuring the bending angle of the fingers. This sensor is basically a thin conducting layer whose resistance changes with change in dimensions of the conductive layer. Hence it can be called as variable resistor. It is applied on the device based on the principle that whenever the finger is bent the sensor is flexed, this decreases the width and increases the length of the sensor, thus the resistance increases. This change in resistance is measured and transmitted to device for predicting the movement of fingers.

#### Accelerometer

Accelerator is a device used to detect the orientation of the hand and to sense the movement. It basically measures the acceleration exerted upon the sensor. Acceleration is the measurement of the change in velocity, or speed divided by time. It is utilized for axis- based motion sensing of the glove.





## Display

LCD display is used temporarily to display the data sensed by the sensor, it will be removed on further development of the device in which glove will be interfaced with the software.

#### SOFTWARE

Game is developed in which the user has to finish the task for continuous repetition of motion. Each game involves the task for the specific rehabilitation exercise movement. By successfully performing in each level the user can increase the repetition and range of motion of particular movement.

The orientation and motion of the hand is updated at immediately forming a visual feedback system. The performance of the user is determined based on the range of motion but it can also be determined by the speed of motion for some tasks. Based on adequate repetition of a movement and on the performance the difficulty level is increased. The motion of each joint is analyzed. The improvement and the percentage of motor function recovered is shown at each level. This helps the user to see the progress visually and continue gaming.

#### **III.RESULTS AND DISCUSSION**

The sensors are interfaced with the microcontroller. The wrist and finger extension and flexion are sensed. During the hand movement, the data from the sensor is displayed on LCD. The smart glove and PC software have to be designed further.

#### **IV.CONCLUSION**

Smart glove can bring rehabilitation to home in a comfortable environment and at low cost. It is novel

rehabilitation device that helps to increase the repetition of the exercise movements of the upper extremity to improve the functioning of the wrist and fingers. It will be great solution after stroke to help stroke patients to stay motivated by engaging exercises in fun games. It can be used as a home rehabilitation device. It eliminates the stiffness of the hand and increases the functional capability.

#### V. FUTURE SCOPE

Future scope of this work can be the further effective rehabilitation by creating more effective exercises, more accurate data analysis on movement and designing even more interesting games.

#### **VI. REFERENCES**

- [1]. "Automatic Vibration Device for Stroke Patients", by M.M.M. Aminuddin, in N.H.H.M. Tarmizi - in International Journal of Recent Technology and Engineering (IJRTE)ISSN: 2277-3878, Volume-8 Issue-2, July 2019.
- [2]. "Flex Sensor Based Gesture Control Wheelchair for Stroke and SciPatients", By Yuvaraju.M, Priyanka R - in International Journal of Engineering Sciences & Research Technology, ISSN: 2277-9655, May 2017.
- [3]. "A Wireless IoT System towards Fall Detection in Stroke Patient", By Afreen Shahnaaz, Rajendra Chincholi - in International Journal for Scientific Research & Development| Vol. 6, Issue 11, 2019 | ISSN (online): 2321-0613
- [4]. "A Novel Study on Natural Robotic Rehabilitation Exercise Games Using the Unaffected Arm of Stroke Patients", By Mohamad Hoda, Basim Hafidh, Yehya Hoda, Atif Alamri and Abdul motaleb El Saddik - in International Journal of Distributed Sensor Networks Volume 2015.

- [5]. Thielbar KO, Lord TJ, Fischer HC, Lazzaro EC, Barth KC, Stoykov ME, et al. Training finger individuation with a mechatronic-virtual reality system leads to improved fine motor control post-stroke. J Neuroeng Rehabil. 2014;11(1):17
- [6]. Hand therapist: A rehabilitation approach based on wearable technology and video gaming Rastislav Lipovský, Hugo Alexandre Ferreira.
   IEEE 4th Portuguese Meeting on Bioengineering (ENBENG). 2015

# Cite this article as :

P. Ganesh Babu, S. Nivedha Ramalakshmi, D. Nisha,
"Smart Glove", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5
Issue 5, pp. 130-134, March-April 2020.
Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM016



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **Smart Inhaler System Based on GSM Communication System**

P. Ganesh Babu<sup>1</sup>, M. Ragadharshni<sup>2</sup>, K. Sreelakshmi<sup>3</sup>, G. Sri Vidhya<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-4</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M.

G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

The acquisition of accurate and effective feedback from patients on routine adherence becomes difficult when treating asthma and chronic obstructive pulmonary disorders (COPD). The current methods followed like the face-to-face and oral reporting methods are not satisfactory. A handy electronic device that is attached to the inhaler uses a flow measure and contact sensors to detect users' buffer count, calculate and an embedded digital pro mini microcontroller to capture while the inhaler is in use. The activity, air pressure and corresponding volatile gases around the asthmatics is monitored using a hardware module included in the developed system. The radio frequency device consists of a transmitter and receiver. Here transmitter send the signal to receiver transfer data from the hardware are sent to the patient's doctor by a GSM module. The doctor examines the sensed values and desired action is performed on the asthmatic's treatment and medications. The established system is reliable, cost efficient and easy to use device which aids in finding out the asthma symptoms exhibited by the asthmatics.

**Keywords** : Buffer count, signal transmission, GSM communication.

# I. INTRODUCTION

The acquisition of accurate and effective feedback from patients on routine adherence becomes difficult when treating asthma and chronic obstructive pulmonary disorders (COPD). The current methods followed like the face-to-face and oral reporting methods are not satisfactory. A portable electronic device that attaches to the inhaler uses an buff flow measure and contact sensors to detect users' buff count calculate and an embedded digital pro mini microcontroller to capture while the inhaler is in use. The developed system inbuilt with a hardware module which monitors the air pressure, activity and amount of volatile gases surrounding the asthmatics. The radio frequency device has transmitter and receiver. Here transmitter send the signal to receiver transfer data from the hardware are sent to the patient's doctor by a GSM module. The sensed values allow the doctors to take necessary actions. The developed system is reliable, cost efficient and comfortable nature allows to find out the asthma symptoms in asthmatics.

In this project, to measure the rates of accurate inhaler use, the system is designed to monitor daily inhaler use and analyze the collected data. It provides valuations that show whether patients are in compliance with the usage as per the recommendations. Proposed system has contact sensors to detect users' buffer count calculate and an embedded digital pro mini microcontroller to capture while the inhaler is in use. If dose is over taken without knowledge of doctors, controller detects its buffer count and RF transmitter transfer the signal to RF receiver if emergency means communicate to doctors and relations through sms notification.

#### **II. METHODS AND MATERIAL**

#### BLOCK DIAGRAM



Figure.2 Receiver Unit

The asthmatic patients are generally advised to use inhalers to overcome the problems like breathlessness and wheezing. The smart inhalers also assist in an enhanced way of inhaling medication with alert signals. When the patient is suddenly short of breath, he/she is advised to use an inhaler. The patient places his/her fingertip on the buffer switch which calculates the number of times the medication is entering through the airways. The LCD display is set to display the number of counts, the charge in the system is indicated. The pressure of the medication is also indicated on the display. The maximum limit of the counts will be preset in the system. If the count outdoes the preset value, an alarm signal indicates caution. The buzzer attached to the system produces an alerting sound. While charging, an LED light glows and another LED light is the one showing the alarm signal.

The conductivity sensor indicates the decreasing levels of medicine in the inhaler. The charge in the system is provided by a 3.7 Volts Lipo battery which is further boosted up by a voltage booster. A USB port allows the charging of the system. The signals from the system are picked up the RF transmitter. These are the elements of the first part of the project.

The signals from the transmitter end are collected by the receiver. It is then send to the microcontroller to process the fetched signal. A GSM module is attached to this part which helps in transmitting the messages. A sim card placed in it has certain important contacts like those of the doctor the patient usually consults and close family members. Any chances of over dosage will be immediately informed to those members. At the same time, the patient will also be alerted that the dosage levels taken has increased. Buzzers placed on both the transceiver parts gives alert signals.

The previous usage results will be stored in the system itself so that it can be viewed by the doctor when the patient visits the doctor the next time.

If the doctor finds improvements in the patients' health condition, then the buff count can be reduced.

The system is liable to changes and the preset number of counts can be altered.

# **III. SIMULATION RESULT**

# CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



Figure. 3 Circuit for Transmitter



Figure. 4 Circuit for Receiver



Figure. 5 Working of the Smart Inhaler



Figure. 6 Entire View of the System

# **IV. CONCLUSION**

The use of smart inhalers will enhance the treatment methodologies of the patients. It supports the issues arising between the patients and clinicians. The patients using these inhalers will be conscious about the consequences and will be able to manage the situation. It has increased the patient participation and cooperation toward the treatment. This system will have a better impact on the life of the patients and will help them overcome their difficulties by themselves.

## V. REFERENCES

- Manuel Lozano, Jos'e Antonio Fiz, and RaimonJan'e, "Automatic Differentiation of Normal and Continuous Adventitious Respiratory Sounds Using Ensemble Empirical Mode Decomposition and Instantaneous Frequency",IEEE Journal of Biomedical and Health Infomatics,Vol 20, No.2,March,2016.
- [2]. ChinazunwaUwaoma and GunjanMansingh, "Towards Real-time Monitoring and Detection of Asthma Symptoms on Resource-constraint Mobile Device", IEEE Consumer Communications and Networking Conference (CCNC),2015.
- [3]. Menghan Liu and Ming- Chan Huang, "Asthma Pattern Identification via Continuous Diaphragm Motion Monitoring", IEEE Transactions on Multi-Scale Computing Systems, Vol 1, No.2, April-June 2015.
- [4]. Ke Yan, David Zhang, Darong Wu, Hua Wei and Guangming Lu, "Design of a Breath Analysis System for Diabetes Screening and Blood Glucose Level Prediction", IEEE Transactions on Biomedical Engineering, Vol 61, No11, November 2014.
- [5]. Wolfram Miekisch, Andreas Hengstenberg, Sabine Kischkel, Udo Beckmann, MarenMieth, and Jochen Klaus Schubert, "Construction and Evaluation of a Versatile CO2 Controlled Breath Collection Device", IEEE Sensors Journal, Vol 10, No1, January 2010.

#### Cite this article as :

P. Ganesh Babu, M. Ragadharshni, K. Sreelakshmi, G. Sri Vidhya, "Smart Inhaler System Based on GSM Communication System", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 135-138, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM017



3rd National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Wireless Brain Implant

Ganesh Babu P<sup>1</sup>, Kirubakaran T<sup>2</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

# ABSTRACT

The wireless brain implant project aims at developing and embedding into the head, a three-dimensional intracortical electrode array with all electronics required for signal acquisition, processing, and wireless communication.

Keywords : Brain-machine interfaces, Brain Implant

# I. INTRODUCTION

People with locked-in syndrome, a condition where a healthy mind is unable to express itself due to brain damage, are slowly being opened up through direct contact with their motor neurons in the brain.The electrodes were designed to measure activity in the speech centers of the brain through implanted electrodes. These electrodes can then relay the information to a sub-dermal amplifier and then to a computer via wireless FM transmission. Through this system a patient has demonstrated the ability to form rudimentary vowel sounds on a synthesizer using just his thoughts.

# II. II.SPEECH MECHANISM

Electrodes on the brain have been used to translate brainwaves into words spoken by a computer – which could be useful in the future to help people who have lost the ability to speak. When you speak, your brain sends signals from the motor cortex to the muscles in your jaw, lips and larynx to coordinate their movement and produce a sound.

# **III. BRAIN MACHINE INTERFACE (BMI)**

Brain-machine interfaces (BMIs), aka brain-computer interfaces (BCIs), are in development by several different teams across the globe. The project uses similar wireless transmission technology to connect electrodes in the brain to cursors on a computer, or even the controls of an electric wheelchair. This project uses motor neurons to control movement. The Speech Lab/Neural Signals BMI is somewhat rarer because it is translating those signals which might inform mouth/tongue/vocal chord movement and directly interpreting them as sounds. This layer of interpretation is difficult to perfect but its pursuit gives us hope that one day we could see devices that actually "read" our thoughts and translate them into images, sounds, and other sensations. Once we achieved that level of "mind-reading", there could be a direct conduit between our mental and digital worlds. Totally immersive virtual reality, surrogate bodies...the possibilities really expand at that point.

#### **IV. WORKING**



Implanted electrodes in the speech center of the brain can communicate wirelessy via FM transmission with a computer. This allows a computer to inteprete brain activity into sounds using a speech synthesizer.

For now, research into turning thoughts into sounds is still at a rudimentary level. Neural Signal designed the hardware (electrodes, amp, receiver) and implanted it, but the Speech Lab had to develop the software routines to interpret the information into sounds. A synthesized voice produced on a computer gave the patient auditory feedback so that he could hear how his "thoughts" were being translated and could focus on correcting them as needed. That feedback was remarkably fast, about 50ms, on par with the normal speed of talking. After practice, the patient's ability to listen to vowel sounds and then repeat them improved from 45% to 70% (and beyond).

# V. CONCLUSION

A short overview of wireless brain implant has been provided. This System of whole is implanted within the brain to facilitate the patients. This system also provides a connection between human brain signals and digital signals. The other fabrication techniques are required for the improvement of the system.

#### **VI. REFERENCES**

- J. Kruger "A 12 fold Micro electrode for recording from vertically aligned Cortical Neurons" Journal of Neuroscience Methods, 6:347-350, 1982.
- [2]. A. Hoogerwerf, K. Wise. "A Three Dimensional Micro Electrode Array for Chronic Neural Recording" IEEE Transactions in Biomedical engineering, 41:1136-1146,1994.

#### Cite this article as :

Ganesh Babu P, Kirubakaran T, "Wireless Brain Implant", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 139-140, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHBM038



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Fuzzy Based Irrigation Control using Wireless Sensor Network in Tomato Farming

# Vivekanandhan V, Vishnu Prasad V, Shree Ram Abayankar B, Jaya Vignesh K

Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

# ABSTRACT

Fuzzy logic systems are used to check the degrees of truth in real life system. New advancement has been seen in the field of agriculture due to the advancement in wireless technology. The proposed system will describes about the uses of fuzzy logic systems with help of wireless sensor network in efficient farming of tomato crop which is an important crop and commonly suggested by many farmers. It leads more profit but, it has to be taken care properly. Because it gets affected to disease easily. The proposed system also explain the irrigation system as well as fertigation (fertilisers given through irrigation) and controlling the pesticides. Fertigation technique is established with wireless sensor network that will collect a data, monitoring to the crops to allow for higher yields and lower cost, with less impact to the environment. Each area receives only what is required for its particular space, and at the appropriate time and duration. Required information is collected which is scientifically accurate with the help of wireless sensors. And the fuzzy based irrigation controller will accept the data which is sent to by WSN from the farm. Based upon the condition the machine will sprinkle the fertilizer and drip the water. The main use of advanced technologies will leads to proper and efficient use of resources in tomato farming.

Keywords: WSN, Tomato Farming, Irrigation, Fuzzy Logic Systems

# I. INTRODUCTION

Farmers now-a-days are trying to use modern ways for farming. By implementing more new effective technologies and automation in the farming will ultimately be efficient and time saver.One of the main reason of big loss in the field of agriculture is, crops are not properly taken care off. There is one term which is used often in recent days is "Precision agriculture" which means all the works related to agriculture should be done precisely. Everything which are lifeline to any farm like water, fertilizer etc., has to be given precisely and on time to time fashion.Now a days, farmers use many techniques for irrigation and disease control in crops manually. By doing manually, so the delays can occur and can affect the crop.For that reason, automation is required in irrigation and disease control system which is completely based on sensing device. Which reduce the man power and manual work take appropriate decision which makes more money. Tomato is a common crop which grows in Kharif season (July to October), Rabbi (October to March) and also in summer season. India is in 2nd place in world for cultivating tomatoes. It leads more profit but, it has to be taken care properly. Because it gets affected to disease easily. The required wireless technology is widely used in many areas and are easily available in the markets in reasonable prices. It gives features like high speed data transfers, safe and reliable, flexibility, low cost etc. By using this technology will require less man power and has to be handled automatically. Fuzzy logic controller, it makes the decision whether to irrigate water through farm or not. The proposed system only specifies about the irrigation system of the farm. The crop needs many more resources than just water. The whole system was powered by photovoltaic cells and communication link for monitoring the states of the crops.A drip irrigation system was proposed for farming with the use of wireless sensors and fuzzy logic controller. The system will decides when and for how much time the values should be opened for dripping of water. The system will decides when and for how much time the values should be opened for dripping of water.It is helpful and efficiently use both water and fertilizers.

## II. LITERATURE SURVEY

In the existing system work was done in the area of irrigation control systems using fuzzy logic

controllers and wireless sensors. The existing system says about the various types oftechniques for irrigation to be done in the farm.Wireless sensors used in this particular technology are mainly used for collection of the information about the soil in the farm, collected information consists of the above all information is provided to the proposed system only specifies about the irrigation system of the farm.The system will decides when and for how much time the values should be opened for dripping of water.

- ✓ The soil depth from which a mature crop extracts most of the water needed for evapotranspiration.
- ✓ Available Water Storage Capacity (AWSC) is the range of available water that can be stored in soil and be available for growing crops.
- ✓ Plant water usage capabilities
- ✓ Soil moisture content, etc.

The water storage capacity can be measured by ES100 watermark sensor, which is a soil moisture and temperature sensor. It is possible to rate in which the soil gets It is possible to rate in which the soil gets dried.

	S.NO	TITLE	AUTHOR	ABSTRACT	METHODOLOGY
F		Design and	R.Nandurkar,V	The system is	The main intension of the
	1	development of	.R. Thool	particularly useful	system is going on to
		precision		for agriculture	increase the efficiency of the
		agriculture		applications in	moisture sensors so as to
		wireless sensor		sparsely populated	minimize the effects of
		networks.		semi- arid areas since	fertilizers on the value of soil
				human involvement	moisture. system is very
				and intervention is	useful for small farmer as
				not needed for	the initial cost is very
				irrigation purposes.	low.

	Advances in	Ramin Shamshiri,	Smart greenhouse	Greenhouse cultivation has
	greenhouse	Fatemeh Kalantari,	fuzzy logic	evolved from simple covered
2	automation and	К.	based control system	rows of open-fields crops to
	controlled	C. Ting, Kelly R.	enhanced with	highly sophisticated
	environment	Thorp, Ibrahim	wireless data	controlled environment
	agriculture	А.	monitoring.	agriculture (CEA) facilities
				that projected the image of
				plant factories for urban
				agriculture.
				The advances and
				improvements in CEA have
				promoted the scientific
				solutions for the efficient
				production of plants in
				populated cities and multi-
				story
				Buildings
	A fuzzy logic	Farid Touati	The system specifies	The system consists of a
	based irrigation	Mohammed Al-	about the fuzzy logic	feedback fuzzy logic
3	system	Hitmi Kamel	controller acquires	controller that logs key field
	enhanced with	Benhmed Rohan	data	parameters through specific
	wireless data	Tabish	From these sensors	sensors and a Zigbee- GPRS
	logging applied		and then applies	remote monitoring and
	to the state of		well-devised fuzzy	database platform. The
	Qatar		rules to produce	system is easy to deploy in
			appropriate time and	existing drip irrigation
			duration for	systems without any physical
			irrigation.	modification.
	Automated early	Rizk, Hashem	As the	Hence, many techniques and
4	plant disease		agriculture industry	technologies have been
	detection and		grows, many	developed to help solving or
	grading system		attempts have been	reducing the impact of plant
			made to ensure high	diseases. Imagining analysis
			quality of produce.	tools, and gas sensors are
				becoming more frequently
				integrated into smart systems
				for plant disease detection.
1	1	1	1	

	Combining	Gabriel Villarrubia	The system will	This work presented the
	Multi-Agent	Juan F.De	describes about tool	development of an
5	Systems and	Paz,Daniel H.De La	that allows us to	intelligent system based on
	Wireless Sensor	lglesia and Javier	monitor the	WSN that monitors and
	Networks for	Bajo	condition of crops	automates crop irrigation in
	Monitoring Crop		on a TV	an easy and economical way.
	Irrigation		screen using a low	
			cost device.	
	A Survey on	Silky Narwal Vijay	This survey table is	Soft computing techniques
	usage of Soft	Nehra	very useful to	shows great ability in solving
6	Computing		understand problems	problems like crop selection,
	Techniques in		and corresponding	crop planning, irrigation
	Crop Production		problem solving	planning, water resources
			technique.	management, vegetable
				production, water resource
				management etc has been
				discussed in the present
				paper.
	Fuzzy logic	Prakashgoud Patil,	The irrigation	This work has been carried
	based irrigation	Umakant	controller regulates	out using MATLAB
7	control system	Kulkarni, B.L.	the desired moisture	simulation tool. The
	using wireless	Desai ,V.I. Benagi	level in agricultural	developed software for the
	sensor network	and	soil by making the	proposed work was tested
	for precision	V.B. Naragund	irrigation pump	under different input
	agriculture		on,off basedon	condition and provided good
			sensor readings.	results in terms of accuracy
				and has a wide scope of being
				established in near future.
	A fuzzy logic	Farid Touati	The system specifies	The system consists of a
	based irrigation	Mohammed Al-	about the fuzzy logic	feedback fuzzy logic
3	system	Hitmi Kamel	controller acquires	controller that logs key field
	enhanced with	Benhmed Rohan	data	parameters through specific
	wireless data	Tabish	From these sensors	sensors and a Zigbee- GPRS
	logging applied		and then applies	remote monitoring and
	to the state of		well-devised fuzzy	database platform. The
	Qatar		rules to produce	system is easy to deploy in
			appropriate time and	existing drip irrigation
			duration for	systems without any physical
			irrigation.	modification.

## III. Creating Ideal Conditions

# Available Water Storage Capacity (AWSC) guide

 Table 1: Soil texture with Available Water Storage

Capacity					
Soil Texture	AWSC[Inch of	Linguistic			
	water per	variable			
	foot of soil]				
Sand	0 to 1	Sandy			
Loamy sand	1 to 1.2	Sandy			
Sandy loam	1.3 to 1.5	Sandy			
Fine sandy	1.6 to 1.7	Loamy			
loam					
Loam	1.8 to 2.1	Loamy			
Slit loam	2.2 to 2.5	Loamy			
Clay loam	2.4	Clay			
Clay	2.4	Clay			
Organic soil	3	Clay			

Loam: Is considered ideal for gardening and agricultural uses because it retains nutrients well and retains water while still allowing excess water to drain away A soil dominated by one or two of the three particle size groups can behave like loam if it has a strong granular structure, promoted by a high content of organic matter.

Sandy loam: Is a type of soil used for gardening. This soil type is normally made up of sand along with varying amounts of silt and clay.

Split loam: Loam is soil composed mostly of sand (particle size > 63  $\mu m$ ), silt (particle size > 2  $\mu m$ ), and a smaller amount of clay (particle size < 2  $\mu m$ ).In the USDA textural classification triangle, the only soil that is not predominantly sand, silt, or clay is called "loam".

Available water storage capacity: Is the maximum amount of plant available water a soil can provide. It is an indicator of a soil's ability to retain water and make it sufficiently available Organic Soil: And Amendments. Organic soils contain organic matter that is rich in many nutrients and minerals. The scientific definition of organic soil is "Of, relating to, or derived from living matter." Organic soil consists of decaying plant material, microorganisms, worms, and many other things.

Clay loam: is a soil mixture that contains more clay than other types of rock or minerals. A loam is a soil mixtures that is named for the type of soil that is present in the greatest amount. The particles of clay are very small, which is one of its most important characteristics.

Clay: Is a finely-grained natural rock or soil material that combines one or more clay minerals with traces of metal oxides and organic matter.for plant use. Available water capacity is the water held in soil between its field capacity and permanent wilting point. capacity ( $\theta$  fc) and permanent wilting point ( $\theta$  pwp):  $\theta a \equiv \theta$  fc -  $\theta$  pwp.

# Temperature

Ideal temperature is 18 c to 30 c for tomato crop to grow, and it can be measured by a sensor which is used for analysing

Table 2 : Temperature classification

Sensor reading	Level	Linguistic variable	Range
Temperature obtained by a sensor	10	Very cold	[0 5 10 15]
	20	Cold	[10 15 20 25]
	30	Normal	[20 25 30 35]
	40	Hot	[30 35 40 45]
	45	Very Hot	[40 45 50 50]

## Smoke detection

As tomato crop is susceptible to the smoke generated through any source, which badly affects the growth of the crop. To detect smoke there is a need of smoke detectors.

Fig 1: pH Scale [7]

# pH of soil

pH 6.0 to 6.8 of the soil is the best for the tomato to grow. It requires slightly acidic to grow. The pH of the soil can be tested by many applications available in the marke.

# IV. BUILDING A SYSTEM

Fig 2: Structure of system

# V. ARCHITECTURE OF SYSTEM

From the image of the architecture of the system

- ✓ Farm- Wireless sensors for all the parameters are distributed evenly for getting all the relevant data to send to the fuzzy controller.
- ✓ Gateway sink node The data sensed by the wireless sensors will be sent to the gateway, which will a router like a device. The gateway node is directly connected to the fuzzy controller.
- ✓ Fuzzy based irrigation controller- It will accept the data which is sent to by all the sensors from the farm. It will analyse it and according to rules specified in the system and will send the signal to respective machine (pump, sprinkler etc.).
- ✓ Machine (water pump) It will act according to the signals received from the fuzzy logic controller. The pump pipelines are distributed in the farms.

#### VI. SENSORS IN THE SYSTEM

MESMIC eKo Pro – A wireless agriculture and sensing system used for crop monitoring.

ES100 WATERMARK SENSOR – A soil moisture and soil temperature sensor.

ES1201 – A temperature/humidity sensor that measures the relative humidity and air temperature

# VII. ACTION TAKEN IF THE CONDITION ARE NOT IDEAL

The system starts right after checking for the ideal conditions of soil. If the conditions are not proper then the following measures are taken the controller.

- ✓ pH –Specifically soil pH is very important because it has such a strong influence on how well your crops will grow. The pH sensor senses the pH of the soil, if the pH is more acidic than required level then it can be raised by adding base into that which can be through the automated irrigation system by using mixture of water and lime stones.
- ✓ Measuring plant leaf sap pH
- ✓ Measuring foliar and hydroponic fertilizers
- ✓ Measuring pH of rain and irrigation water

Water the sensor gets the information about pH being too acidic then it tries to control that, at the same time it will set the controller for giving water regularly in the farm after particular amount of time period. If the pH is more alkaline then, it can be made acidic by using compost manure and can control the soil pH.

Soil temperature – In affects plant growth directly, that is all crops practically slow down their growth below the soil temperature of about 90C and above the soil temperature of above 50 0C.If the soil temperature is more than required then the sensor

sends signals to the controller and then the timer is set into the controller for watering the soil regularly until the temperature is maintained. If the soil temperature is lower than nitrogen should be provided to the crop.

- ✓ Formaldehyde If all the conditions are proper sensed by the sensors then a signals is send to the controller for sprinkling formaldehyde into the farm field. This will be automated when all other factors are appropriate.
- ✓ Water logging The wetness sensors will sense the soil and if it is wet for more amount of time then the water irrigation should be stopped.

# After Planting

✓ NPK – Nitrogen, phosphorous and potassium are useful for increasing the durability, attractiveness and shine of the tomato fruit.

If all the conditions are proper then Nitrogen. Phosphorous and Potassium should be circulated at proper time period throughout the tomato farming. All the conditions should be checked daily.

NPK requirements -

o 120 kg/hector o 60 kg/hector o 120 kg/hector

It can be mixed with water and then can be circulated in the farm through the distribution system.

✓ Water irrigation – If all the conditions are proper then the water should be irrigated to farm after each 10th day. If the water is logged in the farm then the irrigation should be stopped. If the temperature drops to the ideal conditions then the irrigation should be stopped till the ideal conditions are maintained.

- ✓ Zinc and Boron These two elements are essential for making fruit attractive
- ✓ Theses elements are given as a mixture with water. At the time of 2nd or 3rd irrigation, these should be circulated in farm.
- ✓ Damping off Tomato crop gets affected by the disease called as 'Damping off' This happens because of humid temperature and wet and cold soil. To control this sensors keep watch the conditions of soil and climate for particular amount of time.

# VIII. ALGORITHM FOR SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN PROPER CONDITION

t>=19 && t<=21 the >3 Conditions are good. Else Send Information to farmer with a message When a t humidity>requirement then >1 Irrigate H2O2 solution by water. Humidity Count++; If humidity> 2 then >2 Inform farmer through message. Sprinkle planofix on the crops.

Increase the dailyCount by 1

If (dailyCount/15) =0 then >1

Sprinkle CH2O on the farm (on every 15th day) Check for (dayCount%10=0) till 120 days (Each 10th day till 120 days) With proper amount the water should be irrigated Check for minuteCount till 60 minutes If dayCount=3 then >2 A mixture of zinc and boron should be given by the water. If dayCount%2 equals to 0 then >3 Sprinkle Dimethoate in the farm. Increase minutesCount by 1; Until minuteCount less than equals to 60; dayCount++; Until dayCount less than equals to 120;

#### IX. CONCLUSION

Crop irrigation and fustigation are the most important factors in the farming. It is very necessary to find out the proper requirements for the crop and take measures according to that. In the case of tomato crop, it is quite hard to maintain because it gets affected to disease easily. As it is very susceptible for the environmental factors. So, if proper care is not taken for the crop then the profit making crop can turn into a disaster.

The problems which farmers face regularly are, water shortage and adequate amount of fertilizers. If the proper scientific measures are taken and analysed, on the basis of temperature, soil humidity, soil moisture, environmental conditions, a way higher field can be achieved.

In the points which are discussed above, there are still some limitations regarding the solid materials which are required to be discussed with the farmers because at present there is no mechanism present for it. The materials which are liquid and the materials which are soluble in water can be flown very easily in the farm and certainly there are some factors in which a machine actually can't do anything but just inform farmers. Thus, the proposed work concludes that by using the proposed ideas following advantages can be achieved - Increasing Irrigation Efficiency, reducing the labour cost, saving water and electricity.

#### X. REFERENCES

- R. Nandurkar, V.R. Thool Design and development of precision agriculture wireless sensor networks.
- [2]. Ramin Shamshiri, Fatemeh Kalantari, K. C. Ting, Kelly R. Thorp, Ibrahim A. Advances in greenhouse automation and controlled environment agriculture

- [3]. Farid Touati Mohammed Al-Hitmi Kamel Benhmed Rohan Tabish A fuzzy logic based irrigation system enhanced with wireless data logging applied to the state of Qatar.
- [4]. Rizk, Hashem Automated early plant disease detection and grading system.
- [5]. Gabriel Villarrubia Juan F.De Paz, Daniel H.De La lglesia and Javier Bajo Combining Multi-Agent Systems and Wireless Sensor Networks for Monitoring Crop Irrigation.
- [6]. Silky Narwal Vijay Nehra A Survey on usage of Soft Computing Techniques in Crop Production.
- [7]. Prakashgoud Patil, Umakant Kulkarni, B.L. Desai ,V.I. Benagi and V.B. Naragund Fuzzy logic based irrigation control system using wireless sensor network for precision agriculture.
- [8]. https://sites.google.com/a/oberoi- is.net/acidsand-bases/what-are-acids-and-bases/ph-scaleas-an-indicator.
- [9]. http://ictinternational.com/products/lws/de cagon-leaf-wetness-sensor/
- [10]. https://educatec.ch/shop/it/scuolemedie/science/1377/tris-compatible-flat-phsensor

.11https://www.mapsofindia.com/answers/in dia/state-largest-producer-tomatoes-india.

#### Cite this article as :

Vivekanandhan V, Vishnu Prasad V, Shree Ram Abayankar B, Jaya Vignesh K, "Fuzzy Based Irrigation Control using Wireless Sensor Network in Tomato Farming", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 141-144, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHCS025



Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India © 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Early Stage Prediction of Caesarean Vs Normal Vaginal Delivery Using Artificial Intelligence

# Naveena B<sup>1</sup>, Pavithra U<sup>2</sup>, Shalini R<sup>3</sup>, Sivaranjini S<sup>4</sup>, Nishanthini R<sup>5</sup>

<sup>1,2,3,4</sup>Students in Department of biomedical Engineering, Dhanalakshmi Srinivasan Institute of Technology, Trichy, Tamilnadu, India

<sup>5</sup>Assistant professor in Department of Biomedical Engineering, Dhanalakshmi Srinivasan Institute of Technology, Trichy, Tamilnadu, India

# ABSTRACT

Machine learning techniques provide learning mechanism that can be used to induce knowledge from data. A few studies exist on the use of machine learning techniques for medical diagnosis, prediction and treatment. In this study we evaluate different machine learning techniques for birth classification (cesarean or normal). Data on cesarean section is collected and different medical factors are identified that result in cesarean births. A birth classification model is built using decision tree and artificial neural networks. In this paper, we provide method of classifying caesarean section and normal vaginal deliveries using fetal heart rate signals and uterine contractions using Artificial intelligence. Here we predict the status of fetal using machine learning technique "Decision tree Algorithm" which classifies the delivery of women. This gives the prediction results as Normal, Suspicious, Pathologic as accuracy above 95% with the given dataset. It can classify the births into normal and cesarean with an average accuracy, precision and recall of 98% respectively.

**Keywords :** Early Prediction of Delivery, CTG (Cardio Toco Graphy)

# I. INTRODUCTION

Worldwide, over 130 million babies are born each year. 3.6 million will die due to perinatal complication and 1 million of these will be intrapartum still births . In the USA, the number of deliveries in 2017 was 3952,841; one in every 164 of these resulted in stillbirth.1 In the UK, in the same year, there were 671,255 with one in every 200 being stillbirth2 and 300 that died in the first four weeks of life . Cardiotocography (CTG) is the most common method used to monitor the fetus during the early

stages of delivery and clinical decisions are made using the visual inspection of CTG traces. However, the main weakness with this approach is poor human interpretation which leads to high inter- and intraobserver variability.

Problem identification: Cardiotocography (CTG) is used to monitor the foetus during the early stages of delivery.

clinical decisions - visual inspection of CTG traces. weakness -poor human interpretation which leads to high inter- and intra-observer variability Inter and intra-observer variability and low positive prediction is accountable for the 3.6 million babies that die each year.

## II. METHODOLOGY

- (A) Dataset preparation
- (B) Data preprocessing
- (C) Training and Testing
- (D) Decision tree Algorithm
- (E) Training and Testing Accuracy

In this proposed model, we are using Machine learning Technique to predict the fetal status using fetal heart rate signal and uterine contraction. Knowledge engineering and machine learning are used to extract disease patterns from the available medical data. The extracted patterns can be used for medical diagnosis, prediction and treatment. This paper has covered three goals: First, it has identified the significant factors that influence the type of birth. Second, it has presented a prediction model for the type of birth that can help doctors and patients We provide "Decision tree Classifier Algorithm" to classify fetal state based on statistical measures applicable to them, such as standard deviation and kurtosis.[5]

The values may be numbers, such as real numbers or integers, for example representing a person's height in centimeters, but may also be nominal data (i.e., not consisting of numerical values), for example representing a person's ethnicity. More generally, values may be of any of the kinds described as a level of measurement. For each variable, the values are normally all of the same kind. However, there may also be missing values, which must be indicated in some way.

In statistics, data sets usually come from actual observations obtained by sampling a statistical

population, and each row corresponds to the observations on one element of that population. Data sets may further be generated by algorithms for the purpose of testing certain kinds of software. Some modern statistical analysis software such as SPSS still present their data in the classical data set fashion. If data is missing or suspicious an imputation method may be used to complete a data set.

Based on 2126 fetal cardiotocographs were automatically processed and respective diagnostic features are measured. Using this dataset we train the machine using Decision tree classifier and predicting the result with best accuracy.

#### (A) DATASET PREPARATION

A data set (or dataset) is a collection of data. In the case of tabular data, a data set corresponds to one or more database tables, where every column of a table represents a particular variable, and each row corresponds to a given record of the data set in question.

In the open data discipline, data set is the unit to measure the information released in a public open data repository. The European Open Data portal aggregates more than half a million data sets. In this field other definitions have been proposed, but currently there is not an official one. Some other issues (real-time data sources, non-relational data sets, etc.) increases the difficulty to reach a consensus about it.



Fig.1 Cardiotocography output

IJSRST | Volume 5 | Issue 5 | Print ISSN: 2395-6011 | Online ISSN: 2395-602X



Fig.2 Dataset calculation

#### (B) DATA PREPROCESSING

#### IMPORT LIBRARIES

First step is usually importing the libraries that will be needed in the program. A library is essentially a collection of modules that can be called and used. A lot of the things in the programming world do not need to be written explicitly ever time they are required. There are functions for them, which can simply be invoked. This is a list for most popular Python libraries for Data Science. Here's a snippet of

me importing the pandas library and assigning a shortcut "pd".

Import pandas as pd Import numpy as np

#### IMPORT THE DATASET

A lot of datasets come in CSV formats. We will need to locate the directory of the CSV file at first (it's more efficient to keep the dataset in the same directory as your program) and read it using a method called read\_csv which can be found in the library called pandas.

import pandas as pd dataset =
pd .read\_csv('Medium.csv')

After inspecting our dataset carefully, we are going to create a matrix of features in our dataset (X) and

create a dependent vector (Y) with their respective observations. To read the columns, we will use iloc of pandas (used to fix the indexes for selection) which takes two parameters — [row selection, column selection].

X = dataset.iloc[:, :-1].values

as a parameter selects all. So the above piece of code selects all the rows. For columns we have :-1, which means all the columns except the last one.

# TAKING CARE OF MISSING DATA IN DATASET

Sometimes you may find some data are missing in the dataset. We need to be equipped to handle the problem when we come across them. Obviously you could remove the entire line of data but what if you are unknowingly removing crucial information? Of course we would not want to do that. One of the most common idea to handle the problem is to take a mean of all the values of the same column and have it to replace the missing data.

The library that we are going to use for the task is called Scikit Learn preprocessing. It contains a class called Imputer which will help us take care of the missing data.

#### fromsklearn.preprocessing import Imputer

A lot of the times the next step, as you will also see later on in the article, is to create an object of the same class to call the functions that are in that class. We will call our object imputer. The Imputer class can take a few parameters —

#### IJSRST | Volume 5 | Ise

i. missing\_values — We can either give it an integer or "NaN" for it to find the missing values. ii. strategy — we will find the average so we will set it to mean. We can also set it to median or most\_frequent (for mode) as necessary. iii. axis — we can either assign it 0 or 1, 0 to impute along columns and 1 to impute along rows.

imputer = Imputer(missing\_values = "NaN", strategy =
"mean", axis = 0)

Now we will fit the imputer object to our data. Fit is basically training, or in other words, imposing the model to our data.

#### ENCODING CATEGORICAL DATA

Sometimes our data is in qualitative form , that is we have texts as our data. We can find categories in text form. Now it gets complicated for machines to understand texts and process them, rather than numbers, since the models are based on mathematical equations and calculations. Therefore, we have to encode the categorical data.

This is an example of categorical data. In the first column, the data is in text form. We can see that there are five categories — Very, Somewhat, Not very, Not at all, Not sure — and hence the name categorical data.

So the way we do it, we will import the scikit library that we previously used. There's a class in the library called LabelEncoder which we will use for the task.

#### Fromsklearn. preprocessing import Label Encoder

As I have mentioned before, the next step is usually to create an object of that class. We will call our object label encoder\_X.

#### Label encoder \_X = Label Encoder()

# (C) SPLITTING THE DATASET INTO TRAINING SET AND TEST SET

Now we need to split our dataset into two sets — a Training set and a Test set. We will train our machine learning models on our training set, i.e our machine learning models will try to understand any correlations in our training set and then we will test the models on our test set to check how accurately it can predict. A general rule of the thumb is to allocate 80 % of the dataset to training set and the remaining 20% to test set. For this task, we will import test\_train\_split from model\_selection library of scikit.

#### fromsklearn.model\_selection import

#### train\_test\_split

Now to build our training and test sets, we will create 4 sets— X\_train (training part of the matrix of features), X\_test (test part of the matrix of features), Y\_train (training part of the dependent variables associated with the X train sets, and therefore also the same indices) ,Y\_test (test part of the dependent variables associated with the X test sets, and therefore also the same indices). We will assign to them the test\_train\_split, which takes the parameters arrays (X and Y), test\_size (if we give it the value 0.5, meaning 50%, it would split the dataset into half. Since an ideal choice is to allocate 20% of the dataset to test set, it is usually assigned as 0.2. 0.25 would mean 25%, just saying).

X\_train, X\_test, Y\_train ,Y\_test = train\_test\_split(X,Y, test\_size=0.2)

#### Feature Scaling

The final step of data preprocessing is to apply the very important feature scaling.



Fig.3 Feature scaling

It is a method used to standardize the range of independent variables or features of data. But why is it necessary? A lot of machine learning models are based on Euclidean distance. If, for example, the values in one column (x) is much higher than the value in another column (y), (x2-x1) squared will give a far greater value than (y2-y1) squared. So clearly, one square difference dominates over the other square difference. In the machine learning equations, the square difference with the lower value in comparison to the far greater value will almost be treated as if it does not exist. We do not want that to happen. That is why it is necessary to transform all our variables into the same scale. There are several scaling the data. wavs of One way is called Standardization which may be used. For every observation of the selected column, our program will apply the formula of standardization and fit it to a s

# fromsklearn.preprocessing import StandardScaler sc\_X = StandardScaler()

X\_train=sc\_X.fit\_transform(X\_train)

# X\_test = sc\_X.transform(X\_test)

Now we will fit and transform our X\_train set (It is important to note that when applying the Standard Scalar object on our training and test sets, we can simply transform our test set but for our training set we have to at first fit it and then transform the set). That will transform all the data to a same standardized scale.

# (D)DECISION TREE ALGORITHM

Decision trees are a non-parametric supervised learning method used for both classification and regression tasks. The goal is to create a model thet predicts the value of a target variable by learning simple desion rules inferred from the data features.

#### Decision Tree consists of:

- 1. **Nodes**: Test for the value of a certain attribute.
- 2. **Edges/ Branch**: Correspond to the outcome of a test and connect to the next node or leaf.
- 3. **Leaf nodes**: Terminal nodes that predict the outcome (represent class labels or class distribution).

## Classification trees (Yes/No types) :

What we've seen above is an example of classification tree, where the outcome was a variable like 'fit' or 'unfit'. Here the decision variable is **Categorical/ discrete**.Such a tree is built through a process known as **binary recursive partitioning**. This is an iterative process of **splitting the data into partitions**, and then splitting it up further on each of the branches.

#### Creation of Decision Tree:

In this method a set of training examples is broken down into smaller and smaller subsets while at the same time an associated decision tree get incrementally developed. At the end of the learning process, a decision tree covering the training set is returned. The key idea is to use a decision tree to partition the data space into cluster (or dense) regions and empty (or sparse) regions.

In Decision Tree Classification a new example is classified by submitting it to a series of tests that determine the class label of the example. These tests are organized in a hierarchical structure called a decision tree. Decision Trees follow Divide-and-Conquer Algorithm.

#### **Decision Tree Classifier**

- Using the decision algorithm, we start at the tree root and split the data on the feature that results in the **largest information gain (IG)** (reduction in uncertainty towards the final decision).
- In an iterative process, we can then repeat this splitting procedure at each child node **until the leaves are pure**. This means that the samples at each leaf node all belong to the same class.
- In practice, we may set a **limit on the depth of the tree to prevent over fitting**. We compromise on purity here somewhat as the final leaves may still have some impurity.

#### Advantages of Classification with Decision Trees:

- 1. Inexpensive to construct.
- 2. Extremely fast at classifying unknown records.
- 3. Easy to interpret for small-sized trees
- 4. Accuracy comparable to other classification techniques for many simple data sets.
- 5. Excludes unimportant features.

#### (E)CONFUSION MATRIX

A confusion matrix is a technique for summarizing the performance of a classification algorithm. Classification accuracy alone can be misleading if you have an unequal number of observations in each class or if you have more than two classes in your dataset..

Calculating a confusion matrix can give you a better idea of what your classification model is getting right and what types of errors it is making.

How to calculate a confusion matrix for a 2-class classification problem from scratch.

A confusion matrix is a summary of prediction results on a classification problem. The number of correct and incorrect predictions are summarized with count values and broken down by each class. This is the key to the confusion matrix.

The confusion matrix shows the ways in which your classification model is confused when it makes predictions. It is this breakdown that overcomes the limitation of using classification accuracy alone. our need a test dataset or a validation dataset with expected outcome values. Make a prediction for each row in your test dataset. From the expected outcomes and predictions count: The number of correct predictions for each class. The number of incorrect predictions for each class, organized by the class that was predicted.



Fig.4 Flow Diagram

#### Parameters

FHR parameters for classification						
Parameters	Baseline (bpm)	Variability (bpm)	Deceleration	Acceleration		
Normal	110-160	≥5	None	Present		
Suspicious	100-110 150-170	<5 for 40-90 min	Typical variable decelerations for over 90 min	-		
Abnormal	< 100 > 180	-	Either atypical variable decelerations with over 50% of contractions or late	-		
	Sinusoidal pattern		decelerations, both for over 30 min Single prolonged deceleration for more than 3 min			

Fig.5 CTG

International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (www.ijsrst.com)

IJSRST | Volume 5 | Issue 5 | Print ISSN: 2395-6011 | Online ISSN: 2395-602XIII.CONCLUSIONbecause there may be certain geographical factors that<br/>can influence the type of birth

This paper, presented a proof-of-concept using machine learning and FHR signals and uterine contraction as an ambulatory decision support to antenatal care.

The results indicate that it is possible to provide high "Medico-Legal Issues with CTG Interpretation." predictive capacity when separating normal vaginal Current Women S Health Reviews deliveries and caesarean section deliveries and in many cases 2013.9(2013):145-157. produce much better results than those reported in previ2 is G. Georgoulas, D. Stylios and P. Groumpos, studies. "Predicting the risk of metabolic acidosis for

An active machine learning "Decision tree Algorithm" classification using support vector machines," in approach is proposed for caesarian with greater automation IEEE Transactions on Biomedical Engineering, and better performance. vol. 53, no. 5, pp. 875-884, May 2006

The developed approach was evaluated with actual datasets Signorini, "Quantitative Assessment of Fetal collected from the features of fetal heart rate and uterine Well-Being Through CTG Recordings: A New contraction. Parameter Based on Phase-Rectified Signal Average," in IEEE Journal of Biomedical and

The evaluation process is conducted with manually labeled Health Informatics, vol. 17, no. 5, pp. 959-966, data and the proposed active machine learning shows a Sept. 2013.

favorable performance.[4]. V. Chudáček, J. Andén, S. Mallat, P. Abry and M.The accuracy of outcome prediction is to be 98% using Doret, "Scattering Transform for IntrapartumDecision tree algorithm . From this we can get better Fetal Heart Rate Variability Fractal Analysis: Aperformance analysisCase-Control Study," in IEEE Transactions on

# **IV. FUTURE WORK**

We have obtained quite satisfactory results for classification of births. However these results can be further improved by identification of additional factors that influence the type of birth. We will investigate these factors in the future. In this work three machine learning techniques have been used. We want to evaluate other techniques on the medical data. The prediction models will be more useful if available online. We will make these models online so that they can be further trained on the new data available. We want to increase the area surveyed 1108, April 2014.
[5]. P. A. Warrick\*, E. F. Hamilton, D. Precup and R. E. Kearney, "Identification of the Dynamic Relationship Between Intrapartum Uterine Pressure and Fetal Heart Rate for Normal and Hypoxic Fetuses" in IEEE Transactions on

Biomedical Engineering, vol. 61, no. 4, pp. 1100-

Hypoxic Fetuses," in IEEE Transactions on Biomedical Engineering, vol. 56, no. 6, pp. 1587-1597, June 2009.

[6]. Goddard, Ros. "Electronic fetal monitoring." Jama 155.1(2001):1525-1526.

[7]. H. Helgason, P. Abry, P. Goncalvès, C. Gharib, P. Gaucherand and M. Doret, "Adaptive Multiscale Complexity Analysis of Fetal Heart Rate," in IEEE Transactions on Biomedical Engineering, vol. 58, no. 8, pp. 2186-2193, Aug. 2011.

# V. REFERENCES

[1]. Sinai Talaulikar, Vikram, and S. Arulkumaran.

newborns based on fetal heart rate signal

[3]. A. Fanelli, G. Magenes, M. Campanile and M. G.

- [8]. S. Dash, J. G. Quirk and P. M. Djurić, "Fetal Heart Rate Classification Using Generative Models," in IEEE Transactions on Biomedical Engineering, vol. 61, no. 11, pp. 2796-2805, Nov. 2014.
- [9]. G. Georgoulas, D. Stylios and P. Groumpos, "Predicting the risk of metabolic acidosis for newborns based on fetal heart rate signal classification using support vector machines," in IEEE Transactions on Biomedical Engineering, vol. 53, no. 5, pp. 875-884, May 2006.
- [10]. Tsui, Sheng Yang, C. S. Liu, and C. W. Lin. "Modified maternal ECG cancellation for portable fetal heart rate monitor." Biomedical Signal Processing & Control 32(2016).
- [11]. M. Lichman , UCI Machine Learning Repository, California: University of California, School of Information and Computer Science,2013.
- [12]. W. Yin, X. Yang, L. Zhang and E. Oki, "ECG Monitoring System Integrated With IR-UWB Radar Based on CNN," in IEEE Access, vol. 4, pp. 6344-6351, 2016.
- [13]. J. Jezewski, T. Kupka and K. Horoba, "Extraction of Fetal Heart-Rate Signal as the Time Event Series From Evenly Sampled Data Acquired Using Doppler Ultrasound Technique," in IEEE Transactions on Biomedical Engineering, vol. 55, no. 2, pp. 805-810, Feb. 2008.
- [14]. Ocak, Hasan, and H. M. Ertunc. "Prediction of fetal state from the cardiotocogram recordings using adaptive neuro-fuzzy inference systems." Neural Computing & Applications 23.6(2013):1583-1589. 14 Huang, Mei Ling, and Y. Y. Hsu. "Fetal distress prediction using discriminant analysis, decision tree, and artificial neural network."Journal of Biomedical Science & Engineering 05.9(2012).
- [15]. Ayresdecampos D, Spong C Y, Chandraharan E. FIGO consensus guidelines on intrapartum fetal monitoring: Cardiotocography.J. International

Journal of Gynecology & Obstetrics, 2015, 131(1):13-24.

# Cite this article as :

Sh



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **Smart Irrigation System Based on Arduino UNO Board**

L. David William Raj<sup>1</sup>, S. Priya<sup>2</sup>, S. ohviya<sup>3</sup>, K. Monisha<sup>4</sup>, G. Pavankalyan<sup>5</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-5</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

# ABSTRACT

In this paper, Smart Irrigation System [SIS] is designed using arduino UNO along with GSM module and sun tracking solar system. This system is very comfortable and cost effective for the people in rural areas. This system is used to deal with the demand of economical irrigation system. In this smart irrigation system, the status of the submersible pump can be monitored with the help of cell phone. The design of smart irrigation system [SIS] mainly depends on arduino UNO board. Here, the communication between arduino UNO board and the cell phone is wireless. The smart irrigation system is flexible. Since, the minimum changes in its core can allow the variety of devices to be controlled. The smart irrigation system plays a major role for the people in rural areas.

**Keywords :** Arduino UNO, GSM Module, Soil Moisture Sensor, Submersible pump, Liquid crystal display (LCD), Polycrystalline type Solar Panel, Light Dependent Resistor (LDR), PWM charger controller, Single Pole Double Throw (SPDT) relay.

# I. INTRODUCTION

In this Modern World, everything relay on smart technology, because of increase in efficiency, maximum capability, minimum cost and decrease in waste. The Smart irrigation system [SIS] is the advanced form of traditional irrigation system. The waste produced from smart irrigation system is very low due to minimum consumption of resources. Here, the water supply is based on seasonal variations, soil characteristics, weather conditions and plant to reduce the excess flow of water. The major problem of agriculture is lack of water. To overcome this problem, SIS is used, with the help of smart irrigation system, almost 80% of water can be saved when compared to traditional irrigation. In addition to the wastage of water, another disadvantage of traditional irrigation is introducing the water directly to the plants, because of this the soil undergoes high stress from the variation in soil moisture. SIS is already implemented in some countries like America, China, Egypt, Portugal and Sweden. Recently, India has been started to implement SIS by using various methods.

# II. LITERATURE SURVEY

# A. Irrigation system using RF module:

In India, agriculture plays an important role for development in food production. In our country, agriculture are depends on the monsoons which is not sufficient source of water. So the irrigation is used in agriculture field. In Irrigation system, depending upon the soil type, water is provided to plant. In this method, automatic irrigation system based on ARMs and RF module. All the system will be setup using ARM and RF module. The most important factor of this system is RF module which is used to send and receiving the message to the controller. This system used three nodes which communicate each other and irrigate paddy field automatically. The aim of this project is to modernizing agriculture technology by programming components and built the necessary component for the system. The system is real time based and extracts the exact condition of paddy field. There is one central node used which to control other node. The main function of RF module is to pass the message to the node and operate the system.

# B. Irrigation system using solar photovoltaic water pump

Irrigation is a well-established procedure on many farms and is practiced on various levels around the world. It allows diversification of crops, while increasing crop yields. However, typical irrigation systems consume a great amount of conventional energy through the use of electric motors and generators powered by fuel. Photovoltaic energy can find many applications in agriculture, providing electrical energy in various cases, particularly in areas without an electric grid. In this method the description of photovoltaic irrigation system, is presented. Photovoltaic water pumping system is one of the best alternative methods for irrigation. The variation of spatial and temporal distribution of available water for irrigation makes significant demand on water conservation techniques. Hence solar powered Automated Irrigation System provides a sustainable solution to enhance water use efficiency in the agricultural fields using renewable energy system removes workmanship that is needed for flooding irrigation. The use of this photo-irrigation

sue 5 | Print ISSN: 2395-6011 | Online ISSN: 2395-602X system will be able to contribute to the socioeconomic development. It is the proposed solution for the energy crisis for the Indian farmers. This system conserves electricity by reducing the usage of grid power and easy to implement and environment friendly solution for irrigating fields.

#### C. Irrigation system using humidity sensor

The main aim of this method is to provide information about automatic irrigation to the plants which helps in saving money and water. The entire controlled system is using ATMEGA 328 microcontroller which is giving the interrupt signal to the motor. Temperature sensor and humidity sensor are connected to internal ports of micro controller via comparator, whenever there is a fluctuation in temperature and humidity of the environment these sensors senses the change in temperature and humidity and gives an interrupt signal to the microcontroller and thus the motor is activated, along with this buzzer is used to indicate that pump is on.

# III. Methodology

# A. System architecture

In smart irrigation system, Arduino is used for controlling the SIS. Here, soil moisture sensor is used to monitor the moisture level of the soil continuously and arduino is used to send SMS if the moisture level of the soil is low.

Here, Submersible pump is controlled by using relay and GSM Module TTL SIM 800L is used with Liquid Crystal Display (LCD). The probe which is connected to the soil moisture sensor is used to sense the moisture level of the soil. The soil sensor circuit is connected to the digital pin D7 of arduino and an LED. i. LED ON= Presence of moisture in soilii. LED OFF= Absence of moisture in soil

Transistor BC547 is used to operate the relay and it is connected to the digital pin D11 of arduino. GSM module is used to transmit the messages via SMS to the users. In addition to the GSM module, the LCD display is used to display the status and messages of the system. LCD data pins of D4 to D7 are directly connected to the arduino pins of 16-19. The 4-bit mode in LCD is operated by using the LCD and library which is inbuilt in arduino.

## B. Solar tracking system:

This system consists of arduino UNO broad, 2 resistors, 2 LDR and one servomotor. A servomotor is used to rotate the solar panel towards the source of light.

The purpose of the solar tracking system is to consume the maximum energy from the sun and it is more efficient.

This system contains servomotor which can rotate approximately 180 degrees and it is controlled by using servo library in arduino's PWM outputs. Depending upon the intensity of light, the resistance of 2 LDR is changed and it is connected to the arduino board.

# C. Charger Controller

The conduction of power is the major role of solar charger controller the charging process of the battery is managed by solar charger controller. The commonly used solar charger controller is pulse with modulation (PWM) and maximum power point tracking (MPPT) there performance depends upon the use of the system. PWM charger controller is used in this system. When compared to MPPT charger controller PWM charger controller is cost efficient. Here, direct connection from the solar array to the battery bank is controlled by PWM solar charger controller in this way PWM charger controller is used in the system. At the time of bulk charging the array output voltage is "PULLED DOWN" to the battery voltage. Since, there is continuous connection from the array to the battery bank. During day time the deep cycle batteries cannot be overcharged because the reverse flow of the power is not possible to the solar panels overnight. Lighting and load control are the additional capabilities in few charger controllers.



Fig 1 : Block diagram

In smart irrigation system, the AC submersible pump is driven with the use of inverter. The main parts of the oscillator are R3, R4, C1, C2, T2 and T3 are used along with MOSFET each trproduces inverting square waves. The values of R1, R2, R3, R4, C1 and C2 determine the frequency range. T1 and T4 act has power MOSFET's and they used to enhance the inverting signal from the oscillator. The amplified signal is increased by step-up transformer with its center tap connected to12V DC. Comparison of smart irrigation system with traditional irrigation system:

Traditional system			Smart irrigation system		
			Fixed		
	Diesel engine	45000	cost	Smart	300
F	price	TK		irrigation	0
i				system	TK
х	Pump Price	5000		Submersible	150
e		TK		Single phase	000
d				AC Pump	TK
				Price	
С	Engine Oil	1000		Solar Panel	240
0		TK			000
S					TK
t	Installation	500Tk		Battery	150
	cost				00
					TK
V	Maintenance	500 TK	Varia	Fuel cost &	0
а	Cost (daily	80 TK	ble	Maintenanc	TK
r	Basis) Fuel		Cost	e Cost	
i	cost per Cost				
а					
b					
1					
e					
С					
0					
S					
t					

Traditional irrigation means, supply of water to the plant zone by pumped water surface like pond, rivers, channels and underground water through earth and channels or pipes with gravitational force.

The smart irrigation system means, supply of water through sub surface or surface pipes directly to the roots zone of a plant based on requirement without wasting the water resources.



# IV. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION





In traditional irrigation the need of water is more when compared to smart irrigation system, traditional irrigation method fails in area like mountains and hilly regions but in smart irrigation it is easy to serve water in all corners, over flooding and over irrigation in traditional method can be neglected in modern methods. Crops like cotton needs minimum water for normal growth if we provide excess water to the plant it can be highly affected or leads to damage. Smart irrigation method is very useful in high or low elevation there is no need of maintenance for a long period of time, this system does not need the support of power grid due to usage of solar panel. The proposed system ensures the optimized use of water and electricity, the smart irrigation system keeps the farmer updated about the pump through phone via SMS regularly. Since, the system sufficiently utilizes the water resource it is most suitable for dry areas, where there is inadequate rainfall.

Hence, this smart irrigation system is predicted to be more helpful to modern agriculture.



Fig 4 : Soil moisture testing

# V. CONCLUSION

The SIS system is used to maintain the sustainability of water resource the system is economical and versatile. Smart irrigation increases annual income and reduces the likelihood of poverty significantly. Household using concrete canal river diversion had higher cropping income per household than those using other irrigation method. It minimizes leaching of nutrients. The microcontroller based SIS monitors and controls all the activities efficiently. This SIS model is used to modernize the agriculture industry at a mass scale with optimum expenditure. Using this system one can save man power, water to improve production and ultimately profit.

## **VI. REFERENCES**

- [1]. Chandidas Karmokar, Jakaria Hasan,Shaikhul Arefin Khan,Md. Ibrahim Ibne Alam, "Arduino UNO based Irrigation System using GSM Module, Soil Moisture Sensor, Sun Tracking System and inverter", Innovations in Science, Engineering and Technology (ICISET), 27-28 October 2018, Chittagong, Bangladesh.
- [2]. V.L.Akubattin, A.P. Bansode, T.Ambre, A. Kachroo and P. S. Prasad, "Smart Irrigation System", IJIRST – International Journal for Innovative Research in Science & Technology, Gujarat- 3800503, Volume 2, pp. 343-345, Issue 5, October 2016.
- [3]. M.S. Ghute, S. Soitkar and K.P. Kamble, "Smart Irrigation System using GSM Module", International Journal of Advanced Research in Computer and Communication Engineering (IJARCCE), Vol. 6, pp. 158-161, Issue 7, July 2017.
- [4]. S. Darshna, T.Sangavi , S. Mohan, A. Soundharya and S. Desikan, "Smart Irrigation System", IOSR Journal of Electronics and Communication Engineering (IOSR-JECE), Vol. 10, pp. 32-36, Issue 3, Ver. II, May – Jun 2015.
- [5]. A. A. Tyagi, N. N. Gupta, J. P. Navani and R. Tiwari, "Smart Irrigation System", IJIRST –International Journal for Innovative Research in Science & Technology, Gujarat- 3800503, Volume 3, pp. 9-12, Issue 10, March 2017.
- [6]. D.S. Pavithra and M.S. Srinath, "GSM based Automatic Irrigation Control System for Efficient Use of Resources and Crop Planning by Using an Android Mobile", IOSR Journal of Mechanical and Civil Engineering (IOSR-JMCE), Vol. 11, pp. 49-55, Issue 4, Ver. I, Jul- August 2014.

# Cite this article as :

L. David William Raj, S. Priya, S. ohviya, K. Monisha, G. Pavankalyan, "Smart Irrigation System Based on Arduino UNO Board", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 153-157, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHEC026


3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

## A Modular Infant Screening Isolate with Anti-Intrusion Buzzer System

Kishore Kumar M, Kalaimathi P, Mohammed Adhil S, Mahalakshmi S

Department of Biomedical Engineering, Dhanalakshmi Srinivasan Institute of Technology, Trichy, Tamil Nadu, India

### ABSTRACT

Preterm infants birth rate are especially high in the developing countries. Nearly 20 million premature and low birth rate infants are born each year in developing countries. A combination of poor after-birth, poor facilities care have lead to infant mortality. In India due to rodents attacks and temperature increment infant death in incubator seems to be abundant. In this project we proposed a new feature for an incubator (isolette) that is an anti-intrusion system to prevent immature baby from rodents attack and also we include portable (modular) approach with multi parameters measurement include temperature, weight, head circumference by using temperature sensors (DHT 11), load cell and two ultrasound sensor respectively based on IOT using Node MCU 8266 processor. It is low cost, transportable, energy saving useful in ambulance services and rural areas. **Keywords :** Portable (modular), incubator (isolette), anti- intrusion system, multi parameters, IOT.

### I. INTRODUCTION

In developed and developing countries, many infants die in the first week of birth. Problems that are often encountered include hyperthermia, asphyxia and also infants born prematurely. WHO records the classification for hyperthermia which cold stress or mild hypothermia: 36.0 to 36.41C (96.8 to 97.51 F);

- 1. moderate hypothermia: 32.0 to 35.91C (89.6 to 96.61 F);
- 2. severe hypothermia: below 321C (<89.61 F).

So here the incubator plays a big role where the incubator temperature must be set to maintain the infant's temperature between 95F and 98F or 99F. The infant can live well with temperatures that are slightly below normal.

Infants born prematurely have a high risk of controlling the exchange of heat between the surface of the skin with the conditions of the surrounding environment, even the heat dissipation that occurs can exceed the heat production of the infant's own metabolism. So, infants born prematurely are more likely to suffer from illness or death than infants born normal. One of the procedures to make premature infants still alive is put them into the incubator, the period premature infants in the incubator according to soundness, durability, and system of organs of them. The incubator is one of the tools to help premature infants to adjust with the outside world because the condition in the womb is very different with the outside world, especially condition of temperature. The temperature in the womb is approximately 36- 37°C but in the outside world is approximately 27°C–28°C.

The incubator discovered in 1880 triggered dramatic, popular and professional excitement about the prospect of reducing premature infant mortality. But, technology in the incubator develops slowly, which illustrates that the history of technology involves more than discovery.

The invention of the incubator itself is less significant than the development of a system to support the devices that . are in it. In this way, a new type of infant incubator must be studied that can independently adapt the environment based on a series of sensors and monitor in real time vital signs for the infant.

Advances in technology today following increases in the use of electromagnetic waves in everyday life. One example is the infant incubator. Monitoring the infant incubator is essential to keep the infant has a temperature corresponding to the environment at the newly born.

Not many parents realize that the size of the head circumference that also reflects the brain volume is also an important thing that should always be monitored growth to see whether the infant's brain grow and develop normally or not. Generally, doctors or midwives use a separate measuring The use of separate measuring instrument. instruments requires considerable time and a partially manual and part digital measuring instrument. This research aims to make a tool in one system that there are three measurement parameters including weight, temperature and head circumference that can record automatically. Facilitate the performance of paramedics to measure automatically the infant's weight, temperature, and head circumference to determine the condition of the infant. The tool is operated through IOT (internet of things) which can facilitate paramedic to monitor the infant's situation wherever

and whenever using internet network that can be accessed via web or Android. The three parameters are controlled directly with the NodeMCU ESP8266 module using two ultrasonic sensors to determine the circumference of the infant's head, the weight sensor using load cell, while the temperature sensor uses an DHT11 temperature sensor.

Head circumference measurements use two ultrasonic sensors. The data will be processed directly with NodeMCU module ESP8266 displayed through web and Android with internet network. So that the instrument will get three measurements automatically in one system. Making this instrumentation through three stages including, making hardware, software manufacture, and testing instrumentation system. Test results infant incubator is a tool used to monitor the circumference of the infant's head circumference, the infant's weight and the temperature in the infant.

#### **II. EXISTING METHODS**

A neonatal incubator is a rigid box-like enclosure in which an infant can be kept in a controlled environment for observation and care. The device may include a heater, a fan, a container for water to add humidity, a control valve through which oxygen may be added, and access ports for nursing care. These neonatal incubator are provided with ventilator, oxygen hood and blood pressure monitor. In older techniques they used hot water to provide warmer condition for babies in incubator . Due to some technology developments several adaptable sensors were used to measure the temperature and humidity range of a baby. Recent study showed that there is possible for portable incubator which can be compacted and used and there is also various parameter measured incubator too.

#### **III. LITERATURE SURVEY**

Automation is not a new idea in our modern life due to advanced technological development. Large businesses and wealthy homeowners were implementing this technology for years now. In recent years this concept getting more accessible to many user due to cheaper cost, easier to setup and used modular concept and also higher internet penetration rate. However this automation are used in elderly monitoring too now a days so that doctors or physicians can easily access them.

Web based temperature monitoring also used that allows the user to continuously monitor the temperature condition of a room. Microcontrolled based parameters monitoring also plays vital role in incubator setup. an enhanced noise cancelling system that monitors the baby and reduces sound pollution has been suggested. The main function of the system is to reduce the noise that might disturb the baby by playing relaxing songs. This system can also adjust the room's light intensity with the aid of a light sensor. Even though there is lot of technology features mentioned above used in infant incubators still problem of infant in incubator seems to be major issues. Many articles and papers related to infant production in incubator are there but it is still in obligation to bring in real world due to cost and production availability.

Thus we setup a system of incubators that will be featured with advanced technology affordable cost and portable too.

# IV. PROPOSED METHODOLOGY AND IMPLEMENTATION

In proposed system, we have designed one box as an Incubator section, hardware section and PC or Mobile as the monitoring section. Both will be communicate using HTTP using Node MCU. In an Incubator Section, we fixed temperature and humidity (DHT11) sensor, Ultrasonic sensor and the load cell. These devices are used to monitor internal temperature, humidity level of an Incubator. Ultrasonic sensors are used to find the baby's head circumstance. Load cell is used for measuring the baby's weight. Once the baby has placed in an Incubator, the weight of the baby is monitored by load cell. If the weight of the baby is increases or decreases from the baby's normal weight, an alert is sent to doctor immediately so that the doctor can take the necessary precautions.



Fig.1. Block diagram of Incubator prototype

The incubator has a certain temperature range to keep the babies warm. In some cases, if the temperature becomes more than normal then the lamp will be turn on to maintain the same temperature. The doctors can monitor the incubator's parameters remotely by using Ubidots cloud platform. The fig

1. explains the block diagram of incubator prototype.

### A. Incubator Section

The prototype setup is designed by acrylic component that keeps infant incubator in warm. The setup will have six holes for necessary care and feeding. There is a mattress to have infant and a tray that hold mattress. The incubator is kept in folded table so it can be portable and also taken in ambulance also.

### B. Hardware Section

The electronic component we used here are DHT 11, Load cell, ultrasound sensor, relay system, step down transformer (if portable mode not needed) and antiintrusion buzzer system.

The Step down Transformer is used to step down the main supply voltage from 230V AC to lower value. This 230 AC voltage cannot be used directly, thus it is stepped down. The step down voltage is consists of 12V.The Transformer consists of primary and secondary coils. To reduce or step down the voltage, the transformer is designed to contain less number of turns in its secondary core. The output from the secondary coil is also AC waveform. Thus the conversion from AC to DC is essential. This conversion is achieved by using the Rectifier Circuit/Unit.

The Rectifier circuit is used to convert the AC voltage into its corresponding DC voltage. Rectifier having three types,

- Half wave rectifier
- Full wave rectifier
- Bridge rectifier

The most important and simple device used in Rectifier circuit is the diode. We used bridge rectifier. A bridge rectifier makes use of four diodes in a bridge arrangement to achieve full-wave rectification.

If portable mode is not required the battery can be used for power sources. The fig 2 shows step down transformer and fig 3 shows bridge rectifier.







Fig 3. Step down transformer

The simple function of the diode is to conduct when forward biased and not to conduct in reverse bias. The Forward Bias is achieved by connecting the diode's positive with positive of the battery and negative with battery's negative. The efficient circuit used is the Full wave Bridge rectifier circuit. The output voltage of the rectifier is in rippled form, the ripples from the obtained DC voltage are removed using other circuits available. The circuit used for removing the ripples is called Filter circuit.

The simple capacitor filter is the most basic type of power supply filter. The application of the simple capacitor filter is very limited. It is sometimes used on extremely high-voltage, low-current power supplies for cathode-ray and similar electron tubes, which require very little load current from the supply. The capacitor filter is also used where the power-supply ripple frequency is not critical; this frequency can be relatively high.

Capacitors are used as filter. The ripples from the DC voltage are removed and pure DC voltage is obtained. And also these capacitors are used to reduce the harmonics of the input voltage. The primary action performed by capacitor is charging and discharging. It charges in positive half cycle of the AC voltage and it will discharge in negative half cycle. Here we used  $1000\mu$ F capacitor. So it allows only AC voltage and does not allow the DC voltage. This filter is fixed before the regulator. Thus the output is free from ripples.

Regulator regulates the output voltage to be always constant. Regulator having two types.

- Positive regulator (78XX)
- Negative regulator (79XX)

The output voltage is maintained irrespective of the fluctuations in the input AC voltage. As and then the AC voltage changes, the DC voltage also changes. Thus to avoid this Regulators are used. Also when the internal resistance of the power supply is greater than 30 ohms, the output gets affected. Thus this can be successfully reduced here. The regulators are mainly classified for low voltage and for high voltage. Here we used 7805 positive regulator. It reduces the 12V dc voltage to 5V dc.

The Filter circuit is often fixed after the Regulator circuit. Capacitor is most often used as filter. The principle of the capacitor is to charge and discharge. It charges during the positive half cycle of the AC voltage and discharges during the negative half cycle. So it allows only AC voltage and does not allow the DC voltage. This filter is fixed after the Regulator circuit to filter any of the possibly found ripples in the output received finally. Here we used  $0.1\mu$ F capacitor. The output at this stage is 5V and is given to the Microcontroller In the power supply circuit two regulators are used. 7805 regulator is used to produce positive 5V dc. Microcontroller and sensors are operated at 5V dc voltage. The output of the 7805 regulator is connected to NODE MCU.

A Relay shown fig. 4 is an electrical switch that opens and closes under the control of another electrical circuit. In the original form, the switch is operated by an electromagnet to open or close one or many sets of contacts. It was invented by Joseph Henry in 1835. Because a relay is able to control an output circuit of higher power than the input circuit, it can be considered to be, in a broad sense, a form of an electrical amplifier.



Fig 4. Relay circuit

The ultrasonic sensor used find distance from the object. The ultrasonic receiver is used to receive the reflected wave. Depends upon the distance of the object the received wave strength is varied. The received signal is given to amplifier unit. The amplifier unit is constructed with the operational amplifier which acts as power amplifier. The received signal wave is in the form of AC wave form so the amplified signal is given to signal conditioning unit. Thus head circumference of a baby is found. The fig.5 shows ultrasound sensor.



Fig 5(a) Ultrasound sensor



Fig 5(b) Ultrasound transmission

A load cell is a transducer which converts force into a measurable electrical output. Although there are many varieties of force sensors, strain gauge load cells are the most commonly used incubator and baby which is connected with anti-intrusion system. The load cell will be setup with threshold values if there is changes in weight of the incubator there comes the role of anti-intrusion buzzer alarm to notify that there is rodents interference or some issues. The fig 6 shows load cell that is used in this prototype



Fig 6. Load cell

This DHT11 Temperature and Humidity Sensor features a calibrated digital signal output with the temperature and humidity sensor complex. Its technology ensures the high reliability and excellent long-term stability. A high- performance 8-bit microcontroller is connected. This sensor includes a resistive element and a sense of wet NTC temperature measuring devices. It has excellent quality, fast response, anti-interference ability and high cost performance advantages. The table I shown below explain about DHT 11 specifications and fig 7

### Table I. DHT 11 specifications

Sensor	DHT 11 (Temperature
	and humidity sensor)
Operating voltage	3.3 V-5.5 V
Humidity measuring	20 %-95% (0 <sup>0</sup> -5 <sup>0</sup> C)
range	
Humidity measuring	+_5
error	
Temperature	0 <sup>0</sup> -5 <sup>0</sup> C
measurin	
g range	
Temperature	+_2 <sup>0</sup> C
measurin	
g error	
Dimensions	29.00 mm *18.00 mm
Fixing hole size	2.00 mm

### TABLE I. DHT 11 specifications

Sensor	DHT 11 (Temperature and humidity sensor)
Operating voltage	3.3 V-5.5 V
Humidity measuring range	20 %-95% (0 <sup>0</sup> -5 <sup>0</sup> C)
Humidity measuring error	+_5
Temperature measu ring range	0 <sup>0</sup> -5 <sup>0</sup> C
Temperature measu ring error	+_2 <sup>0</sup> C
Dimensions	29.00 mm *18.00 mm
Fixing hole size	2.00 mm



Fig 7. DHT 11 temperature sensor



Fig 8. Node MCU



Fig 9. Proposed model

The output of all parameters will be shown in monitoring sections like PC or mobile phones and these complete setup is controlled by Node MCU 8266 processor shown in fig 8which is a IOT plat form shown in fig. NodeMCU is an open source IoT platform. It includes firmware which runs on the ESP8266 Wi- Fi SoC from Espressif Systems, and hardware which is based on the ESP-12 module. The term "NodeMCU" by default refers to the firmware rather than the dev kits. The firmware uses the Lua scripting language. It is based on the eLua project, and built on the Espressif Non-OS SDK for ESP8266. It uses many open source projects, such as lua-cjson, and spiffs.

This proposed model shown in fig 9 .will avoid much man power and gives accurate care to neonatals.

### V. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

The prototype will provide successful results with good outcomes and avoid death rates in all places. This type of incubator model will also avoid need of more incubator populations and can also be used in primary health cares in rural areas. This setup can also used in homes under the surveillance of physicians and doctors with advanced IOT technology.

#### VI. CONCLUSION

The result obtained from research data is concluded that in this system each sensor are working properly in accordance with the calibration tool namely ruler, thermometer and multi tester. Based on sensor data obtained at the time of testing, monitoring the Internet-based system is to run well. Based on the experimental results of monitoring, the results of sensor data displayed is the Internet of things cloud platform thinger.io website and look at the monitor serial Arduino software. The device (infant incubator or infant isolette) is to put the ultrasonic sensor on all sides of the box incubator, to measure the head circumference infant and then DHT11 sensors and Load cell sensor to monitoring the weight , temperature of infant and also these prototype can be used as portable (modular) mode that may helpful in urban especially in primary care center of rural areas.

#### VII. REFERENCES

- M.Suruthi, S.Suma "Microcontroller Based Baby Incubator Using Sensors", International Journal of Innovative Research in Science, Engineering and Technology. IJIRSET, Vol. 4, Issue 12, December 2015.
- [2]. Tianshun Huang and Leiming Sun, "Design and Implementation of the Infant Incubator Intelligent Control System Based on Internet of Things", The open Automation and control systems journal, 2015. J. Clerk Maxwell, A Treatise on Electricity and Magnetism, 3rd ed., vol. 2. Oxford: Clarendon, 1892, pp.68-73.
- [3]. Health Informatics Centre, Ministry of Health Malaysia: Health Facts (2012)
- [4]. Noh, K. M., Muttalib, K. A., Othman, N. H., Healy, J., Jaafar, S.: Malaysia Health System Review: Health Systems in Transition, Vol. 3, No. 1 (2013) R. Nicole, "Title of paper with only first word capitalized, " J. Name Stand. Abbrev., in press.

- [5]. Singh.V, "Design and Development of Micro controller Based Temperature and Humidity Controller for Infant Incubator" a thesis Submitted of The Master of Engineering Thapar Institute of Engineering and Technology, June, 2006.
- [6]. Pierre Ele, Jean Bosco Mbede And Edouard Ondoua, "Parameters Modelling and Fuzzy Control System of Neonatal Incubators" 5th International Conference: Sciences of Electronic, Technologies of Information and Telecommunications March, 2009.
- [7]. Cavalcante.M, "Filtered model-basedpredictive control applied to the temperature and humidity control of a neonatal incubator," 9th IEEE/IAS International Conference on Industry Applications- INDUSCON 2010.
- [8]. Kevin T, Aaron G, Don W, Dagmawi T, Nicholas S, Theresa G, Geetha R, Leah T, Michael T, Yordan K, Hyung C W, Michael F, Victor F, Ramya G, Shashidhara P, Hanumappa S, Arunkumar V, Sashi K, Shylaja N, and Govind R 2014 J. SAGE 19 332.
- [9]. Atul W K, Ajay H R, Pranit S N, Pooja S G, and Shilpa B S 2018 IRJET 5 462.
- [10]. Bouattoura D, Villon P, and Farges G 1998 IEEE Trans. Biomed. Eng. 45

### Cite this article as :

Kishore Kumar M, Kalaimathi P, Mohammed Adhil S, Mahalakshmi S, "A Modular Infant Screening Isolate with Anti-Intrusion Buzzer System", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 158-165, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHDC040

International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (www.ijsrst.com)



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Artificial Intelligence on Humanoid Robots

P. Gurusamy<sup>1</sup>, S. Hari Prasanth<sup>2</sup>, Yash Garg<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup> Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-3</sup>Student, Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering

(Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

"Artificial intelligence will be the future scope and in all the field Artificial Intelligence will be the developed one. It will reduce the Work Force but all the works will be completed quickly. Various tasks and various works in all the fields will be performed by single Humanoid Robot. Less work and Higher Efficiency - efficient bureaucracy – AI has the power to change public administration, but the governments are ready. This technology comes with both risks and opportunities that need to be understood deeply & evaluated. Researchers study the human body and their structure and behavior (biomechanics) to build humanoid robots. Besides the research, humanoid robots are developed to perform human tasks like personal assistance, through which they can solve any problem statement, and dangerous jobs.

Keywords : Artificial Intelligence, Humanoid Robots, Biomechanics, Machine Learning, Natural Language Processing

### I. INTRODUCTION

Artificial intelligence (AI)

AI makes it possible for machines to learn from various experiences, adjust to new upcoming inputs and perform as human-like tasks. Most examples that you hear about today starting from chess-playing computers to self-driving cars heavily on deep learning and also natural language processing (NLP). By taking above two methods/technologies, computers can be trained to perform tasks by processing huge amounts of data and recognization patterns in the data.

Machine learning is one of the method of data analysis which runs analytical model building of the data. It is a branch of artificial intelligence based on that the systems can learn from data and also identifies patterns then makes decisions with the minimal human intervention. Deep learning is a type of machine learning (ML) that trains a computer to perform and do human-like tasks, such as recognizing the speech, identifying the images or making predictions with the given data sets. Instead of organizing data to run through existing equations, deep learning sets up the basic parameters about all the data and trains the computer to learn on its own by recognizing those patterns using many layers of processing in it.



Natural language processing (NLP) is one which is a branch of artificial intelligence (AI) that helps the computers understand, interpret and manipulate the human languages. NLP is came from many disciplines, which includes computer science and computational linguistics, in its pursuit to fill the gap between human communication through different languages and computer understanding of it.

Computer vision is a type of artificial intelligence which trains computers to interpret and understand the external visual world. Using digital images from the cameras and videos and deep learning (DL) models, machines can accurately identify the patterns and classify all the objects and then it will react to what they "see."

#### **II. METHODS AND MATERIAL**

#### AI in Humanoid:

Sophia has made to start working from February 14, 2016. The Humanoid robot (Sophia) was modeled after the ancient Egypt Queen Nefertiti for humanlike appearance and its behavior when compared to previous robotic variants. Inventor of Sophia, David Hanson Sophia uses artificial intelligence, visual data processing and facial recognition technologies in it. Sophia also recognizes human gestures and facial expressions of all and is capable to answer all the questions and can make simple conversations on the topics predefined in it. Sophia the Humanoid Robot that uses voice recognition (speech-to-the text) technology from Alphabetical order and designed to get the smarter time over. Sophia speech-synthesis ability is provided by Cereproc's (Text-to-Speech engine and also allows Sophia to sing all type of songs). Sophia's intelligent software is designed by the Hanson Robotics. The Artificial Intelligence program checks analysis conversations and the extracts data

which allows it to improve more responses in the future scope.

Sophia is similar to the computer program called ELIZA, which is one of the initial attempts at simulating human conversations. This software has been programmed to give responses to specific questions or phrases which is pre-written, like a chatbot in computers. The responses from it are used to create illusion which makes the robot to understand the conversation, which includes stock answers to the questions like "Is the window open or shut. This information is shared via the Cloud Network which stores data as input and responses and analyzed to block chain technology.



According to the Quartz, the experts who have been checked the source code of Sophia state that Sophia is considered as a best chatbot with face. Moreover all the experts in Artificial Intelligent field disapproved Sophia's over stated presentation. Ben Goertzel, the main chief scientist of the company which made Sophia, acknowledged that the Sophia is "not ideal" that some of the members think that Sophia has humans equivalent intelligence, but also argues Sophia's presentation that was given, which clearly explains that something that is unique to the audiences: "If we show the beautiful smiling face on an Robot, then they get the feeling of 'AGI' (Artificial General Intelligence) which may be indeed by them. But none of this which we call AGI is not easier in Working.

Goertzel said that the Sophia could utilize AI methods that include the face tracking, the emotion of human recognition, and also robotic movements which are generated by deep neural networks. Sophia's speech is generated via decision tree, but it is integrated with the output uniquely.

If Sophia gets first switched on, the world couldn't get enough knowledge. It has a personality, it says many jokes late night hosts, has facial recoganization which is observed by all. Thus finally a robot came straight out of the current science fiction, the closest and unique AI technology we have ever seen.

Currently, AI is not having free will and certainly is not that the conscious of two persons which tend to make if it is faced with advanced or over-hyped technologies, Mousavi states that the most advanced AI systems out there are mostly products which would follow the processes defined by the smart people. Only they can't make decisions by their own.

In Machine Learning (ML), that includes Deep Learning (DL) and neural networks, the algorithm is presented with the loads of training data – example whatever the algorithm may be it will make it to learn data, which is instructed by people -until it is completing the task by its own. For the facial recognition software, it means that more number like thousands of photos and videos are stored in system and it should identify the undefined sample from it. The best machine learning algorithms are generally just memorizing the data given to it and running the statistical models in the system. To call as "learning" is to anthropomorphize machines which operate on a very different and undefined wavelength from our human brains. Artificial intelligence is one of the big catch now-all the information given to computer if it does automatically then it is referred as AI.

"From the view of software point we can say Sophia is the big platform, like a laptops and computers is a platform for something for task performing," Sophia control system is of three different types, 1) Timeline Editor, 2) Sophisticated Chat System and 3) Open Cog. Timeline Editor is one of the straight scripting software. The Sophisticated Chat System that allows Sophia to pick up and respond to all the keyword and also the phrases. And finally the Open Cog grounds Sophia's answers the questions with the experience and reasoning. This is the only system they are hoping to grow one day into AGI. "It happened that is the young adult female robot became very popular," The entire team at Hanson Robotics said they didn't expect Sophia can do this much then they expected. The physical appearance of Sophia is another example of what someone sees as a traditional representation of attractive and, submissive that designed as female robots.

According to the point of Hanson, Sophia has simulations of every major muscle in the human face now, which allows her to generate expressions of joy, grief, curiosity, confusion, contemplation, sorrow, frustration, among other feelings too.

"In case of the some of the work we're doing, Sophia will see our expressions and sort of match a little bit to us and also tries to understand that expression in her own way, what it is we might be feeling,"

### Universal Appeal

Hanson began sculpting Sophia first; he wanted her form to reverberating sound with all people from all around the world. Till that end, he was looking against old statues of Nefertiti, and ancient Chinese paintings, Audrey Hepburn and his wife also got inspiration. But an important thing is to he also wanted to maintain the sensitivity of the robot too."That is very important that she represent the intersection of humanity and also the technology, with the initiative idea that the technology can enhance the humanity, which helps us to actualize to the higher states of human beings," said by the Hanson.

"Again the question provokes: What does the human mean it? What is the real, what isn't the real? And what is the reality of our future which has not yet existed?"

Besides modeling, she has been made appeared on the talk shows and spoken at the conferences about the role of AI in the robots. Controversially, Sophia was even granted for live in the Saudi Arabian citizenship that is becoming the first robot to have a nationality for her.

"Sophia is one robot amongst the more number of robots they have designed, which has become really internationally very famous".

Role of Neural Networks in Artificial Intelligence:

Artificial neural networks (ANN) are the important tool of machine learning. ANN systems are developed by the inspiration of neuron functionality in the normal human brain, which will make the way how the humans learn. Neural networks (NN) consist of both input & output layer, as well as a hidden layer units that changes input into output so that output layer can take and use the value. These are the tools which are used for finding the patterns which are numerous & complex for the programmers because it is impossible to retrieve the data and train the machine to recognize the patterns given in input units.

#### Structure:

ANN working is similar to that of the human-brain. Doing the necessary connections, it is possible to duplicate the working of brain by using silicon and wires which is just similar to the dendrites and neurons in human brain. The stimuli from external environment are accepted by dendrites in the same way mentioned, and then the input creates electric impulses that travel through the neural network. ANN has several nodes which behave as same as neurons. Each node is connected by links (wires) for the purpose of communication with one another. The Nodes which take input data to perform small operations on trained data and the resultant of such operations are passed to other nodes (neurons). The output at this node is called its node value. The image for neuron structure is shown below.



Neural networks have a special ability to retrieve all the meaningful data from imprecise data, which is used in detecting the trends and also to extract the patterns which are difficult to understand by either computer or by the humans. A fully trained NN can be made as an "expert" in the information that has been given to analyze and that can be used for provide projections.



#### How do Neural Networks learn from trained Data:

Initially, neural networks (NN) are fed with huge number of data. Training of the NN is generally done by providing input and educating the network as what should be the output. Example, facial recognition is the latest and trending technology implemented by all the Mobile phone companies. All the input is gathered by the identification of similar matching data, like image of the person's face, emotion, various facial expressions, and all these inputs have to be trained. The proper answers will allow accommodating its internal data to check how better the NN can learn.

Rules should be defined in such a way that, each node decides what to be sent to next layer considering its own inputs from the previous layer. It can be done by considering many things like, genetic algorithms, fuzzy logic, and gradient-based training Bayesian method. ANNs are given some set of rules related to object relationships. Correct decisions must be taken in building the rules.

#### **III. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION**

#### **Training:**

#### Supervised Training:

The supervised training has both the inputs and the outputs that are provided. The neural network then processes each of the inputs and compares its resulting outputs against the desired outputs. The Errors are then propagated back through the system, causing the system to adjust the weights which can be able to control the network. These processes occurred over and over as the weights gets continuously tweaked. The set of data which enables the training is called the "training set." During the training of a network the same set of data is processed over many times as the connection weights are ever refined.

### Unsupervised or Adaptive Training:

As now presently, unsupervised learning is not well understood. The adaption to the environment is one of the promise which would enable science fiction types of robots to continually learn on their own as they encounter new situations and new environments. Life is fully filled with situations where exact training sets do not exist. Some of these situations involve strict action where new techniques and new weapons might be encountered. Because of this unexpected aspect to life and the human desire to be prepared, there continues to be research into, and hope for, this field. Yet, at the present time, the vast bulk of neural network work is in systems with supervised learning. Supervised learning is achieving results.



Applications:

- ✓ Health Care
- ✓ Agriculture
- ✓ Finance
- ✓ Gaming etc





#### **IV.CONCLUSION**

In a highly competitive world, we have a lot to gain from neural networks. ANN capability to learn through better example makes them powerful and flexible. Moreover, we need not devise any algorithm to perform a particular task. We don't require internal mechanisms of that task. These are well suited for real time systems as they respond fast with best computational times because of their parallel architecture. Neural Network is also contributing to other areas of research like psychology and neurology. In neurology, it is used to investigate the internal mechanisms of the brain and model parts of living organisms. The most exciting aspect of neural networks is that there is a possibility that one-day 'conscious' networks might arise. Some scientists are arguing that consciousness is a "mechanical property" and conscious neural networks are realistic and are possible. Neural networks have a huge potential and we can get the best from them by collaborating with fuzzy logic, computing, AI and ML.

### V. REFERENCES

 Aamodt, A. and Plaza, E. (1994). Case-based reasoning: foundational issues, methodological variations, and system approaches. AI Communications

- [2]. Bowling, M. and Veloso, M. (2002). Multiagent learning using a variable learning rate. Artificial Intelligence
- [3]. Abramson, H. and Rogers, M.H. (Eds.) (1989). Meta-Programming in Logic Programming. MIT Press, Cambridge, MA.
- [4]. Agre, P.E. (1995). Computational research on interaction and agency. Artificial Intelligence
- [5]. Dasarathy, B.V. (1991). NN concepts and techniques. In B.V. Dasarathy (Ed.), Nearest Neighbour (NN) Norms: NN Pattern Classification Techniques, New York.

#### Cite this article as :

P. Gurusamy, S. Hari Prasanth, Yash Garg, "Artificial Intelligence on Humanoid Robots", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 166-171, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHEI021



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **GSM Aided Women Safety Device**

Bagyalakshmi. N<sup>1</sup>, Lavanya. P<sup>2</sup>, Sreeja. T. S<sup>3</sup>, Vigneshwari. M<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-4</sup>Student, Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering

(Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

### ABSTRACT

Personal safety is one of the most important concerns for women, as offence against women has not decreased. Now a days, various devices are available in markets which claim to protect women in many ways. Still there arises the need of a safeguarding device which acts as a guardian at time of an attack. This increases a new thought of a GPS/GSM Aided Safety device for Women. In such situation, the aid of a safety device that will inform victims family members or the authorities may help women feel safer confident a reduces the chances of harassment. It may not be possible for victim to reach for her phone in some situations without the knowledge of perpetrator. In this approach they focuses on a security system that is designed merely to same the purpose of providing security to women so that they never feel helpless while facing such social challenges. It is a simple and easy to carry device with generous functionality. The basic approach is to intimidate rapid location and a distress message to the cops and registered number, so that unfortunate incidents would be averted and to provide real time evidence for immediate action against the perpetrators of crime against women. The ADXL sensor is activated when the victim fall down and the impact sensor get activated when an external force beyond the threshold value is enforced on the victim.

Keywords : GPS, GSM, ADXL

### I. INTRODUCTION

In today's world, women safety has become a major issue in our country as women can't step out of their house at any time, particularly during night. It is primarily due to fear of violence against them or being physically. The fear of harassment opposed to women is not only the condition at outside but it may also happen at homes[1]. Even in the 21st century where the technology is quickly growing and new gadgets are being developed but still women and girls are facing problems. They often work across ethnic, religious, political, and cultural divides to help liberty. Our society is all aware of importance of women safety, there is a need of a simpler safety solution that can be activated automatically and can instantly send alerts to the near one of the victim[2]. This projects focuses on a security system that is designed uniquely to serve the purpose of providing security and safety to women.

### **II. OBJECTIVES**

The objectives of this work is

To create a portable safety device for women that provides the facilities like alert family and friends

by sending emergency messages, and exact locations

- To provide safety to the women from dangerous zone. This project provides facilities to secure women by providing this safety kit.
- To provide an SMS containing the location of the victim will be sent to preferred mobile numbers informing them of danger.
- The received coordinates can be viewed on Google maps to discover the location of the woman and appropriate help can be provided.



### III. BLOCK DIAGRAM

Fig. 1 Block Diagram

The block diagram shows the women safety device and it provide the current location of the women upon receiving of the message from the user. The ADXL sensor activated when the victim fall down and the impact sensor get activated when an external force beyond the threshold value is enforced on the victim[3]. The GSM in the device provide the current location of the victim and sent alert message to the registered numbers.

### IV. HARDWARE DESCRIPTION

# A. ATMEGA328 MICROCONTROLLER

It is embedded based device that carry throughput of 16 MIPS at 16 MHz and operates between 2.7-5.5 volts. High-performance, Low-power Atmel AVR 8bit Microcontroller. It employed to develop the arduino mega platform.

### **B. POWER SUPPLY**

The present chapter introduces the operation of power supply circuits constructed using filters, rectifiers, and then voltage regulators. Starting with an AC voltage, a steady DC voltage is get by correct the AC voltage, then clarify to a DC level, and finally, regulating to obtain a desired fixed DC voltage. The regulation is generally get from an IC voltage regulator unit, which takes a DC voltage and gives a somewhat lower DC voltage, which remains the same even if the input DC voltage range , or the output load connected to the DC voltage changes.

### C. LCD

An LCD is a small low cost display. it is uncomplicated to interface with a micro-controller because of an embedded controller (the black blob on the back of the board). This controller is merit over the more displays (hd 44780), which means numerous micro-controllers have libraries that make displaying messages is easy to a single line of code.

### D. AXIS SENSOR

3 Axis Acceleration Sensor Board form on ADXL from Anolog devices. It is a first creation of 3 axis acceleration sensor. User could receive acceleration value of X, Y, and Z axis. And it is generally used in shock, slope, and moving detection. Output sensitivity could be select by directly set voltage level on few pins. The output of MMA7260Q is analog mode, so you demand a A/D converter to read the acceleration value

### E. IMPACT SENSOR

IJSRST | Volume 5 | Issue 5 | Print ISSN: 2395-6011 | Online ISSN: 2395-602X

An impact sensor is a device that utilize the piezoelectric effect, to calculate variation in pressure, acceleration, temperature, strain, or force by changing them to an electrical charge. The affix piezo- is Greek for 'press' or 'squeeze'.

### F. GPS/GSM MODULE

SIM800C is a quad-band GSM/GPRS module that operates on various frequencies. With a small-scale configuration of 17.6\*15.7\*2.3mm, SIM800C can meet all the extent demand in customers' applications, such as smart phone, PDA and other mobile devices. SIM800C is designed with power saving mode so that the present consumption is as low as 0.6mA in sleep mode.

#### G. BUZZER

A buzzer is a tiny and efficient component to add sound features to our project/system. It is very small and compact 2-pin structure. we are using simple buzzer which when powered will make a Continuous Beeeeeeppp.... it can be customised with help of other circuits to fit easily in our application. This buzzer power supply ranging from 4v to 9v and to regulated +5V or +6V DC supply. The buzzer is generally working to turn ON or turn OFF.

### **V. SOFTWARE DESCRIPTION**

Compiler The Keil C51 С for the 8051 microcontroller is the most agree to 8051 C compiler in the world. It provides more features than any other 8051 C compiler accessible today[4]. The C51 Compiler permits you to write 8051 microcontroller applications in C that, once compiled, have the efficiency and speed of assembly language. Language supplement in the C51 Compiler permit you full approach to all resources of the 8051[5]. The C51 Compiler translates C source files into reloadable object modules which contain full symbolic details for debugging with the µVision Debugger or an in-circuit emulator. In addition to the object file, the compiler create a listing file which may optionally include symbol table and cross reference information.

### VI. CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



Fig.2 Circuit Diagram





Fig.3 Result (Model)



An SMS is sent to registered the mobile numbers along with these information.

The system continuously monitor the safety of women. When the victim fall down, the ADXL sensor is activated and sent message "fall down" [6]. When an external force beyond a threshold value is enforced on the victim the impact sensor get activated and sent message as "impact on women". GSM sent alert message to the registered mobile number and GPS provide the exact location of victim [7].

# VIII. CONCLUSION

Being safe and secure is the insistence of the day. Our effort behind this project is to design and fabricate a gadget which is so dense in itself that give advantage of personal security system[8]. This design will deal with most of the dangerous issues faced by women and will help them to be secure. Existing systems provide the mechanisms to track the vehicle but no other emergency mechanism is proposed[9]. The proposed mechanism provides viewing the exact location and current state of the victim within short time period. This systems helps to decrease the crime rate against women. Women's security is a critical issue in present situation. These crimes can be brought to an end with the help of real time implementation of our proposed system[10].

- Muskan, Teena Khandelwal "Women Safety Device Designed Using IOT and Machine Learning", International Journal of Science, Engineering and Technology Research, ISSN 2395-0056, Vol 3, Issue 11, Nov 20162018
- [2]. Ambika, Poornima, Swetha "IOT Based Artificial Intelligents Woman Protection Device", International of Engineering Research and Technology, ISSN 2278-0181, Vol 6, Issue 13,2018
- [3]. Priyanga Yuvaraj Gonde "Woman Safety System Using Raspberry Pi", International Journal of Advanced Research, Ideas and Innovations in Technology, ISSN 2454-132X, Vol 4, Issue 6, 2018
- [4]. Nandita Viswanath Naga, Vaishnavi Pakyala Dr.
   G. Muneeswari "Smart Foot Device For Women Safety ", ISSN 2395-0056, Vol 3, Issue 11, Nov 2018
- [5]. Suhas Shirol. G С Harikiran, Karthik Menasinkai, "Smart Security Solution for Women based Internet Of Things", on Conference International Electrical, on Electronics, and Optimization Techniques, ISSN 2395-0056, Vol 3, Issue 11, Nov 2018
- [6]. R Anitha "Woman Safety System Using Arduino Uno and Integrated Safety App", International Journal of Advance Research , Ideas and Innovations in Technology, ISSN 2454-132X, Vol 4, Issue 3, 2018
- [7]. Mr. Vaibhav "A Study Based On Women Security System" International Journal of Science, Engineering and Technology Research, Vol 6, ISSN: 2278 -7798, Issue 8, Aug 2017
- [8]. Saranya, Mr. Karthik, "Women Safety Application Using Android Mobile", ISSN 2395-0056, Vol 3, Issue 11, Nov 2017
- [9]. Dr. Sridhar Mandapati, Sravya Pamidi, Sriharitha Ambati, "A Mobile Based Women Safety

Application", ISSN 2395-0056, Vol 3, Issue 11, Nov 2017

[10]. V.Saravanan, R.Charulatha, M.Kavipriya,
 "Women's Safety System Using Raspberry PI",
 International Journal of Advanced Research in
 Basic Engineering Sciences and Technology,
 ISSN 2395-0056, Vol 8, Issue 11, Nov 2017

### Cite this article as :

Bagyalakshmi. N, Lavanya. P, Sreeja. T. S, Vigneshwari. M, "GSM Aided Women Safety Device", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 172-176, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHEI022



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

 ${\ensuremath{\mathbb C}}$  2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **Upgradation of Milling Machine Using Servo Drive**

M. Gowri Shankar<sup>1</sup>, S. Prasanth<sup>2</sup>, R. Venkatesh<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-3</sup>Student, Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering

(Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

### ABSTRACT

This project is about Servo drive upgradation from Rexroth DKC01.3-FW to Mitsubishi MR-J4-700B4 in Hseries cylinder head LA8290 milling machine bay-1 in shop 5. Milling machine is used in the line for milling inlet manifold of Cylinder head. This machine contains Component fixing fixture, Hydraulic power pack, controlled by servo rapid. These elements are in-turn controlled by servo drive of Mitsubishi make, of model: MR-J4. This up gradation is done because of obsolescence of Rexroth DKC01.3 Servo drive. Mitsubishi Servo drive of model: MR-J4-700B4 is more populated in the shop for various machines, this Servo drive is wiser and user friendly than Rexroth DKC01.3, so we have planned to upgrade to model Mitsubishi MR-J4-700B4. This Servo drive is having more advantages than Rexroth DKC01.3, some of the advantages are it is highly reliable, extremely user and maintenance friendly, modularized Input units. It combines high performance to meet complex requirement, versatile communication facility to integrate intelligent device.

Keywords : Milling Machine, Servo Drive

### I. INTRODUCTION

A servo drive could be a special electronic amplifier used to power electric servomechanisms. A servo drive monitors the feedback signal from the servomechanism and continually adjusts the servo rapid . A servo drive receives a command and feed back signal from an effect system, amplifies the signal, and transmits current to a servo motor so as to provide motion proportional to the command signal.2-axis and 3-axis servo drives are available for operating two and three servo motors, respectively. These servo drive enable energy-conservative, compact machine at low cost. differing kinds of servo motors including rotary servo motors, linear servo motors, and direct drive servo motors are freely combined as long because the servo motors are compatible with the servo drive.

The servo drives are communicates with the plc using RS232 communication cable. The servo drives control the speed of the servo motors in line with the required speed within the plc programmed memory. MR-J4 servo drive manufactured by the mitsubishi company is used in this project.

Drives used in an automatic system or in milling system are differing types like electrical, hydraulic or pneumatic. Electrical drives These are Direct current or Alternating current servo motors. they're small in size and easy to manage. Hydraulic drives These drives have large power to size ratio and supply stepless motion with great accuracy. But these are difficult to keep up and are bulky. Generally they employ petroleum based hydraulic oil which can have fire hazards at upper level of working temperatures. Also hydraulic elements need special treatment to shield them against corrosion. Pneumatic drives This drives use air as working medium which is out there in abundant and is fire proof. they're simple in construction and are cheaper. However these drives generate low power, have less positioning accuracy and are noisy.

In this servo drive, usually AC, DC, servo and stepper electrical drives are used. the varied drives employed in milling machines will be classified as Spindle drives to supply the most spindle power for cutting action

### II. BLOCK DIAGRAM





#### **III. DESCRIPTION**

Milling is the machining process of using rotary cutters to remove material from a H-series cylinder head in inlet manifold for cylinder head by advancing the cutter into the work-piece at a certain direction. The cutter may also be held at an angle relative to the x axis of the tool. Milling covers a wide variety of different operations and machines, on scales from large individual parts , heavy-duty gang milling operations. It is one of the most commonly used processes for milling machining custom parts to precise tolerances. Typical milling operations are: Plain milling is the milling of a flat surface with the axis of the milling cutter parallel to the machining surface.

End Milling is the milling of a flat surface with the axis of the milling cutter perpendicular to the machining surface Gang milling is a vertical milling operation that utilizes three or more milling cutters grouped together for the milling machin of a complex surface in one pass Straddle milling a group of spacers is mounted in between one side and face side of milling cutters on the spindle motor.

The objectives of the design are i) obtain a complete automated milling machine. ii) Design the control panel considering all the possible constraints using PLC and servo drive. iii) Achieve sequential flow of servo rapid. iv) For easy back up support for maintenance and cost effective.



Fig.2 Typical milling machine

From this block diagram it is explained as, three phase supply is given transformers for the required voltage level then it is given to MCB's, contactors and AC line filter for protection, then it is given to power supply module. PSM is connected in series with spindle and servo drive for power maintenance.

MR-J4-B Servo Motors are connected to servo drives for the controlling; feedback is taken from motor to sevo drive for its actual speed and position of the servo rapid, depending upon the inputs given to PLC MITSUBISHI FX5U, Motor speed and position will control according to the inputs given and actual measurements. Along with this sensors and limit switches signals will also control the milling machine movements.

Major components required for automation are PLC( Programmable logic controller) MITSUBISHI FX5U, Servo Motor Drive MITSUBISHI MR-J4-700B4, Proximity sensors, solenoids, Computer Numeric Control, and Limit switches. Four servomotors are connected to the Servo drives for the axis movements X axis. One spindle motor is connected to the spindle drive for the milling cutter rotation. Power Supply Module (PSM) is required to proper maintaining the power to the servo and spindle drives. PSM is connected in series with the spindle drive and servo drives. Working of Drives and motors is based on the signal obtained from Programmable logic controller. The inputs to PLC are signals from sensors. Push buttons are for start and stop operation. In Milling machin is for the communication of the machine with outside world. HMI has LCD screen which helps to display the ongoing operation and to even give input for different operations. The sequence to run the machine is done in two ways manual mode and auto mode. In manual mode all the movements take place one after the other in an order second method is based on the auto mode given by the operator. One or more movements take place according to the choice of operator which can also be called as conditional flow of movements.

The milling machine controlling is done by using the PLC part programming starts from analysis of the applications, distance has to move from initial homing position to final end point. Along with that depth of cutting, speed of the spindle (milling cutter) and type of the milling head. Final point of control is by checking the completed job. Below is the controlling methodology of the whole system. The following are the steps of controlling process Control panel is designed for the milling process mainly consists of Programmable Logic Controller, Servo drives , Spindle drive, Power Supply Module.

Servo drive, relay boards, SMPS (switched mode power supply), MCB's, Contactors and MPCB's etc. These components are assembled and wired and are further connected to the Milling machine. the connection between the control Panel and milling machine.

The milling machine and the control panel that is to be designed. The proximity sensors and limitswitches are inputs to PLC. The position of different movements whether at home position or at end position is given to programmable logic controller through these sensors. As per the programming done, actuating output signals are given to servo drive feed to servo motors and Spindle motors, which results in the movement of the x axis in the direction given by the operator. Here the servo drives are operating on constant v/f ratio. So here Power Supply Module controlling the power given to the drives intern controls the speed of the motors. i.e., on actuation of axis drives. Here X axis is for movement of vertical direction, for the rotation of the work-piece on the work table and Spindle drive for controlling the speed of the milling cutter according to the depth of the cutting. The interfacing between the PLC makes it easy to operate the machine in required directions manual mode or in auto mode.

#### IV. CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



Fig 3. Circuit Diagram

Using this servo drive the run time of the servo rapid can be reduced and high reliability of the machine can be ensured.



Fig 4. Result

By using the MITSUBISHI MR-J4-700B4 servo drive.used to reduce power consumption and we can connect number of servo drive than Rexroth servo drive. We can also implement the reliability of the machine.

## VI. CONCLUSION

Our project is about servo drive upgradation from REXROTH DKC01.3-100-7-FW to MITSUBISHI MR-J4-700B4 in LA8290 milling Machine. This project is taken because of obsolescence REXROTH DKC01.3100-7-FW, So we have gone for replacing MITSUBISHI MR-J4-700B4. These have various advantage of REXROTH DKC01.3 Over MR-J4-700B4. Some of advantages are isolated power supply, CPU Module, Input Module, Output Module. Individual modules can be diagnosed and replace. By this project we are Aspiring MTTR (Mean Time To Repair) From 12hours to 1hour. MTBF (Mean Time Between Failure) from 36 hours to 480 hours and reliable machine.

## VII.FUTURE WORKS

In future manual work done in machin can be reduce by fully automated control assembly line and increase the production rate of machine.

## VIII. REFERENCES

- Gain scheduling controller for tool and cutter grinding machine and its comparison with fixed gain controller , International Journal of Industrial Electronics and Electrical Engineering, ISSN: 2347-6982 Volume-2, Issue-4, April-2014.
- [2]. Design of Ball Screw Mechanism for Retro Fit of External Grinding Machine ,IOSR Journal of Mechanical and Civil Engineering (IOSR-JMCE) e-ISSN: 2278-1684,p-ISSN: 2320- 334X, Volume 6, Issue 6 (May. - Jun. 2013), PP 15- 23 www.iosrjournals.org
- [3]. A Smart Servo Feed Drive for Electro Discharge Machining Systems Industrial Applications Using Automation and Control Engineering Volume 2 Issue 3, August 2013, www.seipub.org/ijace.
- [4]. Control and Automation of Cylindrical Grinder using PLC, Drives and HMI, International Journal of Engineering and Innovative Technology (IJEIT) Volume 3, Issue 9, March 2014, ISSN: 2277-3754 ISO 9001:2008 Certified.
- [5]. Programmable Logic Controllers by authors-John R. Hackworth & Frederick D. Hackworth.



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# **IoT Tracking Device**

C. Stalin jose<sup>1</sup>, K. Ajin<sup>2</sup>, A. Ashokkumar<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of

Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-3</sup>Student, Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

### ABSTRACT

The tracking system is technology that is used by many companies and individuals for several tracking purposes like vehicle tracking, child safety, women's safety etc. In our project we track a vehicle based on IOT using GPS and that operates using satellites and ground-based stations or by using our approach which depends on the cellular mobile towers. It is a fleet management solution and total security, the internet of things (IoT) may provide satisfactory and good results in our work by relying on a mixture of software and hardware. The data from the IoT tracking device are constantly uploaded to the cloud platform and making access to its information from anywhere at any time. The aim of using IoT for tracking and monitoring is due to the great advantage that provides when working with its components and platforms.

Keywords : Tracking Device, GPS, Internet of Things

### I. INTRODUCTION

Geographic position tracking techniques are evolving day by day. Those techniques are using for numerous things nowadays. Factories, industries, and other huge economical enterprises are getting rapidly developed over a decade. By this security is playing a main role in their environment. In this situation, GPS asset tracking systems are very helpful for the industries and other business vendors to track their assets in many ways. One of the main needs is to track their goods vehicle to make confirm that their product reaches a particular place safely. By combining IoT and cloud techniques with these we can store and retrieve the GPS data whenever we want. GPS provides highly interactive maps. These help users to find their tracking products even more precisely. In this way, IoT combined geographic positioning system is improving asset tracking need.

Tracking systems have brought GPS technology dayto-day lifetime of the person. These days GPS fitted cars, police vehicles, fleets and ambulance are common sights on the roads of developed countries. Familiar by several names like Automatic Vehicle Locating System, Vehicle tracking and Information System, Mobile quality Management System, these systems provide an efficient tool for rising the operational potency and utilization of vehicles. GPS is employed in vehicles for each tracking and navigation. Tracking systems enable a base station to stay track of the vehicles and navigate the driver to achieve the destination. The all existing technology can offer solely tracking the vehicle and additionally navigations. The planned technology is integration of GPS systems, Wi-Fi systems. All mentioned systems are integrated along and transfer the info to cloud server that is stored and maintained in their infrastructure. The GPS technology integration for vehicle tracking the most advantage of planned technology is sensors primarily based watching the vehicle activity.



Fig. 1 Block Diagram

#### **II. DESCRIPTION**

The ESP8266 Wi-Fi module is the main unit for transferring the GPS data to the cloud server. ESP8266 is a compatible wifi module which is mainly developed for the IoT application. ESP8266 is also called as NodeMCU. Which node is referred for a firmware developed for ESP8266 chip and MCU stands for microcontroller unit. ESP8266 has tensile xtensa 32-bit reduced instruction set computer microprocessor. Which contains 80 to 160 MHz clock frequency. Which possess 128kB of random access memory. 4MB of an external flash. 802.11 b/g/n Wi-Fi transceiver. Wi-Fi module can accept power supply through its built-in USB port. Usually, the USB port delivers 5V supply to the ESP8266 but it only works with 3V to 3.3V. For this purpose, there is a built-in

voltage regulator on its board. Which coverts high voltage to system capable voltage.



Fig.2 ESP8266(wifi)

The Geographic position system module is used to gather the location co-ordinates and sent it to the ESP8266 wifi module. The Wi-Fi module is connected to a local area network whether that local area network is linked to cloud servers. GPS module is connected with the ESP8266 Wi-Fi module. The GPS module contains four pins which are Vcc, Tx, Rx, and ground. The Vcc pin is for power supply. GPS module intakes a standard power supply of 3.3V which is provided by 3.3V pin from the wifi module. Transmitter(Tx) pin of GPS is connected to the receiver(Rx) pin of the wifi module and the receiver(Rx) pin of GPS is connected to the Transmitter(Tx) pin of the wifi module. These connections are responsible for the data interchange between the wifi module and the geographic positioning system.

Cloud server and Wi-Fi module is must connect in the same local area network. Local area network connection is provided by a external modem. Programming is needed to connect those cloud server and Wi-Fi module with the modem. After the connection is made the data is automatically upload to the clouds database and the data are represented by graph. Map application programming interface is use to display the location in a real map layout. For this purpose we want to create a Google map application programming interface. Then the data's are display in the map.

### III. CIRCUIT DIAGRAM



Fig.3 Circuit Diagram

Above diagram shows the circuit of the tracking system.

### **IV. RESULTS**



Fig.4 Result (Model)

We tested and implemented the IoT tracking device. The result was shown in Fig.4. The system was tested with vehicle and the GPS data are successfully uploaded to the cloud server and shown in map application programming interface

## V. CONCLUSION

In this paper, we express the development of IoT tracking device. The proposed tracking system is made with Wi-Fi system and GPS system which provide great efficiency and precision in location

tracking. And this module so small in size thus it easily fit everywhere.

### **VI. FUTURE WORKS**

In future these tracking system can be redesign as more efficient and provide more precision in tracking location. And the cloud server infrastructure is improved well to store and retrieve data.

### VII. REFERENCES

- [1]. Thuong Le-Tien, Vu Phung, "Routing and Tracking System for Mobile Vehicles in Large Area", The Dept. of Electrical Electronics Engineering, HCM University of Technology, Vietnam.
- [2]. Jin-Cyuan Lai, Shih-Shinh Huang, Chien-Cheng Tseng, "Image-Based Vehicle Tracking and Classification on the Highway". Dept. of Computer and Communication Engineering, National Kaohsiung First University of Science and Technology.
- [3]. Aravind, K.G.; Chakravarty, T.; Chandra, M.G.; Balamuralidhar, P., "On the architecture of vehicle tracking system using wireless sensor devices", TCS Innovation Labs., Tata Consultancy Services, Bangalore, India.
- [4]. "ZigBee Wireless Sensor Applications for Health, Wellness Fitness", OnlineAvailable : www.zigbee.org/imwp/ download.asp?ContentID=15585

### Cite this article as :

C. Stalin Jose, K. Ajin, A. Ashokkumar, "IoT Tracking Device", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 181-183, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHEI024



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India © 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Detection and Classification of Kidney Stone in CT Images Porkodi. J<sup>1</sup>, Thenmozhi. M<sup>2</sup>, Priyadharshini. R<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, GRT Institute of Engineering and technology, Tirutani, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-3</sup>Student, Department of Biomedical Engineering, GRT Institute of Engineering and technology, Tirutani, Tamil Nadu, India

### ABSTRACT

Kidney stone disease is one of the risks for life throughout the world and the majority of people with the stone formation in the kidney at the initial stage do not notice it as disease and it damages the organ slowly. The current estimation is that 30 million people are suffering from this disease. The currently available widely used imaging techniques for diagnosing kidney diseases include X-ray imaging and Ultrasound imaging. The proposed work is used to detect and classify the kidney stone using CT images. The Bilinear Interpolation and the median filter is used for image resizing and noise removal in preprocessing. Level set segmentation (Fuzzy C means clustering) is proposed for kidney stone segmentation. A novel approach for the classification of different types of Kidney stones using Random Forest and gray level co-occurrence matrix (GLCM). Different types of Kidney stones namely Cystine stones, Staghorn stones, and Renal Calculi stones were analyzed. MATLAB R2013A tool is used for this project.

Keywords : Bilinear Interpolation, clustering, co-occurrence, Staghorn, Calculi

### I. INTRODUCTION

Current estimates are that 30 million (1 in 11) Americans will experience a kidney stone within their lifetime, and up to 50% of new stone formers will have a recurrence, within as early as 5 years. The increasing number of patients with kidney diseases leads to high demand for early detection and prevention of kidney diseases. A kidney stone may not cause symptoms until they move within the kidney or until it passes into the urethra (the tube connecting the kidney and bladder). The most common symptom of kidney stones is a pain in the upper back. When the pain is severe there is the possibility of getting nausea as well. There can be blood in the urine and also a urinary tract infection. Stones are diagnosed with CT scans, X-rays, or ultrasound. The proposed method gives preference to CT images because CT gives more information compare to Ultrasound images. These images can be used as an initial evaluation to estimate kidney size and position, and help to diagnose structural abnormalities as well as the presence of cysts and stones. To enhance the quality of these images, some image processing techniques are usually applied for a better understanding of hidden information as well as for extracting some parameters or features that will be useful for kidney stone classification. This proposed method classified three types of stones. When there is too much Cystine in the urine the cystine stone formed in the kidney. Staghorn stone is most frequently composed of mixtures of magnesium ammonium phosphate (struvite) and calcium carbonate apatite. Urine contains more crystalforming substances such as calcium, oxalate and uric acid means the Renal Calculi stones are formed.

#### II. METHODOLOGY

In proposed work, a novel scheme for efficient detection and classification of kidney stones with minimal processing time. The proposed scheme utilizes Bilinear Interpolation for image resizing and Median Filter for noise removal in preprocessing. Fuzzy c-means clustering and level set segmentation technique is used in the segmentation process for segmenting kidney stones alone. From segmented images, several texture features are extracted. The features are namely contrast, correlation, energy, and homogeneity. The Random Forest machine learning techniques are used to perform stone classification in CT images of the kidney. The kidney stone CT is collected from the Bharath scan center. The methods of work represented in workflow diagram Fig:1



### Fig:1 Workflow diagram

### A. IMAGE ENHANCEMENT

The objective of the preprocessing phase is to apply possible image enhancement techniques to obtain the required visual quality of the image. Initially, the CT kidney stone images are converted into a grayscale image for further processing. Image resizing is an important role in image processing technique, to enlarge and reduce the given image size in pixel format. It is done by using a bilinear interpolation method. The median filter is used to remove the noise in the CT images.

#### B. FUZZY C-MEANS CLUSTERING ALGORITHM

This algorithm works by assigning membership to each data point corresponding to each cluster center based on the distance between the cluster center and the data point. More the data is near to the cluster center means its membership towards the particular cluster center. The summation of membership of each data point should be equal to one. After each iteration membership and the cluster centers are updated

$$\mu_{ij} = 1 / \sum_{k=1}^{c} (d_{ij} / d_{ik})^{(2lm-1)}$$

$$\nu_j = (\sum_{i=1}^{n} (\mu_{ij})^m x_i) / (\sum_{i=1}^{n} (\mu_{ij})^m), \forall j = 1, 2, \dots, c$$
according to the formula:

'n' is the number of data points. 'vj' represents the jth cluster center. 'm' is the fuzziness index  $m \in [1, \infty]$ . 'c' represents the number of cluster center. '  $\mu$  ij' represents the membership of ith data to jth cluster center. 'dij' represents the Euclidean distance between ith data and jth cluster center. The main objective of the fuzzy c-means algorithm is to minimize:

$$J(U,V) = \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{c} (\boldsymbol{\mu}_{ij})^{m} \left\| \mathbf{x}_{i} - \mathbf{v}_{j} \right\|^{2}$$

#### C. RANDOM FOREST CLASSIFIER

Random forests are a way of averaging multiple deep decision trees, trained on different parts of the same training set, to overcome the over-fitting problem of the individual decision tree. In other words, random forests are an ensemble learning method for classification and regression that operate by constructing a lot of decision trees at training time and outputting the class that is the mode of the classes output by individual trees. The test image is passed down each random tree until it reaches a leaf node. All the posterior probabilities are then averaged and the maximum is taken as the classification of the input image.

#### **III. RESULT AND DISCUSSIONS**

#### A. PREPROCESSING

Totally 30 kidney stone images were collected and processed. In the preprocessing phase the test image shown in Fig:2. The resize is done by the bilinear interpolation method. This is shown in Fig:3. The noise is removed by using a median filter it is shown by Fig:4.

### **B. SEGMENTATION**

After the preprocessing stage, segmentation of kidney stone is performed by fuzzy c- means and level set segmentation it is shown in Fig:5 and Fig:6. The goal of a fuzzy c means clustering analysis is to divide a given set of data or objects into a cluster, which represents subsets or a group. The partition should have two properties homogeneity and heterogeneity. This algorithm based on fuzzy optimization of the quadratic criterion of classification where each class is represented by its center of gravity. The algorithm requires knowing the number of classes in advance and generates classes through an iterative process minimizing an objective function. Thus, it provides a fuzzy partition of the image by giving each pixel a degree of belonging to a given region. Finally, the level set is used to only detect the stone region in the clustered image.

#### C. FEATURE EXTRACTION

In the feature extraction stage, texture features are extracted from the segmented kidney stone image. Features are computed from the statistical distribution of observed combinations of intensities at specified positions relative to each other in the image. According to the number of intensity points (pixels) in each combination, statistics are classified into firstorder, second-order and higher-order statistics. The Gray Level Co- occurrence Matrix (GLCM) method is a way of extracting second-order statistical texture features. The approach has been used in several applications, Third and higher-order textures consider the relationships among three or more pixels. Gray Level Co- Occurrence Matrix (GLCM) has proved to be a popular statistical method of extracting a textural feature from images. In this project Energy, Contrast, Correlation, and Homogeneity texture features are extracted.

#### D. CLASSIFICATION

The classification process is done over the segmented images. RF classifier is applied over the segmented images and the classification is done. It is shown in Fig:7 and The performance analysis of this proposed method shown in Fig:8



Fig:2 Test image



Fig:3 Resized image



Fig:4 Filtered image



Fig:5 Clustered image



Fig:6 Level set segmented image



Fig:7 Classified kidney stone image

 Table 1. Performance Analysis

	Proposed method
Accuracy	93.33%
Sensitivity	87.50 %
Execution Time	31.64 s

# IV. CONCLUSION

This work describes a method for the detection and classification of the kidney's stone using fuzzy cmeans clustering and random forest. Preprocessing involves image resizing and noise removal. A kidney stone is effectively detected from the segmented image. Finally, three types of classification are performed. This proposed method is efficient and time taken to process the image is lower.

### V. REFERENCES

- Farid G. Mitri and Randall R.Kinnick Vibro acoustography Imaging of Kidney Stones In Vitro IEEE transactions on biomedical engineering, vol. 59, no. 1, January 2012
- [2]. Dr P R Tamiselvi -Detection of Renal Calculi Using Semi-Automatic Segmentation Approach. International Journal of Engineering Science and Innovative Technology (IJESIT) Volume 2, Issue 3, May 2013.
- [3]. K.Viswanath and R. Guna Sundari- Design and analysis performance of Kidney Stone Detection from Ultrasound Image by Level Set Segmentation and ANN Classification - 2014 International Conference on Advances in Computing, Communications, and Informatics (ICACCI).
- [4]. K.Bommanna Raja and M. Madhes waran-Determination of Kidney Area Independent Unconstrained Features for Automated Diagnosis and Classification International Conference on Intelligent and Advanced Systems 2007.
- [5]. K. Dhanalakshmi, Dr. V. Rajamani-An Efficient\_Association\_Rule-Based Method for Diagnosing Ultrasound Kidney Images. 978-1-4244-5967©2010 IEEE.
- [6]. Mahdi Marsousi, Konstantinos N. Plataniotis, and Stergios Stergiopoulos - Shape-Based Kidney Detection and Segmentation in Three-Dimensional Abdominal Ultrasound Images. 978-1-4244- 7929-0/14©2014 IEEE.
- [7]. K. Divya Krishna, Vivek Akkala, R. Bharath, P. Rajalakshmi, Abdul Mateen Mohammed - FPGA

based Preliminary CAD for Kidney on IoT Enabled Portable Ultrasound Imaging System. 2014 IEEE 16th International Conference on e-Health Networking, Applications and Services (Healthcom).

### Cite this article as :

Porkodi. J, Thenmozhi. M, Priyadharshini. R, "Detection and Classification of Kidney Stone in CT Images", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 184-188, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHGR036



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

# Contactless Biometric Fingerprint and Signature Identification and Verification

### Dr. D. Thilagavathy<sup>1</sup>, N. Deepasri<sup>2</sup>, P. Gahana<sup>3</sup>, S. Nivethasree<sup>4</sup>, M. Varshini<sup>5</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Professor, Department of IT, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2-5</sup>UG Student, Department of IT, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering (Autonomous), Dr. M. G. R. Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

### ABSTRACT

To query the biometric and fingerprint and signature identification, the database communicates with a single secure server as if the entire database is stored in it. In CSP, outsourced encrypted biometric and fingerprint and signature identification are stored in a distributed manner, whereas the secure server manages the query processing on such a distributed database. The desired data will be distributed and stored in secure servers which increases the verification of accessing data. It stores data in a particular cloud server from which the server distributes them based on availability and performance. It increases the security of the verification process by comparing the details stored. Study on signature and finger knuckle patterns has attracted increasing attention for the automated biometric signature identification. Signature and finger knuckle pattern is essentially a biometric identifier and the usage or availability of 2D knuckles and key limitations to avail biometric identifiers. So the proposal since proposes 2D signature and finger knuckle collection of data, which was gathered from various sources using a photometric imaging stereo approach. This paper investigates on 2D information from signature and finger knuckle patterns and introduces a new feature descriptor to extract discriminative features for accurate signature and finger knuckle matching. An individuality model for the proposed feature descriptor is also presented. Expected experimental analysis by consuming state of the art technology on the signature and finger pattern executes and validates the efficiency of the proposal. This process is verified from the obtained results, using the state of the art technique, signature and fingerprint collection patterns on available datasets that are distributed.

**Keywords :** Service Oriented Architecture (SOA), State-of- the-Art, Support Vector Machine (SVM), Deep Neural Network (DNN), Knuckle Patterns.

### I. INTRODUCTION

Biometric technologies offer enormous potential to meet a range of security requirements for the automated and efficient recognition of humans. Among various biometric identifiers, the fingerprint is probably the most widely deployed biometrics for e-governance, e-business and a range of lawenforcement applications. Other biometric identifiers such as the face, iris, palm print, or vascular pattern shave also established their usefulness for a range of applications. The usefulness of biometric identifiers depends on the nature of application requirements including the accuracy, efficiency and importantly the user convenience. Several challenges have emerged with the biometric recognition deployments using fingerprints. The degradation in finger-print matching accuracy due to frequent skin deformations, residual dirt, sweat, moisture and/or scars, is wellknown while a large number of manual laborers and elderly population also suffer from fingerprints with less than acceptable quality for the identification. The NIST report submitted for the US Congress stated that about 2% of the population does not have usable fingerprints. Similar conclusions have also been reported in a large-scale proof of concept study from UIDAI which stated that about 1.9% of subjects cannot be reliably authenticated by using their fingerprints. The finger knuckle patterns can be simultaneously imaged during the fingerprint identification and are less susceptible to damages during daily life activities. The finger knuckle patterns can be more conveniently imaged from a distance, unlike fingerprints, as the major creases and curved patterns are easily visible with naked eyes. In summary, there are reasonable arguments to indicate that the addition of finger knuckle patterns for biometric recognition could address some of the limitations with the usage of only fingerprints. Therefore, many more enterprises and individuals have moved their data, such as personal data and large archive system, into the cloud every day. The cloud has become a necessity for many of us for individual, enterprise, and government use. The cloud aims to reduce costs and helps the users focus on their core business instead of being impeded by IT obstacles. The major available technique in cloud computing is data virtualization. Cloud computing holds the proposals from Service Oriented Architecture (SOA) which help users to overcome issues into various processes that were combined to intimate an optimized result.

#### **II. RELATED WORK**

K. Getgen: An approach to probabilistic risk assessment of electrical system grounding is proposed. The method uses all significant factors that affect the risk of electrocution at substations and takes into account their probabilistic nature. The approach implements an accurate statistical description of IEC479-1 fibrillation and body impedance data, and it uses detailed computer simulations of the modeled grounding system to provide safety level distributions that take into account the individual's presence at a site as a random variable. Variation in the power system fault level is accounted for, and extensive data of actual system fault clearance time are included. It is proposed that the probabilistic risk assessment is utilized as a second stage of the grounding system assessment when the first-stage deterministic analysis expensive or impractical mitigation. requires Implementation of the second stage probabilistic risk assessment yields a measure of individual risk. This is then benchmarked against industry-accepted "as low as reasonably practicable" values to determine whether an investment in mitigation is required. To illustrate the applicability of the proposed approach, the probabilistic risk assessment is applied to a practical case study of a transmission substation.

C. Gentry: In this paper, a new architecture for accelerating homomorphic function evaluation on FPGA is proposed. The architecture is based on a parallel cached NTT algorithm with an overall time complexity O ( $\sqrt{N}\log$ 

 $\checkmark$  N). The architecture has been implemented on Xilinx Virtex 7 XC7V1140T FPGA that achieves a 60% utilization ratio. The implementation performs a 32bit 2 16 -point NTT algorithm in 23.8 µ s which is a 2x speedup over the state of the art architectures. The architecture has been evaluated by computing a block of each of the AES and SIMON-64/128 on the LTV and YASHE schemes. The proposed architecture can evaluate the AES circuit using the LTV scheme in 4 minutes while processing 2048 blocks in parallel. This leads to an amortized performance of 117 ms/block, which is the fastest performance reported to the best of our knowledge.

R. A. Popa: OpenEHR is an open standard specification for developing a flexible electronic health record (EHR) management system. It defines the standard service models and APIs and offers a whole lifetime data storage method to the patient's record. As an important OpenEHR system component, EHRServer plays the role of back-end services repository for data storage and query. It complies with the OpenEHR specifications and adopts the MySQL database. However, level EHRServer has limitations. For example, official many its requirement stresses that one organization cannot access the EHR owned by other organizations. The original EHRServer database is in plaintext format. It can lead to the risk of electronic record leakage. Encryption is one common protection method, but the level EHRServer APIs do not support encrypted data queries. That restricts building EHRServer on the What's more, the cloud. inconvenience of information sharing among different organizations may also hinder the extension of OpenEHR coverage to more domains and countries. To solve the above open problems, in this paper, we explore two approaches that guarantee the security and flexibility of sharing EHR on the cloud and thus propose a new architecture called Crypt-EHRServer. Firstly, we use attribute-based encryption to realize flexible EHR access authority for different authorized organizations. Secondly, we learn from an efficient ciphertext query model, CryptDB, and adopt their onion encryption approach to support standard SQL queries on the encrypted EHR. The result of our work could provide a flexible, scalable and secure EHR system. Crypt-EHRServer will benefit OpenEHR's widespread adoption in the world, and will also arouse people's awareness about incorporating security criteria into

the design of electronic health records management systems.

M. F. Kaashoek: Data mining is a powerful new technique to discover knowledge within a large amount of data. A number of theoretical and practical clarifications to query processing have been proposed under various scenarios. With the recent popularity of cloud computing, data owners now have the opportunity to outsource not only their data but also data processing functionalities to the cloud. Because of data security and personal privacy concerns, sensitive data (e.g., medical records) should be encrypted before being outsourced to a cloud, and the cloud should perform query processing tasks on the encrypted data only. These tasks are termed as Privacy-Preserving Query Processing (PPQP) over encrypted data. These protocols protect the confidentiality of the stored data, user queries, and data access patterns from cloud service providers and other unauthorized users. Several queries were considered in an attempt to create a well-defined scope. These queries included the k-Nearest Neighbor (kNN) query, advanced analytical query, and correlated range query. This paper presents protocols utilize additive cryptography-based privacypreserving data mining technique at different stages of query processing to achieve the best performance all computations can be done on the encrypted data.

N. Zeldovich: With the rapid increase of Internet users, network security becomes very essential. Cryptography plays a major role in network security. However, cryptographic systems consume considerable amounts of resources, like memory, CPU time, encryption and decryption time. In this paper, we compared the most common block cipher modes operation AES according of on to the recommendations of the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST). The comparison is done in terms of encryption time, decryption time,

and throughput with variable data packet sizes. The results of the comparison are summarized and our observations are highlighted to help to make an informative decision when choosing the mode of operations for different applications with symmetrickey ciphers.

#### **III. PROBLEM AND MODEL DESCRIPTION**

To address this security problem, there have been many proposed solutions: using homomorphic linear regression to analyze the fingerprint and as well as the signature verification of a trusted coprocessor. However, they are either incomplete or infeasible (with low efficiency). In this paper, we propose a novel system architecture called RPA Region Proposal Algorithm, which is based on re-designing the processor architecture to support arbitrary computation. Our design tightly couples the original data with the collection of information that has been stored in the database or in the dataset that has been proposed architecture. With our method, the comparison can be attained with better accuracy and the compared result has been optimized with accuracy. Our main contributions are as follows: To the best of our knowledge, it is the first to use processor architectural design to successfully protect remote operation on signature as well as the fingerprint knuckle patterns database against any honest-but-curious administrator.

This paper addresses the key limitations of levelly available finger knuckle identification technologies by developing a 2D finger knuckle feature extraction and matching model that can simultaneously recover extended finger knuckle features from finger knuckle images reconstructed from a single 2D imaging sensor. Simultaneous availability of information from the finger knuckle images not only offers significantly improved matching accuracy but can also ensure automated detection of sensor-level spoof attacks using printed knuckle images. Any direct application of known or popular feature descriptors, e.g. those designed for other biometric identifiers such as palm or fingerprint, is expected to offer limited performance. Instead, specialized feature extractors should be designed to recover the most discriminative information from the 2D finger knuckle patterns which is largely embedded in curves and creases with varying thickness. Some of the successful attempts in recovering fingerprints using photometric stereo require reconstruction or the integration of source information,

i.e. surface normal. The reconstruction process is generally complex, e.g. popular method used in requires FFT and IFFT which are known for their complexity, and are known to introduce errors in the reconstructed depth images. These errors are introduced as it is difficult to

find closed-form solutions for the integration, i.e., inerrability problem and mainly results from the discontinuities around irregular ridge valley boundaries during the re-construction. Therefore, any direct usage of source information from the surface normal vector scan not only enhances matching accuracy for knuckle images but can also help to reduce the complexity and is therefore highly desirable. The introduction of new finger knuckle modality also raises a fundamental question on the (theoretical) upper limit on the performance from this biometric modality. Therefore, the uniqueness of knuckle patterns needs to be established to answer some of such fundamental questions relating to finger knuckle patterns.

#### **IV. SYSTEM IMPLEMENTATION**

Finger Print Acquisition:

The concerned person's fingerprints have been stored and analyzed with the matching patterns and have been moved on to the storage for verification. To access that storage, the proper authentication policies have been needed. After acquiring the details, several fingerprint information can be gathered and manipulated to match and analyze the sequential patterns that have been already stored.

### Upload and View File Details:

Each user who can access the cloud storage can upload their desired data to the cloud storage server. The entire data will be in an encrypted format in the cloud server. The admin i.e.: the cloud owner can view the file details such as size, location and as well as user can retrieve their data from the cloud server.



Verify Secret Key:

The cloud owner verifies the secret key provided by the user to access the data. The user maintains data privacy by using the honey encryption algorithm. Hence incase of an attack of data the breacher can't access the user data.

### Verify Trapdoor and Unlinkability:

It has been done by the cloud owner i.e.: the server to gain knowledge about the tracker or the attacker. After knowing the attacker details the cloud owner can block or make unavailable status to the attacker for accessing the data of the user. The data of the user has been stored with a quiet higher security level. View Request and Send Response:

The cloud server transfers the user data into secure nodes to make the security of the user data. The data has been stored in multiple secure nodes so that the gain zero knowledge about the user data. If the user sends the request to the server to retrieve the stored data, the server accesses the secure node and provides the data to the user.

### View Attacker:

The cloud owner can view and block the attacker who tries to breach the data that has been stored in the secure node. The tracking of the attacker can be done based on identifying the IP or MAC address of the attacker. So that the data breacher can't access the data that has been stored in the secure node.



# V. EXPERIMENTAL RESULT AND EXPECTED OUTCOMES

In the comparative work naive Bayes, the SVM algorithm is used to classify and the data set, and it also used the K-means clustering algorithm for prediction of air quality. Thus Air quality prediction system successfully diagnoses the data and predicts the Air quality. The results thus obtained shows that the K- Means clustering algorithm provides 86.58% of accuracy with minimum time.
#### Dataset Description

This data is a cleaner version of both 2D finger knuckle patterns and signature which provides a perfect asset. Datasets are gathered, stored and compared with the collection of datasets and matches the fingerprint knuckle patterns and signatures that are currently provided. Each data pacifies various stages of signature and fingerprint pattern information.

The dataset contains the following features:

- ptn\_code: Pattern code. A code is given to each pattern that recorded the data.
- 2. sampling date: The date when the data was recorded.
- 3. state: It represents the states whose fingerprint and fingerprint knuckle pattern quality of data is measured.
- 4. type: The type of pattern which specifies the measurement of each pattern.
- 5. SVM: Comparison done by support vector machine.
- 6. DNN: Patterns are deeply analyzed and processed.

#### Precision

In the field of information retrieval, precision is the fraction of retrieved patterns that are relevant to the query: For example, for a signature search on a set of patterns, precision is the number of correct results divided by the number of all returned results. Precision takes all retrieved fingerprint patterns or signature patterns into account, but it can also be evaluated at a given cut-off rank, considering only the topmost results returned by the system. This measure is called precision at n or P@n.

Precision is used with recall, the percent of all relevant patterns that are returned by the search. The two measures are sometimes used together in the process to provide a single measurement for a system.

Note that the meaning and usage of "precision" in the field of information retrieval differs from the definition of accuracy and precision within other branches of science and technology.

#### Recall

In information retrieval, recall is the fraction of the relevant patterns that are successfully retrieved. For example, for a fingerprint search on a set of datasets, recall is the number of correct results divided by the number of results that should have been returned.

In binary classification, recall is called sensitivity. It can be viewed as the probability that a relevant pattern is retrieved by the query.

It is trivial to achieve a recall of 100% by returning all patterns in response to any query. Therefore, recall alone is not enough but one needs to measure the number of non- relevant knuckle patterns also, for example by also computing the Precision.

Precision recall and F-Measure are then defined as

Preceision = tp/(tp + fp)Recall = tp/(tp + fn)

Recall = 2\*[(Precision\*Recall)/(Precision +Recall)]

#### Accuracy Rate

The below figure shows the Accuracy rate having value 96 % with the SVM (Support Vector Machine) Algorithm and DNN.

$$Accuracy = tp + tn/(tp + tn + fp + fn)$$

## Whereas, **P – Precision R- Recall**

#### F- (F-Measure) A - Accuracy

The below table represents the results of SVM and DNN in the signature pattern and fingerprint knuckle pattern and the accuracy obtained.

Methods	Р	R	F	ACCURACY
SVM	0.98	0.895	0.92	92.98%,
DNN	0.95	0.896	0.94	92.66%,

The below graph provides the accuracy levels that have been obtained by considering precision, recall, and f-measure values, which concludes the accuracy in predicting the 2D signature verification and fingerprint knuckle patterns.



#### VI. CONCLUSION AND FUTURE WORK

Levelly available online finger knuckle identification systems only incorporate discriminative 2D information for user identification. This paper has investigated the development of a 2D finger knuckle identification system and also introduced a 2D finger knuckle image database, for the first time in the literature, for further research. Any direct application of existing 2D feature descriptors, like those developed for the 2D palmprint or 2D fingerprint identification, is not expected to recover most discriminative features from the 2D finger knuckle patterns. Therefore, the development of specialized feature descriptors is critical to realize the full potential from 2D finger knuckle biometrics. The feature descriptor introduced in this proposal addresses such objective and has shown to offer outperforming results. One of the fundamental questions relating to any new bio-metric modality relates to its uniqueness, or individuality of the finger knuckle biometrics, which has not yet been studied in the literature. This paper has attempted to address this problem by developing the individuality model for 2D finger knuckle patterns using the best performing feature descriptor.

Despite the advantages of the 2D finger knuckle identification, the deployment of a 2D finger knuckle identification system is more complex than that of a 2D finger knuckle identification system. Such an increase in complexity, over 2D systems, is largely due to the reconstruction or acquisition of 2D finger knuckle images. Among the existing 2D imaging technologies such as laser scanning, multi-view stereo, and structured lighting, our proposed new system adopted the photometric stereo approach due to its high-quality imaging, low cost, and simple deployment. This approach only requires a single fixed camera with at least three light sources, while more light sources may enhance the reconstruction accuracy. The key limitation of such an approach lies in its sensitivity towards the ambient illumination. Therefore, efforts are required to appropriately position the camera, select and fix the illuminators, which reduce the adverse influence from ambient illumination during the imaging. Such shortcomings are however worthy of the tradeoff of more accurate recognition and anti-spoofing performance, as also indicated from our results in the paper.

Our work or attempt to systematically evaluate the potential from 2D finger knuckle patterns for the biometric identification has achieved promising results. A lot more work, however, needs to be done to realize the full potential of this biometric identifier. Recovery of non-pixel-wise features or those based on the singularity of patterns, such as the minutiae features employed for matching fingerprints, is expected to be more effective (for higher accuracy and efficiency) than pixel-wise features and should be pursued in further extension of this work. Our achieve further attempts to performance improvement by incorporating popular deep learningbased methods were not effective and their performance is limited by the size of training data which is the key challenge for 2D finger knuckle data employed in this work. The individuality model presented in this paper has made assumptions on the mutual independence of match scores and has been justified as such a model can provide a theoretical upper limit on the performance expected from the 2D finger knuckle pat-terns. Incorporating interdependence of features, or the scores during the feature extraction process can provide more realistic estimates on the individuality and is suggested in the further extension of this work.

#### VII.REFERENCES

- R. Billions, "Authorship of clinical trial documents," Medical Writing, vol. 25, pp. 33 – 35, 2016.
- [2]. "Information Technology Biometric Data Interchange Formats - Part 7: Signature/Sign Time Series Data," ISO/IEC Standard 19794-7:2014, ISO/IEC JTC1, 2014.
- [3]. "Information Technology Biometric Performance Testing and Reporting - Part 3:

modality-specific Testing," ISO/IEC TR Standard 19795- 3:2007, ISO/IEC JTC1, 2007.

- [4]. "Information Technology Biometric Presentation Attack Detection - Part 3: Testing and Reporting," ISO/IEC Standard 30107-3, ISO/IEC JTC1, 2017
- [5]. G. Dyer, B. Found, and D. Rogers, "Best practice manual for the forensic examination of handwriting," European Network of Forensic Science Institutes (ENFSI), pp. 1–40, 2015
- [6]. J. E. Douglas and C. Munn, "Modus operandi and the signature aspects of violent crime," in Crime classification manual, 1992, pp. 259–268.
- [7]. S. A. Slyter, Forensic signature examination. Charles C Thomas Publisher, 1995
- [8]. G. Dyer, B. Found, and D. Rogers, "Visual attention and expertise for forensic signature analysis," Journal of Forensic Sciences, vol. 51, no. 6, pp. 1397–1404, 2006
- [9]. M. Diaz, M. A. Ferrer, D. Impedovo, M. I. Malik, G. Pirlo, and R. Plamondon, "A prospective analysis of handwritten signature technology," ACM Computing Surveys (CSUR), vol. 51, no. 6, pp. 1–39, 2019
- [10]. L. G. Hafemann, R. Sabourin, and L. S. Oliveira, "Offline handwritten signature verification literature review," in Seventh Int. Conf. on Image Processing Theory, Tools and Applications (IPTA), Nov 2017, pp. 1–8.
- [11]. M. I. Malik, M. Liwicki, L. Alewijnse, W. Ohyama, M. Blumenstein, and B. Found, "Signature Verification and Writer Identification Competitions for On- and Offline Skilled Forgeries (SigWiComp2013)," in 12th Int. Conf. on Document Analysis and Recognition, 2013, pp. 1477–1483.
- [12]. M. I. Malik, S. Ahmed, A. Marcelli, U. Pal et al.,
   "ICDAR2015 competition on signature verification and writer identification for onand off-line skilled forgeries

(SigWIcomp2015)," in Int. Conf. on Document Analysis and Recognition (ICDAR), 2015, pp. 1186–1190.

- [13]. H. Suwanwiwat et al., "Competition on thai student signatures and name components recognition and verification (TSNCRV2018)," in 16th Int. Conf. on Frontiers in Handwriting Recog. (ICFHR), 2018, pp. 500–505.
- [14]. S.-H. Cha and S. N. Srihari, "Writer identification: Statistical analysis and dichotomizer," in Advances in Pattern Recognition, F. J. Ferri, J. M. Inesta, A. Amin, and P. Pudil, Eds. Springer Berlin Heidelberg, 2000, pp. 123-132.
- [15]. S. N. Srihari, Aihua Xu, and M. K. Kalera, "Learning strategies and classification methods for off-line signature verification," in 9th Int. Workshop on Frontiers in Handwriting Recog., Oct 2004, pp. 161–166.

## Cite this article as :

Dr. D. Thilagavathy, N. Deepasri, P. Gahana, S. Nivethasree, M. Varshini, "Contactless Biometric and Signature Identification Fingerprint and Verification", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN: 2395-602X, Print ISSN: 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 189-197, March-April 2020. Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHIT027



**3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare** Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Organised by Department of Diometrical Engineer

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

 ${\ensuremath{\mathbb C}}$  2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

## A Novel Approach On Medication Dispency

Vijitha.V<sup>1</sup>, Raadhugaa. S. V<sup>2</sup>, Naveen. S P<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Ph.d Scholar, Sona College of Technology, Salem, Tamil Nadu, India <sup>2,3</sup>Student, Knowledge Institute of Technology, Salem, Tamil Nadu, India

#### ABSTRACT

Robotics for medical applications started fifteen years ago while for biological applications it is rather new (about five years old). Robotic surgery can accomplish what doctors cannot because of precision and repeatability of robotic systems. Besides, robots are able to operate in a contained space inside the human body. All these make robots especially suitable for non-invasive or minimally invasive surgery and for better outcomes of surgery. Today, robots have been demonstrated or routinely used for heart, brain, and spinal cord, throat, and knee surgeries Robots in medicine deserve enhanced attention, being a field where their instrumental ids enable exacting options. In the world of pharmaceuticals, there is a vital role for robotics to play in the complicated processes of research and development, production, and packaging. With a rapidly aging population that urgently requires sophisticated medical devices and newer drugs, robotics systems are increasingly adopted for improved productivity and efficiency to meet this growing demand. The Dispency of medications with help of robots by using cloud computing and card reader is our newer proposal to the field of Medicine.

Keywords : Pharmaceutical field, Robotics, Automated dispensing mechanisms, Card reader, Cloud computing.

#### I. INTRODUCTION

Medical robotics is causing a paradigm shift in therapy. The most widespread surgical robot, Intuitive Surgical's da Vinci system, has been discussed in over 4,000 peer-reviewed pub-lications, was cleared by the United States' Food and Drug Administration (FDA) for multiple categories of operations, and was used in 80% of radical prostatectomies performed in the U.S. for 2008, just nine years after the system went on the market [1–3]. The rapid growth in medical robotics is driven by a combination of technological improvements (motors, materials, and control theory), advances in medical imaging (higher resolutions, magnetic resonance imaging, and 3D ultrasound), and an increase in surgeon/patient acceptance of both laparoscopic procedures and robotic assistance. New uses for medical robots are created regularly, as in the initial stages of any technology-driven revolution.

In 1979, the Robot Institute of America, an industrial trade group, defined a robot as "a reprogrammable, multi-functional manipulator designed to move materials, parts, tools, or other specialized devices through various pro-grammed motions for the performance of a variety of tasks." Such a definition leaves out tools with a single task (e.g., stapler), anything that cannot move (e.g., image analysis algorithms), and nonprogrammable mechanisms (e.g., purely manual laparoscopic tools). As a result, robots are generally indicated for tasks requiring programmable

motions, particularly where those motions should be quick, strong, precise, accurate, untiring, and/or via complex articulations. The downsides generally include high expense, space needs, and extensive user training requirements. The greatest impact of medical robots has been in surgeries, both radiosurgery and tissue manipulation in the operating room, which are improved by precise and accurate motions of the necessary tools. Through robot assistance, surgical outcomes can be improved, patient trauma can be reduced, and hospital stays can be shortened, though the effects of robot assistance on long-term results are still under investigation.Medical robots have been reviewed in various papers since the 1990s. Many such reviews are domain-specific, for example, focusing on surgical robots, urological robots, spine robots, and so forth . For an overview of the basic science behind medical robots (e.g., kinematics, degrees of Automated Drug Dispensing Systems Today automation in drug dispensing includes solutions that range from computer-assisted physician order entry, to robotic handling, packaging and sorting of drugs in the Pharmacy. This paper provides an overview of the impact of robots in multiple medical domains especially. in the field of pharmacy. Robotic dispensing can fill 40-75% of your daily prescription volume. It does this work with extreme accuracy and safety .The robot actually drives the workflow and eliminates chaos in both high and low volume practice settings

#### 2. Neurological

Brain surgery involves accessing a buried target surrounded by delicate tissue, a task that benefits from the ability for robots to make precise and accurate motions based on medical images. Thus, the first published account investigating the use of a robot in human surgery was in 1985 for brain biopsy using a computed tomography (CT) image and a stereotactic frame . In that work, an industrial robot defined the trajectory for a biopsy by keeping the probe oriented toward the biopsy target even as the surgeon manipulated the approach. This orientation was determined by registering a preoperative CT with the robot via fiducials on a stereotactic frame attached to the patient's skull. That project was discontinued after the robot company was bought out, due to safety concerns of the new owning company, which specified that the robot arm (54 kg and capable of making 0.5 m/s movements) was only designed to operate when separated by a barrier from people. Then in 1991, the Minerva robot (University of Lausanne, Switzerland) was designed to direct tools into the brain under real-time CT guidance. Realtime image guidance allows tracking of targets even as the brain tissue swells, sags, or shifts due to the operation. Minerva was discontinued in 1993 due to the limitation of single-dimensional incursions and its need for real-time CT.

The currently available neurosurgery robots exhibit a purpose similar to historical systems, namely, imageguided positioning/orientation of cannulae or other tools (Figure 1). The NeuroMate (by Renishaw, previously by Integrated Surgical Systems, previously by Innovative Medical Machines International) has a Conformite ' Europeenne ' (CE) mark and is currently used in the process for FDA clearance (the previous generation was granted FDA clearance in 1997)

In addition to biopsy, the system is marketed for deep brain stimulation, stereotactic electroencephalography, transcranial magnetic stimulation, radiosurgery, and neu-roendoscopy. Li et al. report in-use accuracy as submillimeter for a frame-based configuration, the same level of application accuracy as bone-screw markers with infrared tracking, and an accuracy of 1.95 mm for the frameless configuration . Another robotic system, Pathfinder (Prosurgics, formerly Armstrong Healthcare Ltd.), has been cleared by the FDA.

For neurosurgery (2004) . Using the system, the surgeon specifies a target and trajectory on a preoperative medical image, and the robot guides the instrument into position with submillimeter accuracy. Reported uses of the system include guiding needles for biopsy and guiding drills to make burr holes .

Renaissance (Mazor Robotics, the first generation system was named SpineAssist) has FDA clearance (2011) and CE mark for spinal surgery, and a CE mark for brain operations (2011). The device consists of a robot the size of a soda can that mounts directly onto the spine and provides tool guidance based on planning software for various procedures including deformity corrections, biopsies, minimally inva-sive surgeries, and electrode placement procedures. Renais-sance includes an add-on for existing fluoroscopy C-arms that provides 3D images for intraoperative verification of implant placement. Studies show increased implant accuracy and provide evidence that the Renaissance/SpineAssist may allow significantly more implants to be placed percutaneously.

#### 3. Orthopedics

The expected benefit of robot assistance in orthopedics is accurate and precise bone resection. Through good bone resection, robotic systems (Figure 2) can improve alignment of implant with bone and increase the contact area between implant and bone, both of which may improve functional outcomes and implant longevity . Orthopedic robots have so far targeted the hip and knee for replacements or resurfacing (the exception being the Renaissance system in Section 2 and its use on the spine). Initial systems required the bones to be fixed in place, and all systems use bone screws or pins to localize the surgical site.

The initial robot assistance for orthopedics came via Robodoc (Curexo Technology Corp, originally by Integrated Surgical Systems), first used in 1992 for total hip replacement. Robodoc has received a CE mark (1996), and FDA clearance for total hip replacement (1998) and total knee replacement (2009) [34]. The robot is used in conjunction with OrthoDoc, a surgical planner, with which the surgeon plans bone milling is based on preoperative CT. During the procedure, the patient's leg is clamped to the robot's pedestal, and a second clamp locates the femoral head to automatically halt the robot if the leg moves. The Robodoc then performs the milling automatically based on the surgical plan. Many initial attempts in surgical robotics involved such autonomous motions, which generated con-cerns about patient and doctor safety. To address those concerns, Robodoc has force sensing on all axes, as well as a six-axis force sensor at the wrist [35]. The force sensing is used for safety monitoring, to allow the surgeon to manually direct the robot arm and to vary the velocity of tool motion as a function of the forces experienced during the milling operation.

Though no longer for sale, CASPAR (Computer Assisted Surgical Planning and Robotics) was another robotic system for knee and hip surgery, introduced in 1997 by OrtoMaquet surgical site. The arm is designed to be low friction and low inertia, so that the surgeon can easily move the tool, backdriving the arm's joint motors in the process [19]. The arm's purpose is to act as a haptic device during the milling procedure, resisting motions outside of the planned cutting envelope by pushing back on the surgeon's hand. Unlike other orthopedic systems, the RIO does not require the bone to be fixed in place, instead relying on a camera system to track bone pins and tools intraoperatively and instantaneously registering the planned cutting envelope to the patient in the operating room. With this configuration, the system has promise for use as a surgical training tool.

Further reducing robotic influence on the cutting tool, the iBlock (Praxim Inc., an Orthopaedic Synergy Inc. company, previous generation the Praxiteles, FDA clearance 2010) is an automated cutting guide for total knee replace-ment [38]. The iBlock is mounted directly to the bone, preventing any relative motion between the robot and the bone and aligns a cutting guide that the surgeon uses to manually perform planar cuts based on a preoperative plan. Koulalis et al. report reduced surgical time and increased cut accuracy compared with freehand navigation of cutting blocks [39].

The Navio PFS (Blue Belt Technologies, CE mark 2012) does not require a CT scan for unicondylar knee replace-ment, instead it uses intraoperative planning [40, 41]. The drill tool is tracked during the procedure, and the drill bit is retracted when it would leave the planned cutting volume. Limited information is available on the system due to its recent development.

The Stanmore Sculptor (Stanmore Implants, previous generation the Acrobot Sculptor by Acrobot Company Ltd.) is a synergistic system similar to the RIO, with active con-straints to keep the surgeon in the planned workspace [42]. The company's "Savile Row" system tailors a personalized unicondylar knee implant to the patient, incorporates the 3D model of that implant into the surgical planning interface, and uses active constraints with the Stanmore Sculptor to ensure proper preparation of the bone surface. The system does not currently have FDA clearance, but has been in use in Europe since 2004.

#### 4. General Laparoscopy

Prior to the 1980s, surgical procedures were performed through sizable incisions through which the surgeon could directly access the surgical site. In the late 1980s, camera technology had improved sufficiently for laparoscopy (a.k.a. minimally invasive surgery), in which one or more small incisions are used to access the surgical site with tools and camera [43]. Laparoscopy significantly reduces patient trauma in comparison with traditional "open" procedures, thereby reducing morbidity and length of hospital stay, but at the cost of increased complexity of the surgical task. Compared with open surgery, in laparoscopy the surgeon's feedback from the surgical site is impaired (reduced visibility and cannot manually palpate the tissue) and tool control is reduced ("mirror-image" motions due to fulcrum effect and loss of degrees of freedom in tool orientation)

Robot assistance for soft-tissue surgery was first done in 1988 using an industrial robot to actively remove soft tissue during transurethral resection of the prostate [5]. As with neurosurgery, the researchers deemed use of an industrial robot in the operating room to be unsafe. The experience provided the impetus for a research system, Probot, with the same purpose [46].

4.1. Zeus. Commercial robotic systems for laparoscopy started with Computer Motion's Aesop (discontinued, FDA clearance 1993) for holding endoscopes [47]. Aesop was clamped to the surgical table or to a cart, and either moved the endoscope under voice control or allowed the endoscope to be manually positioned. In 1995, Computer Motion combined two toolholding robot arms with Aesop to create the Zeus system (discontinued, FDA clearance 2001) [48]. The Zeus's tool arms were teleoperated, following motions the surgeon made with instrument controls (a.k.a. "master" arms or joysticks) at the surgeon console. Technically, the Zeus is not a robot because it does not follow programmable motions, but rather is a remote computer-assisted telemanip-ulator with interactive robotic arms. To improve precision in tool motion, the Zeus filters out hand tremor, and can scale large hand motions by the surgeon down to short and precise motions by the tool. As described by Marescaux et al., the Zeus was used in the Lindbergh Operation, the first surgery was (cholecystectomy) performed with the surgeon and patient being separated by a distance of several thousand kilometers [49]. 4.2. da Vinci. Meanwhile, Intuitive Surgical Inc. was devel-oping the da Vinci (initial FDA clearance 1995, Figure 3(a)). Like the Zeus, the da Vinci is a teleoperated system, wherein the surgeon manipulates instrument controls at a console and the robot arms follow those motions with motion scaling and tremor reduction. Also like the Zeus, the da Vinci was initially offered with three arms to hold two tools and an endoscope, which are mounted to a single bedside cart.

The da Vinci system provides several technical enhance-ments over the Zeus. The grasper tools have two degrees of freedom inside the patient, the EndoWrist (Figure 3(b)), an enhanced articulation that increases the ease of suturing and other complex manipulations. The console puts increased emphasis on surgeon ergonomics and incorporates a sepa-rate video screen for each eye to display 3D video from the 3D endoscope. The motions of the surgeon's hands are mapped to motions of the operational ends of the tools, providing a more intuitive control than the "mirror-image" laparoscopic mapping. In 2003, Intuitive Surgical began selling a fourth arm for the da Vinci, and Intuitive Surgical and Computer Motion were merged (discontinuing the Zeus). The da Vinci system is the only surgical robot with over a thousand systems installed worldwide and has been sold in four models so far: Standard (1999), S (2006), Si (2009), and Si-e (2010). The S model increased the image resolution, redesigned the patient-side manipulators to enable multiquadrant access, and shortened setup time. The Si model further improved the visual resolution, refined the instrument controllers, and increased the ergonomics and ease for the surgeon to provide input to the system. The Si-e model is a 3-arm system that is fully upgradeable to the Si model. Continuing the da Vinci focus on improved visu-alization, the Firefly Fluorescence Imaging add-on product combines fluorescent dye and a special endoscope to identify vasculature beneath the tissue surface.



The da Vinci was initially cleared for general laparoscopy, became commonly used for radical prostatectomy, and is now cleared by the FDA for various procedures [52, 53]. Even so, as with most or even all robotic systems, long-term benefits continue to be uncertain [15, 54]. The enhanced endoscopic visualization and increased tool articulation are commonly considered improvements, but detractors point out the system's expense (between \$1 M and \$2.3 M), the reduced patient access due to the amount of space the arms take over/around the patient, and the significant amount of training necessary for the best outcomes [55, 56]. To address this last point, the Si model also allows dual console use for training and collaboration, in which both consoles get the same images and can cooperatively control the instruments

[57]. Additionally, the da Vinci Skills Simulator is an add-on case that can be used with an Si or Si-e console to practice operations in a virtual environment [58].

In an attempt to further reduce patient trauma, surgeons are exploring Single-Port Access (SPA), LaparoEndoscopic Single-Site surgery (LESS), and Natural Orifice Transluminal Endoscopic Surgery (NOTES) [59, 60]. To meet this need, Intuitive Surgical has recently developed the Single-Site platform for the da Vinci Si model. The Single-Site platform passes two semirigid tools and the endoscope through a single multichannel port, reducing the number of incisions but preventing EndoWrist articulation [61]. same images and can cooperatively control the instruments[58]. Additionally, the da Vinci Skills Simulator is an add-on case that can be used with an Si or Si-e console to practice operations in a virtual environment [58].



In an attempt to further reduce patient trauma, surgeons are exploring Single-Port Access (SPA), LaparoEndoscopic Single-Site surgery (LESS), and Natural Orifice Transluminal Endoscopic Surgery (NOTES) [59, 60]. To meet this need, Intuitive Surgical has recently developed the Single-Site platform for the da Vinci Si model. The Single-Site platform passes two semirigid tools and the endoscope through a single multichannel port, reducing the number of incisions but preventing EndoWrist articulation [61]. 4.4. Telelap ALF-X. SOFAR S.p.A has developed Telelap ALF-X (CE mark 2011, Figure 3(d)), a four-armed surgical robotic system, to compete with the da Vinci . The system uses eyetracking to control the endoscopic view and to enable activation of the various instruments. Compared to the da Vinci, the system moves the base of the manipulators away from the bed (about 80 cm) and has a realistic tactile-sensing capability due to a patented approach to measure tip/tissue forces from outside the patient, with a sensitivity of 35 grams. The system has been used in animal trials demonstrating a significant reduction in the time for cholecystectomy compared with a "conventional telesurgical system

#### 5. Percutaneous

Noncatheter percutaneous procedures employ needles, can-nulae, and probes for biopsy, drainage, drug delivery, and tumor destruction. During the procedure, accurate targeting can be reduced by soft tissue displacements that occur due to patient breathing, changes in posture, or tissue forces exerted during the insertion. Two options to guide a needle to its target are tissue modeling for needle steering and three-dimensional intraoperative imaging Unfortunately, tissue modeling is excessively complex . So following the latter approach, InnoMotion (Synthes Inc., previously by Innomedic GmbH, CE mark 2005) is a robot arm designed to operate within a CT or magnetic resonance imaging (MRI) machine. For MRI-compatibility, the arm (Figure 4(a)) is pneumatically actuated and joint sensing is via MRI-compatible encoders.



6. Steerable Catheters

Vascular catheterization is used to diagnose and treat various cardiac and vasculature diseases, including direct pres-sure measurements, biopsy, ablation for atrial fibrillation, and angioplasty for obstructed blood vessels [68-70]. The catheter is inserted into a blood vessel and the portion external to the patient is manipulated to move the catheter tip to the surgical site, while fluoroscopy provides image guidance. Due to the supporting tissue, catheters only require three degrees of freedom, typically: tip flexion, tip rotation, and insertion depth. Possible benefits of robot-steered catheters are shorter procedures, reduced forces exerted on the vasculature by the catheter tip, increased accuracy in catheter positioning, and teleoperation (reducing exposure of the physician to radiation).

The Sensei X (Hansen Medical, FDA clearance and CE mark 2007, previous generation the Sensei, Figure 4(c)) uses two steerable sheaths, one inside the other, to create a tight bend radius . The sheaths are steered via a remotely operated system of pulleys. IntelliSense force sensing allows constant estimation of the contact forces by gently pulsing the catheter a short distance in and out of the steerable inner sheath and measuring forces at the proximal end of the catheter. These forces are communicated visually as well as through a vibratory feedback to the surgeon's hand on

the "3D joystick". Corindus's CorPath 200 is a direct competitor with the Sensei X, but is not yet commercially available. a magnetic field is used to guide the catheter tip. The magnetic field is generated by two permanent magnets contained in housings on either side of a fluoroscopy table (Figure 4(b)). The surgeon manipulates a joystick to specify the desired orientation of the catheter tip, causing the orientations of the magnets to vary under computercontrol, and thereby controlling the magnetic field. A second joystick controls advancement/retraction of the catheter. Chun et al. report significant improvements in surgical outcomes due to advances in the design of magnetically guided catheters

## 7. Radiosurgery

Radiosurgery is a treatment (not a surgery), in which focused beams of ionizing radiation are directed at the patient, primarily to treat tumors By directing the beam through the tumor at various orientations, highdose radiation is delivered to the tumor while the surrounding tissue receives significantly less radiation. Prior to real-time tissue tracking, radiosurgery was practically limited to treating the brain using stereotactic frames mounted to the skull with bone screws. Now that real-time tissue tracking is feasible, systems are commercially available.

The CyberKnife (Accuray Inc., FDA cleared 1999, Fig-ure 5(a)) is a frameless radiosurgery system consisting of a robotic arm holding a linear accelerator, a six degree of freedom robotic patient table called the RoboCouch, and an X-ray imaging system that can take real-time images in two orthogonal orientations simultaneously. The two simultaneous, intraoperative X-ray images are not sufficient to provide good definition of the tumor, but are used to register a high-definition preoperative CT image. The robotic arm can then provide the preplanned radiation dosage with a wide range of orientations. For targets that move during treatment (e.g., due to breathing), the optional synchrony system can optically track the tissue surface, correlate the motion of the tissue surface to the motion of radio-opaque fiducials inserted near the target, and thus continuously predict target motion . The intraoperative tracking obviates the need for a stereotactic frame, reducing patient trauma and making it practical to fractionate the dosage over longer time periods.

The Novalis with TrueBeam STx (BrainLab Inc. and Varian Medical Systems, previously Novalis and Trilogy, initial FDA clearance 2000, Figure 5(b)) is also a frameless system with a linear accelerator, but with micro-multileaf collimators for beam shaping. Similar to CyberKnife, intraoperative X-rays are compared with a CT, and skin-mounted fiducials are optically tracked in real-time. The delivery system also includes cone beam CT. The patient is moved into position on top of a six degree of freedom robotic couch. The major differences between Cyberknife and Novalis are that the Cyberknife radiation source has more degrees of freedom to be oriented around the patient while the Novalis can shape the radiation beam and claim reduced out-of-field dosage .

#### 8. Emergency Response

Few medical robot systems are suitable for use outside of the operating room, despite significant research funding on medical devices for disaster response and battlefield medicine. Typical goals for such research include improved extraction of patients from dangerous environments, rapid diagnosis of injuries, and semiautonomous delivery of life-saving interventions. Current Emergency Response robots are little more than single-motor systems, but those systems can be controlled by health monitors to minimize the nec-essary attention by Emergency Responders. Such a feedback control makes it more likely that such systems will be autonomous, for example, automated external defibrillators.



TheAutoPulse Plus (ZOLL Medical Corp., previously by Revivant) is an automated, portable device that combines the functions of the AutoPulse (FDA clearance 2008, Figure 6(a)) cardiopulmonary resuscitation device and the E Series monitor/defibrillator (FDA clearance 2010) . Consisting of a half-backboard containing a battery-powered motor that actuates a chest bThe LS-1 "suitcase intensive care unit" (Integrated Medical Systems Inc., previous generation called MedEx 1000, previous generation called LSTAT, FDA clearance 2008, Figure 6(b)) takes an inclusive approach to portable life support [89]. The system contains a ventilator with oxygen and carbon dioxide monitoring, electrocardiogram, invasive and noninvasive blood pressure monitoring, fluid/drug infusion pumps, temperature sensing, and blood oxygen level measurement. The LS-1 is battery powered and can be powered by facility or vehicular electrical sources. The system is FDA-cleared for remote control of its diagnostic and therapeutic capabilitiesand, the AutoPulse rhythmicallytighten the band to perform chest compressions. The tightness of the band during compressions is a function of the patient's resting chest size, to adjust for interpatient variability. Meanwhile, the E Series monitor/defibrillator measures the rate and depth of chest compressions in real time and filters cardiopulmonary resuscitation artifacts from the electrocar-diogram signal. If combined with an automatic battery-powered ventilator, for example, the SAVe (AutoMedx Inc., FDA clearance 2007), basic cardiopulmonary emergency response treatments could be automated while on battery power.

The LS-1 "suitcase intensive care unit" (Integrated Medical Systems Inc., previous generation called MedEx 1000, previous generation called LSTAT, FDA clearance 2008, Figure 6(b)) takes an inclusive approach to portable life support . The system contains a ventilator with oxygen and carbon dioxide electrocardiogram, monitoring, invasive and noninvasive blood pressure monitoring, fluid/drug infusion pumps, temperature sensing, and blood oxygen level measurement. The LS-1 is battery powered and can be powered by facility or vehicular electrical sources. The system is FDA-cleared for remote control of its diagnostic and therapeutic capabilities.

#### 10. Assistive and Rehabilitation Systems

Assistive robotic systems are designed to allow people with disabilities more autonomy, and they cover a wide range of everyday tasks. In 1992, Handy 1 (Rehab Robotics, Ltd.) became the first commercial assistive robot ]; it interacts with different trays for tasks such as eating, shaving, and painting, and it is controlled by a single switch input to select the desired action. One task-specific system is the Neater Eater (Neater Solutions Ltd.), a modular device that scoops food from a plate to a person's mouth, and can be controlled manually or via head or foot switches. More general systems rely on arms with many degrees of freedom, such as Exact Dynamics' iARM, a robotic arm with a two-fingered grasper, that attaches to electric wheelchairs and can be controlled via keypad, joystick, or single button.



Rehabilitation systems can be similar to assistive systems, but are designed to facilitate recovery by delivering therapy and measuring the patient's progress, often following a stroke.The Mobility System (Myomo, Inc.) is a wearable robotic device that moves the patient's arm in response to his/her muscle signals, thus creating feedback to facilitate muscle reeducation. The InMotion (Interactive Motion Technologies, based on the MIT-MANUS research platform) is a robotic arm that moves, guides, or perturbs the patient's arm within a planar workspace, while recording motions,

## 12. Proposed Methodologies

In the field of medicine pharmacy is playing a major role . Drugs dispency is the major process to safeguard the life of a person . Internet of things is become a life breath in every field of science .

Drug dispencies with the help of robot with the technology of cloud computing its possible. The information of drugs can be decoded in the card and it can be read through the Barcode Reader and it can be stored in the system then through the technology of cloud computing it can be interpreted in the server then the information are passed to the robots for the detection of position of the Rack and through the process of image processing the tablets are counted and verified by the pharmasist. Then its been passed to the user after verification.

12. Discussion

In surgical robotics, there has been a trend away from autonomous or even semiautonomous motions, and toward synergistic manipulation and virtual fixtures. Thus, the robot acts as a guidance tool, providing information (and possibly a physical nudge) to keep the surgeon on target. Such use requires accurate localization of the tissues in the surgical site, even as the tissues are manipulated during surgery. Improved imaging systems (e.g., Explorer, an intraoperative soft tissue tracker by Pathfinder Therapeutics or robot compatibility with MRI or CT will provide that localization. In particular, MRI-guided robots will benefit from intraoperative 3D images with excellent soft tissue contrast and accurate registration between the tool and the tissue, thus allowing precise virtual fixtures, "snap-to" and "stand-off" behaviors. Further, such imaging will allow modeling and rapid prototyping of patient-specific templates/jigs/implants.

The physical designs for medical robots will continue to improve, reducing expense and size, while minimizing or compensating for nonidealities such as flexion, for example, the CRIGOS robot . With better physical designs, semiautonomous behavior will likely become more useful. "Macros" may become commonplace, wherein the surgeon presses a button and the robot performs a preprogrammed motion, such as passing a suture needle between graspers, or the Sensei's autoretract feature.

The major dependency of the use of medi robots in the Pharmacy is the Efficiency, accuracy, reduction of man power, Tierdless work. This can be further implemented in all pharmacy in large area and large amount of medications.

#### II. REFERENCES

- Intuitive Surgical Incorporation, "Webpage on da Vinci clinical evidence," March 2012, http://www.intuitivesurgical
- [2]. D. Howe and Y. Matsuoka, "Robotics for surgery," Annual Review of Biomedical Engineering, vol. 1, pp. 211–240, 1999
- [3]. A. Majewicz, T. Wedlick, K. B. Reed and A. M. Okamura, Evaluation of robotic needle steering in ex vivo tissue, in Proc. IEEE Int. Conf. Robot. Autom.(2010), pp. 2068–2073.
- [4]. K. Reed, A. Majewicz, V. Kallem, R. Alterovitz, K. Goldberg, N. Cowan and A. Okamura, Robotassisted needle steering, IEEE Robot. Autom. Mag. 18(4) (2011) 35–46.
- [5]. P. Sears and P. Dupont , A steerable needle technology using curved concentric tubes, in Proc. IEEE RSJ Int. Conf. Intell. Robots Syst. (Beijing, China,2006), pp. 2850–2856.

#### Cite this article as :

Vijitha. V, Raadhugaa. S. V, Naveen. S P, "A Novel Approach On Medication Dispency", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 198-207, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHKT037



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India © 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

## Personal Lung Function Monitoring Devices for Asthma Patients

Ravi Kumar S

M.E., Applied Electronics, Department of ECE, Er. Perumal Manimakalai Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

Asthmatics experience difficulty in breathing and airflow obstruction caused by inflammation and constriction of the airways. Portable peak flow meters are available but are inconvenient to use. We have created a userfriendly, accurate, and portable external mobile device accessory that collects spirometry, peak expiratory flow, exhaled nitric oxide, carbon monoxide, and oxygen concentration information from patients after two breath manoeuvres. We have also developed a software application that records and stores the gathered test information and mail the results to a physician. Telemetric capabilities help physicians to track asthma symptoms and lung function over time, which allows physicians the opportunity to make appropriate changes in a patient's medication regimen more quickly. Here we use a remote monitoring device that measures asthma levels as well as environmental level using gas sensor. Here the values of the sensors continuity flow to the doctor if there is any emergency condition occurs doctor will press alert key, it will automatically play the message to the nearby hospital using GSM and Bluetooth module.

Keywords : physician, GSM, Bluetooth Module

#### I. INTRODUCTION

Asthma is a chronic disease and a growing health problem worldwide. The objective of this pilot study was to test the feasibility and utilization of tracking asthma symptoms through an innovative mobile phone application providing health care. It is therefore important to develop accurate devices to monitor the disease symptoms so doctors can take appropriate steps to treat the patient with proper medication. One effective way to track asthma symptoms is to monitor a patient's peak expiratory flow (PEF). Many current PEF meters are inaccurate, inconvenient to use, bulky, expensive, and rarely include real-time data plotting capabilities. We have created a user-friendly, accurate, and moderately inexpensive external mobile device accessory that records and stores the user's PEF. Traditional methods of monitoring, such as manual asthma diaries, have not been very successful largely because these methods require more effort and commitment than most patients can easily devote. The efficacy of an asthma monitoring plan using PEF decreases, however, when patients deviate from their prescribed medical action plan or fail to follow the plan entirely. Here the values of the sensors continuity flow to the doctor if there is any emergency condition occur doctor will press alert key, it will automatically play the message to the nearby hospital using GSM module and we also use a camera to monitor the patient.

#### **II. TRANSMITTER SECTION**

CO2 Sensor: This instrument used for measuring carbon dioxide gas. Measuring CO2 is the important monitoring for asthma patients. Sends an analog signal that increases as the concentration of CO2 increases. This module also includes a digital output pin with TTL output. It has high sensitivity & stability. Operating voltage is 6v dc.

- Pressure Sensor: Pressure sensor can be classified in terms of pressure ranges they measure.
- Bluetooth Module: HC-O5 module is an easy to use Bluetooth SPP(serial port protocol).

It designed for transparent wireless serial communication. The HC-05 modules are very clever pieces of hardware, as they translate incoming bluetooth communication to serial data. So once configured this gives the tinkerer the possibility to achieve serial communication over Bluetooth.

The transmitter section is used as a mask in patient body. Aurdino, CO2 sensor, pressure sensor is fixed as mask. This Bluetooth module will be transmitter section which is HC-05. In transmitter section AVR is used as aurdino which has an 328 bit. Input of the aurdino will contain the value of the CO2 sensor and the pressure sensor. AVR will convert the values into a digitalized value. This digitalized value will be send to the Bluetooth module in the transmitter section. This Bluetooth module will give the values to the receiver section.

## III. CONFIGURE AND PAIR TWO HC-05 BLUETOOTH MODULES AS MASTER AND SLAVE COMMANDS

In this Arduino Tutorial we will learn how to configure and pair two HC-05 Bluetooth Modules as Master and Slave devices. You can watch the following video or read the written tutorial below. In my previous two tutorials we already learned how to connect the HC-05 Bluetooth Module to the Arduino and make a communication between an Android smart phone and the Arduino. In those tutorials we used the HC-05 Bluetooth module with its default configuration, as a slave device.

# A. Configuring the HC-05 Bluetooth Module at Command

For this tutorial we need to configure both modules. In order to do that we need to switch to AT Command Mode and here's how we will do that. First we need connect the Bluetooth module to the Arduino as the circuit schematics explained in the previous tutorials. What we need to do additionally is to connect the "EN" pin of the Bluetooth module to 5 volts and also switch the TX and RX pins at the ArduinoBoard.So the RX pin of the Arduino needs to be connected to the RX pin of the Bluetooth module, through the voltage divider, and the TX pin of the Arduino to the TX pin of the Bluetooth module.

Now while holding the small button over the "EN" pin we need to power the module and that's how we will enter the command mode. If the Bluetooth module led is flashing every 2 seconds that means that we have successfully entered in the AT command mode. After this we need to upload an empty sketch to the Arduino but don't forget to disconnect the RX and TX lines while uploading. Then we need to run the Serial Monitor and there select "Both NL and CR", as well as, "38400 baud" rate which is the default baud rate of the Bluetooth module. Now we are ready to send commands and their format is as following. All commands start with "AT", followed by the "+" sign, then a <Parameter Name> and they end either with the "?" sign which returns the current value of the parameter or the "=" sign when we want to enter a new value for that parameter.

IJSRST | Volume 5 | Issue 5 | Print ISSN: 2395-6011 | Online ISSN: 2395-602X

#### **B. Slave Configuration**

So for example, if we type just "AT" which is a test command we should get back the message "OK". Then if we type "AT+UART?" we should get back the massage that shows the default baud rate which is 38400. Then if we type "AT+ROLE?" we will get back a massage "+ROLE=0" which means that the Bluetooth device is in slave mode. If we type "AT+ADDR?" we will get back the address of the Bluetooth module and it should looks something like this: 98d3:34:905d3f.Now we need to write down this address as we will need it when configuring the master device. Actually that's all we need when configuring the slave device, to get its address, although we can change many different parameters like its name, baud rate, pairing password and so on, but we won't do that for this example.

#### C. Master Configuration

Now let's move on and configure the other Bluetooth module as a master device. First we will check the baud rate to make sure it's the same 38400 as the slave device. Then by typing "AT+ROLE=1" we will set the Bluetooth module as a master device. After this using the "AT+CMODE=0" we will set the connect mode to "fixed address" and using the "AT+BIND=" command we will set the address of the slave device that we previously wrote down.Note here that when writing the address we need to use commas instead of colons. Also note that we could have skipped the previous step if we entered "1" instead of "0" at the "AT+CMODE" command, which makes the master to connect to any device in its transmission range but that's less secure configuration. Here you can find a complete list of commands and parameters: HC-05 AT Commands List. Nevertheless, that's all we need for a basic configuration of the Bluetooth modules to work as a master and slave devices and now if we reconnect them in normal, data mode, and re-power the modules, in a matter of seconds the master will connect to the slave. Both modules will start flashing every 2 seconds indicating a successful connection.

#### **IV. ADVANTAGES**

Continuous monitoring is possible. Useful in emergency conditions.Relatively easy and quite easy to coordinate. Network failure affects the entire system.

#### V. FUTURE SCOPE

In the future work Technological advances in miniaturization together with progress in wireless communication allow for the development of miniaturized devices, integrated with clothes. Selfmonitoring makes it feasible in almost all situations and locations.

#### **VI. VI. CONCLUSION**

The architecture of Arduino UNO based monitoring system for asthma patients. This project outlines the sensor development and instrumentation steps required to enables real-time collection of PEF data from patients onto computer, mobile phones etc.

#### VII. REFERENCES

- [1]. B Saravana Manikandan1, U S Dharshana2, R Jaya Priya3, N Karthikeyan4 & S Kirubha Shri5—Personal Lung Function Monitoring Device for Asthma Patients Using ARM Controller.
- [2]. Prabhavathi.R ,Mr.S.SANKAR M.E—GSM based self monitoring system for asthma patient.
- [3]. L. J. Akinbami et al., —Trends in asthma prevalence, health care use, and mortality in the United States, 2001- 2010, National Center for Health Statistics, Hyattsville, MD, USA, NCHS data brief, no. 94, 2012.

[4]. S. R. Pitts, R. W. Niska, J. Xu, and C. W. Burt, National hospital ambulatory medical care survey: 2006 emergency department summary, National Health Statistics, Hyattsville.

#### Cite this article as :

Ravi Kumar S, "Personal Lung Function Monitoring Devices for Asthma Patients", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 208-211, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHPM032



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

## Li-Fi Communication for Transmitting Data, Audio and Image Information

#### Sindhu R

M.E., Applied Electronics, Department of ECE, Er. Perumal Manimekali College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

#### ABSTRACT

LI-FI communication is one of the advanced technologies for communication purpose. The efficiency, durability, and lifetime of light-emitting diodes (LEDs) have led to their use in a variety of applications, including audio transmission, text transmission and image transmission. LI-FI communication is also called as the Visible Light Communication (VLC) here we use the visible light for transmitting the data, audio, text and image. It is the one of the fastest communication which compared to the WI-FI communication and also due to the VLC we can use different wave length for different speed of transmission. We have designed a prototype LI-FI system to transfer audio as well as text and image . Our idea is to send audio, text and image as serial datas using UART serial communication from one PC to another PC using VLC.

**Keywords :** LiFi (Light Fidelity), WiFi (WirelessFidelity), VLC (Visible Light Communication), LED (Light Emitting Diode)

#### I. INTRODUCTION

There are over 5 billion mobile phones which can use 1.4 million mast cellular radio waves base station. LI-FI stands for Light-Fidelity which is invented by Harald Hass. LI-FI is transmission of data using visible light by sending data through an LED light bulb that varies in intensity faster than the human eye can follow. A communication system can classified into two types i.e Wired communication and Wireless communication. Presently wireless communication uses radio waves. Spectrum is the one of the most essential requirement for wireless communication. With the advancement in technology and the number of users, the existing radio wave spectrum fails to cater to this need. To resolve this problem we use the LI-FI communication in this information can be transmits through the LED's which is much faster and flexibility than the radio wave communication.

Visible light communication (VLC) is a new way of wireless communication using visible light. Typical transmitters used for visible light communication are visible light LEDs and receivers are photodiodes and image sensors. Here we use the different software for transmission of text, audio, image and data. Using Terminal software we can transmits the text messages and using MATLAB we can transmits the images and by using simple audio transreciever circuit we can transmits the audio also Design and implementation.

#### II. OVERVIEW OF LI-FI

LI-FI stands for LIGHT FIDELITY. LI-FI is transmission of data through illumination by taking the fiber out of fiber optics by sending data through a LED light bulb that varies in intensity faster than the human eye can follow. LI-FI is the term some have

1

#### IJSRST | Volume 5 | Issue 5 | Print ISSN: 2395-6011 | Online ISSN: 2395-602X

used to label the fast and cheap wirelesscommunication system, which is the optical version of Wi-Fi. Light reaches nearly everywhere so communication can also go along with light easily. Light Fidelity is a branch of optical wireless communication which is an emerging technology.

100010101001010101011





By The professor of mobile communications at the University of Edinburgh, UK, first time publically displayed the proof of Light Fidelity(Li-Fi), a method of Visible Light communication(VLC). Li-Fi is the transfer of data through light by taking fiber out of fiber optics and sending data through LED light. LI-FI technology provides transmission of data through illumination by sending data through an LED light bulb that varies in intensity faster than the human eye can follow. Wi-Fi is great for general wireless coverage within buildings, whereas LI-FI is ideal for high density wireless data coverage in confined area and for relieving radio interference issues. LI-FI provides better bandwidth, efficiency, availability and security than Wi-Fi and has already achieved blisteringly high speed in the lab. By leveraging the low-cost nature of LEDs and lighting units there are many opportunities to exploit this medium, from public internet access through street lamps to autopiloted cars that communicate through their headlights. Haas envisions a future where data for laptops, smart phones, and tablets will be transmitted through the light in a room

UART

The UART is defined as Universal Asynchronous Receiver/Transmitter. The control operation of UART can be control by clock which runs multiple data. In UART mostly 8 times the bit rate is used. Start bit is high initially and when the start bit goes low, the UART starts its process. The stop bit is high after receiving the 8 bits. The fig 3 shows the wave form of UART.



Fig.2 UART



Fig. 3 Wave form of UART

Block Diagram of Li-Fi Communication System Fig.4 Shows The Block Diagram Of Li-Fi Communication System.



The LI-FI communication system consists of Binary converter, LED driver, LED photo diode, Transmitter, Receiver, Photo resistor, Inverter Amplifier. When the input is given to system which is in the form of analog, so it has been convert to digital. The binary convertor will convert the analog signal to binary signal which helps to communicate very easily. Then these binary signals are drive through the LED Driver, this Driver will convert the binary to high illumination light through a LED which can blink continuously hence the data can transmitted through transmitter.

In other side the receiver can receive the transmitted signal, this receiver consists Photo resistor which can detect the light source consisting of information. This information again converts to analog with help of Inverter Amplifier and finally the original analog information can display at output.

#### HARDWARE REQUIREMENTS

- Arm 7 lpc2148
- Max 232
- · LM386(audio amp)
- Transistor Bc337
- Inverting Buffer Amplifier
- Photo transistor ST1kl38
- High wattage LED
- Power supply LM317 5V
- MATLAB (image)
- Keil (arm programming)
- Solar cell
- Terminal software (text)
- Transformer 6-0-6 500mA

#### III. AUDIO TRANSMISSION

The LI-FI is transfer data through visible light. Since the bandwidth of visible light is 10,000 times more than Radio waves, more data can be transferred through light at short period of time with continuously blinking the LED in which the data can transmits. Let coming to the part of audio transmission, transmitter consisting the audio signal from the mobile phone as a input which connect through the audio jack and this audio signal will converted to digital and transmitting through the LED, at the receiver which consists photo resistor which detects the LED information and converts to analog which can processes through the basic audio amplifier with high gain can boost audio signal and finally the audio can transmitted through the speaker.

#### Image and Text message transmission

Here the MATLAB is used to transmission the images between the two PC's. Initially the transmitter has input images are in the form of analog image components, by using MATLAB code the image can be converted to digital. This digital image process for objective checks for transmission quality and then it will serially transmitted through a LED. At the receiver these digital image can be received and convert to analog which can be process for objective transmission checks and finally the original image will display on the PC's . In the same way as Image, the Text messages also transmits between the two PC's in this we will use the Terminal Software. Here in the transmitter consists text as a input and by using Terminal Software the text what we are type that will be converted to ASCII information and by setting the baud rates range we can vary the transmission speed. This ASCII information will transmit through the LED. At the receiver the ASCII information will again convert to analog and display at the output

Here we use the buffer inverter IC for fast transmission.

#### IV. RESULT AND DISCUSSIONS

The Li-Fi system proposed in this paper is capable of transmitting data such as text, image, audio between

two devices at the speed of a few kbps. The working model and output of the LI-FI communication for transmitting audio, text and image as shown in the fig.5



Fig. 5 Working model of the LI-FI communication The main requirement is line of sight between the sender and the receiver and hence it can be used to transmit data within a room. Li-Fi technology is based on (Visible Light Communication) VLC technology. VLC is one of the advanced optical wireless communication technologies in which light in the visible region is used as a medium for data transmission. It is more secure and achieves high data rates as compared to conventional wireless technologies like Wi-Fi, Bluetooth, etc.

The data can transmits serially through an LED using UART, here the text can be converted into ASCII and then it transmitted and we can adjust the baud rate with the range of 19200 which helps to transmits at faster rates. The fig.6, 7.a, 7.b, 8.a, 8.b shows the data, Text and Image transmission and reception respectively.



Fig.6 Data transmitted serially



Fig.7.a Text transmitted serially



Fig.7.b Output of Text Transmission and Reception



Fig.8.b Reconstructed image

V. CONCLUSION

Through a wireless communication by using VLC we can tra nsmit the data,audio,image and Text message. Here in this paper reports the communication between the two PC's by implementing the LI-FI

Cite this article as :

communication. LI-FI technology can be implemented to obtain high speed data transfer thus this technology provides numerous benefits by using this technology we can proceed towards greater,safer and cleaner future.

#### VI. REFERENCES

- [1]. Wireless Communication using Li-Fi Technology R.Karthika1, S.Balakrishnan2 1(PG Scholar, Communication System, PRIST University, Thanjavur, INDIA) 2(Assistant Electronics & Communication Professor, Engineering, PRIST University, Thanjavur, INDIA), 2015.
- [2]. A Review On LiFi : The Green WiFi Mrs. Padmini Mishra1, Jyoti Poddar2, Sonu Priya3, Minu kumari4 1Asst. Professor, Gandhi Institute Of Engineering and Technology, Gunupur Under Graduate, Gandhi Institute Of Engineering and Technology, Gunupur
- [3]. Under Graduate. Gandhi Institute Of Engineering and Technology, Gunupur sonu.priya131@gmail.com 4Under Graduate, Gandhi Institute Of Engineering and Technology, Gunupur 2016. Implementation of A Simple Li-Fi Based System 1 Rahul R. Sharma, 2 Akshay Sanganal, 3 Sandhya Pati 1, 2, 3 Department of Computer Engineering, Fr. CRIT, Vashi, Navi Mumbai, India, 2014.
- [4]. BIDIRECTIONAL COMMUNICATION IN LI-FI TECHNOLOGY Bharath B.1, Yaswanth Digumarthi1, Ravi T.2 and G. Jegan2 1BE Electronics and Communication Engineering, Sathyabama University, Tamil Nadu, Chennai, India 2Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering, Sathyabama University, Tamil Nadu, Chennai, India

Sindhu R, "Li-Fi Communication for Transmitting Data, Audio and Image Information", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 212-216, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHPM033



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering, Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India © 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

## Head Display Stethoscope with Temperature Sensor

P. M. Murali<sup>1</sup>, S. Vaishnodevi<sup>2</sup>, C. Arunkumar Madhuvappan<sup>3</sup>, A. Malarvizhi<sup>4</sup>, S. Kannan<sup>5</sup>, G. Ramachandran<sup>6</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering

<sup>2</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering

<sup>3-6</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering

<sup>1-6</sup>Vinayaka Mission's Kirupananda Variyar Engineering College, Vinayaka Mission's Research

Foundation (Deemed to be University) Salem, Tamilnadu, India

## ABSTRACT

A stethoscope is a medical device for listening to the sound of heart and breathing in our body. The commonly used stethoscope is an acoustic stethoscope. The disadvantage of acoustic stethoscope is that the sound level is very low and this stethoscope is not very suitable to use in noisy environment as well as to detect internal sounds of babies as they are very low. However, acoustic stethoscope is commonly used because it is cheaper than electronic stethoscope. Electronic stethoscope electronically amplifies body sounds. As the sound signals are transmitted electronically, it can be wireless and can provide noise reduction. The primary aim of this paper is to develop and construct an electronic stethoscope using filters and based on wireless Bluetooth using Arduino Microcontroller that will make it easier to detect heart sound. In this paper we have discussed design and simulation of an electronic stethoscope which will not only provide us with a better signal but can also be wireless and interfaced with computers so that it can be further analyzed and stored for further uses. **Keywords :-** Arduino , Amplifies Interface, Microcontroller, Stethoscope, Wireless.

## I. INTRODUCTION

Stethoscopes are used regularly by medical personnel to listen to acoustic signals picked from the internal parts of the human body during diagnosis and treatment of patients. Typically, signals that are picked from the body for diagnosis include that of the heart, lungs, and bowels. The proposed wireless design, the signal captured from a patient can be broadcast to multiple users of the device within operational range with restricted access. In this work, we focus on the design reconfiguration and development of the electronic stethoscope by introducing wireless transmission between the chestpiece and the head-piece. The proposed design aims to enable different users in a team to select different examination modes from the broadcast data without interference, minimize the mobility issues during examinations, and also reduce some of the inherent problems associated with connecting cable of the modern electronic stethoscope.

## II. LITERATURE REVIEW

Stethoscopes are used to listen to acoustic signals from the internal organs of the human body. Although stethoscopes play a very important role in the diagnosis process, the chest piece and the connecting cable are known to facilitate transmission of pathogens from patient to patient and from patient to the user. Replacing the connecting cable with a wireless system may help reduce the potential risk and further allow broadcasting of the signals to multiusers for examination. This work reports on the design of a two-piece Bluetooth- based wireless system that eliminates the connecting cables in electronic stethoscopes. The design consists of a Bluetooth based integrated chest-piece module for captured acoustic sound transmission and a microcontroller- based (MSP430) head-piece receiver module for decoding the data for the three operational modes of the stethoscope. The design was first tested using a chirp signal source with frequency of 10 Hz - 5 kHz. Results obtained for the three operational frequency bands of the stethoscope were consistent with the expected behavior of the stethoscope.

#### III. PROPOSED METHODOLOGY

Heart sound stethoscope is primary stage to access diseases. In this paper design of an electronic stethoscope with the functions of wireless transmission is discussed. This electronic stethoscope based on embedded processor. The data can be transmitted through wireless transmission using Zigbee module. A microphone is used to pick up the sound of the heartbeat. Acoustic stethoscope can be changed into a digital stethoscope by inserting an electric capacity microphone into its head. The signal is processed and amplified to play with or without earphone. Heart sounds are processed, sampled and sent wirelessly using Zigbee module so that multiple doctors can do auscultation.



Fig 3.1. Head Display Stethoscope with Temperature Sensor

#### IV. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION FUTURE SCOPE

Available in adult and pediatric sizes, these probes offer accurate, continuous measurement of core vital sign. The esophageal stethoscope is obtainable with a soft, thin cuff that gives outstanding clarity of heart and lung sounds. The male luer fitting conveniently attaches to straightforward acoustical earpieces. Depth markings aid in proper placement. The long lead wire keeps the connector off from the surgical field. The probe quickly and accurately reflects changes in core vital sign. The merchandise offers single- • - patient use convenience and infection control. The merchandise is compatible with most multifunction patient monitors.

#### V. CONCLUSION

Nearly all medical personnel actively involved in the treatment and diagnosis of patients use stethoscopes on a daily basis. Stethoscopes are used for pulse measuring, blood pressure monitoring, and diagnosis of cardiovascular, respiratory, and digestive diseases. The majority of stethoscopes currently on the market are acoustic devices that use purely passive mechanical parts to isolate and focus sound generated by the body. Though these methods have been used for years, the simplicity of such devices is overshadowed by poor sound quality, discomfort, and high cost. These devices are also difficult to interface with modern technologies such as computers to record and analyze body sounds. Therefore efficient electronic stethoscopes need to be designed that are comparable in cost, has better acoustic response, and can interface with modern technologies better than the current acoustic stethoscope.

Electronic stethoscopes have been used for the last couple of decades, although it is only recently that they have gained any acceptance in everyday medical practice. This is because historical electronic stethoscopes were typically bulky and non-portable, requiring large separate cases to house the electronics. Because of this, electronic stethoscopes were only used in research and advanced diagnostic settings. Recent advances in microelectronics have led to smaller, more portable devices, and a subsequent rise in electronic stethoscope usage in everyday medicine. This project is our effort towards designing such an electronic stethoscope which not only interfaces with computers and other display devices easily but is also cost effective and easy to use. we have used the simplest of components known so that the designing of this stethoscope can be universal and have simulated it through multisiom software which is rather simple software to work on. So considering the widespread use of stethoscopes for diagnostic purposes we hope the stethoscope we have designed to be a success keeping in mind its advantages over the acoustic and other bulky stethoscopes now being used.

#### **VI. REFERENCES**

- Handbook of Biomedical Instrumentation by R.S. Khandpur, second edition published by Tata- McGraw-Hill publishing company limited.
- [2]. A Course in Electrical and Electronic Measurements and Instrumentation, By A.K.Sawhney and Puneet Sawhney,17th Edition Published by DhanpatRai and Co.(P) Ltd.
- [3]. Jia-Ren Chang Chien, "The Implementation of a Bluetooth-Based Wireless Phonocardio-Diagnosis System", IEEE International Conference an Networking, Sensing &Control 2004.
- [4]. Yi Luo, "Portable Bluetooth Visual Electrical Stethoscope Research",11th international conference on communication technology proceedings",2008
- [5]. A. Lewalski, Ebrahimi, "Sensor Telemetry Using Bluetooth Technology", International Journal of Electrical & Computer Sciences IJECS- IJENS Vol : 10 No : 04, august, 2010. IEEE Journal on Selected Areas of Communications, Vol. 17, pp. 1205-1211.

#### Cite this article as :

Sh



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

 ${\mathbb C}$  2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

On the (Real Time) Accident Information & Insurance Dispute Resolution

Pinninti Venkatesh<sup>1</sup>, Vemula Jaya Rohith<sup>2</sup>, Alapati Sai Kalyan<sup>3</sup>, Dr. D. Praveena<sup>4</sup>

<sup>1-3</sup>Department of Information Technology, RMD Engineering College, Thiruvallur, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India
<sup>4</sup>Assistant Professor, Department of Information Technology, RMD Engineering College, Thiruvallur, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

Initially it took a long time to claim insurance whenever an accident took place for the victim. To overcome this we introduced a web portal for the easy use of insurance. There should be a system/portal for gathering of on the spot information during road accidents. This information should include photos of the site, interviews with eyewitnesses, information on injuries and fatalities, reason, speed, road condition on a relative basis, etc. The responsibility for collecting the data could be given either to police, transport authority, ambulance or even ordinary citizens who volunteer for the same. In the same system, there should also be a provision to submit/exchange insurance numbers/ details in order to settle the dispute if any arising out of the accident. It reduces delay of accident reporting and makes even more easy to claim insurance.

Keywords : Insurance, Accident report, Eyewitnesses, Police.

#### I. INTRODUCTION

Road accidents are undoubtedly the most frequent and, overall, the cause of the most damage. The reasons for this are the extremely dense road traffic and the relatively great freedom of movement given to drivers. Accidents involving heavy goods vehicles (especially coaches and lorries with trailers) occur all too frequently despite calls for responsible behavior, for respect of the loading regulations and the highway code, as well as the obligation for drivers to adapt their speed, which affects stopping distances, to the traffic and weather conditions (rain, ice, fog, etc.). The prevention of road accidents is also extremely important and will be ensured by strict laws, by technical and police controls, ongoing training for drivers (especially those involved in the transport of dangerous substances) and, if need be, by legal and administrative penalties for those responsible. The control of all accidents is, in the first instance, the responsibility of the commander (chief) and

personnel of the affected means of transport. It is up to them to limit the resulting damage as much as possible.

Passengers must obey the directives of the personnel on board (protective and rescue measures) and behave as they are instructed by the regulations on disaster situations, especially air, rail or maritime disasters. As far as search, rescue and assistance operations are concerned, the means or system of transport involved and the area (country) where it occurs will determine who is the person in charge at the disaster site.

#### **II. RELATED WORKS**

[1] "Methods Of Pre-Generating Insurance Claims",by TM Potter, ME Clauss, DR Carter, DA Graff - USPatent App. 10 Volume: 072018

A system used for pre-generating insurance claims, accident data associated with a vehicle accident involving a driver may be collected. The accident data may be analyzed, and a likely severity of the vehicle accident may be determined based upon the analysis of the accident data. An estimated insurance claim may be generated based upon the determined likely severity of the vehicle accident, and transmitted, via wireless communication, from one or more remote servers to a mobile device associated with the driver to facilitate presenting all, or a portion of, the estimated insurance claim to the driver or the insured.

#### **III. PROBLEM IDENTIFICATION**

A lot of efforts have been earlier done on web based information systems in case of road accidents, traffic information management, analysis and reporting etc. Also, the system is prone to increase the false positives because there is no filter in place to verify if an accident detected is a real accident or just false. Difficult in retrieving the report back for analysing purpose and time consuming. The accident reporting form must be completed by handy and often leads to delays in report submission

#### **IV. PROBLEM SOLUTION**

In the proposed system, all the information about accidents can be directly reported to the emergency system. In this we are going to maintain a web portal where we can gather all the information during road accidents and the information includes photos of the site, information about injuries and fatalities and reason for accidents. The centralized server or database is maintained to store all the information. The benefits include reduce delays, report submission to various departments simultaneously, easier means of reporting.



Fig 1: Architecture Diagram

#### V. SOFTWARE USED

NetBeans is an integrated development environment (IDE) for Java. NetBeans allows applications to be developed from a set of modular software components called modules. NetBeans runs on Windows, macOS, Linux and Solaris The NetBeans Platform is a framework for simplifying the development of Java Swing desktop applications. The NetBeans IDE bundle for Java SE contains what is needed to start developing NetBeans plugins and NetBeans Platform based applications; no additional SDK is required. NetBeans 10.0 was released on 27 December 2018. It brings support for Java 11 and improved support for PHP



Fig 2: NetBeans

#### VI. PROGRAM OUTCOME

MODULE 1- Accident Data From Concerning Organization The accident data will be collected from the different organizations by the police department. The information can include a photos of the site where accident has been occurred, interviews with the eyewitnesses the person who was physically present at the place where accident has happened, and also can be the information about the injuries and fatalities, reason for accident may be over speeding, drunken driving, distractions to driver, red light jumping, avoiding safety gears like seat belts and helmets etc.,

#### MODULE 2- Accident Medical Report

The doctor will update the accident medical report such as movement of client on impact, immediate symptoms, current symptoms and treatment, loss consequential to injury and at last the reviews of the medical. The victims or users can also view the medical report which is updated from the doctor.

MODULE 3- Individual Accident Casualty Report Matching

In this project, the police and hospital records from the road accident casualties were collected to determine their matching and reporting records of the particular victim. The police department will update the road accident information and also along with the vehicle information. The police department also updates the location based on death updates, it is all maintained and stored in the secured database.

# MODULE 4- Insurance Claim For Accident Compensation

The claim is the first step toward being compensated for medical expenses, lost wages, or other damages resulting from the accident. The insurance company will then open an investigation of the claim and victims may be asked to submit the accident report or independent medical examination by a doctor.

#### VII.CONCLUSION

In this project, it is concluded that the system is to provide emergency service to get the accident information and reach in time, it significantly improves the timeliness of accident reporting as it encourages prompt reporting and investigation for quick action and ultimately contribute to injury prevention. Application consists of important detail, which is sufficient for summary of accident reporting.

#### **VIII. FUTURE ENHANCEMENT**

For future work we would like to explore AUC optimization techniques as well as online learning methods to predict traffic accidents in real-time. We also plan to investigate approaches to predict the precise number of accidents.

#### **IX. REFERENCES**

- Methods Of Pre-Generating Insurance Claims, Potter, ME Clauss, DR Carter, DA Graff US Patent App. 10 2018.
- [2]. Server for real-time accident documentation and claimsubmission, NL Tofte, KR Gish, J Chizmar - US Patent 9, 721,302, 2017.
- [3]. A Data Mining Approach to characterize road accident locations, by sachin kumar,Durga Toshniwal March 2016 pp 62–72.
- [4]. Insurance Claim processing by Frank Diana,K Mulcahy, G Menkin, A Bhargava US Patent 2016.

#### Cite this article as :

P. M. Murali, S. Vaishnodevi, C. Arunkumar Madhuvappan, A. Malarvizhi, S. Kannan, G. Ramachandran, "Head Display Stethoscope with Temperature Sensor", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 217-219, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/EBHVM034



3<sup>rd</sup> National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

Organised by Department of Biomedical Engineering,

Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

© 2020 | International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology

## **Development of Nano Biosensor for Cholesterol Detection**

Abinayashree Nagaraj<sup>1</sup>, Harshini Murugesan<sup>1</sup>, Lakshmi Subash<sup>1</sup>, Libin Johnson<sup>1</sup>, Baalakumar<sup>2</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Student Department of Biomedical Engineering, Velalar College of Engineering and Technology, Erode, Tamil Nadu, India

<sup>2</sup>Assistant Professor Department of Biomedical Engineering, Velalar College of Engineering and Technology,

Erode, Tamil Nadu, India

## ABSTRACT

The aim of this study is to develop cholesterol biosensor using synthesized reduced Graphene Oxide (rGO) by modified Hummer's method and reduced Graphene Oxide-Silver (rGO-Ag) nanocomposite had prepared by a simple chemical method. The rGO-Ag nanocomposite was synthesized in the presence of Silver Nitrate (AgNo3) and Sodium borohydride (NaBH4). The synthesized reduced Graphene Oxide (rGO) and reduced Graphene Oxide–silver rGO-Ag nanocomposite were characterized by Ultraviolet-Visible Spectroscopy (UV-Vis), Fourier Transform Infrared Spectroscopy (FTIR) and Dynamic Light Scattering (DLS). Then the Cholesterol Oxidase (ChOx) enzyme is to be immobilized on rGO-Ag poly-pyrrole network. The rGO-Ag poly-pyrrole/ChOx enzyme is coated on electrode and its electrochemical studies are to be accomplished. The bioenzyme integrated nanostructure platform is very sensitive toward cholesterol and it has a fast response time.

Keywords : Cholesterol, Enzyme, Silver Nanoparticles, rGO.

## I. INTRODUCTION

A biosensor is an analytical device, used for the detection of a chemical substance, that combines a biological component with a physicochemical detector. The transducer or the detector element, which transforms one signal into another resulting from the interaction of the analyte with the biological element, to easily measure and quantify the substance [1].

Graphene is a two-dimensional honeycomb crystalline single layer of carbon lattice [2]. It has extraordinary electrical and thermal conductivities [3][4], high mechanical stiffness [5], good biocompatibility [6] and low cost [7].

Silver is extremely soft, ductile and malleable transition metal, though it is slightly less malleable than gold. It has very high electrical and thermal conductivity. The interaction of silver with other material takes place with lower electron mobility. The electrical conductivity of silver is the greatest of all metals [8].

Cholesterol is an essential structural component of nerve cells and plasma membrane. Cholesterol is an organic molecule. It is a sterol type of lipid. Cholesterol is carried in the blood by lipoproteins. Cholesterol serves as a precursor for the biosynthesis of steroid hormones, bile acid and vitamin D [9].

Nowadays cardiovascular disease and cardiac arrest are the most important cause of death due to the increased concentration of cholesterol level in blood (hypercholesterolemia). It is important to develop the existing cholesterol biosensor by improving its sensitivity. Detection and determination of biomolecules are clinically highly significant for diagnosis and treatment of various diseases.

Enzymatic biosensor is a very well accepted system for sensing biomolecules based on their electrochemical reaction (oxidation or reduction) with the enzyme, which is immobilized on the electrode surface. The electrochemical output signal corresponds to the concentration of the analyte molecule. The analytical performance of a biosensor depends on the electron transfer between the metal active site of the enzyme and the electrode surface.

Enzyme can be directly immobilized on the electrode surface to achieve direct electron transfer between the electrode and the enzyme. However, it might result in the denaturation of the enzyme and hence affect the biosensor response. In order to improve enzyme adsorption, improve stability and enhance the direct electron transfer, nanomaterials have been widely used as immobilization matrix, a mediator between the enzyme and the electrode. The biosensor selectively detects cholesterol even in the presence of interfering agents found in clinical serum samples. It is to be designed for rapid and sensitive detection of cholesterol.

#### **II. EXPERIMENTAL METHOD**

#### A. Materials

The chemicals such as Graphite and Hydrogen peroxide (H<sub>2</sub>O<sub>2</sub>) were purchased from LOBA CHEMIE PVT LTD, Sodium nitrate (NaNo<sub>3</sub>) and Potassium permanganate (KMnO<sub>4</sub>) were purchased from SRL chem, Conc. Sulphuric acid (H<sub>2</sub>SO<sub>4</sub>) was purchased from Isochem Laboratories, Silver nitrate (AgNO<sub>3</sub>) was purchased from HIMEDIA, Sodium dodecyl sulphate (C12H25NaO4S) and Sodium borohydride (NaBH4) were purchased from MERCK. Double distilled (DD) water was used for all the solution preparation.

**B.** Preparation of reduced Graphene Oxide (rGO)

The rGO was synthesized by modified Hummer's method. The Graphite powder and NaNO<sub>3</sub> mixture were added to 100 ml of DD. The mixture was subjected to magnetic stirring for 15 mins. 115 ml of Conc. H<sub>2</sub>SO<sub>4</sub> was added slowly to the solution placed in an Ice bath. Then the solution was stirred for 15 min. 15 gm of KMnO<sub>4</sub> was added to the solution and stirred for 15 mins. 250 ml of DD water was added to the solution and stirred for 15 mins. 10 ml of H<sub>2</sub>O<sub>2</sub> was added to the solution for the completion of the reaction. The above solution was added with distilled water to make up the solution as 400 ml. The solution was subjected to stir for 7 days. Then the prepared solution was dried in hot plate in order to obtain powder form.

#### C. Instrumentation

The UV analysis were carried out in Agilent Technologies Cary 8454 UV-Vis Spectrophotometer. The Functional group measurements were performed with a Perkin-Elmer FTIR spectrophotometer. The particle size distribution of the prepared powder was analysed in NANOPHOX.

#### **III. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION**

Thus the rGO prepared by modified Hummer's method was obtained in black colour. The Characterization of rGO such as UV, FTIR, DLS are discussed below.



UV spectra analysis as shown in Figure 1 (A) is a quantitative technique used to measure how much a chemical substance absorbs light. It measures the intensity of light that passes through sample with respect to the intensity of light through a reference sample. The UV-visible absorption spectrum of rGO shows a main band at 226 nm corresponding to the  $\pi$ - $\pi$ \* transition of aromatic C-C and carboxyl C-O bonds respectively.

FTIR spectra analysis was performed to investigate the different types of functional groups of the nanoparticles, as shown in Figure 1 (B). Firstly, the broad peak at 3405 cm<sup>-1</sup> originates from stretching vibrations of hydroxyl (-OH) group, then an aromatic (C=C) peak appears at 1630 cm<sup>-1</sup> and carboxyl peak (C-O) appears at 1114 cm<sup>-1</sup>.

Dynamic Light Scattering (DLS) of rGO as shown in Figure 1 (C) measures the Brownian motion of molecules and particles to determine size and size distributions. The average particle size distribution rGO was obtained as 13 nm (D<sub>90</sub>).

#### **IV. CONCLUSION**

In this way the reduced Graphene oxide was successfully synthesized by modified Hummers method. The particle size was obtained as 13 nm in DLS. Then the Graphene Oxide functional groups were analysed using FTIR. The UV absorption spectrum of rGO was obtained in a successful manner. The prepared rGO is used as sensing platform for biological applications.

#### V. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The author N. N. Baalakumar and his students were grateful to the management and Department of Nano Science and Technology, K. S. Rangasamy College of Technology, Thiruchengode, Namakkal.

#### **VI. FUTURE WORK**

Further characterization such as SEM and XRD analysis for rGO will be carried out. The rGO - Ag nanocomposite will be synthesised and their characterization will be done. The above composite will be used as sensing platform for detecting cholesterol.

#### VII.REFERENCES

- Banica Florinel-Gabriel (2012). Chemical Sensors and Biosensors: Fundamentals and Applications. Chichester, UK: John Wiley & Sons. p. 576. ISBN 9781118354230.
- [2]. Rao, C. N. R.; Biswas, K.; Subrahmanyam, K. S.; Govindaraj, A. J. Mater. Chem. 2009, 19, 2457-2469.
- [3]. Novoselov, K. S.; Geim, A. K.; Morozov, S. V.;
   Jiang, D.; Zhang, Y.; Dubonos, S. V.; Grigorieva,
   I. V.; Firsov, A. A. Science 2004, 306, 666-669.
- [4]. Kim, K.; Park, H. J.; Woo, B.-C.; Kim, K. J.; Kim,
   G. T.; Yun, W. S. Nano Lett. 2008, 8, 3092-3096.
- [5]. Lee, C.; Wei, X. D.; Kysar, J. W.; Hone, J. Science 2008, 321, 385-388.
- [6]. Chen, H.; Mu<sup>"</sup>ller, M. B.; Gilmore, K. J.; Wallace, G. G.; Li, D. AdV. Mater. 2008, 20, 3557-3561.
- [7]. Segal, M. Nat. Nanotechnology. 2009, 4, 612-614
- [8]. Weast, Robert (1984). CRC, Handbook of Chemistry and Physics. Boca Raton, Florida: Chemical Rubber Company Publishing. pp. E110. ISBN 0-8493-0464-4.
- [9]. "Cholesterol, 57-88-5". PubChem, National Library of Medicine, US National Institutes of Health. 9 November 2019. Retrieved 14 November 2019.
- [10]. Nguyen H.H., Kim M. An overview of techniques in enzyme immobilization. Appl.Sci.Converg.Technol. 2017;26:157-163.

#### Cite this article as :

Abinayashree Nagaraj, Harshini Murugesan, Lakshmi Subash, Libin Johnson, Baalakumar, "Development of Nano Biosensor for Cholesterol Detection", International Journal of Scientific Research in Science and Technology (IJSRST), Online ISSN : 2395-602X, Print ISSN : 2395-6011, Volume 5 Issue 5, pp. 223-226, March-April 2020.

Journal URL : http://ijsrst.com/VC041





## 3rd National Conference on Enhancement in Biomedical Engineering and Healthcare

# Organised by

Department of Biomedical Engineering Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Dr. M. G. R.Nagar, Hosur, Tamil Nadu, India

## Publisher

**Technoscience** Academy

Website : www.technoscienceacademy.com Email: info@technoscienceacademy.com







Emails : editor@ijsrst.com | Website : http://ijsrst.com